
 

Page 1 of 3 

 

MEETING AGENDA 

PLANNING AND ZONING BOARD CITY 

OF RIVIERA BEACH, FL 

LOCAL PLANNING AGENCY 

Development Services Department: (561)845-4060, www.rivierabch.com 

 

 

Commencement – 6:30 PM  Riviera Beach – Event Center 

Thursday, August 26, 2021 190 E 13th Street, Riviera Beach, FL 33404 

 

Due to COVID-19, attendees must adhere to the City of Riviera Beach guidelines. 

 

If you wish to speak on any item(s) on this agenda, please complete a public comment card and 

provide it to Planning and Zoning Staff. Cards must be submitted prior to Board discussion of an item. 

Thank you. 

I. MOMENT OF SILENCE AND PLEDGE OF ALLEGIANCE 

II. ROLL CALL 

Evelyn Harris Clark,Chairperson 

Anthony Brown, Board Member 
William Wyly, Board Member 

Frank Fernandez, Board Member 

Moeti Ncube, 1st Alternate 

Rena Burgess, Vice-Chair  

Margaret Shepherd, Board Member 

James Gallon, Board Member 

 

Russell Barnes, 2nd Alternate 

III. ACKNOWLEDGEMENT OF BOARD MEMBER ABSENCE NOTIFICATION 

IV. ADDITIONS AND DELETIONS TO THE AGENDA 

V. DISCLOSURE BY BOARD MEMBERS AND ADOPTION OF THE AGENDA 

VI. APPROVAL OF MINUTES  

VII. UNFINISHED BUSINESS  

VIII. NEW BUSINESS  

 

A. A RESOLUTION OF THE CITY COUNCIL OF THE CITY OF RIVIERA 

BEACH, PALM BEACH COUNTY, FLORIDA, APPROVING SITE PLAN 

APPLICATION (SP-20-11) FROM RIVIERA BEACH PROPERTY INC.  TO 

ALLOW FOR THE CONSTRUCTION OF A 6,508 SQUARE FOOT MEDICAL 

OFFICE-DETOX FACILITY BUILDING WITH ASSOCIATED LANDSCAPING 

AND PARKING ON PROPERTIES KNOWN AS 47 WEST 14TH STREET AND 55 

WEST 14TH STREET, IDENTIFIED BY PARCEL CONTROL NUMBERS 56-43-

42-33-06-003-0110 AND 56-43-42-33-06-003-0130, HAVING A DOWNTOWN 

MIXED USE (DMU) FUTURE LAND USE DESIGNATION AND A 

DOWNTOWN CORE (DC) ZONING DESIGNATION, PROVIDING FOR 

CONDITIONS OF APPROVAL, AND PROVIDING FOR AN EFFECTIVE 

DATE. 

 

http://www.rivierabch.com/


 

Page 2 of 3 

 

 

B. AN ORDINANCE OF THE CITY COUNCIL OF THE CITY OF RIVIERA 
BEACH, PALM BEACH COUNTY, FLORIDA, APPROVING THE 
APPLICATION (ZA-21-02) FROM BERKELEY LANDING LTD. REQUESTING 
A ZONING MAP AMENDMENT FROM AN “DR” DOWNTOWN 
RESIDENTIAL DISTRICT DESIGNATION TO A “DG” DOWNTOWN 
GENERAL DISTRICT DESIGNATION FOR APPROXIMATELY 2.23 ACRES 
(97,740 SQUARE FEET) OF THE PROPERTY KNOWN AS 3100 BROADWAY, 
IDENTIFIED BY PARCEL CONTROL NUMBER 56-42-42-36-40-000-0020, AND 
PROVIDING FOR AN EFFECTIVE DATE. 

C. A RESOLUTION OF THE CITY COUNCIL OF THE CITY OF RIVIERA BEACH, 
PALM BEACH COUNTY, FLORIDA, APPROVING PLAT APPLICATION (PA-
21-01) FROM BERKELEY LANDING LTD., TO COMBINE TWO 
CONTIGUOUS LOTS OF RECORD INTO ONE LOT TOTALING 
APPROXIMATELY 4.01 ACRES  IN LAND AREA, FOR THE REAL 
PROPERTIES LOCATED AT 3100 AND 3124 BROADWAY AVENUE, 
IDENTIFIED BY PARCEL CONTROL NUMBERS 56-43-42-28-42-000-0010 AND 
56-43-42-28-00-002-0020, AND PROVIDING FOR AN EFFECTIVE DATE. 

D. A RESOLUTION OF THE CITY COUNCIL OF THE CITY OF RIVIERA BEACH, 
PALM BEACH COUNTY, FLORIDA, APPROVING SITE PLAN APPLICATION 
(SP-21-04) FROM BERKELEY LANDING LTD, TO CONSTRUCT TWO (2) 
THREE-STORY RESIDENTIAL AFFORDABLE HOUSING APARTMENT 
BUILDINGS, INCLUDING LIVE-WORK UNITS, WITH ASSOCIATED 
PARKING, LANDSCAPING AND AMENITIES, ON APPROXIMATELY 4.01 
ACRES  OF LAND, LOCATED AT 3100 AND 3124 BROADWAY AVENUE, , 
IDENTIFIED BY PARCEL CONTROL NUMBERS 56-43-42-28-42-000-0010 AND 
56-43-42-28-00-002-0020 , HAVING A DOWNTOWN MIXED USE (DMU)  
FUTURE LAND USE DESIGNATION AND DOWNTOWN GENERAL (DG) AND 
DOWNTOWN RESIDENTIAL (DR)  ZONING DESIGNATIONS, PROVIDING 
FOR CONDITIONS OF APPROVAL, AND PROVIDING FOR AN EFFECTIVE 
DATE. 

E. AN ORDINANCE OF THE CITY COUNCIL OF THE CITY OF RIVIERA  

BEACH, PALM BEACH COUNTY, FLORIDA, AMENDING CHAPTER 

29 SECTION 29-66 OF THE CITY’S CODE OF ORDINANCES 

ENTITLED “RELOCATION AND USE OF PUBLIC RIGHTS-OF-WAY”, 

IN ORDER TO CHANGE THE TITLE OF THE SECTION; INSERT 

PURPOSE, INTENT AND DEFINITIONS; PROVIDE A PROCESS FOR 

THE ABANDONMENT OF PUBLIC RIGHT OF WAYS; CLARIFY 

CRITERIA FOR RELOCATION OF RIGHTS OF WAY; PROVIDING 

FOR APPLICABILITY, CONFLICTS, SEVERABILITY AND 

CODIFICATION; AND PROVIDING FOR AN EFFECTIVE DATE. 

 

IX. WORKSHOP ITEMS – None. 

X. GENERAL DISCUSSION 

A. PUBLIC COMMENTS 
B. CORRESPONDENCE 

A. Revised meeting schedule provided 



 

Page 3 of 3 

 

C. PLANNING AND ZONING BOARD COMMENTS 
A. Upcoming P&Z Board Meetings – September 9 & 23, 2021 

XI. ADJOURNMENT 

NOTICE: In accordance with the Americans with Disabilities Act, persons in need of a 

special accommodation to participate in this proceeding shall, within a reasonable time 

prior to any proceeding, contact the City of Riviera Beach, 600 West Blue Heron 

Boulevard, Riviera Beach, Florida 33404, Telephone 561-845-4000 or TDD 561-840-

3350, www.rivierabch.com. 

 

http://www.rivierabch.com/




























 
 

"The Best Waterfront City in Which to Live, Work And Play." 

 

CITY OF RIVIERA BEACH STAFF REPORT 

APPLICATION NUMBER SP-20-11 

 

 

 

A RESOLUTION OF THE CITY COUNCIL OF THE CITY OF RIVIERA BEACH, PALM 

BEACH COUNTY, FLORIDA, APPROVING SITE PLAN APPLICATION (SP-20-11) FROM 

RIVIERA BEACH PROPERTY INC.  TO ALLOW FOR THE CONSTRUCTION OF A 6,508 

SQUARE FOOT MEDICAL OFFICE-DETOX FACILITY BUILDING WITH ASSOCIATED 

LANDSCAPING AND PARKING ON PROPERTIES KNOWN AS 47 WEST 14TH STREET 

AND 55 WEST 14TH STREET, IDENTIFIED BY PARCEL CONTROL NUMBERS 56-43-42-

33-06-003-0110 AND 56-43-42-33-06-003-0130, HAVING A DOWNTOWN MIXED USE 

(DMU) FUTURE LAND USE DESIGNATION AND A DOWNTOWN CORE (DC) ZONING 

DESIGNATION, PROVIDING FOR CONDITIONS OF APPROVAL, AND PROVIDING FOR 

AN EFFECTIVE DATE. 

 

 

 

A. Applicant:  Riviera Beach Property Inc.     

 

B. Request: The application was submitted for the development of a 6,508 square foot 

Medical Office Building with associated parking and landscaping.  The Applicant 

ultimately disclosed the intent to use the property for a Detoxification Facility.    

 

C. Location: The subject property is located on properties known as 47 West 14th Street and 

55 West 14th Street, identified by Parcel Control Numbers 56-43-42-33-06-003-0110 and 

56-43-42-33-06-003-0130 (See also Location Map at end of document.) 

 

D. Property Description and Uses: 
  

 Parcel Control Numbers:  56-43-42-33-06-003-0110 and 56-43-42-33-06-003-0130    

 

Parcel Size: 14,326.8 square feet    

 

Existing Use:  Vacant  

 

Zoning:  DC – Downtown Core   

 

Future Land Use: DMU- Downtown Mixed Use  

 

E. Adjacent Property Description and Uses: 
 

North:  Boat Mechanic 



 

"The Best Waterfront City in Which to Live, Work And Play." 

 

South:  Vacant  

 

East:    Vacant 

 

West:  Commercial Building/Restaurant  

 

F. Background: 
 

The Applicant submitted Site Plan Application (SP-20-11) to allow for the construction of 

a 6,508 square foot medical office building with associated landscaping and parking on 

properties known as 47 West 14th Street and 55 West 14th Street, identified by parcel 

control numbers 56-43-42-33-06-003-0110 and 56-43-42-33-06-003-0130, having a 

Downtown Mixed Use (DMU) future land use designation and a Downtown Core (DC) 

zoning designation. 

 

The Applicant subsequently disclosed that the building will be used as a Detox Facility and 

has included a Zoning Verification Letter written by Mr. Jeff Gagnon in the record after 

disclosing the proposed use to staff.  The development site consists of two separate 

properties being developed into one cohesive site.  For this reason staff has requested that 

the property be formally combined with a re-plat process.  While the Applicant does not feel 

this is necessary, and states a former employee of the City did not require the parcel 

combination I feel strongly that the property should proceed through the re-plat process 

because the building and related parking should all be on one property.  For this reason staff 

has included the requirement for the Plat as one of the recommended conditions of approval, 

should the project be approved.   Engineering comments have been addressed. There are no 

outstanding Utility District comments.  Fire Department comments submitted were advisory 

in nature and simply identified the Fire Code/Building Code requirements.  Based on staff 

review, this project is ready for action by the Planning and Zoning Board.   

 

This project is within the boundaries of the Community Redevelopment Agency (CRA) and 

as such they need to provide their recommendation on the project for the City Council to 

consider in addition to the advisory recommendation of the Planning and Zoning Board.  

The CRA heard the application at their meeting of May 12, 2021 and documentation of that 

meeting is enclosed in this packet.  The CRA did advise the applicant to hold a community 

meeting to inform the neighbours about the proposed project and answer any questions that 

they may have. The applicant held the meeting August 3rd and a copy of the mailing that 

was sent out to the neighbours as well as the sign in sheet and meeting notes are also 

included in this packet for your review and information.   

 

G. Staff Analysis: 

  
Proposed Use: The proposed use is a Medical Office Building - Detoxification use.  This 

use is not listed as a permitted use but this zoning district does permit other uses that could 

be considered more intensive uses and as such the Applicant feels that this use is 

appropriate in this location and will be a beneficial addition to the district.       



 

"The Best Waterfront City in Which to Live, Work And Play." 

 

Zoning Regulations: The project is in the Downtown Core zoning district.  The purpose 

and intent of the downtown districts generally is to guide the redevelopment of the 

Community Redevelopment Area of Riviera Beach and the surrounding properties into a 

vibrant downtown that: (1) Provides a variety of housing types to accommodate a diverse 

population; (2) Establishes a "park once" environment by providing a mix of uses within 

a pedestrian-friendly environment; (3) Maintains and enhances a continuous, inter-

connected network of pedestrian- and bicycle-friendly streets that effectively links transit 

stations, bike paths, sidewalks, buildings, open spaces, and the waterfront; (4) Provides 

public open space in the form of civic parks, plazas, and greens; (5) Maintains and 

enhances public access to the waterfront; (6) Encourages investment by accommodating 

new development at a range of scales including individual infill buildings and large 

redevelopment projects; and (7) Maintains and improves real and perceived safety as a 

key component of walkability and sustainability. 

Comprehensive Plan: The Comprehensive Plan identifies this area as Downtown Mixed 

Use and this project would introduce a new use to this area. 

 

Compatibility: The adjacent properties are either vacant, or industrial or commercial.  The 

proposed use is an institutional type use which is compatible.     

 

Levels of Service: Customary services such as water, sewer, roads and garbage collection 

are available to the site.  

 

Landscaping: The applicant has proposed a landscape plan which was reviewed by staff 

and found to be acceptable. 

 

Lighting:   The applicant has provided a photometric plan which indicates there will not be 

excessive light spill off site.  The photometric plan has been found to be acceptable. 

 

Parking/Traffic:   The applicant has provided the required letter from TPS pursuant to 

Palm Beach County review of the project.  The applicant has stated that the clients of this 

facility will be dropped off to the site and as such there will not be a great deal of traffic 

generated.  Although the code does not currently require any parking to be provided on the 

site the applicant is providing on-site parking which will help mitigate any off site impacts 

and result in no increased parking demand off site.      

 

H. Recommendation:      
If the Planning and Zoning Boards recommends approval of this Site Plan application Staff 

recommends that it is an approval with conditions.  The Motion would be to recommend 

Approval of Site Plan Application (SP-20-11) to allow for the construction of a 6,508 

square foot medical office building with associated landscaping and parking on properties 

known as 47 West 14th Street and 55 West 14th Street, identified by parcel control numbers 

56-43-42-33-06-003-0110 and 56-43-42-33-06-003-0130, subject to the following 

conditions:  

 



 

"The Best Waterfront City in Which to Live, Work And Play." 

1. Construction must be initiated within 18 months of the effective date of this Resolution in 

accordance with Section 31-60(b), of the City Code of Ordinances.  Demolition, site 

preparation and/or land clearing shall not be considered construction. Building permit 

application and associated plans and documents shall be submitted in its entirety and 

shall not be accepted by City staff in a partial or incomplete manner. 

 

2. A two-year landscaping performance bond for 110% of the value of landscaping and 

irrigation shall be required before a Certificate of Occupancy is issued for this site. 

 

3. The City Council authorizes City staff to approve future amendments to this site plan 

administratively so long as the site plan does not deviate greater than 5% from the 

originally approved site plan. 

 

4. This development must receive final Certificate of Occupancy from the City for all 

buildings and/or units approved within five years of the approval of the adopting 

resolution or the adopting resolution shall be considered null and void, requiring the 

applicant to resubmit application for site plan approval and re-initiate the site plan 

approval process.  

 
5. All future advertising must state that the development is located in the City of Riviera 

Beach. Fees and penalties in accordance with City Code Sec. 31-554 will be levied against 
the property owner and/or business for violation of this condition. 
 

6. Once approved, this resolution shall supersede any previous site plan approval resolutions 
associated with this property, causing previous site plan approval resolutions to be null and 
void. 

 

7. The applicant shall re-plat the two properties to combine them prior to the issuance of a 

Building Permit for this location. 

 

If after reviewing the project and the zoning regulations for the Downtown Districts, the Planning 

Board does not issue a favourable recommendation for this project the Board should clearly state 

findings on the record as to why, in your opinion, the City Council should not approve this 

proposed Site Plan.  Your findings should relate back to the Land Development Code and the 

general health, safety and welfare of the public. 
 

 

  



 

"The Best Waterfront City in Which to Live, Work And Play." 

Location Map 

 





1 
 

 

 

MEMORANDUM 
 

TO:   HONORABLE CHAIR AND MEMBERS, CRA BOARD OF 

COMMISSIONERS, RIVIERA BEACH, FLORIDA 

 

FROM: JONATHAN EVANS , MBA, MPA, ICMA-CM 

  EXECUTIVE DIRECTOR, CRA 

 

COPY: J. MICHAEL HAYGOOD, CRA ATTORNEY 

   

DATE: MAY 5, 2021 

 

SUBJECT:   REQUEST FOR BOARD COMMENTS ON SITE PLAN APPLICATION 

SUBMITTED FOR 47 WEST 14TH STREET 

__________________________________________________________________ 

 

REQUEST FOR BOARD ACTION 

The Agency is requesting the Board of Commissioners review the proposed new project located 

at 47 West 14th Street to provide comments to the City Council.  Applications for new development 

within the community redevelopment area are required to be reviewed by both the Planning and 

Zoning Board and the CRA Board.  The comments made by those Boards are provided to the City 

Council as a part of their consideration for final approval for new development applications 

submitted to the Development Services Department.  

  

SUMMARY 

The City Development Services Department has received a site plan application for a proposed 

25-bed detox facility.  The proposed substance abuse detox facility will have average stays of 

between 7-45 days for their patients. The project is located within the Avenue “E” Neighborhood.   

 

The attached CRA Plan excerpt provides the following recommendations for the area: 

 

“As buildings are replaced and lots infilled, the buildings should be mixed-use, offering an array 

of uses needed to help the neighborhood retail thrive.  Types of uses should be single-family and 

multifamily residential, retail and office.  A proper mix of uses can create a synergy in the area.  

Residential provides homes for workers, commercial provides jobs, and the retail has customers.  

The area becomes sustainable and thrives.” 

 

Staff is recommending that the Board approves providing comments to the City Council that find 

that the proposed 25-bed detox facility would not create that proper mix of uses that would create 



2 
 

a synergy in the area and promote future redevelopment of the Avenue “E” corridor and 

neighborhoods. 

 

NEXT STEPS 
The City’s Land Development Code provides that the project be reviewed next by the Planning 

and Zoning Board, followed by final consideration of the site plan application by the City Council.     

 

RECOMENDATION 

CRA staff recommends that the CRA Board provides the following comments to the City Council: 

The CRA Board finds that locating a detox facility within the neighborhood will not be 

complementary to the mix of desired uses within the Avenue E Corridor and surrounding 

neighborhoods, and recommends that the City Council not approve the project, deeming that the 

location of a 25-bed detox facility will have significant impacts to the local residential and 

commercial mix of uses in the surrounding area. 

Staff also recommends that the CRA Board consider holding a neighborhood public meeting to 

review the project with the local community and receive their feedback on the proposed project. 

ATTACHMENTS 

Site plan and elevation for proposed new project 

Location map 

Narrative submitted by the applicant 

Avenue “E” Corridor/Neighborhood excerpt from CRA Plan 

 

 

 
 

 

 













R
IV

IE
R

A
 B

E
A

C
H

, F
L

DATE                                     

SCALE:                                    

SHEET

1/8"=1'-0"

P 
: 5

61
-6

44
-3

78
4 

   
F 

: 5
61

-2
96

-7
86

6 
 N

_G
O

U
BR

AN
@

M
SN

.C
O

M
21

7 
G

AZ
ET

TA
 W

AY
, W

ES
T 

PA
LM

 B
EA

C
H

, F
L 

33
41

3

LI
C

EN
SE

 N
U

M
BE

R
 A

R
-0

09
78

01

PH-1

PHOTOMETRICS PLAN
SCALE  1/8" = 1'-0"

Luminaire Schedule
Symbol Qty Label Description LLF Lum. Lumens

2 SA CREE LTG#: OSQ-A-4ME-K-40K-UL-BLS / MTD AT 20' AFG 0.900 13032

Calculation Summary
Label CalcType Units Avg Max Min Avg/Min Max/Min
PARKING AREAS Illuminance Fc 2.62 5.2 1.0 2.62 5.20
PROPERTY LINE Illuminance Fc 0.04 0.3 0.0 N.A. N.A.

1.0 1.1

2.5 2.6 2.8

1.3 2.0 4.4 3.1

1.6 2.1 2.9 5.0

1.6 2.1 3.1 5.2

1.5 2.3 4.6 3.3

1.9 3.1 3.0 3.3

2.0 3.1 2.6 2.8

1.4 2.4 4.2 3.5

1.4 1.9 3.2 4.5

1.3 2.0 2.7 4.1

1.2 1.7 3.8 3.6

1.2 2.3 3.2 3.2

1.1 1.6

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.1 0.2 0.2 0.1

0.1

0.1

0.2

0.3

0.3

0.1

0.1

0.1

0.1

0.2

0.3

0.2

0.1

0.1

0.00.00.00.20.20.20.10.00.00.00.0

Email: MEP@PREMIER-ENGINEERS.COM

COA # 29969

mechanical | electrical | Plumbing

2799 NW 2ND AVE, SUITE H-202, BOCA RATON, FL 33431
PH: 561.672.7344  | FAX: 561.892.7700

ENGINEERING + CONSULTING

CONSULTING ENGINEERS, LLC

100.00' (PLAT & MEASURED)

14
0.

00
' (

PL
A

T)
 1

38
.6

0'
 (M

EA
SU

R
ED

)

14
0.

00
' (

PL
A

T 
&

 M
EA

SU
R

ED
)

100.00' (PLAT & MEASURED)

C/L
NORTH AVENUE (PLAT)

WEST 14TH STREET (PHYSICAL)

(2)
CONC.

UTILITY
POLE

30'

30'

3'
 S

ID
EW

AL
K

C
/L

C
U

R
TI

SS
 S

TR
EE

T 
(P

LA
T)

A
VE

N
U

E 
E 

(P
H

YS
IC

A
L)

FOUND 1/2"
IRON ROD

NO ID.

30'

6,508 SQFT
2 STORY BUILDING

2 TREES TO REMAIN

UP

LANDSCAPE

RECREATIONAL
AREA

2'

LANDSCAPE

LANDSCAPELANDSCAPE

LANDSCAPE

ASPHALT

LANDSCAPE

DUMPSTER

AutoCAD SHX Text
REVISIONS

AutoCAD SHX Text
BY

AutoCAD SHX Text
MEDICAL BUILDING

AutoCAD SHX Text
ARCHITECT

AutoCAD SHX Text
NADER GOUBRAN, ARCHITECT

AutoCAD SHX Text
2/26/20

AutoCAD SHX Text
NORTH

ftp://image.autodesk.com/drawing/SPORTS_CAR_B_PV.dwg
ftp://image.autodesk.com/drawing/SPORTS_CAR_B_PV.dwg
ftp://image.autodesk.com/drawing/SPORTS_CAR_B_PV.dwg
ftp://image.autodesk.com/drawing/SPORTS_CAR_B_PV.dwg
ftp://image.autodesk.com/drawing/SPORTS_CAR_B_PV.dwg
ftp://image.autodesk.com/drawing/SPORTS_CAR_B_PV.dwg
ftp://image.autodesk.com/drawing/SPORTS_CAR_B_PV.dwg
ftp://image.autodesk.com/drawing/SPORTS_CAR_B_PV.dwg
ftp://image.autodesk.com/drawing/SPORTS_CAR_B_PV.dwg
ftp://image.autodesk.com/drawing/SPORTS_CAR_B_PV.dwg
ftp://image.autodesk.com/drawing/SPORTS_CAR_B_PV.dwg
ftp://image.autodesk.com/drawing/SPORTS_CAR_B_PV.dwg
ftp://image.autodesk.com/drawing/SPORTS_CAR_B_PV.dwg
ftp://image.autodesk.com/drawing/SPORTS_CAR_B_PV.dwg
ftp://image.autodesk.com/drawing/SPORTS_CAR_B_PV.dwg
ftp://image.autodesk.com/drawing/SPORTS_CAR_B_PV.dwg
ftp://image.autodesk.com/drawing/SPORTS_CAR_B_PV.dwg
ftp://image.autodesk.com/drawing/SPORTS_CAR_B_PV.dwg
ftp://image.autodesk.com/drawing/SPORTS_CAR_B_PV.dwg
ftp://image.autodesk.com/drawing/SPORTS_CAR_B_PV.dwg
ftp://image.autodesk.com/drawing/SPORTS_CAR_B_PV.dwg
ftp://image.autodesk.com/drawing/SPORTS_CAR_B_PV.dwg
ftp://image.autodesk.com/drawing/SPORTS_CAR_B_PV.dwg
ftp://image.autodesk.com/drawing/SPORTS_CAR_B_PV.dwg
ftp://image.autodesk.com/drawing/SPORTS_CAR_B_PV.dwg
ftp://image.autodesk.com/drawing/SPORTS_CAR_B_PV.dwg
ftp://image.autodesk.com/drawing/SPORTS_CAR_B_PV.dwg
ftp://image.autodesk.com/drawing/SPORTS_CAR_B_PV.dwg
ftp://image.autodesk.com/drawing/SPORTS_CAR_B_PV.dwg
ftp://image.autodesk.com/drawing/SPORTS_CAR_B_PV.dwg
ftp://image.autodesk.com/drawing/SPORTS_CAR_B_PV.dwg
ftp://image.autodesk.com/drawing/SPORTS_CAR_B_PV.dwg
ftp://image.autodesk.com/drawing/SPORTS_CAR_B_PV.dwg
ftp://image.autodesk.com/drawing/SPORTS_CAR_B_PV.dwg
ftp://image.autodesk.com/drawing/SPORTS_CAR_B_PV.dwg
ftp://image.autodesk.com/drawing/SPORTS_CAR_B_PV.dwg
ftp://image.autodesk.com/drawing/SPORTS_CAR_B_PV.dwg
ftp://image.autodesk.com/drawing/SPORTS_CAR_B_PV.dwg
ftp://image.autodesk.com/drawing/SPORTS_CAR_B_PV.dwg
ftp://image.autodesk.com/drawing/SPORTS_CAR_B_PV.dwg
ftp://image.autodesk.com/drawing/SPORTS_CAR_B_PV.dwg
ftp://image.autodesk.com/drawing/SPORTS_CAR_B_PV.dwg
ftp://image.autodesk.com/drawing/SPORTS_CAR_B_PV.dwg
ftp://image.autodesk.com/drawing/SPORTS_CAR_B_PV.dwg
ftp://image.autodesk.com/drawing/SPORTS_CAR_B_PV.dwg
ftp://image.autodesk.com/drawing/SPORTS_CAR_B_PV.dwg
ftp://image.autodesk.com/drawing/SPORTS_CAR_B_PV.dwg
ftp://image.autodesk.com/drawing/SPORTS_CAR_B_PV.dwg
ftp://image.autodesk.com/drawing/SPORTS_CAR_B_PV.dwg
ftp://image.autodesk.com/drawing/SPORTS_CAR_B_PV.dwg
ftp://image.autodesk.com/drawing/SPORTS_CAR_B_PV.dwg
ftp://image.autodesk.com/drawing/SPORTS_CAR_B_PV.dwg
ftp://image.autodesk.com/drawing/SPORTS_CAR_B_PV.dwg
ftp://image.autodesk.com/drawing/SPORTS_CAR_B_PV.dwg
ftp://image.autodesk.com/drawing/SPORTS_CAR_B_PV.dwg
ftp://image.autodesk.com/drawing/SPORTS_CAR_B_PV.dwg
ftp://image.autodesk.com/drawing/SPORTS_CAR_B_PV.dwg
ftp://image.autodesk.com/drawing/SPORTS_CAR_B_PV.dwg
ftp://image.autodesk.com/drawing/SPORTS_CAR_B_PV.dwg
ftp://image.autodesk.com/drawing/SPORTS_CAR_B_PV.dwg
ftp://image.autodesk.com/drawing/SPORTS_CAR_B_PV.dwg
ftp://image.autodesk.com/drawing/SPORTS_CAR_B_PV.dwg
ftp://image.autodesk.com/drawing/SPORTS_CAR_B_PV.dwg
ftp://image.autodesk.com/drawing/SPORTS_CAR_B_PV.dwg
ftp://image.autodesk.com/drawing/SPORTS_CAR_B_PV.dwg
ftp://image.autodesk.com/drawing/SPORTS_CAR_B_PV.dwg
ftp://image.autodesk.com/drawing/SPORTS_CAR_B_PV.dwg
ftp://image.autodesk.com/drawing/SPORTS_CAR_B_PV.dwg
ftp://image.autodesk.com/drawing/SPORTS_CAR_B_PV.dwg
ftp://image.autodesk.com/drawing/SPORTS_CAR_B_PV.dwg
ftp://image.autodesk.com/drawing/SPORTS_CAR_B_PV.dwg
ftp://image.autodesk.com/drawing/SPORTS_CAR_B_PV.dwg
ftp://image.autodesk.com/drawing/SPORTS_CAR_B_PV.dwg
ftp://image.autodesk.com/drawing/SPORTS_CAR_B_PV.dwg
ftp://image.autodesk.com/drawing/SPORTS_CAR_B_PV.dwg
ftp://image.autodesk.com/drawing/SPORTS_CAR_B_PV.dwg
ftp://image.autodesk.com/drawing/SPORTS_CAR_B_PV.dwg
ftp://image.autodesk.com/drawing/SPORTS_CAR_B_PV.dwg
ftp://image.autodesk.com/drawing/SPORTS_CAR_B_PV.dwg
ftp://image.autodesk.com/drawing/SPORTS_CAR_B_PV.dwg
ftp://image.autodesk.com/drawing/SPORTS_CAR_B_PV.dwg
ftp://image.autodesk.com/drawing/SPORTS_CAR_B_PV.dwg
ftp://image.autodesk.com/drawing/SPORTS_CAR_B_PV.dwg
ftp://image.autodesk.com/drawing/SPORTS_CAR_B_PV.dwg
ftp://image.autodesk.com/drawing/SPORTS_CAR_B_PV.dwg
ftp://image.autodesk.com/drawing/SPORTS_CAR_B_PV.dwg
ftp://image.autodesk.com/drawing/SPORTS_CAR_B_PV.dwg
ftp://image.autodesk.com/drawing/SPORTS_CAR_B_PV.dwg
ftp://image.autodesk.com/drawing/SPORTS_CAR_B_PV.dwg
ftp://image.autodesk.com/drawing/SPORTS_CAR_B_PV.dwg
ftp://image.autodesk.com/drawing/SPORTS_CAR_B_PV.dwg
ftp://image.autodesk.com/drawing/SPORTS_CAR_B_PV.dwg
ftp://image.autodesk.com/drawing/SPORTS_CAR_B_PV.dwg
ftp://image.autodesk.com/drawing/SPORTS_CAR_B_PV.dwg
ftp://image.autodesk.com/drawing/SPORTS_CAR_B_PV.dwg
ftp://image.autodesk.com/drawing/SPORTS_CAR_B_PV.dwg
ftp://image.autodesk.com/drawing/SPORTS_CAR_B_PV.dwg
ftp://image.autodesk.com/drawing/SPORTS_CAR_B_PV.dwg
ftp://image.autodesk.com/drawing/SPORTS_CAR_B_PV.dwg
ftp://image.autodesk.com/drawing/SPORTS_CAR_B_PV.dwg
ftp://image.autodesk.com/drawing/SPORTS_CAR_B_PV.dwg
ftp://image.autodesk.com/drawing/SPORTS_CAR_B_PV.dwg
ftp://image.autodesk.com/drawing/SPORTS_CAR_B_PV.dwg
ftp://image.autodesk.com/drawing/SPORTS_CAR_B_PV.dwg
ftp://image.autodesk.com/drawing/SPORTS_CAR_B_PV.dwg
ftp://image.autodesk.com/drawing/SPORTS_CAR_B_PV.dwg
ftp://image.autodesk.com/drawing/SPORTS_CAR_B_PV.dwg
ftp://image.autodesk.com/drawing/SPORTS_CAR_B_PV.dwg
ftp://image.autodesk.com/drawing/SPORTS_CAR_B_PV.dwg
ftp://image.autodesk.com/drawing/SPORTS_CAR_B_PV.dwg
ftp://image.autodesk.com/drawing/SPORTS_CAR_B_PV.dwg
ftp://image.autodesk.com/drawing/SPORTS_CAR_B_PV.dwg
ftp://image.autodesk.com/drawing/SPORTS_CAR_B_PV.dwg
ftp://image.autodesk.com/drawing/SPORTS_CAR_B_PV.dwg
ftp://image.autodesk.com/drawing/SPORTS_CAR_B_PV.dwg
ftp://image.autodesk.com/drawing/SPORTS_CAR_B_PV.dwg
ftp://image.autodesk.com/drawing/SPORTS_CAR_B_PV.dwg
ftp://image.autodesk.com/drawing/SPORTS_CAR_B_PV.dwg
ftp://image.autodesk.com/drawing/SPORTS_CAR_B_PV.dwg
ftp://image.autodesk.com/drawing/SPORTS_CAR_B_PV.dwg
ftp://image.autodesk.com/drawing/SPORTS_CAR_B_PV.dwg
ftp://image.autodesk.com/drawing/SPORTS_CAR_B_PV.dwg
ftp://image.autodesk.com/drawing/SPORTS_CAR_B_PV.dwg
ftp://image.autodesk.com/drawing/SPORTS_CAR_B_PV.dwg
ftp://image.autodesk.com/drawing/SPORTS_CAR_B_PV.dwg
ftp://image.autodesk.com/drawing/SPORTS_CAR_B_PV.dwg
ftp://image.autodesk.com/drawing/SPORTS_CAR_B_PV.dwg
ftp://image.autodesk.com/drawing/SPORTS_CAR_B_PV.dwg
ftp://image.autodesk.com/drawing/SPORTS_CAR_B_PV.dwg
ftp://image.autodesk.com/drawing/SPORTS_CAR_B_PV.dwg
ftp://image.autodesk.com/drawing/SPORTS_CAR_B_PV.dwg
ftp://image.autodesk.com/drawing/DECIDUOUS_TREE_8_PV.dwg
ftp://image.autodesk.com/drawing/DECIDUOUS_TREE_8_PV.dwg
ftp://image.autodesk.com/drawing/DECIDUOUS_TREE_8_PV.dwg
ftp://image.autodesk.com/drawing/DECIDUOUS_TREE_8_PV.dwg
ftp://image.autodesk.com/drawing/DECIDUOUS_TREE_8_PV.dwg
ftp://image.autodesk.com/drawing/DECIDUOUS_TREE_8_PV.dwg
ftp://image.autodesk.com/drawing/DECIDUOUS_TREE_8_PV.dwg
ftp://image.autodesk.com/drawing/DECIDUOUS_TREE_8_PV.dwg
ftp://image.autodesk.com/drawing/DECIDUOUS_TREE_8_PV.dwg
ftp://image.autodesk.com/drawing/DECIDUOUS_TREE_8_PV.dwg
ftp://image.autodesk.com/drawing/DECIDUOUS_TREE_8_PV.dwg
ftp://image.autodesk.com/drawing/DECIDUOUS_TREE_8_PV.dwg
ftp://image.autodesk.com/drawing/DECIDUOUS_TREE_8_PV.dwg
ftp://image.autodesk.com/drawing/DECIDUOUS_TREE_8_PV.dwg
ftp://image.autodesk.com/drawing/DECIDUOUS_TREE_8_PV.dwg
ftp://image.autodesk.com/drawing/DECIDUOUS_TREE_8_PV.dwg
ftp://image.autodesk.com/drawing/DECIDUOUS_TREE_8_PV.dwg
ftp://image.autodesk.com/drawing/DECIDUOUS_TREE_8_PV.dwg
ftp://image.autodesk.com/drawing/DECIDUOUS_TREE_8_PV.dwg
ftp://image.autodesk.com/drawing/DECIDUOUS_TREE_8_PV.dwg
ftp://image.autodesk.com/drawing/DECIDUOUS_TREE_8_PV.dwg
ftp://image.autodesk.com/drawing/DECIDUOUS_TREE_8_PV.dwg
ftp://image.autodesk.com/drawing/DECIDUOUS_TREE_8_PV.dwg
ftp://image.autodesk.com/drawing/DECIDUOUS_TREE_8_PV.dwg
ftp://image.autodesk.com/drawing/DECIDUOUS_TREE_8_PV.dwg
ftp://image.autodesk.com/drawing/DECIDUOUS_TREE_8_PV.dwg
ftp://image.autodesk.com/drawing/DECIDUOUS_TREE_8_PV.dwg
ftp://image.autodesk.com/drawing/DECIDUOUS_TREE_8_PV.dwg
ftp://image.autodesk.com/drawing/DECIDUOUS_TREE_8_PV.dwg
ftp://image.autodesk.com/drawing/DECIDUOUS_TREE_8_PV.dwg
ftp://image.autodesk.com/drawing/DECIDUOUS_TREE_8_PV.dwg
ftp://image.autodesk.com/drawing/DECIDUOUS_TREE_8_PV.dwg
ftp://image.autodesk.com/drawing/DECIDUOUS_TREE_8_PV.dwg
ftp://image.autodesk.com/drawing/DECIDUOUS_TREE_8_PV.dwg
ftp://image.autodesk.com/drawing/DECIDUOUS_TREE_8_PV.dwg
ftp://image.autodesk.com/drawing/DECIDUOUS_TREE_8_PV.dwg
ftp://image.autodesk.com/drawing/DECIDUOUS_TREE_8_PV.dwg
ftp://image.autodesk.com/drawing/DECIDUOUS_TREE_8_PV.dwg
ftp://image.autodesk.com/drawing/DECIDUOUS_TREE_8_PV.dwg
ftp://image.autodesk.com/drawing/DECIDUOUS_TREE_8_PV.dwg
ftp://image.autodesk.com/drawing/DECIDUOUS_TREE_8_PV.dwg
ftp://image.autodesk.com/drawing/DECIDUOUS_TREE_8_PV.dwg
ftp://image.autodesk.com/drawing/DECIDUOUS_TREE_8_PV.dwg
ftp://image.autodesk.com/drawing/DECIDUOUS_TREE_8_PV.dwg
ftp://image.autodesk.com/drawing/DECIDUOUS_TREE_8_PV.dwg
ftp://image.autodesk.com/drawing/DECIDUOUS_TREE_8_PV.dwg
ftp://image.autodesk.com/drawing/DECIDUOUS_TREE_8_PV.dwg
ftp://image.autodesk.com/drawing/DECIDUOUS_TREE_8_PV.dwg
ftp://image.autodesk.com/drawing/DECIDUOUS_TREE_8_PV.dwg
ftp://image.autodesk.com/drawing/DECIDUOUS_TREE_8_PV.dwg
ftp://image.autodesk.com/drawing/DECIDUOUS_TREE_8_PV.dwg
ftp://image.autodesk.com/drawing/DECIDUOUS_TREE_8_PV.dwg
ftp://image.autodesk.com/drawing/DECIDUOUS_TREE_8_PV.dwg
ftp://image.autodesk.com/drawing/DECIDUOUS_TREE_8_PV.dwg
ftp://image.autodesk.com/drawing/DECIDUOUS_TREE_8_PV.dwg
ftp://image.autodesk.com/drawing/DECIDUOUS_TREE_8_PV.dwg
ftp://image.autodesk.com/drawing/DECIDUOUS_TREE_8_PV.dwg
ftp://image.autodesk.com/drawing/DECIDUOUS_TREE_8_PV.dwg
ftp://image.autodesk.com/drawing/DECIDUOUS_TREE_8_PV.dwg
ftp://image.autodesk.com/drawing/DECIDUOUS_TREE_8_PV.dwg
ftp://image.autodesk.com/drawing/DECIDUOUS_TREE_8_PV.dwg
ftp://image.autodesk.com/drawing/DECIDUOUS_TREE_8_PV.dwg
ftp://image.autodesk.com/drawing/DECIDUOUS_TREE_8_PV.dwg
ftp://image.autodesk.com/drawing/DECIDUOUS_TREE_8_PV.dwg
ftp://image.autodesk.com/drawing/DECIDUOUS_TREE_8_PV.dwg
ftp://image.autodesk.com/drawing/DECIDUOUS_TREE_8_PV.dwg
ftp://image.autodesk.com/drawing/DECIDUOUS_TREE_8_PV.dwg
ftp://image.autodesk.com/drawing/DECIDUOUS_TREE_8_PV.dwg
ftp://image.autodesk.com/drawing/DECIDUOUS_TREE_8_PV.dwg
ftp://image.autodesk.com/drawing/DECIDUOUS_TREE_8_PV.dwg
ftp://image.autodesk.com/drawing/DECIDUOUS_TREE_8_PV.dwg
ftp://image.autodesk.com/drawing/DECIDUOUS_TREE_8_PV.dwg
ftp://image.autodesk.com/drawing/DECIDUOUS_TREE_8_PV.dwg
ftp://image.autodesk.com/drawing/DECIDUOUS_TREE_8_PV.dwg
ftp://image.autodesk.com/drawing/DECIDUOUS_TREE_8_PV.dwg
ftp://image.autodesk.com/drawing/DECIDUOUS_TREE_8_PV.dwg
ftp://image.autodesk.com/drawing/DECIDUOUS_TREE_8_PV.dwg
ftp://image.autodesk.com/drawing/DECIDUOUS_TREE_8_PV.dwg
ftp://image.autodesk.com/drawing/DECIDUOUS_TREE_8_PV.dwg
ftp://image.autodesk.com/drawing/DECIDUOUS_TREE_8_PV.dwg
ftp://image.autodesk.com/drawing/DECIDUOUS_TREE_8_PV.dwg
ftp://image.autodesk.com/drawing/DECIDUOUS_TREE_8_PV.dwg
ftp://image.autodesk.com/drawing/DECIDUOUS_TREE_8_PV.dwg
ftp://image.autodesk.com/drawing/DECIDUOUS_TREE_8_PV.dwg
ftp://image.autodesk.com/drawing/DECIDUOUS_TREE_8_PV.dwg
ftp://image.autodesk.com/drawing/DECIDUOUS_TREE_8_PV.dwg
ftp://image.autodesk.com/drawing/DECIDUOUS_TREE_8_PV.dwg
ftp://image.autodesk.com/drawing/DECIDUOUS_TREE_8_PV.dwg
ftp://image.autodesk.com/drawing/DECIDUOUS_TREE_8_PV.dwg
ftp://image.autodesk.com/drawing/DECIDUOUS_TREE_8_PV.dwg
ftp://image.autodesk.com/drawing/DECIDUOUS_TREE_8_PV.dwg
ftp://image.autodesk.com/drawing/DECIDUOUS_TREE_8_PV.dwg
ftp://image.autodesk.com/drawing/DECIDUOUS_TREE_8_PV.dwg
ftp://image.autodesk.com/drawing/DECIDUOUS_TREE_8_PV.dwg
ftp://image.autodesk.com/drawing/DECIDUOUS_TREE_8_PV.dwg
ftp://image.autodesk.com/drawing/DECIDUOUS_TREE_8_PV.dwg
ftp://image.autodesk.com/drawing/DECIDUOUS_TREE_8_PV.dwg
ftp://image.autodesk.com/drawing/DECIDUOUS_TREE_8_PV.dwg
ftp://image.autodesk.com/drawing/DECIDUOUS_TREE_8_PV.dwg
ftp://image.autodesk.com/drawing/DECIDUOUS_TREE_8_PV.dwg
ftp://image.autodesk.com/drawing/DECIDUOUS_TREE_8_PV.dwg
ftp://image.autodesk.com/drawing/DECIDUOUS_TREE_8_PV.dwg
ftp://image.autodesk.com/drawing/DECIDUOUS_TREE_8_PV.dwg
ftp://image.autodesk.com/drawing/DECIDUOUS_TREE_8_PV.dwg
ftp://image.autodesk.com/drawing/DECIDUOUS_TREE_8_PV.dwg
ftp://image.autodesk.com/drawing/DECIDUOUS_TREE_8_PV.dwg
ftp://image.autodesk.com/drawing/DECIDUOUS_TREE_8_PV.dwg
ftp://image.autodesk.com/drawing/DECIDUOUS_TREE_8_PV.dwg
ftp://image.autodesk.com/drawing/DECIDUOUS_TREE_8_PV.dwg
ftp://image.autodesk.com/drawing/DECIDUOUS_TREE_8_PV.dwg
ftp://image.autodesk.com/drawing/DECIDUOUS_TREE_8_PV.dwg
ftp://image.autodesk.com/drawing/DECIDUOUS_TREE_8_PV.dwg
ftp://image.autodesk.com/drawing/DECIDUOUS_TREE_8_PV.dwg
ftp://image.autodesk.com/drawing/DECIDUOUS_TREE_8_PV.dwg
ftp://image.autodesk.com/drawing/DECIDUOUS_TREE_8_PV.dwg
ftp://image.autodesk.com/drawing/DECIDUOUS_TREE_8_PV.dwg
ftp://image.autodesk.com/drawing/DECIDUOUS_TREE_8_PV.dwg
ftp://image.autodesk.com/drawing/DECIDUOUS_TREE_8_PV.dwg
ftp://image.autodesk.com/drawing/DECIDUOUS_TREE_8_PV.dwg
ftp://image.autodesk.com/drawing/DECIDUOUS_TREE_8_PV.dwg
ftp://image.autodesk.com/drawing/DECIDUOUS_TREE_8_PV.dwg
ftp://image.autodesk.com/drawing/DECIDUOUS_TREE_8_PV.dwg
ftp://image.autodesk.com/drawing/DECIDUOUS_TREE_8_PV.dwg
ftp://image.autodesk.com/drawing/DECIDUOUS_TREE_8_PV.dwg
ftp://image.autodesk.com/drawing/DECIDUOUS_TREE_8_PV.dwg
ftp://image.autodesk.com/drawing/DECIDUOUS_TREE_8_PV.dwg
ftp://image.autodesk.com/drawing/DECIDUOUS_TREE_8_PV.dwg
ftp://image.autodesk.com/drawing/DECIDUOUS_TREE_8_PV.dwg
ftp://image.autodesk.com/drawing/DECIDUOUS_TREE_8_PV.dwg
ftp://image.autodesk.com/drawing/DECIDUOUS_TREE_8_PV.dwg
ftp://image.autodesk.com/drawing/DECIDUOUS_TREE_8_PV.dwg
ftp://image.autodesk.com/drawing/DECIDUOUS_TREE_8_PV.dwg
ftp://image.autodesk.com/drawing/DECIDUOUS_TREE_8_PV.dwg
ftp://image.autodesk.com/drawing/DECIDUOUS_TREE_8_PV.dwg
ftp://image.autodesk.com/drawing/DECIDUOUS_TREE_8_PV.dwg
ftp://image.autodesk.com/drawing/DECIDUOUS_TREE_8_PV.dwg
ftp://image.autodesk.com/drawing/DECIDUOUS_TREE_8_PV.dwg
ftp://image.autodesk.com/drawing/DECIDUOUS_TREE_8_PV.dwg
ftp://image.autodesk.com/drawing/DECIDUOUS_TREE_8_PV.dwg
ftp://image.autodesk.com/drawing/DECIDUOUS_TREE_8_PV.dwg
ftp://image.autodesk.com/drawing/DECIDUOUS_TREE_8_PV.dwg
ftp://image.autodesk.com/drawing/DECIDUOUS_TREE_8_PV.dwg
ftp://image.autodesk.com/drawing/DECIDUOUS_TREE_8_PV.dwg
ftp://image.autodesk.com/drawing/DECIDUOUS_TREE_8_PV.dwg
ftp://image.autodesk.com/drawing/DECIDUOUS_TREE_8_PV.dwg
ftp://image.autodesk.com/drawing/DECIDUOUS_TREE_8_PV.dwg
ftp://image.autodesk.com/drawing/DECIDUOUS_TREE_8_PV.dwg
ftp://image.autodesk.com/drawing/DECIDUOUS_TREE_8_PV.dwg
ftp://image.autodesk.com/drawing/DECIDUOUS_TREE_8_PV.dwg
ftp://image.autodesk.com/drawing/DECIDUOUS_TREE_8_PV.dwg
ftp://image.autodesk.com/drawing/DECIDUOUS_TREE_8_PV.dwg
ftp://image.autodesk.com/drawing/DECIDUOUS_TREE_8_PV.dwg
ftp://image.autodesk.com/drawing/DECIDUOUS_TREE_8_PV.dwg
ftp://image.autodesk.com/drawing/DECIDUOUS_TREE_8_PV.dwg
ftp://image.autodesk.com/drawing/DECIDUOUS_TREE_8_PV.dwg
ftp://image.autodesk.com/drawing/DECIDUOUS_TREE_8_PV.dwg
ftp://image.autodesk.com/drawing/DECIDUOUS_TREE_8_PV.dwg
ftp://image.autodesk.com/drawing/DECIDUOUS_TREE_8_PV.dwg
ftp://image.autodesk.com/drawing/DECIDUOUS_TREE_8_PV.dwg
ftp://image.autodesk.com/drawing/DECIDUOUS_TREE_8_PV.dwg
ftp://image.autodesk.com/drawing/DECIDUOUS_TREE_8_PV.dwg
ftp://image.autodesk.com/drawing/DECIDUOUS_TREE_8_PV.dwg
ftp://image.autodesk.com/drawing/DECIDUOUS_TREE_8_PV.dwg
ftp://image.autodesk.com/drawing/DECIDUOUS_TREE_8_PV.dwg
ftp://image.autodesk.com/drawing/DECIDUOUS_TREE_8_PV.dwg
ftp://image.autodesk.com/drawing/DECIDUOUS_TREE_8_PV.dwg
ftp://image.autodesk.com/drawing/DECIDUOUS_TREE_8_PV.dwg
ftp://image.autodesk.com/drawing/DECIDUOUS_TREE_8_PV.dwg
ftp://image.autodesk.com/drawing/DECIDUOUS_TREE_8_PV.dwg
ftp://image.autodesk.com/drawing/DECIDUOUS_TREE_8_PV.dwg
ftp://image.autodesk.com/drawing/DECIDUOUS_TREE_8_PV.dwg
ftp://image.autodesk.com/drawing/DECIDUOUS_TREE_8_PV.dwg
ftp://image.autodesk.com/drawing/DECIDUOUS_TREE_8_PV.dwg
ftp://image.autodesk.com/drawing/DECIDUOUS_TREE_8_PV.dwg
ftp://image.autodesk.com/drawing/DECIDUOUS_TREE_8_PV.dwg
ftp://image.autodesk.com/drawing/DECIDUOUS_TREE_8_PV.dwg
ftp://image.autodesk.com/drawing/DECIDUOUS_TREE_8_PV.dwg
ftp://image.autodesk.com/drawing/DECIDUOUS_TREE_8_PV.dwg
ftp://image.autodesk.com/drawing/DECIDUOUS_TREE_8_PV.dwg
ftp://image.autodesk.com/drawing/DECIDUOUS_TREE_8_PV.dwg
ftp://image.autodesk.com/drawing/DECIDUOUS_TREE_8_PV.dwg
ftp://image.autodesk.com/drawing/DECIDUOUS_TREE_8_PV.dwg
ftp://image.autodesk.com/drawing/DECIDUOUS_TREE_8_PV.dwg
ftp://image.autodesk.com/drawing/DECIDUOUS_TREE_8_PV.dwg
ftp://image.autodesk.com/drawing/DECIDUOUS_TREE_8_PV.dwg
ftp://image.autodesk.com/drawing/DECIDUOUS_TREE_8_PV.dwg
ftp://image.autodesk.com/drawing/DECIDUOUS_TREE_8_PV.dwg
ftp://image.autodesk.com/drawing/DECIDUOUS_TREE_8_PV.dwg
ftp://image.autodesk.com/drawing/DECIDUOUS_TREE_8_PV.dwg
ftp://image.autodesk.com/drawing/DECIDUOUS_TREE_8_PV.dwg
ftp://image.autodesk.com/drawing/DECIDUOUS_TREE_8_PV.dwg
ftp://image.autodesk.com/drawing/DECIDUOUS_TREE_8_PV.dwg
ftp://image.autodesk.com/drawing/DECIDUOUS_TREE_8_PV.dwg
ftp://image.autodesk.com/drawing/DECIDUOUS_TREE_8_PV.dwg
ftp://image.autodesk.com/drawing/DECIDUOUS_TREE_8_PV.dwg
ftp://image.autodesk.com/drawing/DECIDUOUS_TREE_8_PV.dwg
ftp://image.autodesk.com/drawing/DECIDUOUS_TREE_8_PV.dwg
ftp://image.autodesk.com/drawing/DECIDUOUS_TREE_8_PV.dwg
ftp://image.autodesk.com/drawing/DECIDUOUS_TREE_8_PV.dwg
ftp://image.autodesk.com/drawing/DECIDUOUS_TREE_8_PV.dwg
ftp://image.autodesk.com/drawing/DECIDUOUS_TREE_8_PV.dwg
ftp://image.autodesk.com/drawing/DECIDUOUS_TREE_8_PV.dwg
ftp://image.autodesk.com/drawing/DECIDUOUS_TREE_8_PV.dwg
ftp://image.autodesk.com/drawing/DECIDUOUS_TREE_8_PV.dwg
ftp://image.autodesk.com/drawing/DECIDUOUS_TREE_8_PV.dwg
ftp://image.autodesk.com/drawing/DECIDUOUS_TREE_8_PV.dwg
ftp://image.autodesk.com/drawing/DECIDUOUS_TREE_8_PV.dwg
ftp://image.autodesk.com/drawing/DECIDUOUS_TREE_8_PV.dwg
ftp://image.autodesk.com/drawing/DECIDUOUS_TREE_8_PV.dwg
ftp://image.autodesk.com/drawing/DECIDUOUS_TREE_8_PV.dwg
ftp://image.autodesk.com/drawing/DECIDUOUS_TREE_8_PV.dwg
ftp://image.autodesk.com/drawing/DECIDUOUS_TREE_8_PV.dwg
ftp://image.autodesk.com/drawing/DECIDUOUS_TREE_8_PV.dwg
ftp://image.autodesk.com/drawing/DECIDUOUS_TREE_8_PV.dwg
ftp://image.autodesk.com/drawing/DECIDUOUS_TREE_8_PV.dwg
ftp://image.autodesk.com/drawing/DECIDUOUS_TREE_8_PV.dwg
ftp://image.autodesk.com/drawing/DECIDUOUS_TREE_8_PV.dwg
ftp://image.autodesk.com/drawing/DECIDUOUS_TREE_8_PV.dwg
ftp://image.autodesk.com/drawing/DECIDUOUS_TREE_8_PV.dwg
ftp://image.autodesk.com/drawing/DECIDUOUS_TREE_8_PV.dwg
ftp://image.autodesk.com/drawing/DECIDUOUS_TREE_8_PV.dwg
ftp://image.autodesk.com/drawing/DECIDUOUS_TREE_8_PV.dwg
ftp://image.autodesk.com/drawing/DECIDUOUS_TREE_8_PV.dwg
ftp://image.autodesk.com/drawing/DECIDUOUS_TREE_8_PV.dwg
ftp://image.autodesk.com/drawing/DECIDUOUS_TREE_8_PV.dwg
ftp://image.autodesk.com/drawing/DECIDUOUS_TREE_8_PV.dwg
ftp://image.autodesk.com/drawing/DECIDUOUS_TREE_8_PV.dwg
ftp://image.autodesk.com/drawing/DECIDUOUS_TREE_8_PV.dwg
ftp://image.autodesk.com/drawing/DECIDUOUS_TREE_8_PV.dwg
ftp://image.autodesk.com/drawing/DECIDUOUS_TREE_8_PV.dwg
ftp://image.autodesk.com/drawing/DECIDUOUS_TREE_8_PV.dwg
ftp://image.autodesk.com/drawing/DECIDUOUS_TREE_8_PV.dwg
ftp://image.autodesk.com/drawing/DECIDUOUS_TREE_8_PV.dwg
ftp://image.autodesk.com/drawing/DECIDUOUS_TREE_8_PV.dwg
ftp://image.autodesk.com/drawing/DECIDUOUS_TREE_8_PV.dwg
ftp://image.autodesk.com/drawing/DECIDUOUS_TREE_8_PV.dwg
ftp://image.autodesk.com/drawing/DECIDUOUS_TREE_8_PV.dwg
ftp://image.autodesk.com/drawing/DECIDUOUS_TREE_8_PV.dwg
ftp://image.autodesk.com/drawing/DECIDUOUS_TREE_8_PV.dwg
ftp://image.autodesk.com/drawing/DECIDUOUS_TREE_8_PV.dwg
ftp://image.autodesk.com/drawing/DECIDUOUS_TREE_8_PV.dwg
ftp://image.autodesk.com/drawing/DECIDUOUS_TREE_8_PV.dwg
ftp://image.autodesk.com/drawing/DECIDUOUS_TREE_8_PV.dwg
ftp://image.autodesk.com/drawing/DECIDUOUS_TREE_8_PV.dwg
ftp://image.autodesk.com/drawing/DECIDUOUS_TREE_8_PV.dwg
ftp://image.autodesk.com/drawing/DECIDUOUS_TREE_8_PV.dwg
ftp://image.autodesk.com/drawing/DECIDUOUS_TREE_8_PV.dwg
ftp://image.autodesk.com/drawing/DECIDUOUS_TREE_8_PV.dwg
ftp://image.autodesk.com/drawing/DECIDUOUS_TREE_8_PV.dwg
ftp://image.autodesk.com/drawing/DECIDUOUS_TREE_8_PV.dwg
ftp://image.autodesk.com/drawing/DECIDUOUS_TREE_8_PV.dwg
ftp://image.autodesk.com/drawing/DECIDUOUS_TREE_8_PV.dwg
ftp://image.autodesk.com/drawing/DECIDUOUS_TREE_8_PV.dwg
ftp://image.autodesk.com/drawing/DECIDUOUS_TREE_8_PV.dwg
ftp://image.autodesk.com/drawing/DECIDUOUS_TREE_8_PV.dwg
ftp://image.autodesk.com/drawing/DECIDUOUS_TREE_8_PV.dwg
ftp://image.autodesk.com/drawing/DECIDUOUS_TREE_8_PV.dwg
ftp://image.autodesk.com/drawing/DECIDUOUS_TREE_8_PV.dwg
ftp://image.autodesk.com/drawing/DECIDUOUS_TREE_8_PV.dwg
ftp://image.autodesk.com/drawing/DECIDUOUS_TREE_8_PV.dwg
ftp://image.autodesk.com/drawing/DECIDUOUS_TREE_8_PV.dwg
ftp://image.autodesk.com/drawing/DECIDUOUS_TREE_8_PV.dwg
ftp://image.autodesk.com/drawing/DECIDUOUS_TREE_8_PV.dwg
ftp://image.autodesk.com/drawing/DECIDUOUS_TREE_8_PV.dwg
ftp://image.autodesk.com/drawing/DECIDUOUS_TREE_8_PV.dwg
ftp://image.autodesk.com/drawing/DECIDUOUS_TREE_8_PV.dwg
ftp://image.autodesk.com/drawing/DECIDUOUS_TREE_8_PV.dwg
ftp://image.autodesk.com/drawing/DECIDUOUS_TREE_8_PV.dwg
ftp://image.autodesk.com/drawing/DECIDUOUS_TREE_8_PV.dwg
ftp://image.autodesk.com/drawing/DECIDUOUS_TREE_8_PV.dwg
ftp://image.autodesk.com/drawing/DECIDUOUS_TREE_8_PV.dwg
ftp://image.autodesk.com/drawing/DECIDUOUS_TREE_8_PV.dwg
ftp://image.autodesk.com/drawing/DECIDUOUS_TREE_8_PV.dwg
ftp://image.autodesk.com/drawing/DECIDUOUS_TREE_8_PV.dwg
ftp://image.autodesk.com/drawing/DECIDUOUS_TREE_8_PV.dwg
ftp://image.autodesk.com/drawing/DECIDUOUS_TREE_8_PV.dwg
ftp://image.autodesk.com/drawing/DECIDUOUS_TREE_8_PV.dwg
ftp://image.autodesk.com/drawing/DECIDUOUS_TREE_8_PV.dwg
ftp://image.autodesk.com/drawing/DECIDUOUS_TREE_8_PV.dwg
ftp://image.autodesk.com/drawing/DECIDUOUS_TREE_8_PV.dwg
ftp://image.autodesk.com/drawing/DECIDUOUS_TREE_8_PV.dwg
ftp://image.autodesk.com/drawing/DECIDUOUS_TREE_8_PV.dwg
ftp://image.autodesk.com/drawing/DECIDUOUS_TREE_8_PV.dwg
ftp://image.autodesk.com/drawing/DECIDUOUS_TREE_8_PV.dwg
ftp://image.autodesk.com/drawing/DECIDUOUS_TREE_8_PV.dwg
ftp://image.autodesk.com/drawing/DECIDUOUS_TREE_8_PV.dwg
ftp://image.autodesk.com/drawing/DECIDUOUS_TREE_8_PV.dwg
ftp://image.autodesk.com/drawing/DECIDUOUS_TREE_8_PV.dwg
ftp://image.autodesk.com/drawing/DECIDUOUS_TREE_8_PV.dwg
ftp://image.autodesk.com/drawing/DECIDUOUS_TREE_8_PV.dwg
ftp://image.autodesk.com/drawing/DECIDUOUS_TREE_8_PV.dwg
ftp://image.autodesk.com/drawing/DECIDUOUS_TREE_8_PV.dwg
ftp://image.autodesk.com/drawing/DECIDUOUS_TREE_8_PV.dwg
ftp://image.autodesk.com/drawing/DECIDUOUS_TREE_8_PV.dwg
ftp://image.autodesk.com/drawing/DECIDUOUS_TREE_8_PV.dwg
ftp://image.autodesk.com/drawing/DECIDUOUS_TREE_8_PV.dwg
ftp://image.autodesk.com/drawing/DECIDUOUS_TREE_8_PV.dwg
ftp://image.autodesk.com/drawing/DECIDUOUS_TREE_8_PV.dwg
ftp://image.autodesk.com/drawing/DECIDUOUS_TREE_8_PV.dwg
ftp://image.autodesk.com/drawing/DECIDUOUS_TREE_8_PV.dwg
ftp://image.autodesk.com/drawing/DECIDUOUS_TREE_8_PV.dwg
ftp://image.autodesk.com/drawing/DECIDUOUS_TREE_8_PV.dwg
ftp://image.autodesk.com/drawing/DECIDUOUS_TREE_8_PV.dwg
ftp://image.autodesk.com/drawing/DECIDUOUS_TREE_8_PV.dwg
ftp://image.autodesk.com/drawing/DECIDUOUS_TREE_8_PV.dwg
ftp://image.autodesk.com/drawing/DECIDUOUS_TREE_8_PV.dwg
ftp://image.autodesk.com/drawing/DECIDUOUS_TREE_8_PV.dwg
ftp://image.autodesk.com/drawing/DECIDUOUS_TREE_8_PV.dwg
ftp://image.autodesk.com/drawing/DECIDUOUS_TREE_8_PV.dwg
ftp://image.autodesk.com/drawing/DECIDUOUS_TREE_8_PV.dwg
ftp://image.autodesk.com/drawing/DECIDUOUS_TREE_8_PV.dwg
ftp://image.autodesk.com/drawing/DECIDUOUS_TREE_8_PV.dwg
ftp://image.autodesk.com/drawing/DECIDUOUS_TREE_8_PV.dwg
ftp://image.autodesk.com/drawing/DECIDUOUS_TREE_8_PV.dwg
ftp://image.autodesk.com/drawing/DECIDUOUS_TREE_8_PV.dwg
ftp://image.autodesk.com/drawing/DECIDUOUS_TREE_8_PV.dwg
ftp://image.autodesk.com/drawing/DECIDUOUS_TREE_8_PV.dwg
ftp://image.autodesk.com/drawing/DECIDUOUS_TREE_8_PV.dwg
ftp://image.autodesk.com/drawing/DECIDUOUS_TREE_8_PV.dwg
ftp://image.autodesk.com/drawing/DECIDUOUS_TREE_8_PV.dwg
ftp://image.autodesk.com/drawing/DECIDUOUS_TREE_8_PV.dwg
ftp://image.autodesk.com/drawing/DECIDUOUS_TREE_8_PV.dwg
ftp://image.autodesk.com/drawing/DECIDUOUS_TREE_8_PV.dwg
ftp://image.autodesk.com/drawing/DECIDUOUS_TREE_8_PV.dwg
ftp://image.autodesk.com/drawing/DECIDUOUS_TREE_8_PV.dwg
ftp://image.autodesk.com/drawing/DECIDUOUS_TREE_8_PV.dwg
ftp://image.autodesk.com/drawing/DECIDUOUS_TREE_8_PV.dwg
ftp://image.autodesk.com/drawing/DECIDUOUS_TREE_8_PV.dwg
ftp://image.autodesk.com/drawing/DECIDUOUS_TREE_8_PV.dwg
ftp://image.autodesk.com/drawing/DECIDUOUS_TREE_8_PV.dwg
ftp://image.autodesk.com/drawing/DECIDUOUS_TREE_8_PV.dwg
ftp://image.autodesk.com/drawing/DECIDUOUS_TREE_8_PV.dwg
ftp://image.autodesk.com/drawing/DECIDUOUS_TREE_8_PV.dwg
ftp://image.autodesk.com/drawing/DECIDUOUS_TREE_8_PV.dwg
ftp://image.autodesk.com/drawing/DECIDUOUS_TREE_8_PV.dwg
ftp://image.autodesk.com/drawing/DECIDUOUS_TREE_8_PV.dwg
ftp://image.autodesk.com/drawing/DECIDUOUS_TREE_8_PV.dwg
ftp://image.autodesk.com/drawing/DECIDUOUS_TREE_8_PV.dwg
ftp://image.autodesk.com/drawing/DECIDUOUS_TREE_8_PV.dwg
ftp://image.autodesk.com/drawing/DECIDUOUS_TREE_8_PV.dwg
ftp://image.autodesk.com/drawing/DECIDUOUS_TREE_8_PV.dwg
ftp://image.autodesk.com/drawing/DECIDUOUS_TREE_8_PV.dwg
ftp://image.autodesk.com/drawing/DECIDUOUS_TREE_8_PV.dwg
ftp://image.autodesk.com/drawing/DECIDUOUS_TREE_8_PV.dwg
ftp://image.autodesk.com/drawing/DECIDUOUS_TREE_8_PV.dwg
ftp://image.autodesk.com/drawing/DECIDUOUS_TREE_8_PV.dwg
ftp://image.autodesk.com/drawing/DECIDUOUS_TREE_8_PV.dwg
ftp://image.autodesk.com/drawing/DECIDUOUS_TREE_8_PV.dwg
ftp://image.autodesk.com/drawing/DECIDUOUS_TREE_8_PV.dwg
ftp://image.autodesk.com/drawing/DECIDUOUS_TREE_8_PV.dwg
ftp://image.autodesk.com/drawing/DECIDUOUS_TREE_8_PV.dwg
ftp://image.autodesk.com/drawing/DECIDUOUS_TREE_8_PV.dwg
ftp://image.autodesk.com/drawing/DECIDUOUS_TREE_8_PV.dwg
ftp://image.autodesk.com/drawing/DECIDUOUS_TREE_8_PV.dwg
ftp://image.autodesk.com/drawing/DECIDUOUS_TREE_8_PV.dwg
ftp://image.autodesk.com/drawing/DECIDUOUS_TREE_8_PV.dwg
ftp://image.autodesk.com/drawing/DECIDUOUS_TREE_8_PV.dwg
ftp://image.autodesk.com/drawing/DECIDUOUS_TREE_8_PV.dwg
ftp://image.autodesk.com/drawing/DECIDUOUS_TREE_8_PV.dwg
ftp://image.autodesk.com/drawing/DECIDUOUS_TREE_8_PV.dwg
ftp://image.autodesk.com/drawing/DECIDUOUS_TREE_8_PV.dwg
ftp://image.autodesk.com/drawing/DECIDUOUS_TREE_8_PV.dwg
ftp://image.autodesk.com/drawing/DECIDUOUS_TREE_8_PV.dwg
ftp://image.autodesk.com/drawing/DECIDUOUS_TREE_8_PV.dwg
ftp://image.autodesk.com/drawing/DECIDUOUS_TREE_8_PV.dwg
ftp://image.autodesk.com/drawing/DECIDUOUS_TREE_8_PV.dwg
ftp://image.autodesk.com/drawing/DECIDUOUS_TREE_8_PV.dwg
ftp://image.autodesk.com/drawing/DECIDUOUS_TREE_8_PV.dwg
ftp://image.autodesk.com/drawing/DECIDUOUS_TREE_8_PV.dwg
ftp://image.autodesk.com/drawing/DECIDUOUS_TREE_8_PV.dwg
ftp://image.autodesk.com/drawing/DECIDUOUS_TREE_8_PV.dwg
ftp://image.autodesk.com/drawing/DECIDUOUS_TREE_8_PV.dwg
ftp://image.autodesk.com/drawing/DECIDUOUS_TREE_8_PV.dwg
ftp://image.autodesk.com/drawing/DECIDUOUS_TREE_8_PV.dwg
ftp://image.autodesk.com/drawing/DECIDUOUS_TREE_8_PV.dwg
ftp://image.autodesk.com/drawing/DECIDUOUS_TREE_8_PV.dwg
ftp://image.autodesk.com/drawing/DECIDUOUS_TREE_8_PV.dwg
ftp://image.autodesk.com/drawing/DECIDUOUS_TREE_8_PV.dwg
ftp://image.autodesk.com/drawing/DECIDUOUS_TREE_8_PV.dwg
ftp://image.autodesk.com/drawing/DECIDUOUS_TREE_8_PV.dwg
ftp://image.autodesk.com/drawing/DECIDUOUS_TREE_8_PV.dwg
ftp://image.autodesk.com/drawing/DECIDUOUS_TREE_8_PV.dwg
ftp://image.autodesk.com/drawing/DECIDUOUS_TREE_8_PV.dwg
ftp://image.autodesk.com/drawing/DECIDUOUS_TREE_8_PV.dwg
ftp://image.autodesk.com/drawing/DECIDUOUS_TREE_8_PV.dwg
ftp://image.autodesk.com/drawing/DECIDUOUS_TREE_8_PV.dwg
ftp://image.autodesk.com/drawing/DECIDUOUS_TREE_8_PV.dwg
ftp://image.autodesk.com/drawing/DECIDUOUS_TREE_8_PV.dwg
ftp://image.autodesk.com/drawing/DECIDUOUS_TREE_8_PV.dwg
ftp://image.autodesk.com/drawing/DECIDUOUS_TREE_8_PV.dwg
ftp://image.autodesk.com/drawing/DECIDUOUS_TREE_8_PV.dwg
ftp://image.autodesk.com/drawing/DECIDUOUS_TREE_8_PV.dwg
ftp://image.autodesk.com/drawing/DECIDUOUS_TREE_8_PV.dwg
ftp://image.autodesk.com/drawing/DECIDUOUS_TREE_8_PV.dwg
ftp://image.autodesk.com/drawing/DECIDUOUS_TREE_8_PV.dwg
ftp://image.autodesk.com/drawing/DECIDUOUS_TREE_8_PV.dwg
ftp://image.autodesk.com/drawing/DECIDUOUS_TREE_8_PV.dwg
ftp://image.autodesk.com/drawing/DECIDUOUS_TREE_8_PV.dwg
ftp://image.autodesk.com/drawing/DECIDUOUS_TREE_8_PV.dwg
ftp://image.autodesk.com/drawing/DECIDUOUS_TREE_8_PV.dwg
ftp://image.autodesk.com/drawing/DECIDUOUS_TREE_8_PV.dwg
ftp://image.autodesk.com/drawing/DECIDUOUS_TREE_8_PV.dwg
ftp://image.autodesk.com/drawing/DECIDUOUS_TREE_8_PV.dwg
ftp://image.autodesk.com/drawing/DECIDUOUS_TREE_8_PV.dwg
ftp://image.autodesk.com/drawing/DECIDUOUS_TREE_8_PV.dwg
ftp://image.autodesk.com/drawing/DECIDUOUS_TREE_8_PV.dwg
ftp://image.autodesk.com/drawing/DECIDUOUS_TREE_8_PV.dwg
ftp://image.autodesk.com/drawing/DECIDUOUS_TREE_8_PV.dwg
ftp://image.autodesk.com/drawing/DECIDUOUS_TREE_8_PV.dwg
ftp://image.autodesk.com/drawing/DECIDUOUS_TREE_8_PV.dwg
ftp://image.autodesk.com/drawing/DECIDUOUS_TREE_8_PV.dwg
ftp://image.autodesk.com/drawing/DECIDUOUS_TREE_8_PV.dwg
ftp://image.autodesk.com/drawing/DECIDUOUS_TREE_8_PV.dwg
ftp://image.autodesk.com/drawing/DECIDUOUS_TREE_8_PV.dwg
ftp://image.autodesk.com/drawing/DECIDUOUS_TREE_8_PV.dwg
ftp://image.autodesk.com/drawing/DECIDUOUS_TREE_8_PV.dwg
ftp://image.autodesk.com/drawing/DECIDUOUS_TREE_8_PV.dwg
ftp://image.autodesk.com/drawing/DECIDUOUS_TREE_8_PV.dwg
ftp://image.autodesk.com/drawing/DECIDUOUS_TREE_8_PV.dwg
ftp://image.autodesk.com/drawing/DECIDUOUS_TREE_8_PV.dwg
ftp://image.autodesk.com/drawing/DECIDUOUS_TREE_8_PV.dwg
ftp://image.autodesk.com/drawing/DECIDUOUS_TREE_8_PV.dwg
ftp://image.autodesk.com/drawing/DECIDUOUS_TREE_8_PV.dwg
ftp://image.autodesk.com/drawing/DECIDUOUS_TREE_8_PV.dwg
ftp://image.autodesk.com/drawing/DECIDUOUS_TREE_8_PV.dwg
ftp://image.autodesk.com/drawing/DECIDUOUS_TREE_8_PV.dwg
ftp://image.autodesk.com/drawing/DECIDUOUS_TREE_8_PV.dwg
ftp://image.autodesk.com/drawing/DECIDUOUS_TREE_8_PV.dwg
ftp://image.autodesk.com/drawing/DECIDUOUS_TREE_8_PV.dwg
ftp://image.autodesk.com/drawing/DECIDUOUS_TREE_8_PV.dwg
ftp://image.autodesk.com/drawing/DECIDUOUS_TREE_8_PV.dwg
ftp://image.autodesk.com/drawing/DECIDUOUS_TREE_8_PV.dwg
ftp://image.autodesk.com/drawing/DECIDUOUS_TREE_8_PV.dwg
ftp://image.autodesk.com/drawing/DECIDUOUS_TREE_8_PV.dwg
ftp://image.autodesk.com/drawing/DECIDUOUS_TREE_8_PV.dwg
ftp://image.autodesk.com/drawing/DECIDUOUS_TREE_8_PV.dwg
ftp://image.autodesk.com/drawing/DECIDUOUS_TREE_8_PV.dwg
ftp://image.autodesk.com/drawing/DECIDUOUS_TREE_8_PV.dwg
ftp://image.autodesk.com/drawing/DECIDUOUS_TREE_8_PV.dwg
ftp://image.autodesk.com/drawing/DECIDUOUS_TREE_8_PV.dwg
ftp://image.autodesk.com/drawing/DECIDUOUS_TREE_8_PV.dwg
ftp://image.autodesk.com/drawing/DECIDUOUS_TREE_8_PV.dwg
ftp://image.autodesk.com/drawing/DECIDUOUS_TREE_8_PV.dwg
ftp://image.autodesk.com/drawing/DECIDUOUS_TREE_8_PV.dwg
ftp://image.autodesk.com/drawing/DECIDUOUS_TREE_8_PV.dwg
ftp://image.autodesk.com/drawing/DECIDUOUS_TREE_8_PV.dwg
ftp://image.autodesk.com/drawing/DECIDUOUS_TREE_8_PV.dwg
ftp://image.autodesk.com/drawing/DECIDUOUS_TREE_8_PV.dwg
ftp://image.autodesk.com/drawing/DECIDUOUS_TREE_8_PV.dwg
ftp://image.autodesk.com/drawing/DECIDUOUS_TREE_8_PV.dwg
ftp://image.autodesk.com/drawing/DECIDUOUS_TREE_8_PV.dwg
ftp://image.autodesk.com/drawing/DECIDUOUS_TREE_8_PV.dwg
ftp://image.autodesk.com/drawing/DECIDUOUS_TREE_8_PV.dwg
ftp://image.autodesk.com/drawing/DECIDUOUS_TREE_8_PV.dwg
ftp://image.autodesk.com/drawing/DECIDUOUS_TREE_8_PV.dwg
ftp://image.autodesk.com/drawing/DECIDUOUS_TREE_8_PV.dwg
ftp://image.autodesk.com/drawing/DECIDUOUS_TREE_8_PV.dwg
ftp://image.autodesk.com/drawing/DECIDUOUS_TREE_8_PV.dwg
ftp://image.autodesk.com/drawing/DECIDUOUS_TREE_8_PV.dwg
ftp://image.autodesk.com/drawing/DECIDUOUS_TREE_8_PV.dwg
ftp://image.autodesk.com/drawing/DECIDUOUS_TREE_8_PV.dwg
ftp://image.autodesk.com/drawing/DECIDUOUS_TREE_8_PV.dwg
ftp://image.autodesk.com/drawing/DECIDUOUS_TREE_8_PV.dwg
ftp://image.autodesk.com/drawing/DECIDUOUS_TREE_8_PV.dwg
ftp://image.autodesk.com/drawing/DECIDUOUS_TREE_8_PV.dwg
ftp://image.autodesk.com/drawing/DECIDUOUS_TREE_8_PV.dwg
ftp://image.autodesk.com/drawing/DECIDUOUS_TREE_8_PV.dwg
ftp://image.autodesk.com/drawing/DECIDUOUS_TREE_8_PV.dwg
ftp://image.autodesk.com/drawing/DECIDUOUS_TREE_8_PV.dwg
ftp://image.autodesk.com/drawing/DECIDUOUS_TREE_8_PV.dwg
ftp://image.autodesk.com/drawing/DECIDUOUS_TREE_8_PV.dwg
ftp://image.autodesk.com/drawing/DECIDUOUS_TREE_8_PV.dwg
ftp://image.autodesk.com/drawing/DECIDUOUS_TREE_8_PV.dwg
ftp://image.autodesk.com/drawing/DECIDUOUS_TREE_8_PV.dwg
ftp://image.autodesk.com/drawing/DECIDUOUS_TREE_8_PV.dwg
ftp://image.autodesk.com/drawing/DECIDUOUS_TREE_8_PV.dwg
ftp://image.autodesk.com/drawing/DECIDUOUS_TREE_8_PV.dwg
ftp://image.autodesk.com/drawing/DECIDUOUS_TREE_8_PV.dwg
ftp://image.autodesk.com/drawing/DECIDUOUS_TREE_8_PV.dwg
ftp://image.autodesk.com/drawing/DECIDUOUS_TREE_8_PV.dwg
ftp://image.autodesk.com/drawing/DECIDUOUS_TREE_8_PV.dwg
ftp://image.autodesk.com/drawing/DECIDUOUS_TREE_8_PV.dwg
ftp://image.autodesk.com/drawing/DECIDUOUS_TREE_8_PV.dwg
ftp://image.autodesk.com/drawing/DECIDUOUS_TREE_8_PV.dwg
ftp://image.autodesk.com/drawing/DECIDUOUS_TREE_8_PV.dwg
ftp://image.autodesk.com/drawing/DECIDUOUS_TREE_8_PV.dwg
ftp://image.autodesk.com/drawing/DECIDUOUS_TREE_8_PV.dwg
ftp://image.autodesk.com/drawing/DECIDUOUS_TREE_8_PV.dwg
ftp://image.autodesk.com/drawing/DECIDUOUS_TREE_8_PV.dwg
ftp://image.autodesk.com/drawing/DECIDUOUS_TREE_8_PV.dwg
ftp://image.autodesk.com/drawing/DECIDUOUS_TREE_8_PV.dwg
ftp://image.autodesk.com/drawing/DECIDUOUS_TREE_8_PV.dwg
ftp://image.autodesk.com/drawing/DECIDUOUS_TREE_8_PV.dwg
ftp://image.autodesk.com/drawing/DECIDUOUS_TREE_8_PV.dwg
ftp://image.autodesk.com/drawing/DECIDUOUS_TREE_8_PV.dwg
ftp://image.autodesk.com/drawing/DECIDUOUS_TREE_8_PV.dwg
ftp://image.autodesk.com/drawing/DECIDUOUS_TREE_8_PV.dwg
ftp://image.autodesk.com/drawing/DECIDUOUS_TREE_8_PV.dwg
ftp://image.autodesk.com/drawing/DECIDUOUS_TREE_8_PV.dwg
ftp://image.autodesk.com/drawing/DECIDUOUS_TREE_8_PV.dwg
ftp://image.autodesk.com/drawing/DECIDUOUS_TREE_8_PV.dwg
ftp://image.autodesk.com/drawing/DECIDUOUS_TREE_8_PV.dwg
ftp://image.autodesk.com/drawing/DECIDUOUS_TREE_8_PV.dwg
ftp://image.autodesk.com/drawing/DECIDUOUS_TREE_8_PV.dwg
ftp://image.autodesk.com/drawing/DECIDUOUS_TREE_8_PV.dwg
ftp://image.autodesk.com/drawing/DECIDUOUS_TREE_8_PV.dwg
ftp://image.autodesk.com/drawing/DECIDUOUS_TREE_8_PV.dwg
ftp://image.autodesk.com/drawing/DECIDUOUS_TREE_8_PV.dwg
ftp://image.autodesk.com/drawing/DECIDUOUS_TREE_8_PV.dwg
ftp://image.autodesk.com/drawing/DECIDUOUS_TREE_8_PV.dwg
ftp://image.autodesk.com/drawing/DECIDUOUS_TREE_8_PV.dwg
ftp://image.autodesk.com/drawing/DECIDUOUS_TREE_8_PV.dwg
ftp://image.autodesk.com/drawing/DECIDUOUS_TREE_8_PV.dwg
ftp://image.autodesk.com/drawing/DECIDUOUS_TREE_8_PV.dwg
ftp://image.autodesk.com/drawing/DECIDUOUS_TREE_8_PV.dwg
ftp://image.autodesk.com/drawing/DECIDUOUS_TREE_8_PV.dwg
ftp://image.autodesk.com/drawing/DECIDUOUS_TREE_8_PV.dwg
ftp://image.autodesk.com/drawing/DECIDUOUS_TREE_8_PV.dwg
ftp://image.autodesk.com/drawing/DECIDUOUS_TREE_8_PV.dwg
ftp://image.autodesk.com/drawing/DECIDUOUS_TREE_8_PV.dwg
ftp://image.autodesk.com/drawing/DECIDUOUS_TREE_8_PV.dwg
ftp://image.autodesk.com/drawing/DECIDUOUS_TREE_8_PV.dwg
ftp://image.autodesk.com/drawing/DECIDUOUS_TREE_8_PV.dwg
ftp://image.autodesk.com/drawing/DECIDUOUS_TREE_8_PV.dwg
ftp://image.autodesk.com/drawing/DECIDUOUS_TREE_8_PV.dwg
ftp://image.autodesk.com/drawing/DECIDUOUS_TREE_8_PV.dwg
ftp://image.autodesk.com/drawing/DECIDUOUS_TREE_8_PV.dwg
ftp://image.autodesk.com/drawing/DECIDUOUS_TREE_8_PV.dwg
ftp://image.autodesk.com/drawing/DECIDUOUS_TREE_8_PV.dwg
ftp://image.autodesk.com/drawing/DECIDUOUS_TREE_8_PV.dwg
ftp://image.autodesk.com/drawing/DECIDUOUS_TREE_8_PV.dwg
ftp://image.autodesk.com/drawing/DECIDUOUS_TREE_8_PV.dwg
ftp://image.autodesk.com/drawing/DECIDUOUS_TREE_8_PV.dwg
ftp://image.autodesk.com/drawing/DECIDUOUS_TREE_8_PV.dwg
ftp://image.autodesk.com/drawing/DECIDUOUS_TREE_8_PV.dwg
ftp://image.autodesk.com/drawing/DECIDUOUS_TREE_8_PV.dwg
ftp://image.autodesk.com/drawing/DECIDUOUS_TREE_8_PV.dwg
ftp://image.autodesk.com/drawing/DECIDUOUS_TREE_8_PV.dwg
ftp://image.autodesk.com/drawing/DECIDUOUS_TREE_8_PV.dwg
ftp://image.autodesk.com/drawing/DECIDUOUS_TREE_8_PV.dwg
ftp://image.autodesk.com/drawing/DECIDUOUS_TREE_8_PV.dwg
ftp://image.autodesk.com/drawing/DECIDUOUS_TREE_8_PV.dwg
ftp://image.autodesk.com/drawing/DECIDUOUS_TREE_8_PV.dwg
ftp://image.autodesk.com/drawing/DECIDUOUS_TREE_8_PV.dwg
ftp://image.autodesk.com/drawing/DECIDUOUS_TREE_8_PV.dwg
ftp://image.autodesk.com/drawing/DECIDUOUS_TREE_8_PV.dwg
ftp://image.autodesk.com/drawing/DECIDUOUS_TREE_8_PV.dwg
ftp://image.autodesk.com/drawing/DECIDUOUS_TREE_8_PV.dwg
ftp://image.autodesk.com/drawing/DECIDUOUS_TREE_8_PV.dwg
ftp://image.autodesk.com/drawing/DECIDUOUS_TREE_8_PV.dwg
ftp://image.autodesk.com/drawing/DECIDUOUS_TREE_8_PV.dwg
ftp://image.autodesk.com/drawing/DECIDUOUS_TREE_8_PV.dwg
ftp://image.autodesk.com/drawing/DECIDUOUS_TREE_8_PV.dwg
ftp://image.autodesk.com/drawing/DECIDUOUS_TREE_8_PV.dwg
ftp://image.autodesk.com/drawing/DECIDUOUS_TREE_8_PV.dwg
ftp://image.autodesk.com/drawing/DECIDUOUS_TREE_8_PV.dwg
ftp://image.autodesk.com/drawing/DECIDUOUS_TREE_8_PV.dwg
ftp://image.autodesk.com/drawing/DECIDUOUS_TREE_8_PV.dwg
ftp://image.autodesk.com/drawing/DECIDUOUS_TREE_8_PV.dwg
ftp://image.autodesk.com/drawing/DECIDUOUS_TREE_8_PV.dwg
ftp://image.autodesk.com/drawing/DECIDUOUS_TREE_8_PV.dwg
ftp://image.autodesk.com/drawing/DECIDUOUS_TREE_8_PV.dwg
ftp://image.autodesk.com/drawing/DECIDUOUS_TREE_8_PV.dwg
ftp://image.autodesk.com/drawing/DECIDUOUS_TREE_8_PV.dwg
ftp://image.autodesk.com/drawing/DECIDUOUS_TREE_8_PV.dwg
ftp://image.autodesk.com/drawing/DECIDUOUS_TREE_8_PV.dwg
ftp://image.autodesk.com/drawing/DECIDUOUS_TREE_8_PV.dwg
ftp://image.autodesk.com/drawing/DECIDUOUS_TREE_8_PV.dwg
ftp://image.autodesk.com/drawing/DECIDUOUS_TREE_8_PV.dwg
ftp://image.autodesk.com/drawing/DECIDUOUS_TREE_8_PV.dwg


R
IV

IE
R

A
 B

E
A

C
H

, F
L

DATE                                     

SCALE:                                    

SHEET

not to scale

P 
: 5

61
-6

44
-3

78
4 

   
F 

: 5
61

-2
96

-7
86

6 
 N

_G
O

U
BR

AN
@

M
SN

.C
O

M
21

7 
G

AZ
ET

TA
 W

AY
, W

ES
T 

PA
LM

 B
EA

C
H

, F
L 

33
41

3

LI
C

EN
SE

 N
U

M
BE

R
 A

R
-0

09
78

01

PH-2

Email: MEP@PREMIER-ENGINEERS.COM

COA # 29969

mechanical | electrical | Plumbing

2799 NW 2ND AVE, SUITE H-202, BOCA RATON, FL 33431
PH: 561.672.7344  | FAX: 561.892.7700

ENGINEERING + CONSULTING

CONSULTING ENGINEERS, LLC

PHOTOMETRICS PLAN SPECIFICATIONS
NOT TO SCALE

AutoCAD SHX Text
REVISIONS

AutoCAD SHX Text
BY

AutoCAD SHX Text
MEDICAL BUILDING

AutoCAD SHX Text
ARCHITECT

AutoCAD SHX Text
NADER GOUBRAN, ARCHITECT

AutoCAD SHX Text
2/26/20





Atlantic Engineering Services, Inc.                                                        Ph.: (561)358-4140      
2826 Waters Edge Circle                Fax: (561)922-9765 

Greenacres, FL 33413             atlanticengserv@gmail.com 

                                      

 

 
 February 24, 2020 

 

 

TRAFFIC STATEMENT 

 

 Medical Building  

47 West 14th Street 

Riviera Beach, Florida 

 

 Project Description 

 

The proposed project consists of the construction of an approximately 6,508 square foot medical office 

building located on West 14th Street in the City of Riviera Beach. The site is approximately 0.3289 

acres (14,327 SF) and is currently undeveloped. The parcel control number for this property is 56-43-42-

33-06-003-0110. Site access is proposed via a driveway off West 14th Street. The buildout date for this 

project is December 2021.   

 

Purpose of Study 

 

This study will analyze the proposed project’s impact on the surrounding roadways within the project’s 

radius of development influence in accordance with Palm Beach County Land Development Code 

Article 15, Section 15.9 Traffic Performance Standards.  

 

The Traffic Performance Standards require that a proposed development meet two “tests” with regards 

to traffic. Test 1, or the Link/Buildout Test, requires that no site specific development order be issued 

which would, during the build-out period of the project, add project traffic at any point on any major 

roadway link within the project’s radius of development influence if the total traffic on that link would 

result in a peak hour traffic volume that exceeds the adopted threshold level of service during the build-

out period of the project. 

 

Test 2, or the Model Test, requires that no site specific development order be issued which would add 

project traffic to any link within the project’s model radius of development influence if the total model 

traffic on that link would result in a peak hour traffic volume, as determined by the model, that exceeds 

the adopted level of service. 

 

This study will verify that the proposed development’s traffic impact will meet the Palm Beach County 

Traffic Performance Standards. 

 

Project Traffic 

 

Daily and peak-hour vehicular trips generated by the subject development plan were estimated utilizing 

Palm Beach County approved trip generation rates as follows: 

 

 

 

 



 Medical Office 

 Page 2 

  

Trip Generation 

Medical Office 

 

DAILY 

Land 

Use 

ITE Code Intensity Trip Generation 

Rate 

Pass-by % Total Trips 

Medical Office  720 6,508 SF 34.8 10% 203 

 

AM Peak Hour 

Land 

Use 

ITE 

Code 

Intensity Trip 

Generation 

Rate 

Pass-by % Total Trips 

In Out Total 

Medical 

Office  

720 6,508 SF 2.78 10% 12 4 16 

 

PM Peak Hour 

Land 

Use 

ITE 

Code 

Intensity Trip Generation Rate Pass-by % Total Trips 

In Out Total 

Medical 

Office  

720 6,508 SF 3.46 10% 6 14 20 

 

(1) Source: Institute of Transportation Engineers (ITE), Trip Generation, 10th Edition 

 

As the above table shows, based on the adopted trip generation rates, the proposed new construction will 

result in a net increase of 203 trips during an average weekday and 20 trips during the PM peak hour. 

Based on the trips generated by the proposed development, it is clear that this development has less than 

one percent (1%) impact of the adopted level of service, therefore no further analysis is required and the 

new development meets concurrency.  

 

Access Analysis  

 

Access to the site is provided via a driveway off West 14th Street as shown on the attached site plan. 

Based on the trip generation of this site, it is our opinion that accessibility to the site is adequate.   

 

Conclusions 

 

Since the proposed development has less than one percent (1%) impact of the adopted level of service, 

the site will have an insignificant trip assignment and therefore meets the requirements of Palm Beach 

County performance standards. 

 

 

Sincerely, 

 

 

Imtiaz Ahmed, P.E. 

FL License No.: 46102 

 

 



 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

ATTACHMENT B 

 

PROPERTY INFORMATION 











Atlantic Engineering Services, Inc.                                                      Ph.: (561)358-4140       
2826 Waters Edge Circle                                                                                       Fax: (561)922-6765 

Greenacres, FL 33413                                                                               

                  
August 16, 2020 
 
Terrence N. Bailey, PE 
Interim Public Works Director 
CITY OF RIVIERA BEACH  
RIVIERA BEACH, FLORIDA 33419 
 
SUBJECT: Site Plan Review – SP-20-11 Medical Building 55  

47 14th St  
 
Dear Sir: 
 
Please see comment responses below for the above referenced project.  
 
CE 1 – 
 
a. North arrow missing. 
 
North arrow added. 
 
b. According to the property appraiser, this project is encompassed by two parcels. Please 
provide proof of unity of title to eliminate the property line running through the building. 
 
Parcel line running through building removed. 
 
c. Please show how runoff from the western edge of the roofline will be kept onsite and 
routed to the parking area for treatment. 
 
Spot elevations and sections added showing roof runoff will sheet flow to the 
pavement and then into the proposed catch basins. 

 
Please call me if you have any questions. 

 
Sincerely, 

 
Imtiaz Ahmed, PE 
Atlantic Engineering Services, Inc. 



























Department of State / Division of Corporations / Search Records / Search by Entity Name /

Document Number

FEI/EIN Number

Date Filed

Effective Date

State

Status

Detail by Entity Name
Florida Limited Liability Company

EC COMMERCIAL PROPERTIES LLC

Filing Information

L14000121212

47-1493739

08/01/2014

08/01/2014

FL

ACTIVE

Principal Address

7965 Lantana Road

Lake Worth, FL 33467

Changed: 04/05/2019 

Mailing Address

PO BOX 540669

Lake Worth, FL 33454

Changed: 04/05/2019

Registered Agent Name & Address

HEINE, CHRIS 

2765 Lake Drive

RIVIERA BEACH, FL 33404

Name Changed: 02/09/2018

Address Changed: 02/09/2018 

Authorized Person(s) Detail

Name & Address

Title MGR

HEINE, CHRIS, SR 

2765 LAKE DRIVE

SINGER ISLAND, FL 33404

Title MGR

D������� �� C�����������Florida Department of State



SMIGIEL, L.C., GARY 

PO BOX 540669

LAKE WORTH, FL 33454

Annual Reports

Report Year Filed Date

2019 04/05/2019

2020 03/05/2020

2021 01/12/2021

Document Images

01/12/2021 -- ANNUAL REPORT View image in PDF format

03/05/2020 -- ANNUAL REPORT View image in PDF format

04/05/2019 -- ANNUAL REPORT View image in PDF format

02/09/2018 -- ANNUAL REPORT View image in PDF format

03/20/2017 -- ANNUAL REPORT View image in PDF format

04/30/2016 -- ANNUAL REPORT View image in PDF format

01/15/2015 -- ANNUAL REPORT View image in PDF format

08/01/2014 -- Florida Limited Liability View image in PDF format

Florida Department of State, Division of Corporations











Department of State / Division of Corporations / Search Records / Search by Entity Name /

Document Number

FEI/EIN Number

Date Filed

Effective Date

State

Status

Detail by Entity Name
Florida Limited Liability Company

EAST COAST PROPERTY INVESTMENT GROUP LLC

Filing Information

L14000113074

47-1485527

07/17/2014

07/17/2014

FL

ACTIVE

Principal Address

7965 Lantana Road

Lake Worth, FL 33467

Changed: 03/16/2016 

Mailing Address

PO Box 540669

Lake Worth, FL 33454

Changed: 03/16/2016

Registered Agent Name & Address

SMIGIEL, GARY, INC. 

7965 LANTANA ROAD

LAKE WORTH, FL 33467

Name Changed: 03/16/2016

Address Changed: 03/16/2016 

Authorized Person(s) Detail

Name & Address

Title MGR

HEINE, CHRIS 

2765 LAKE DRIVE

SINGER ISLAND, FL 33404

Title MGR

D������� �� C�����������Florida Department of State



HEINE, NICHOLIS 

120 SHORE DRIVE

RIVIERA BEACH, FL 33404

Title MGR

SMIGIEL, GARY 

PO BOX 540669

LAKE WORTH, FL 33454

Annual Reports

Report Year Filed Date

2019 04/04/2019

2020 03/04/2020

2021 01/08/2021

Document Images

01/08/2021 -- ANNUAL REPORT View image in PDF format

03/04/2020 -- ANNUAL REPORT View image in PDF format

04/04/2019 -- ANNUAL REPORT View image in PDF format

03/09/2018 -- ANNUAL REPORT View image in PDF format

01/18/2017 -- ANNUAL REPORT View image in PDF format

03/16/2016 -- ANNUAL REPORT View image in PDF format

03/23/2015 -- ANNUAL REPORT View image in PDF format

07/17/2014 -- Florida Limited Liability View image in PDF format

Florida Department of State, Division of Corporations





Department of State / Division of Corporations / Search Records / Search by Entity Name /

Document Number

FEI/EIN Number

Date Filed

State

Status

Last Event

Event Date Filed

Event Effective Date

Detail by Entity Name
Florida Limited Partnership

BERKELEY LANDING, LTD.

Filing Information

A16000000401

81-4758481

08/12/2016

FL

ACTIVE

LP AMENDMENT

09/30/2020

NONE

Principal Address

1105 KENSINGTON PARK DR.

SUITE 200

ALTAMONTE SPRINGS, FL 32714

Mailing Address

1105 KENSINGTON PARK DR.

SUITE 200

ALTAMONTE SPRINGS, FL 32714

Registered Agent Name & Address

RHODEN, REBECCA 

215 N EOLA DRIVE

ORLANDO, FL 32801

Name Changed: 03/09/2021

Address Changed: 03/09/2021 

General Partner Detail

Name & Address

Document Number L16000148738

BERKELEY LANDING GP, LLC 

1105 KENSINGTON PARK DR, STE. 200

ALTAMONTE SPRINGS, FL 32714

PC BERKELEY, LLC 

D������� �� C�����������Florida Department of State



9400 SOUTH DADELAND BLVD

SUITE 100

MIAMI, FL 33156

Annual Reports

Report Year Filed Date

2019 01/31/2019

2020 03/18/2020

2021 03/09/2021

Document Images

03/09/2021 -- ANNUAL REPORT View image in PDF format

09/30/2020 -- LP Amendment View image in PDF format

03/18/2020 -- ANNUAL REPORT View image in PDF format

01/31/2019 -- ANNUAL REPORT View image in PDF format

09/28/2018 -- LP Amendment View image in PDF format

02/27/2018 -- ANNUAL REPORT View image in PDF format

12/22/2017 -- LP Amendment View image in PDF format

02/17/2017 -- ANNUAL REPORT View image in PDF format

08/12/2016 -- Domestic LP View image in PDF format

Florida Department of State, Division of Corporations



Department of State / Division of Corporations / Search Records / Search by Entity Name /

Document Number

FEI/EIN Number

Date Filed

State

Status

Last Event

Event Date Filed

Event Effective Date

Detail by Entity Name
Florida Limited Liability Company

BERKELEY LANDING GP, LLC

Filing Information

L16000148738

35-2572503

08/10/2016

FL

ACTIVE

LC AMENDMENT

12/03/2018

NONE

Principal Address

1105 KENSINGTON PARK DRIVE, STE 200

ALTAMONTE SPRINGS, FL 32714

Mailing Address

1105 KENSINGTON PARK DRIVE, STE 200

ALTAMONTE SPRINGS, FL 32714

Registered Agent Name & Address

RHODEN, REBECCA 

215 N EOLA DRIVE

ORLANDO, FL 32801

Name Changed: 03/09/2021

Address Changed: 03/09/2021 

Authorized Person(s) Detail

Name & Address

Title MGR AND MBR

WOLF, JONATHAN L 

1105 KENSINGTON PARK DRIVE, STE 200

ALTAMONTE SPRINGS, FL 32714

Title MBR

JONATHAN AND NANCY WOLF FAMILY TRUST I, DATED AUGUST 6, 2018 

D������� �� C�����������Florida Department of State



1105 KENSINGTON PARK DRIVE, STE 200

ALTAMONTE SPRINGS, FL 32714

Annual Reports

Report Year Filed Date

2019 02/06/2019

2020 03/18/2020

2021 03/09/2021

Document Images

03/09/2021 -- ANNUAL REPORT View image in PDF format

03/18/2020 -- ANNUAL REPORT View image in PDF format

02/06/2019 -- ANNUAL REPORT View image in PDF format

12/03/2018 -- LC Amendment View image in PDF format

09/28/2018 -- LC Amendment View image in PDF format

02/27/2018 -- ANNUAL REPORT View image in PDF format

02/17/2017 -- ANNUAL REPORT View image in PDF format

08/10/2016 -- Florida Limited Liability View image in PDF format

Florida Department of State, Division of Corporations



BERKELEY LANDING  
JUSTIFICATION STATEMENT 

Rezoning and Major Site Plan Review 
April 15, 2021 
 
 
 
OVERVIEW OF REQUESTS AND PROPERTY INTRODUCTION  

 
On behalf of the property owners East Coast Property Investment Group, LLC and EC 
Commercial Properties, LLC, and the applicant, Berkeley Landing, LTD, Urban Design Studio 
has prepared and hereby respectfully submits requests for a partial Rezoning and Major Site 
Plan application review for the proposed Berkeley Landing housing development.  
 
The subject 4.01-acre property (hereinafter referred to as the subject property), consisting of 
two property control numbers (PCN 56-43-42-28-42-000-0010 and 56-43-42-28-00-002-
0020), is located within the municipal boundary of the City of Riviera Beach (City) on the east 
side of Broadway Avenue (U.S.1), just north of Allen Street, and the west side of Lake Shore 
Drive, just north of Helen Court. The subject property has a Future Land Use Atlas (FLUA) 
designation of Downtown Mixed Use (DMU) and split Zoning designations of Downtown 
General (DG), west portion; and Downtown Residential (DR), east portion. The subject 
property is additionally situated within the Community Redevelopment Area’s (CRA) 
Downtown district and subject to the City’s CRA land development regulations. 
 
More specifically, the applicant is requesting to rezone the eastern approximate 2.23 acres 
(97,740 SF) of the subject property’s southern parcel from the currently zoned Downtown 
Residential district to the Downtown General district. Applicant is moreover requesting Major 
Site Plan approval for a multifamily residential development, that will provide for two (2) with 
live work units and 110 rental based units, see details herein. Additionally, the applicant is 
requesting to deviate from the City’s Land Development Regulations (LDRs) to allow the 
following: 
 

1. Allow for minor deviations from LDR Section 31-609, requiring a 10’ planting area 
between multifamily building walls and adjacent parking to allow for the larger 3-
bedroom units to provide a width of 3’ of width, but with an average width along the 
lengths of the entire buildings of no less than 10’. 

 
2. Allow for a deviation from LDR Section 31-538, Civic Open Spaces, to  

 
a. allow a reduction of the required 5% of the site to be designed as civic open space 

(8,733 SF);  
b. allow proposed placement of the civic spaces (not lined by building facades or 

streets on all sides.)   
 
  



Justification Statement  April 15, 2021 
Berkeley Landing REZ/MSP  Page 2 
 
The three-story modern Berkeley Landing development is proposed to meet the needs of the 
City’s increasing need for affordable rental housing in the area and meets the definition and 
requirements of the City’s described Affordable Housing, which states, 
 

‘Affordable Housing: An owner occupied or rental dwelling unit with a purchase cost, 
value, or monthly rental, as applicable, equal to or less than the amounts established 
by the applicable standards for those individuals whose income is at or below 60 
percent of Area Median income as published by the United States Department of 
Housing and Urban Development (HUD) and certified by the Department of Community 
and Economic Development (DEO).’ 
 

Research of HUD’s 2020 reporting, the current Median Income for Palm Beach County (West 
Palm Beach-Boca Raton) is $79,100 (see submitted documents for printout), which at 60 
percent, and adjusted for family size, equates to $36,900 for an individual, and $52,680 for a 
family of four. This is further confirmed on Palm Beach County’s Planning Department website 
as it relates to affordable and workforce housing.  
 
Berkeley Landing will serve residents at an average median income of 60%, with units 
available and affordable for households at 30%, 60% and 80% of median income, providing 
a healthy and sustainable range of incomes as permitted by Florida Housing Finance 
Corporation, which allocated Housing Tax Credits to the development. This award was made 
possible by the Riviera Beach City Council designating Berkeley Landing a “Local 
Government Area of Opportunity” development and awarding the development $640,000 in 
loan funds on October 8, 2020.  
 
PROJECT HISTORY 
 
The subject property is located within the City’s CRA Downtown area and has previously been the site 
for a mobile home park. Based on mapping imagery, the most northerly of the two subject properties 
appears to have been a residential apartment complex community that was demolished between 2009 
and 2010, leaving the site vacant to date. The most southerly of the two subject properties was 
previously utilized as a mobile home park that was vacated between 2014 and 2015 when the current 
owner took possession. To date, neither of the subject properties have been redeveloped.  

 
SURROUNDING PROPERTIES 

 
Below is a description of the uses on the adjacent properties (or those on the other side of 
abutting R-O-W’s) to the north, south, east and west of the overall property. 
 
North: To the north of the subject property are two (2) properties: 

o PCN 56-43-42-28-59-001-0000: Directly to the north of the subject property is a 2.98-
acre parcel, formally used by AT&T (Southern Bell). This property is located within the 
municipal jurisdiction of Riviera Beach and within the boundaries of the Community 
Redevelopment Agency Downtown area (CRA) and has a FLUA designation of 
Downtown Mixed Use and is Zoned Downtown General. Property is currently owned by 
KMG Holdings LLC.  

 



Justification Statement  April 15, 2021 
Berkeley Landing REZ/MSP  Page 3 
 
o PCN 56-43-42-28-00-002-0080: Directly to the north (and east) of the subject property 

is a vacant 0.58-acre parcel. This property is located within the municipal jurisdiction of 
Riviera Beach and within the boundaries of the Community Redevelopment Agency 
Downtown area (CRA) and has a FLUA designation of Downtown Mixed Use and is 
Zoned Downtown Residential. Property is currently owned by Avenue A Holdings LLC.  

 
South: PCN 56-43-42-28-00-002-0170: To the south of the subject property is a 4.86-acre 
parcel of land. Rental housing on the site includes mobile, modular, and wood constructed 
efficiency units. This property is located within the municipal jurisdiction of Riviera Beach and 
within the boundaries of the Community Redevelopment Agency Downtown area (CRA) and 
has a FLUA designation of Downtown Mixed Use and two zoning designations of Downtown 
General and Downtown Residential. Property is currently owned by Bedrock Ocean Tide LLC.  

East: To the east of the subject property are three (3) properties: 

o PCN 56-43-42-28-52-000: Directly to the east of the subject property is the Lake Harbor 
Cove Condominium, constructed in 1978. This property is located within the municipal 
jurisdiction of Riviera Beach and has a FLUA designation of High Density Multiple Family 
Residential, up to 20 units (MF-20) and is Zoned High Density Multiple Family, up to 20 
units to the acre (RM-20). 

 
o PCN 56-43-42-28-54-000: Also, to the east of the subject property is the Wilshire North 

Condominium, constructed in 1973. This property is located within the municipal 
jurisdiction of Riviera Beach and has a FLUA designation of High Density Multiple Family 
Residential, up to 20 units (MF-20) and is Zoned High Density Multiple Family, up to 20 
units to the acre (RM-20).  
 

o PCN 56-43-42-28-00-002-0080: Directly to the east (and north) of the subject property 
is a vacant 0.58-acre parcel. This property is located within the municipal jurisdiction of 
Riviera Beach and within the boundaries of the Community Redevelopment Agency 
Downtown area (CRA) and has a FLUA designation of Downtown Mixed Use and is 
Zoned Downtown Residential. Property is currently owned by Avenue A Holdings LLC.  
 

West: PCN 56-43-42-28-10-000-0332: To the west of the subject property is a 12.06-acre 
parcel of land and the site of the Ocean Tide Mobile Home community. This property is located 
within the municipal jurisdiction of Riviera Beach and within the boundaries of the Community 
Redevelopment Agency Downtown area (CRA) and has a FLUA designation of Downtown 
Mixed Use and is Zoned Downtown General. Property is currently owned by Bedrock Ocean 
Tide LLC. 

 
PRE-APPLICATION MEETING 
 
Two (2) pre-application meetings have been held with City Staff to discuss the Rezoning and 
Major Site Plan request. The first pre-application meeting was held via online conference with 
City Staff on February 16, 2021, and the second on April 6, 2021. Applicant discussed 
proposed site elements and minor deviations with City Staff. Applicant has also had numerous 
conversations with the City Staff throughout the design process.  
 



Justification Statement  April 15, 2021 
Berkeley Landing REZ/MSP  Page 4 
 
REZONING 
 
The subject property consists of two (2) parcels (north and south) that have been previously 
subject to a rezoning action taken by the City of Rivera Beach for the redesignation of the 
CRA’s Downtown Plan. The north parcel, being slightly greater than half a block wide, fronts 
on Broadway Avenue and has a current zoning designation of Downtown General. The south 
parcel, being a full block wide, has frontage on both Broadway Avenue and Lake Shore Drive, 
and has a partial zoning of Downtown General (Broadway frontage) and partial zoning of 
Downtown Residential (Lakeshore frontage). While both districts permit multi-family housing, 
for the purposes of redeveloping the site as one uniform development, the applicant is 
compelled to request to rezone that portion of the site that is not consistent with the proposed 
redevelopment or the intent of the Downtown Plan as a unified development. With that 
understanding, the applicant is formally requesting to rezone the eastern 2.23 acres (97,740 
+/- SF) of the south parcel from the City’s Downtown Residential to the Downtown General 
Zoning District, in keeping with the City’s vision for the Broadway Avenue corridor. Residual 
western 0.73 acres will remain Downtown General.  
 
Approval of this request to rezone a portion of one of the subject parcels, the applicant 
achieves the following: 
 

• Consistency with the Plan. The proposed partial rezoning is consistent with the City’s 
Comprehensive Plan which permits the Downtown General district within the Downtown 
Mixed Use Future Land Use designation. This request to rezone that portion of the 
development site zoned Downtown Residential allows for the redevelopment of the site 
under one consistent zoning designation that is more consistent with the vision of the 
Downtown Plan for uses and use along the corridor’s redevelopment.  

  

• Consistency with the Code. The proposed partial rezoning of a portion of the subject 
property to the Downtown General district is consistent with the City’s LDRs for the 
Downtown area and the stated purpose and intent of the LDRs as it relates to the 
Broadway Avenue corridor. Additionally, and for the purposes of redevelopment, a 
consistent zoning designation is required across the development for application of the 
zoning regulations associated with the site and allows for a more uniform development 
plan consistent with the CRA’s Downtown Plan.   
 

• Compatibility with Surrounding Uses. The proposed partial rezoning is compatible and 
consistent with City’s CRA Downtown Plan and the proposed future design of the 
Broadway Avenue corridor. As the surrounding parcels in the area are redeveloped, this 
site, as proposed, will be consistent with those proposed uses and surrounding zoning 
districts. A rezoning of the noted portion of the subject property currently zoned Downtown 
Residential to the Downtown General district, is the appropriate zoning district for the 
parcel of land and the development as a whole. 

  



Justification Statement  April 15, 2021 
Berkeley Landing REZ/MSP  Page 5 
 
 

• Effect on the Natural Environment. The proposed partial rezoning amendment will not 
result in any significantly adverse impacts on the natural environment, which includes 
water, air, stormwater management, wildlife, vegetation, wetlands, and the natural 
functioning of the surrounding environment. The site was previously used as a mobile 
home park site and there is no natural vegetative environment that currently exists on this 
site or those adjacent to the subject property. 
 

• Development Patterns. The proposed partial rezoning provides the applicant the 
opportunity to redevelop the subject property in a logical, orderly, and timely development 
pattern that is in keeping with the vision of the City for the Downtown area. This request to 
rezone a portion of the site is strictly to bring the site into compliance with a single uniform  
zoning designation for the redevelopment site as a whole. 

 
 Changed Conditions or Circumstances. The applicant is requesting this partial 
rezoning of the subject site to bring the development into compliance with a single zoning 
designation for the development as a whole. The City approved the rezoning of the 
downtown area into multiple zoning districts, however a number of sites, such as this site, 
were left with split or multiple zoning designations, creating a unintended barrier to the 
redevelopment of the site as a unified development under one set of regulations. Approval 
of this request to rezone that portion of the site that is inconsistent with majority of the 
site’s zoning designation allows for consistency and clarity as it relates to the governing 
development regulations.  

 
SITE DESIGN 
 
This 4.01-acre site, located on the east side of U.S. Highway 1/Broadway Avenue, 
approximately 0.3 miles north of the intersection with Blue Heron Boulevard, is currently 
vacant of development. Applicant is proposing to develop the subject property as a 110 unit 
affordable/workforce multifamily rental apartment community, with two (2) additional market 
rate Live/Work unit opportunities, that will provide housing for those residents/families that 
qualify for the reduced income level housing ranges of 80%, 60% and 30%, as developed by 
HUD. The proposed community will provide a number of onsite amenities that will consist of:  

 

• Management and Maintenance offices (up to 5 employees on site) 
• Mailroom/package locker pickup  

• Fitness/cardio area 

• Library/cyber lounge 

• Bicycle storage area 

• Resort style pool with cabana and multiple seating areas  

• Pavilion with Outdoor BBQ and kitchen area 

• Tot Lot 

• Dog Walk area 

• Free Community WiFi 

• Community Room (made available to both Berkeley Landing residents and local 
community and civic groups, at no charge)  



Justification Statement  April 15, 2021 
Berkeley Landing REZ/MSP  Page 6 
 

• Host of life skills building programs for the residents, such as, health and wellness 
classes, financial counseling, homebuyer education, family management, and 
homeowner financial transition benefits for those residents who desire to transition 
into a home within the City of Riviera Beach. 

 
Amenities for the units will also include, but not be limited to: 
 

• Impact resistant windows and doors 
• Durable hard surface countertops and floors 

• Energy star rated appliances 

• PVC blinds and solar shades for all windows 

• Island style kitchens 

• Convenient USB ports/plugs on kitchen countertops and in master bedrooms 
  
The Berkeley Landing development is proposed to have two (2) three-story apartment 
buildings consisting of 110 walk-up, flat over flat apartments, including 1-, 2-, and 3-bedroom 
units. Apartments will range in size from 707 square feet to 1,185 square feet and two (2) 
proposed Live/Work apartments ranging from a Studio unit at 1,414 square feet to 1-bedroom 
unit at 1,964 square feet. The western building has been designed to additionally incorporate 
the residential amenities noted above, management offices, mailroom, etc. The total square 
footage for the west building is 71,958 square feet, and 59,841 square feet for the east building 
(see additional breakdown provided herein). The applicant has included color elevation 
perspective, black and white elevations, floor plans, and roof plans as part of this submission. 
 
The proposed project design meets all setback and property configuration requirements for 
the Downtown General district, as set forth in Table 31-536 (c), as provided below.  
 
 

Downtown General District 
Development Regulations 

DG District Size (SF) Width Depth Frontage FAR Lot Cov. Height 

Required 2,000 20’ Min. 200’ 
65% Min. 

on Primary 
Street 

2.0 80% 3 stories 

Provided 174,637 260’ 800’ 65% .76* 27%** 3 stories 

* Based on a total Building SF of 133,155 SF. 
** Based on a Building Ground SF of 44,895 SF (does not include Pavilion as it is for weather protection only). 
  



Justification Statement  April 15, 2021 
Berkeley Landing REZ/MSP  Page 7 
 
 

Downtown General District 
Setback Requirements 

DG District Front Side Side Street Rear 

Required 

Primary Street: 
10’ Min. 
15’ Max. 

Secondary Street 
10’ Min.* 

0’ N/A 10’ 

Proposed 

Primary Street: 
10’ Min. (65%**) 

15’ Max. 
Secondary Street: 

72.4’ 

10’ N/A N/A 

 
*  Secondary Street front setback does not have a maximum restriction and therefore no deviation is proposed. 
*  65% minimum frontage on Primary Street (Broadway). 

 
It is important to note that the design of the development has been predicated on the unique 
topography of the subject property, which includes a 7’+/- change, or drop, in the slope of the 
site from west to east. This development challenge is being met with a design that provides 
for drainage retention and support walls at the east side of the development, ensuring ADA 
compliance and comprehensive design principles.  
 
Density  
 
Per Section 31-535(d)1.b., Building Standards for all Downtown Districts, parcels with Future Land 
Use designations that do not expressly limit or define the permitted density are to calculate the 
maximum permitted density based on the overall floor area ratio allowed and the LDR regulations that 
dictate building form, story height, and the required number of parking spaces. The development is in 
compliance with those height, FAR and parking restrictions (further governed by the parking 
requirements for affordable housing developments pursuant to Ordinance #4114). 
 
In utilizing these planning tools and working with the existing site constraints, the applicant has 
designed a development program that provides for 112 residential units, inclusive of live work units, 
and supporting amenities for the subject property, which equates to 27.9 dwelling units to the acre. 
This design is consistent with the preliminary design presented to and approval by the City of Riviera 
Beach City Council on October 8, 2020.  
 

Landscape 
 
The proposed landscape design generally meets the requirements of Article VIII, Florida 
Friendly Landscape Regulations, and those provided for in Division 26, Downtown Zoning 
Districts, with the exception of a request for a minor deviation from LDR Section 31-609(b)(1), 
Dev. Landscape Requirements, for a reduction in the required 10’ landscape strip between 
the building wall and parking area of a multifamily development.  
 
In accordance with Section 31-609, the applicant is providing landscape strips between the 
building walls and adjacent parking at widths measured between 10’ and 17’, with the 
exception of three (3) areas where the widths are measured at 9’ and 3’. These three (3) areas 



Justification Statement  April 15, 2021 
Berkeley Landing REZ/MSP  Page 8 
 
of deviation total 90 linear feet (45 linear feet each) across the combined building interior 
facades of 600 linear feet, and are where the applicant is proposing 3-bedroom units (framing 
pool amenity and east end of the eastern building). In these areas the applicant is providing 
for reduced landscape planting widths due to the unit’s size and layout, as well as the sloping 
site constraint along the southern perimeter, where site will be developed with the necessary 
berms to offset the significant slope of 7’ to 8’ the land from west to east, preventing the 
building from being closer to the south property line. Overall, the project exceeds the amount 
of landscape planting width, with an average width of 12’ or greater. Applicant requests Staff’s 
support for this minor deviation. 
 
Requested Relief 
Sec. 31-609(b)(1) – Dev. Landscape Requirements. 
 

Section Required Proposed Deviation 
31-
609(b)(1) 

landscaped strip of 
land not less than 10’ 
wide between 
building walls and 
parking areas. 
 

Allow for a minimum 
width of 9’ for 45 LF 
of the 600 LF of 
building frontage, 
adjacent parking 
areas. 
 
Allow for a minimum 
width of 3’ for 45 LF 
of the 600 LF of 
building frontage, 
adjacent parking 
areas. 
 

- 1’ of width for a 
total of 45 LF of 
the 600 LF of 
building frontage, 
adjacent parking 
areas. 
 
- 7’ of width for a 
total of 45 LF of 
the 600 LF of 
building frontage, 
adjacent parking 
areas. 

 

 
Perimeter Buffers 
 
North and South: 
Applicant is proposing to meet the requirements of the CRA’s Downtown design regulations 
for landscaping with 5’ landscaped buffers along the north and south perimeters. Plantings 
within these buffers to include a continuous viburnum hedge with Magnolia and Oak Leaf trees 
planted at 20’ on center.  
 
East: 
Along the east perimeter, Lake Shore Drive, the applicant is proposing Cypress trees around 
the proposed retention area fronting Lake Shore Drive. A 1,278 square foot paved civic open 
space plaza area is proposed on Lake Shore Drive that is proposed to provide for art work, 
benches, bike rack, trash receptacle and pet waste station. Complementary plantings include 
Indian hawthorn ground cover plantings and Red Maple Trees.  
  



Justification Statement  April 15, 2021 
Berkeley Landing REZ/MSP  Page 9 
 
West: 
Along the west perimeter, Broadway Avenue, the applicant is proposing to accent the 
entrance and plaza area with a mixture of ground covers, hedge plantings, palms, and trees, 
with hedge and ground cover proposed in areas that are not proposed to provide building 
access. This is consistent with the City’s designs for the Broadway Avenue frontage in the 
CRA district.  
 
Access / Parking  
 
The subject property currently has four (4) existing access points on Broadway Avenue and 
three (3) existing access points on Lake Shore Drive. The proposed Berkeley Landing 
development proposes to reduce the access points to one (1) on Broadway Avenue and one 
(1) on Lake Shore Drive, thus reducing the total number of access points.  Applicant is working 
with Florida Department of Transportation as it relates to the Broadway Avenue access. 
 
Parking for the proposed residential development is being provided as on-site surface parking  
compliant with Section 31-577 (1)c, Off-street Parking Ratios, and consistent with Ordinance 
#4114 adopted by the City Council September 5, 2018, allowing developments that qualify as 
‘Affordable Housing’ to provide for ‘at least’ one (1) parking space per dwelling unit/apartment. 
 
In compliance with this section, the applicant has submitted for the City’s review, a Parking 
Analysis and Management Plan, prepared by KEITH, supporting the requested reduction in 
the amount of required parking for the proposed ‘Affordable Housing’ development to 1.7 
parking spaces per dwelling unit. The report includes both real world examples from 
residential communities currently managed by the applicant, as well as supporting data from 
the current Institute of Transportation Engineers (ITE) nationwide standard average ratio for 
parking rates for a multifamily project. As such, the applicant is meeting the minimum required 
parking based on the noted study and no excess parking is proposed for the site. 
 
Based on the above, the development is required to provide 112 parking spaces for residents, 
in lieu of the typical parking requirement of 2 spaces per unit, or 224 parking spaces. Applicant 
is providing for 191 parking spaces (includes 2 parking spaces for the management offices), 
a parking ratio of 1.70 spaces per unit. Being a predominately residential development, there 
are no loading spaces required or proposed for this site. It is expected that general mail and 
other deliveries will utilize the parking provided in proximity to the office/mail room location.  
 
Approved as proposed allows the applicant to increase the amount of area dedicated to 
amenities, plaza areas, required retention, and other usable open spaces, as well as provide 
for ‘affordable’ units, increasing the viability and sustainability of this urban infill community 
and providing for an increase in the City’s stock of rental opportunities for the area’s most in 
need families.  
  



Justification Statement  April 15, 2021 
Berkeley Landing REZ/MSP  Page 10 
 
Architecture  
 
Applicant is proposing two (2) three-story multifamily buildings consisting of a total of 110 
residential dwelling units and two (2) Live Work units, for a total of 112 dwelling units. The 
west building will provide for 59 dwelling units, including the Live Work units, management 
offices, recreation amenities, mail room, community conference room, and more.  This 
building faces and has frontage on Broadway Avenue and proposes an attached civic open 
space plaza area for use by the public. The east building B will provide for 53 dwelling units.  
See Architectural Statement submitted as part of this request for additional details. 
 
The development program provides for 26 one-bedroom apartments, 61 two-bedroom 
apartments, and 23 three-bedroom apartments. The Live Work units are proposed one (1) 
studio apartment and one (1) one-bedroom apartment. The Live Work units will have direct 
access on Broadway Avenue, while the remaining 110 residential apartments will have 
internal access via main hall ways. With the exception of the Live Work units, all the residential 
apartments will be marketed as affordable housing meeting the needs of the 80%-, 60%-, and 
30%- HUD income programs. 
 
As part of this request, the applicant has submitted conceptual elevations for the proposed 
both the west and east buildings, the pavilion, pool cabana, and bus shelter. The buildings 
meet the requirements of the City’s LDRs for the downtown area.  The building façade fronts 
Broadway Avenue and is articulated meeting the 10’ minimum and 15’ maximum setback 
requirements. As noted, building entrances to the Live Work units are provided with 
storefronts with transparent glazing on the façade area comprised of storefront windows and 
doors. The covered canopy proposed projects 4ft from the building façade, all meeting the 
requirements for frontage.  
 
To meet the Architectural Standards, building expression lines are provided at top the first 
story with reveals in the façade and covered canopies accentuating the expression line. The 
ground floor height is 10’-6” and the stories above are 9’-2” floor to floor. Flat roofs are 
enclosed with parapets that vary in height from 4 feet to 6 feet for adequate screening of the 
necessary roof mounted mechanical equipment. 
 
Additionally, Berkeley Landing will be a certified green community, as required by the Florida 
Housing Finance Corporation, using the latest innovations in technology and design. Pinnacle 
and Wendover will certify using the highly-respected National Green Building Standard/ICC-
700 pathway, using a consulting team with extensive experience certifying thousands of multi-
family units in South Florida. Based upon history of certifying similar developments, Berkeley 
Landing is expected to achieve “silver” certification. 
 
Applicant is proposing a building color scheme that incorporates earthly tones with hint of 
accent color for character, providing for a fresh modern look along the downtown corridor. 
These colors have been transferred to the onsite recreational amenities and proposed public 
mass transit bus shelter. There are four colors that will be incorporated into the color scheme, 
as provided below. 
 
 



Justification Statement  April 15, 2021 
Berkeley Landing REZ/MSP  Page 11 
 

 
 
Civic/Public Open Space 
 
Section 31-538, Civic Open Spaces, requires projects of one (1) acre or more, to provide five 
percent (5%) of the site for usable public open space. This requirement, when applied to a 
development with a substantial amount of land and/or commercial/retail uses, provides for the 
much-needed usable public spaces for the residents of Riviera Beach.  However, this 
proposed development is predominately a residential development with live work lofts fronting 
Broadway Avenue, replacing the more traditional commercial/retail uses envisioned. This 
format of development, again predominately residential, does not lend itself to 
accommodating a large area, in this case 8,733+ square feet, for civic usable open space on 
a limited 4 acres of developable land for a residential use limited by height and site constraints. 
Further, the open space (0.28 acres) provided on the eastern portion of the site must be used 
for dry retention, due to the design considerations and topography as previously described. 
The drainage plan calls for other measure to ensure compliance with SFWMD requirements 
for stormwater management, however, this open dry retention space will be bordered by a 
public plaza and landscape. The developer did contact the owner of the property to the 
northeast of the subject site for potential purchase and inclusion into this proposed 
development; however, no agreement as to the cost of the land could be reached. 
 
 
The applicant is proposing plaza areas along both roadway frontages to meet the intent of the 
City’s LDR for Civic Open Spaces. These plaza areas promote use by both residents and the 
general public for the purposes utilizing the area’s public transportation system, private 
transportation (i.e. Uber), and general use and enjoyment of the proposed amenities, which 
include but are not limited to benches, art in public places, bike racks, drinking fountain, etc. 
The main plaza area proposed fronts Broadway Avenue, where applicant is proposing 926 
square feet of plaza area. A second 1,278 square foot plaza area is being proposed along 



Justification Statement  April 15, 2021 
Berkeley Landing REZ/MSP  Page 12 
 
Lake Shore Drive with similar amenities. Applicant has also worked with Palm Tran, who has 
reviewed and approved the proposed relocation of the existing bus stop to the north, to the 
subject property. Applicant proposes to provide a bus shelter consistent with the proposed 
building design as part of the amenities and in close proximity to the proposed civic open 
space plaza area.  
 
The applicant contends that the intent of Section 31-538 is being met with the provision of the 
noted plaza areas and amenities as described above, and as such requests relief from the 
below noted LDR requirements, based on the proposed designs: 
 
Requested Relief 
Sec. 31-538. - Civic open spaces. 
 

Section Required Proposed Deviation 
31-538 (a) 
1. Amount 

5% of total acreage 
(8,733 SF) 

1.2% 
(2,2074 SF) 

- 6,527 SF (-3.8%) 

31-538 (a) 
3.b. Type 

Plaza:  
➢ Adjoins a street on 
    2 sides 

➢ Adjoins street  
    on 1 side 

➢ Adjoins street  
    on 1 side 

31-538 (a) 
4.c. Config. 

Lined by building 
facades or streets on 
all sides.  
 

Broadway: 
Lined by street and 
building on 2 sides 
 
Lake Shore: 
Lined by street on 
one side 

Broadway: 
Lined by street and 
building on 2 sides 
 
Lake Shore: 
Lined by street on 
one side 

 
Concurrency 

 
Traffic: A Traffic Study prepared by KEITH is submitted herewith, as evidence of compliance 
with the Palm Beach County Traffic Performance Standards. 
 
Drainage and Retention: The proposed improvements shall be designed to meet requirements 
of SFWMD, Florida Administrative Code Rule 14-86, Article 11 of Palm Beach County’s ULDC 
and City of Riviera Beach requirements. The site is within South Florida Water Management 
District (SFWMD) intracoastal basin. Ground water elevation is at -0.5’ NAVD. Exfiltration 
trenches and dry retention area shall be constructed in order to attenuate any adverse impact 
to the existing drainage systems and to provide the required storm water storage and 
treatment. The project will be designed to detain on-site more than the first inch of run-off or 
run-off from a 3 year – 1hour event. Due to detention being provided by subsurface exfiltration 
systems, the 5-year – 1-day storm event will be used as the criteria to provide flood protection 
to paved areas. The proposed stormwater system will be designed to detain the stormwater 
on site for the 25-year, 3-day storm with controlled outfall and finished floor elevations will be 
above the 100-year 3-day zero discharge flood elevation. 
 
Potable Water/Sewer:  Per Table II in Section 31-716, the total ‘gallons per day’ of potable 
water required for each apartment/dwelling unit is 270 gallons. Berkeley Landing is proposed 



Justification Statement  April 15, 2021 
Berkeley Landing REZ/MSP  Page 13 
 
with 112 apartment units, which calculates out to a daily total of 30,240 gallons of potable 
water per day. 
 
Per Table II in Section 31-717, the total ‘gallons per day’ of sanitary sewer byproduct produced 
for each apartment/dwelling unit is 225 gallons. Berkeley Landing is proposed with 112 
apartment units, which calculates out to a daily total of 25,200 gallons of sanitary sewer 
byproduct per day.   
 
Mass Transit: Palm Tran Route 62 runs along Lake Worth Road north of the subject property 
with Stops 5934 and 5973 approximately 173 lineal feet west and at the northwest corner of 
the subject property, respectively. Based on the existing close proximity to existing stop, a 
Palm Tran easement has not been proposed.  
 
Solid Waste: Per Table IV in Section 31-718, the total ‘pounds of waste generated per day’ 
for each apartment/dwelling unit is 8.9 pounds. Berkeley Landing is proposed with 112 
apartment units, which calculates out to a daily total of 996.8 pounds of generated waste per 
day. 
 
Recreation: Private recreation proposed for the site include a resort style pool, outdoor 
pavilion with kitchen facilities, tot lot, and dog walk area for the residents of the community. 
No public recreation is proposed as a result of this request for 112 affordable housing units. 
  
School Concurrency: Applicant has submitted as part of this request the drafted school 
concurrency application which is to be reviewed and executed by the City prior to submission 
to the PBC School District. Once applicant receives back from the City, applicant will formally 
submit to the PBC School District for processing. 
 
Platting 

 
Applicant will submit the required preliminary plat as part of the first resubmittal to comments 
to ensure that major aspects of the site plan have been solidified and accepted by the City 
Staff prior to submittal for review.  
 
 

CONCLUSION 

On behalf of the applicant, Berkeley Landing Ltd., Urban Design Studio respectfully requests 
favorable review and consideration of the applications listed above for the Berkeley Landing 
residential.  The Project Managers at Urban Design Studio are Ken Tuma and Sandra Megrue 
who can be reached at (561) 366-1100 or via email at ktuma@udsflorida.com or 
smegrue@udkstudios.com. Please feel free to contact the agents with any questions or for 
additional information in support of the requested applications. 

mailto:ktuma@udsflorida.com
mailto:smegrue@udkstudios.com


Berkeley Landing  
Architectural Summary 
April 15, 2021 
 
 
The project’s contemporary architecture takes inspiration from  
Tropical Modernism often found in such far-flung places as Miami, 
South America and southern Europe, and blends it to fit within a  
developing downtown neighborhood and the emerging 21st Century design themes supported 
by the CRA and CRA on the US 1/Broadway corridor. Accommodating the maximum three-
story height, it provides a ground floor height over 10 feet with the remaining floors just over 
9 feet. The elevations contain varying parapet roof heights with flat roofs behind them, 
designed to hold the HVAC compressor units, thus eliminating visual pollution on the 
streetscape. Sporadic balconies provide interest on various elevations providing outdoor 
space and dynamic modern facades, with a focus on balconies along US 1/Broadway to 
promote activity and “eyes on the street”. These balconies also provide shade for passers-by 
and neighboring units, which is a high demand in South Florida. The pops of bright yellow 
create additional interest within the development and is a reminder of the sunny days at the 
beach. Additionally, the color yellow is less likely to show discoloration or fade from the sun 
unlike other colors in the spectrum, making it an ideal color for sunny days in South Florida. 
The color scheme along with the bright yellow is a vibrant white to offset the earthy warm grey 
color usually found on a textured wall simulating lap siding. 
 
The façade facing Broadway avenue steps back and forth to create a rhythm while the 
balconies and eyebrows give a visual interest with color pops and articulation. The restrained 
rhythm within the façade along Broadway avenue along with overhangs and storefronts 
create an interaction with the pedestrian realm without imposing. The 10-to-15-foot setbacks 
allow for the opportunity to mix landscaping, hardscaping and pedestrian elements, such as 
a bus stop that connects with the main front plaza that houses a sculpture, additional seating, 
and bike racks. The buildings are aligned in such a manner to provide more passive open 
space/dry retention along Lakeshore Drive, consistent with the spirit of the open space and 
community plaza requirements in the CRA master plan. This design is both context-
appropriate and driven by topography, as the site slopes nearly 8 feet from Broadway to 
Lakeshore Drive, making stormwater management and passive uses the logical focus of the 
passive improvements along Lakeshore Drive.  
 
A blend of 1,2-, and 3-bedroom units totaling a 112 are mixed between two buildings 
separated by a resort-style cabana and pool area. Amenities such as a fitness center and 
cyber lounge for the residents, with floor to ceiling windows, are located along Broadway in 
the western building to further activate the corridor and to convey the healthy and active 
lifestyle of Berkeley Landing residents to the larger community. Berkeley Landing also 
includes the emerging multi-family mixed use development trend of two live/work lofts, 
offering space for two emerging businesses, with a ground floor office/commercial space 
facing Broadway, with an interior private stairwell, with the residential living space above. 
These live/work spaces will be marketed to the CRA’s small business incubator program.  
 
A playground, pavilion and passive community gathering space are located centrally within 
the site, next to space for our residents’ four-legged friends to stretch their legs.  





SMegrue
Typewriter
LOCATION MAP



 
 

"The Best Waterfront City in Which to Live, Work And Play." 

 

CITY OF RIVIERA BEACH STAFF REPORT 

BERKELEY LANDING LTD AFFORDABLE HOUSING PROJECT 

APPLICATION NUMBERS ZA-21-02, PA-21-01, SP-21-04 

 

 

 

AN ORDINANCE OF THE CITY COUNCIL OF THE CITY OF RIVIERA 

BEACH, PALM BEACH COUNTY, FLORIDA, APPROVING THE 

APPLICATION (ZA-21-02) FROM BERKELEY LANDING LTD. 

REQUESTING A ZONING MAP AMENDMENT FROM AN “DR” 

DOWNTOWN RESIDENTIAL DISTRICT DESIGNATION TO A “DG” 

DOWNTOWN GENERAL DISTRICT DESIGNATION FOR 

APPROXIMATELY 2.23 ACRES (97,740 SQUARE FEET) OF THE PROPERTY 

KNOWN AS 3100 BROADWAY, IDENTIFIED BY PARCEL CONTROL 

NUMBER 56-42-42-36-40-000-0020, AND PROVIDING FOR AN EFFECTIVE 

DATE. 

 

A RESOLUTION OF THE CITY COUNCIL OF THE CITY OF RIVIERA BEACH, 

PALM BEACH COUNTY, FLORIDA, APPROVING PLAT APPLICATION (PA-

21-01) FROM BERKELEY LANDING LTD., TO COMBINE TWO 

CONTIGUOUS LOTS OF RECORD INTO ONE LOT TOTALING 

APPROXIMATELY 4.01 ACRES  IN LAND AREA, FOR THE REAL 

PROPERTIES LOCATED AT 3100 AND 3124 BROADWAY AVENUE, 

IDENTIFIED BY PARCEL CONTROL NUMBERS 56-43-42-28-42-000-0010 AND 

56-43-42-28-00-002-0020, AND PROVIDING FOR AN EFFECTIVE DATE. 

 

A RESOLUTION OF THE CITY COUNCIL OF THE CITY OF RIVIERA BEACH, 

PALM BEACH COUNTY, FLORIDA, APPROVING SITE PLAN APPLICATION 

(SP-21-04) FROM BERKELEY LANDING LTD, TO CONSTRUCT TWO (2) 

THREE-STORY RESIDENTIAL AFFORDABLE HOUSING APARTMENT 

BUILDINGS, INCLUDING LIVE-WORK UNITS, WITH ASSOCIATED 

PARKING, LANDSCAPING AND AMENITIES, ON APPROXIMATELY 4 

ACRES  OF LAND, LOCATED AT 3100 AND 3124 BROADWAY AVENUE, 

IDENTIFIED BY PARCEL CONTROL NUMBERS 56-43-42-28-42-000-0010 AND 

56-43-42-28-00-002-0020, HAVING A DOWNTOWN MIXED USE (DMU)  

FUTURE LAND USE DESIGNATION AND DOWNTOWN GENERAL (DG) AND 

DOWNTOWN RESIDENTIAL (DR) ZONING DESIGNATIONS, PROVIDING 

FOR CONDITIONS OF APPROVAL, AND PROVIDING FOR AN EFFECTIVE 

DATE. 
 

 



 

"The Best Waterfront City in Which to Live, Work And Play." 

 

A. Applicant:  BERKELEY LANDING LTD  
 

B. Request: The application set includes a rezoning of a portion of the property to have one 

zoning designation of Downtown General for the entire property instead of the current 

split zoning of Downtown Residential/Downtown General,  a Plat application to combine 

the two properties into one property and clearly identify the civic open spaces; and  Site 

Plan application to allow for the construction of two (2) three-story buildings for 

affordable housing and live-work units with associated landscaping, parking and site 

amenities.  

 

C. Location: The subject properties are located at 3100 and 3124 Broadway Avenue, 

identified by PCN’s 56-43-42-28-42-000-0010 and 56-43-42-28-00-002-0020. 

 

D. Property Description and Uses: 
  

 Parcel Control Numbers: 56-43-42-28-42-000-0010 and 56-43-42-28-00-002-0020    

 

Parcel Size:  4.01 acres   

 

Existing Use: vacant  

 

Zoning:  Downtown General and Downtown Residential   

 

Future Land Use: Downtown Mixed Use  

 

E. Adjacent Property Description and Uses: 
 

North:  prior ATT site, recently sold for redevelopment 

 

South:  Ocean Tide MHP 

 

East:    Condominium (Lake Harbor/Wilshire North) 

 

West:  Ocean Tide MHP  

 

F. Background: 
 

The Applicant submitted these applications in support of the proposed affordable housing 

project at this location.  More specifically, the project consists of a multifamily residential 

development that will provide two (2) live-work units and 110 rental based units.  The 

project provides civic open space on both the Broadway frontage and the Lake Shore 

Drive frontage.  The project will provide on site amenities for the residents as well as an 

easement to Palm Tran for a bus shelter, as well as providing the bus shelter structure 

itself.  The site design also anticipates future development on the northern side and makes 



 

"The Best Waterfront City in Which to Live, Work And Play." 

a provision for future changes to the site access to Broadway to ensure safe access/egress 

for future residents of both this project and the ultimate users of the site to the north.    

 

 

G. Staff Analysis: 

  
Proposed Use: The proposed use is a permitted use per Section 31-536(b) Downtown 

General (2) a.1.     

 

Zoning Regulations: The Purpose and intent of the downtown districts is to guide the 

redevelopment of the Community Redevelopment Area of Riviera Beach and the 

surrounding properties into a vibrant downtown that: (1) Provides a variety of housing 

types to accommodate a diverse population; (2) Establishes a "park once" environment by 

providing a mix of uses within a pedestrian-friendly environment; (3) Maintains and 

enhances a continuous, inter-connected network of pedestrian- and bicycle-friendly 

streets that effectively links transit stations, bike paths, sidewalks, buildings, open spaces, 

and the waterfront; (4) Provides public open space in the form of civic parks, plazas, and 

greens; (5) Maintains and enhances public access to the waterfront; (6) Encourages 

investment by accommodating new development at a range of scales including individual 

infill buildings and large redevelopment projects; and (7) Maintains and improves real 

and perceived safety as a key component of walkability and sustainability.  This project 

meets the purpose and intent of the downtown districts.   

Comprehensive Plan: The proposed project is consistent with the City’s Comprehensive 

Plan Future Land Use designation of Downtown Mixed Use.  This project provides affordable 

housing and live work units, as well as civic open space areas.   

 

Compatibility: The proposed development of this property is compatible with adjacent 

development.  .     

 

Levels of Service: Customary services such as water, sewer, roads and garbage collection 

are available to the site.  The School Concurrency materials and final determination are 

attached within the packet. 

 

Landscaping: The applicant has proposed extensive landscaping.  In order to 

accommodate the three bedroom units the landscape beds between the foundation and 

parking lot immediately adjacent to the 3 bedroom units are slightly narrower but it is a de-

minimus reduction. 

 

Lighting:  Lighting proposed is as required for the operations of the facility, and 

photometric plans are attached. 

 

Parking/Traffic:  Site access is proposed via Lakeshore Drive and Broadway Avenue.  

Palm Beach County has provided the TPS letter which is enclosed.  In addition, we 

anticipate a high density residential development on the parcel to the north and in 

preparation for that we have required this applicant to prepare a future design for a shared 

access/egress to Broadway in order to ensure optimal safety and in the event a signal is 



 

"The Best Waterfront City in Which to Live, Work And Play." 

required at that location.  This project provided one parking space per unit and also has 46 

additional parking spaces for visitors, as well as two spaces for the management office and 

8 handicapped spaces so it is our opinion that the parking provided will be sufficient to 

meet the needs of the development.    

 

H. Recommendations:      

 

Staff recommends approval of an ordinance of the City Council of the City of Riviera Beach, 

Palm Beach County, Florida, approving the application (ZA-21-02) from Berkeley Landing 

Ltd. requesting a zoning map amendment from an “DR” Downtown Residential district 

designation to a “DG” Downtown General district designation for approximately 2.23 acres 

(97,740 square feet) of the property known as 3100 Broadway, identified by Parcel Control 

Number 56-42-42-36-40-000-0020, and providing for an effective date. 

 

Staff recommends approval of a Resolution of the City Council of the City of Riviera Beach, Palm 

Beach County, Florida, Approving Plat Application (PA-21-01) from Berkeley Landing Ltd., to 

combine two contiguous lots of record into one lot totaling approximately 4.01 acres in land area, 

for the real properties located at 3100 and 3124 Broadway Avenue, identified by Parcel Control 

Numbers 56-43-42-28-42-000-0010 And 56-43-42-28-00-002-0020, and providing for an 

effective date. 

 

Staff recommends approval of the Site Plan application (SP-21-04) from Berkeley Landing Ltd, 

to construct two (2) three-story residential affordable housing apartment buildings, including 

live-work units, with associated parking, landscaping and amenities, on approximately 4 acres 

of land, located at 3100 and 3124 Broadway Avenue, identified by Parcel Control Numbers 56-

43-42-28-42-000-0010 and 56-43-42-28-00-002-0020, having a Downtown Mixed Use (DMU)  

future land use designation and Downtown General (DG) and Downtown Residential (DR) 

zoning designations, and providing for an effective date, subject to the following conditions: 

 

1. Construction must be initiated within 18 months of the effective date of this Resolution in 

accordance with Section 31-60(b), of the City Code of Ordinances.  Demolition, site 

preparation and/or land clearing shall not be considered construction. Building permit 

application and associated plans and documents shall be submitted in its entirety and 

shall not be accepted by City staff in a partial or incomplete manner. 

 

2. A two-year landscaping performance bond for 110% of the value of landscaping and 

irrigation shall be required before a Certificate of Occupancy is issued for this site. 

 

3. The City Council authorizes City staff to approve future amendments to this site plan 

administratively so long as the site plan does not deviate greater than 5% from the 

originally approved site plan. 

 



 

"The Best Waterfront City in Which to Live, Work And Play." 

4. This development must receive final Certificate of Occupancy from the City for all 

buildings and/or units approved within five years of the approval of the adopting 

resolution or the adopting resolution shall be considered null and void, requiring the 

applicant to resubmit application for site plan approval and re-initiate the site plan 

approval process.  

 

5. All future advertising must state that the development is located in the City of Riviera 

Beach. Fees and penalties in accordance with City Code Sec. 31-554 will be levied against 

the property owner and/or business for violation of this condition. 

 

6. Once approved, this resolution shall supersede any previous site plan approval resolutions 

associated with this property, causing previous site plan approval resolutions to be null and 

void. 

 

7. The concurrently processed ordinance (ZA-21-02) and Resolution (PA-21-01) must be 

adopted, approved and become effective prior to this site plan approval becoming effective. 

 

8. The property owner is responsible for the maintenance and irrigation of the plantings in 

the Civic Open Space, and the overall maintenance of the civic open space, as shown on 

the Plat (PA 21-01) for Berkeley Landing, and the civic open space shall be maintained in 

perpetuity for the use and benefit of the public.   

 

9. Prior to the issuance of the first building permit, the property owner shall convey to Palm 

Tran an easement for a Bus Stop, Boarding and Alighting Area, subject to the approval of 

the City of Riviera Beach. The location sketch, legal description, and dedication documents 

of this easement shall be approved by the City (Public Works Director and Director of 

Development Services) prior to the recordation of the documents. 

 

10. Prior to the issuance of the building permit for Building 2 of 2, the petitioner shall construct 

a Palm Tran approved mass transit shelter with appropriate access, lighting, two (2) trash 

receptacles and bicycle storage 5005 (See attached figure 1). The approved color for the 

bus shelter must be consistent with RAL Color Chart No. RAL 5005 (See attached figure 

2). The location of the shelter shall be within an approved Bus Stop Boarding and Alighting 

Area easement. Any and all costs associated with the construction and perpetual 

maintenance shall be funded by the petitioner and or future property owner. 















































































































































































































































































































































































































  THE SCHOOL DISTRICT OF   KRISTIN K. GARRISON  WANDA F. PAUL, M.ED., MBA 
  PALM BEACH COUNTY, FL   DIRECTOR    CHIEF OPERATING OFFICER 

 
  PLANNING AND INTERGOVERNMENTAL RELATIONS      

  3661 INTERSTATE PARK RD. N., STE 200      
  RIVIERA BEACH, FL. 33404 
 
  PHONE:  561-434-8020 / FAX:  561-357-1193 
  WWW.PALMBEACHSCHOOLS.ORG/PLANNING 

               
The School District of Palm Beach County, Florida 

A Top High-Performing A Rated School District 
An Equal Education Opportunity Provider and Employer 

 

 
 

SCHOOL CAPACITY AVAILABILITY DETERMINATION (SCAD) 
 

 

 

 
 

                      May 28, 2021 
________________________________________  _______________________________________  
             School District Representative Signature                         Date   
 
                   Joyce C. Cai, Senior Planner     joyce.cai@palmbeachschools.org 
__________________________________________  _______________________________________ 
Print Name & Title of School District Representative                                Email Address 
 
CC:    Mary F. Savage-Dunham, Assistant Director, City of Riviera Beach 
          Joyell Shaw, PIR Manager, School District of Palm Beach County 

 

 
 
 
 
 
 

 
Application  

Submittal Date 05/25/2021 

SCAD Case No. 21051101Z/Rezoning and 21051101D/D. O. 

FLU /Rezoning/D.O. No. ZA-21-01/SP-21-04 – City of Riviera Beach 

PCN No. / Address 
56-43-42-28-42-000-0010 & 56-43-42-28-00-002-0020/ 
3100 & 3124 Broadway  

Development Name Berkeley Landing 

Owner / Agent Name Gary Smigiel / Sandra J. Megrue 

SAC No. 083 

Proposed Rezoning 
Proposed D. O. 

Density Based on Form, Mass and Height 
One Hundred and Twelve (112) Apartment Units 

 
 

 
Impact Review 

 
 

Lincoln 
Elementary School 

John F. Kennedy 
Middle School 

Palm Beach Gardens 
High School 

# of New Students Generated 10 4 5 

Capacity Available 517 601 53 

Utilization Percentage 47% 60% 98% 

 
School District Staff’s 
Recommendation 

 
Based on the findings and evaluation of the proposed development, there will be no 
negative impact on the School District of Palm Beach County public school system. 
Therefore, the School District has no comment on the SCAD application for Berkeley 
Landing. 

 
 
Validation Period 

 

1) This determination is valid from 05/28/2021 to 05/27/2022 or the expiration date of the 
site-specific development order approved during the validation period.   
 
2) A copy of the approved D.O. must be submitted to the School District Planning 
Department prior to 05/27/2022 or this determination will expire automatically on 
05/27/2022. 
 

Notice 

 

School age children may not necessarily be assigned to the public school closest to their 
residences. Students in Palm Beach County are assigned annually to schools under the 
authority of the School Board and by direction of the Superintendent, public school 
attendance zones are subject to change.   
 

http://www.palmbeachschools.org/PLANNING


B E R K E L E Y  L A N D I N G 21016.00
1

04/14/21
C O N C E P T  V I E W   F R O M  B R O A D W A Y



B E R K E L E Y  L A N D I N G 21016.00
2

04/14/21
C O N C E P T  V I E W   I N T E R I O R  B U I L D I N G  # 1



B E R K E L E Y  L A N D I N G 21016.00
3

04/14/21
C O N C P E T  V I E W  -  B U S  S H E L T E R



B E R K E L E Y  L A N D I N G 21016.00
4

04/14/21
C O N C E P T  V I E W  -  P O O L  C A B A N A



B E R K E L E Y  L A N D I N G 21016.00
5

04/14/21
C O N C E P T  V I E W  -  P A V I L L I O N



B E R K E L E Y  L A N D I N G 21016.00
6

04/14/21
N O R T H  E L E V A T I O N  B U I L D I N G  1



B E R K E L E Y  L A N D I N G 21016.00
7

04/14/21
S O U T H  E L E V A T I O N  B U I L D I N G  1



B E R K E L E Y  L A N D I N G 21016.00
8

04/14/21
E A S T  E L E V A T I O N  B U I L D I N G  1



B E R K E L E Y  L A N D I N G 21016.00
9

04/14/21
W E S T  E L E V A T I O N  B U I L D I N G  2



B E R K E L E Y  L A N D I N G 21016.00
10

04/14/21
N O R T H  E L E V A T I O N  B U I L D I N G  2



B E R K E L E Y  L A N D I N G 21016.00
11

04/14/21
S O U T H  E L E V A T I O N  B U I L D I N G  2



B E R K E L E Y  L A N D I N G 21016.00
12

04/14/21
E A S T  E L E V A T I O N  B U I L D I N G  2



B E R K E L E Y  L A N D I N G 21016.00
13

04/14/21
W E S T  E L E V A T I O N  B U I L D I N G  2



FLUA: DMU (DOWNTOWN MIXED USE)
ZONING: DR (DOWNTOWN RESIDENTIAL)
PCN: 56-43-42-28-00-002-0080
EXISTING USE: VACANT

FLUA: DMU (DOWNTOWN MIXED USED)
ZONING: DR (DOWNTOWN RESIDENTIAL)
PCN: 56-43-42-28-00-002-0170
EXISTING USE: VACANT COMM. BLDG /
                           MOBILE HOME PARK

BR
O

AD
W

AY
(8

0'
 R

.O
.W

.)

LAKESHO
RE DRIVE

(66' R.O
.W

.)

DOG WALK AREA133 SF

ASSIT.
MANAGER153 SF

MANAGE

97 SF
WC

82 SF
WC

446 SF
BREAK ROOM/STORAGE

218 SF
OUTDOOR MAIL

98 SF
PACKAGES

58 SF
ELEC.

71 SF
FIRE

528 SF
MAINTENANCE

685 SF
FITNESS

RECEPTION

200 SF
BUSINESS

1,400 SF
CLIUBHOUSE

TOT LOT

POOL
AREA

(SEE
HARDSCAPE

 PLAN)

CABANA
1 STORY

765 SF

2'

5.
0'

LA
N

D
SC

AP
E

 B
U

FF
ER

10
.0

' S
ID

E 
SE

TB
AC

K

9.0'
12.0'5.0'

18
.0

'

18
.0

'

9.0'

24
.0

'

5.
0'

 S
ID

EW
AL

K

24
.0

'

18
.0

'

6.0' LANDSCAPE ISLAND TYP.

40'

33.0'

33.0'

61.3' SIDE STREET SETBACK
5.0'

5.2'

27.2'

14.5'

24
.0

'

18
.0

'

8.0'

10'

11
'

16'
11' 16'

11'

2'

40'

8.0'

5.
0'

4.7' EX.

SIDEWALK

74
.1

' S
ID

E 
SE

TB
AC

K

5.
0'

 L
AN

D
SC

AP
E 

BU
FF

ER

2'

R20.0'(TYP.)R15.0'

R15
.0'

R1
5.

0'

FLUA: DMU (DOWNTOWN MIXED USE)
ZONING: DR (DOWNTOWN RESIDENTIAL)
PCN: 56-43-42-28-00-002-0080
EXISTING USE: VACANT

FLUA: DMU (DOWNTOWN MIXED USE)
ZONING: DG (DOWNTOWN GENERAL)
PCN: 56-43-42-28-59-001-0000
EXISTING USE: VACANT

FLUA: MF-20 (HIGH DENSITY
MULTI-FAMILY)
ZONING: RM-20
(HIGH DENSITY MULTI-FAMILY
DWELLING DISTRICT)
PCN: 56-43-42-28-52-000
EXISTING USE: CONDOMINIUMFL

U
A:

 D
M

U
 (D

O
W

N
TO

W
N

 M
IX

ED
 U

SE
) /

 M
F 

20
 (H

IG
H

 D
EN

SI
TY

 M
U

LT
I F

AM
IL

Y)
ZO

N
IN

G
: D

G
 (D

O
W

N
TO

W
N

 G
EN

ER
AL

)
   

   
D

R
 (D

O
W

N
TO

W
N

 R
ES

ID
EN

TI
AL

)
PC

N
: 5

6-
43

-4
2-

28
-1

0-
00

0-
03

32
EX

IS
TI

N
G

 U
SE

: M
O

BI
LE

 H
O

M
E 

PA
R

K

5.
0'

 L
AN

D
SC

AP
E 

BU
FF

ER

5.0' LANDSCAPE BUFFER

5.
0'

 L
AN

D
SC

AP
E 

BU
FF

ER

5.
0'

 L
AN

D
SC

AP
E 

BU
FF

ER

6.0' LANDSCAPE ISLAND TYP.

50.0' 30.0'

5.0' LANDSCAPE BUFFER

8.0' SIDEWALK

33.0'

33.0'

9

10
10

10
10

8

9

11

9

10

9

5

4
4

1110

51010

R=28,618.37'
Δ=0°31'15"
A=260.16'

Δ=1°29'10" A=106.42'
R=4102.83'

N88°27'19"W 268.59'

R=3852.83'
Δ=0°30'25"
A=34.10'

N21°07'29"W 193.42'

160.45' S88°27'19"E

S88°27'19"E 664.23'

CENTERLINE
PER SURVEY

W
. R

/W
 (F

D
O

T 
PR

O
JE

C
T 

N
O

.9
30

40
-2

10
8)

CENTERLINE PER SURVEY

EX. FENCE
ON ADJACENT
PROPERTY

EX. OVERHEAD WIRE (TYP.)

DUMPSTER/COMPACTOR

EX. OVERHEAD WIRE (TYP.)

EX. OVERHEAD WIRE (TYP.)

EX. MEDIAN
EXTENSION

6' HT. BLACK
ALUMINUM FENCE (TYP.)

6' HT. BLACK
ALUMINUM FENCE (TYP.)

6' HT. BLACK
ALUMINUM FENCE (TYP.)

EX. WALL (TYP.)
ON ADJACENT PROPERTY

EXISTING SIDEWALK (TYP.)

PAVILION (TYP.)
(SEE HARDSCAPE PLAN)

BLADE SIGNAGE
FOR DEVELOPMENT DUMPSTER SCREEN ENCLOSURE

6.0' LANDSCAPE
ISLAND TYP.

REPLACE EXISTING CURB CUT
WITH FDOT TYPE F CURB

58
.7

'

4'4'

10.0' PROPOSED DEDICATION
TO FDOT

10.0' SIDEWALK MIN.

BUS SHELTER (TYP.)

10'

18
.0

'

3 STORY RESIDENTIAL
(60,285 SF) 53 DWELLINGS UNITS

3 STORY RESIDENTIAL
(72,105 SF) 59 DWELLINGS UNITS

STOP SIGN &
STOP BAR (TYP.)

STOP SIGN &
STOP BAR (TYP.)

TOT LOT

DRY RETENTION
0.22 ACRES
(9,504 SF)

4

R12.0'

CIVIC OPEN
SPACE 3,574 SF

R40.0'

R20.0'

R
44.0'

R
20.0'

PRIVATE AMENITY AREA
(RESIDENTS ONLY)

FUTURE SHARED ENTRANCE
(SEE DETAIL FOR FUTURE STRIPING)

CIVIC OPEN
SPACE 5,029 SF MONUMENT SIGN

14.4' FRONT SETBACK (15' MAX.)

POSSIBLE FUTURE GATE
LOCATION

POSSIBLE FUTURE GATE
LOCATION

100.0' SETBACK MIN.

77
.9

' S
ID

E 
SE

TB
AC

K

10'

30
'

10' MIN. FRONT
SETBACK

A
A'

S 
O

 D
S 

O
 D

S 
O

 D

4'
-0

"

4"

22°30'

1'
-0

"

4"

1'R

4"

4"

1'
-0

"

4"

5°

4"
4"

22°30'

4"
4"

4"R

PAINTED HANDICAP SIGN

4"4"
2"

4"4"
2"

W
H

IT
E

BL
U

E

4'
-6

"

4'
-0

"

45°

BL
U

E

BL
U

E

NOTE: SYMBOL TO BE PAINTED BLUE
IN ALL HANDICAPPED SPACES.

TYPICAL
PARKING
SPACES

EDGE OF PAVEMENT

4" W. BORDER
(PAINTED BLUE) HC GRAPHIC SYMBOL

TO BE CENTERED
IN SPACE
(SEE DETAIL)

5'-0"
SHARED
ACCESS

AISLE

FTP-25 SIGNAGE

12'-0"
STALL
WIDTH

12'-0"
STALL
WIDTH

CURB CUT REQUIRED WHEN HC
AISLE MEETS SIDEWALK

NOTE:
HANDICAP ACCESS FROM THE PARKING
SPACE TO THE SIDEWALK SHALL COMPLY WITH
2014 FBC ACCESSIBILITY 406.4

6"
 T

YP
.

5.
0'

TY
P.

TYPICAL
PARKING
SPACES

18
'-0

" T
YP

.

4" W. DIAG.
MARKINGS

2.
5'

 T
YP

.

4"4"
2"

W
H

IT
E

BL
U

E

TYPICAL
PARKING
SPACES

EDGE OF PAVEMENT

9'-0"
STALL
WIDTH

TYPICAL
PARKING
SPACES

CL CL

5.
0'

TY
P.

18
'-0

" T
YP

.

2.
5'

 T
YP

.

CROSS CONNECTION BY OTHERS FOR EXITPROPOSED MEDIAN
EXTENSION

BR
O

AD
W

AY
(8

0'
 R

.O
.W

.)

10.0' SIDEWALK
4.0' TREE GRATE

PROPOSED BUILDING (TYP.)

EX. OVERHEAD POWERLINE (TYP.)

9.5' 11.0'24.0' TWO NORTH BOUND LANES9.9' TURNING LANEA A'

133 SF

ASSIT.
MANAGER153 SF

MANAGE

97 SF
WC

82 SF
WC

BREAK ROOM/STORAGE

218 SF
OUTDOOR MAIL

98 SF
PACKAGES

528 SF
MAINTENANCE

685 SF
FITNESS

200 SF
BUSINESS

1,400 SF
CLIUBHOUSE

20
'

9'

(7) FUTURE
POTENTIAL
PARALLEL

PARKING
SPACES

BR
O

AD
W

AY
(8

0'
 R

.O
.W

.)

10'

EX. OVERHEAD
CONC. POWER

POLE TYP.

PROPOSED
TREE GRATE

D
ra

w
in

g 
na

m
e:

 H
:\J

O
BS

\B
er

ke
le

y 
La

nd
in

g_
20

-0
14

\P
in

na
cl

e_
D

D
_.

00
0\

D
ra

w
in

gs
\S

ite
 P

la
n\

20
21

.0
7.

29
_B

er
ke

le
y 

La
nd

in
g_

R
es

ub
m

itt
al

 #
4.

dw
g

Urban Planning & Design
Landscape Architecture
Communication Graphics

Revision Dates:

Designed By:
Drawn By:
Checked By:

Project No.:
Date:

Scale:

0

NORTH

Copyright:
All ideas, designs, arrangements, and plans
represented by this drawing are owned by  and
the property of the designer, and were created
for the exclusive use of the specified project.
These ideas, designs, arrangements or plans
shall not be used by, or disclosed  to any person,
firm, or corporation without  the written
permission of the designer.

610 Clematis Street, Suite CU02
West Palm Beach, FL 33401
561.366.1100   FAX  561.366.1111
www.udsflorida.com
#LCC000035

03.02.2021
20-014.000
Architect
TRM
SM

SP-1
of 1

04.30.21 Rev1
05.19.21 Rev2
06.17.21 Resubmittal #2
07.15.21 Resubmittal #3
08.05.21 Resubmittal #4
08.13.21 Resubmittal #5

31
00

 / 
31

24
 B

ro
ad

w
ay

, R
iv

er
ia

 B
ea

ch
, F

L
Si

te
 P

la
n

B
er

ke
le

y 
La

nd
in

g

60'30'15'

1" = 30'-0"

PROPERTY DEVELOPMENT REGULATIONSSITE DATA
PROJECT NAME: BERKELEY LANDING
APPLICATION NUMBER: SP 21-04
LAND USE DESIGNATION: DOWNTOWN MIXED USE
EXISTING ZONING DISTRICT: DOWNTOWN GENERAL

DOWNTOWN RESIDENTIAL
PROPOSED ZONING DISTRICT: DOWNTOWN GENERAL
RANGE / TOWNSHIP / SECTION 43 / 42 / 28
OVERLAY/STUDY AREA: CRA DOWNTOWN
PROPERTY CONTROL NUMBER:: 56-43-42-28-00-002-0020,  

56-43-42-28-42-000-0010
EXISTING USE: VACANT
PROPOSED USE:                            MULTIFAMILY RESIDENTIAL
GROSS SITE AREA: 4.01 AC (174,637.37 SF)

10' ROW DEDICATION 0.06 AC (2,601.61 SF)
NET SITE AREA: 3.95 AC (172,035.76 SF)

PROPOSED TOTAL BUILDING SF 133,555 SF
WEST BUILDING SF 72,105 SF
EAST BUILDING SF 60,285 SF
CABANA SF 765 SF
PAVILION SF (WEATHER PROTECTION ONLY) 400 SF

DENSITY 27.93 D.U./AC.
PROPOSED UNITS 112 UNITS

1 BEDROOM UNIT 26 UNITS
2 BEDROOM UNIT 61 UNITS
3 BEDROOM UNIT 23 UNITS
LIVE WORK UNITS 2 UNITS

PARKING REQUIRED: 114 SPACES*
1 SPACE PER DWELLING UNIT 112 SPACES

(INCLUDES LIVE WORK UNITS)
MANAGEMENT OFFICE 1/300 SF (286 SF) 2 SPACES
REQUIRED HANDICAP 5 SPACES

PARKING PROVIDED: 168 SPACES
112 DWELLING UNITS (9'x18') 112 SPACES
MANAGEMENT OFFICES (286 SF) (9'x18') 2 SPACES
GUEST (9'x18') 46 SPACES
PROVIDED HANDICAP  (12'x18') 8 SPACES

BICYCLE SPACES REQUIRED (1 SP PER 3 UNITS): 38 SPACES
BICYCLE SPACES PROVIDED: 38 SPACES
TRAFFIC ANALYSIS ZONE: 126
RECREATION AREA 8,119 SF
PERIMETER BUFFERS 10,346 SF
CIVIC OPEN SPACE 8,603 SF (5%)
PERVIOUS AREA (NET SITE AREA) 51,815.29 (30.12%)
IMPERVIOUS AREA (NET SITE AREA) 120,220.47 SF (69.88%)

NOTES:
     *1 per unit (per Ordinance 4114, which allows this ratio of 1 parking space per dwelling unit,
      for affordable housing developments)

(D
G

)

ZONING 

OR POD    
DISTRICT COV.           

   MINIMUM LOT DIMENSIONS

FRONTAGESIZE

2,000 SF

DEPTH

20' Min.

WIDTH

200' 65% Min. 80%2.0

FAR            LOT SETBACKS/SEPARATION*

SIDEFRONT STREET

10' Min.

REAR 

Provided

Required 0' 20'10' MIN.
15' MAX.on Primary St.

BUILDING HEIGHT

3 Stories Max.

172,035 SF 260' 790' 65% 27%.76* 70.5'10' 3 Stories

MAX.           
Secondary

Site

NTS

LOCATION MAP:

BLUE HERON BLVD

A1
A

PR
ESID

EN
T BAR

AC
K O

BAM
A H

W
Y

BR
O

AD
W

AY
 A

VE

M.L.K. JR BLVD

LA
KE

 S
H

O
R

E 
D

R
.

SILVER BEACH RD.

10'-15' N/A

*INCLUDES PAVILION (WEATHER PROTECTION ONLY) 

SIGNING/PAVEMENT
MARKING NOTES:

TYPICAL STANDARD PARKING DETAIL
SCALE: 1" = 10'-0"

TYPICAL HANDICAP PARKING DETAIL
SCALE: 1" = 10'-0"

POTENTIAL FUTURE SHARED ENTRANCE DETAIL
SCALE: 1" = 20'-0"

BROADWAY SIDEWALK SECTION (A - A')
SCALE: 1" = 10'-0"

1. ALL STRIPING TO BE PAINT IN
ACCORDANCE WITH SECTION 710 OF THE
FDOT SPECIFICATIONS, EXCEPT WHERE
INDICATED TO BE THERMOPLASTIC
(THERMO).

2. THERMOPLASTIC STRIPING SHALL BE
APPLIED IN ACCORDANCE WITH SECTION
711 OF THE FDOT SPECIFICATIONS.

3. ALL TRAFFIC SIGNS SHALL BE
CONSTRUCTED OF HIGHLY REFLECTIVE
MATERIAL AND BE "STANDARD" SIZE AS
ESTABLISHED IN THE MANUAL OF
HIGHWAY SIGNS PUBLISHED BY THE U.S.
DEPARTMENT OF TRANSPORTATION.

BROADWAY FUTURE POTENTIAL PARALLEL PARKING
SCALE: 1" = 30'-0"

SIGNING/PAVEMENT
MARKING NOTES:

1. ALL STRIPING TO BE PAINT IN
ACCORDANCE WITH SECTION 710 OF THE
FDOT SPECIFICATIONS, EXCEPT WHERE
INDICATED TO BE THERMOPLASTIC
(THERMO).

2. THERMOPLASTIC STRIPING SHALL BE
APPLIED IN ACCORDANCE WITH SECTION
711 OF THE FDOT SPECIFICATIONS.

3. ALL TRAFFIC SIGNS SHALL BE
CONSTRUCTED OF HIGHLY REFLECTIVE
MATERIAL AND BE "STANDARD" SIZE AS
ESTABLISHED IN THE MANUAL OF
HIGHWAY SIGNS PUBLISHED BY THE U.S.
DEPARTMENT OF TRANSPORTATION.

(TO BE CONSTRUCTED BY OTHERS)

AutoCAD SHX Text
LAKE HARBOR COVE CONDOMINIUM ORB 2796 PG.327

AutoCAD SHX Text
UP

AutoCAD SHX Text
18R@7"

AutoCAD SHX Text
17T@10"

AutoCAD SHX Text
UP

AutoCAD SHX Text
18R@7"

AutoCAD SHX Text
17T@10"

AutoCAD SHX Text
UP

AutoCAD SHX Text
18R@7"

AutoCAD SHX Text
17T@10"

AutoCAD SHX Text
UP

AutoCAD SHX Text
18R@7"

AutoCAD SHX Text
17T@10"



S

A

N

(

C

)

S

A

N

(

C

)

S

A

N

(

C

)

S

A

N

(

C

)

S

A

N

(

C

)

S

A

N

(

C

)

S

A

N

(

C

)

S

A

N

(

C

)

S

A

N

(

C

)

S

A

N

(

C

)

S

A

N

(

C

)

S

A

N

(

C

)

S

A

N

(

C

)

S

A

N

(

C

)

S

A

N

(

C

)

SAN(C)

SAN(C)
SAN(C)

C

B

S
S

S
S

S
S

S

A

N

(

C

)

S

A

N

(

C

)

S

S

SS

SS

SS

SS

SS

SS

SS

SS

S
S

S
S

S
S

M

M

M

W

W

W

S
S

SS

SS

S
S

S
S

W

W

W

W

W

W

W

W

W

W

W

W

W

W

W

W

W

W

W

W

W

W

W

W

W

W

W

W

W

W

W

2

5

'

2

5

'

2

5

'

2

5

'

PARKING LOT

PAVILION

(20'X20')

POOL

PARKING LOT

PARKING LOT

6 FT. BLACK ALUMINUM

FENCE (TYP)

6 FT. BLACK ALUMINUM

FENCE (TYP)

6 FT. BLACK ALUMINUM

FENCE (TYP)

PROPERTY LINE

PROPERTY LINE

PROPERTY LINE

PROPERTY LINE

6 FT. BLACK ALUMINUM

FENCE (TYP)

SIDEWALK

SIDEWALK

SIDEWALK

SIDEWALK

SIDEWALK

S
I
D

E
W

A
L

K

PARKING LOT

S

I

D

E

W

A

L

K

L

A

K

E

S

H

O

R

E

 

D

R

I

V

E

B
R

O
A

D
W

A
Y

 
A

V
E

N
U

E

S
I
D

E
W

A
L
K

S
I
D

E
W

A
L
K

5'

S
I
D

E
W

A
L
K

LIMIT OF BROADWAY

CIVIC OPEN SPACE

1'

PROPERTY LINE

6 FT. BLACK ALUMINUM

FENCE (TYP)

6 FT. BLACK ALUMINUM

FENCE (TYP)

5
'

5
'

PARKING LOT

2

5

'

2

5

'

DOG WALK

(28'X80' WITH 4' HT. BLACK

ALUMINUM FENCING)

5
'

5
'

10'

10'

LIMIT OF LAKESHORE

CIVIC OPEN SPACE

LIMIT OF LAKESHORE

CIVIC OPEN SPACE

2
5
'

2
5
'

S
I
D

E
W

A
L
K

PLAYGROUND

DRY RETENTION

3 STORY BUILDING

3 STORY BUILDING

3 STORY BUILDING

1'

1'

1'

1'

1'

S

A

N

(

C

)

S
S

S
S

S
S

S
S

S
S

S
S

W

W
W

DATE:

07/12/2021

SCALE:

1"=30'

DRAWN BY:

RYM

DESIGNED BY:

KJF

CHECKED BY:

KJF

D
A

T
E

N
o

.

C
O

N
C

E
P

T
U

A
L
 
H

A
R

D
S

C
A

P
E

 
P

L
A

N

L
A

N
D

S
C

A
P

E
 
A

R
C

H
I
T

E
C

T
:

K
E

N
T

 
F

O
R

E
M

A
N

,
 
R

L
A

C
H

K

B
Y

:

D
W

G

B
Y

:

C
I
T

Y
 
O

F
 
R

I
V

I
E

R
A

 
B

E
A

C
H

,
 
F

L
O

R
I
D

A

B
E

R
K

E
L
E

Y
 
L
A

N
D

I
N

G

P
R

E
P

A
R

E
D

 
F

O
R

:
 
B

E
R

K
E

L
E

Y
 
L

A
N

D
I
N

G
 
L

T
D

.

KEY MAP

SCALE:N.T.S.

HS-1

LOCATION MAP

SCALE:N.T.S.

K
J
F

R
Y

M

CA-1A

SCHEDULE OF DRAWINGS

CONCEPTUAL HARDSCAPE PLAN

COMMUNITY AMENITY CONCEPT PLAN
 CA-1

CONCEPTUAL LANDSCAPE PLAN LS-1

CA-1B

CA-1C

CA-1D

 LD-1 LANDSCAPE DETAILS & PLANT LIST

HS-1

0' 15' 30' 60'

(IN FEET) 1 INCH=30'

NORTH

26
6 L

AK
AY

 P
LA

CE
, L

ON
GW

OO
D,

 F
L 3

27
79

kfo
re

ma
n1

@
cfl

.rr
.co

m,
 (4

07
) 4

56
-0

11
9

LA
ND

SC
AP

E 
AR

CH
IT

EC
TU

RE
DE

VE
LO

PM
EN

T 
CO

NS
UL

TI
NG

LA
ND

 P
LA

NN
IN

G

FO
RE

MA
N

CO
NS

UL
TI

NG
, IN

C.

R
E

G
.
 
#

 
6

6
3

SHEET NO.

HS-1

K
J
F

R
Y

M

1

0
8

-
0

3
-
2

1
1

R
E

V
I
S

I
O

N
S

 
P

E
R

 
C

I
T

Y
 
C

O
M

M
E

N
T

S

NOTE:

TREE WELLS AND GRATES TO BE

MAINTAINED BY THE PROPOSED

DEVELOPMENT.

1 2

0
8

-
1

3
-
2

1
R

E
V

I
S

I
O

N
S

 
P

E
R

 
C

I
T

Y
 
C

O
M

M
E

N
T

S

2

1 2
1 2

1



W

W

W

W

W

W

W

W

COLORED

CONCRETE

TRASH CAN

PROPERTY LINE

6 FT. BLACK ALUMINUM

FENCE (TYP)

B
R

O
A

D
W

A
Y

 
A

V
E

N
U

E

S
I
D

E
W

A
L
K

SCULPTURE

(TBD)

BUS SHELTER

10'X30' EASEMENT

2

5

'

2

5

'

1
0
'

PLT

LIMIT OF BROADWAY

CIVIC OPEN SPACE

PLT

2

5

'

4
'

4'

4'X4' TREE GRATE

(TYP)

(3) PARK BENCHES

(3) PALM PLANTERS

COLORED

CONCRETE

PLT

PLT

PLT

PLT

X

X

SS

SS

SS

SS

SS

S
S

W

W

PAVILION

(20'X20')

4' HT. BLACK ALUMINUM

FENCING

PARK

BENCH

80'

4' HT. BLACK ALUMINUM

FENCING

PARK BENCH

TRASH

CAN

GATE

GATE

PARKING LOT

PARKING LOT

PARKING LOT

PARKING LOT

7'
20'

10'-2"

TRASH

CAN

PET WASTE

STATION

PARK

BENCH

15'

5'

PARK

BENCH

TRASH

CAN

2
0
'

PARKING LOT

DOG WALK

(28'X80' WITH 4' HT. BLACK

ALUMINUM FENCING)

2
8
'

4'

4'

4'

4'

54'

2
8
'

4'

4'

4
'

4'

9'

PLAYGROUND

(28'X54' WITH

ARTIFICIAL TURF)

X

W

S
S

S
S

S
S

W

W

W

W

W

W

W

W

W

W

W

W

W

W

W

W

W

W

POOL

PLT

PLT

PLT

POOL DECK

GATE

4 FT. BLACK

ALUMINUM POOL

FENCE (TYP)

1
2
'

3
5
'

PARKING LOT

SIDEWALK

STEPS

SEAT

HC LIFT

5'

5
'

CABANA

6 FT. BLACK

ALUMINUM FENCE

(TYP)

1
0
'
-
1
1
"

20'

12'

12'

PLT

5
7
'
-
1
1
"

44'

5'

S

A

N

(

C

)

S

A

N

(

C

)

S

A

N

(

C

)

S

A

N

(

C

)

S

A

N

(

C

)

S

A

N

(

C

)

S

A

N

(

C

)

S

A

N

(

C

)

S

A

N

(

C

)

S

A

N

(

C

)

S

A

N

(

C

)

S

A

N

(

C

)

C

B

S

A

N

(

C

)

S

S

SS

SS

S
S

2

5

'

2

5

'

2

5

'

2

5

'

LIMIT OF LAKESHORE

CIVIC OPEN SPACE

PARKING LOT

PROPERTY LINE

SCULPTURE

(TBD)

S

I

D

E

W

A

L

K

(3) PARK BENCHES

SIDEWALK

TRASH CAN

5
'

S

I

D

E

W

A

L

K

L

A

K

E

S

H

O

R

E

 

D

R

I

V

E

SECONDARY

SIGNAGE

1

0

'

COLORED

CONCRETE

LIMIT OF LAKESHORE

CIVIC OPEN SPACE

PROPERTY LINE

1

6

7

'
-

1

1

"

52'-9"

9
1
'
-
1
0
"

6

4

'
-

3

"

6 FT. BLACK ALUMINUM

FENCE (TYP)

6 FT. BLACK ALUMINUM

FENCE (TYP)

(3) PALM PLANTERS

PLT

PLT

PLT

COLORED

CONCRETE

DRY RETENTION

S

A

N

(

C

)

S
S

S
S

S
S

S
S

S
S

S
S

W

W
W

SCALE: 1"=20'

SHEET CA-1A

SHEET CA-1B

SHEET CA-1C

SHEET CA-1D

HS-1

CA-1A

CA-1B

CA-1C

CA-1D

DATE:

07/12/2021

SCALE:

1"=20'

DRAWN BY:

RYM

DESIGNED BY:

KJF

CHECKED BY:

KJF

D
A

T
E

N
o

.

C
O

M
M

U
N

I
T

Y
 
A

M
E

N
I
T

Y
 
C

O
N

C
E

P
T

L
A

N
D

S
C

A
P

E
 
A

R
C

H
I
T

E
C

T
:

K
E

N
T

 
F

O
R

E
M

A
N

,
 
R

L
A

C
H

K

B
Y

:

D
W

G

B
Y

:

C
I
T

Y
 
O

F
 
R

I
V

I
E

R
A

 
B

E
A

C
H

,
 
F

L
O

R
I
D

A

B
E

R
K

E
L
E

Y
 
L
A

N
D

I
N

G

P
R

E
P

A
R

E
D

 
F

O
R

:
 
B

E
R

K
E

L
E

Y
 
L

A
N

D
I
N

G
 
L

T
D

.

KEY MAP

SCALE:N.T.S.

K
J
F

R
Y

M

26
6 L

AK
AY

 P
LA

CE
, L

ON
GW

OO
D,

 F
L 3

27
79

kfo
re

ma
n1

@
cfl

.rr
.co

m,
 (4

07
) 4

56
-0

11
9

LA
ND

SC
AP

E 
AR

CH
IT

EC
TU

RE
DE

VE
LO

PM
EN

T 
CO

NS
UL

TI
NG

LA
ND

 P
LA

NN
IN

G

FO
RE

MA
N

CO
NS

UL
TI

NG
, IN

C.

0' 10' 20' 40'

(IN FEET) 1 INCH=20'

NORTH

R
E

G
.
 
#

 
6

6
3

SHEET NO.

CA-1

NORTH

SCALE: 1"=20'

NORTH

SCALE: 1"=20'

NORTH

SCALE: 1"=20'

NORTH

K
J
F

R
Y

M

1

0
8

-
0

3
-
2

1
1

R
E

V
I
S

I
O

N
S

 
P

E
R

 
C

I
T

Y
 
C

O
M

M
E

N
T

S

K
J
F

R
Y

M
0

8
-
1

3
-
2

1
R

E
V

I
S

I
O

N
S

 
P

E
R

 
C

I
T

Y
 
C

O
M

M
E

N
T

S

2

2



S

A

N

(

C

)

S
S

S
S

S
S

S
S

S
S

S
S

W

W
W

S

A

N

(

C

)

S

A

N

(

C

)

S

A

N

(

C

)

S

A

N

(

C

)

S

A

N

(

C

)

S

A

N

(

C

)

S

A

N

(

C

)

S

A

N

(

C

)

S

A

N

(

C

)

S

A

N

(

C

)

S

A

N

(

C

)

S

A

N

(
C

)

S

A

N

(
C

)

S

A

N

(

C

)

S

A

N

(

C

)

SAN(C)

SAN(C)

SAN(C)

C

B

S
S

S
S

S
S

S

A

N

(

C

)

S

A

N

(

C

)

S

S

SS

SS

SS

SS

SS

SS

SS

SS

S
S

S
S

S
S

M

M

M

W

W

W

S
S

SS

SS

S
S

S
S

W

W

W

W

W

W

W

W

W

W

W

W

W

W

W

W

W

W

W

W

W

W

W

W

W

W

W

W

W

W

W

2

5

'

2

5

'

2

5

'

2

5

'

PROPERTY LINE

SIDEWALK

COMPACTOR

PARKING LOT

PAVILION

(20'X20')

POOL

PARKING LOT

PARKING LOT

SIDEWALK

SIDEWALK

SIDEWALK

S
I
D

E
W

A
L
K

PARKING LOT

S

I

D

E

W

A

L

K

L

A

K

E

S

H

O

R

E

 

D

R

I

V

E

B
R

O
A

D
W

A
Y

 
A

V
E

N
U

E

S
I
D

E
W

A
L
K

S
I
D

E
W

A
L
K

LIRIOPE

YAUPON

HOLLY

MULCH

SOD

MULCH

SOD

(3) SABAL

PALMS

CONTINUOUS VIBURNUM

HEDGE, 30" O.C.

LIMIT OF SOD

L
I
M

I
T

 
O

F
 
S

O
D

L
I
M

I
T

 
O

F
 
S

O
D

SOD

SOD

SOD

RED MAPLE TREE

YAUPON

HOLLY

LIRIOPE

YAUPON

HOLLY

LIRIOPE

LIRIOPE

YAUPON

HOLLY

LIRIOPE

YAUPON

HOLLY

LIRIOPE

YAUPON

HOLLY

LIRIOPE

YAUPON

HOLLY

LIRIOPE

YAUPON

HOLLY

CONTINUOUS VIBURNUM

HEDGE, 30" O.C.

S
I
D

E
W

A
L
K

MAGNOLIA TREE

LIVE OAK

TREE (TYP)

SOD

SOD

SOD

SOD

SOD

SOD

CONTINUOUS VIBURNUM

HEDGE, 30" O.C.

YAUPON

HOLLY

LIRIOPE

LIRIOPE

YAUPON

HOLLY

PINE

LIRIOPE

YAUPON

HOLLY

YAUPON

HOLLY

LIRIOPE

S
I
D

E
W

A
L
K

SOD

SOD

SOD

SOD

SOD

ELM TREE

SOD

LIRIOPE

LIRIOPE

ANNUALS

ANNUALS

SOD

SOD

OAK LEAF

TREE

NITIDA PALM

(TYP.)

20' O.C.

(TYP)

20' O.C.

(TYP)

20' O.C.

(TYP)

20' O.C.

(TYP)

ELM TREE

OAK LEAF

TREE

OAK LEAF

TREE

LIL GEM

MAGNOLIA TREE

LIL GEM

MAGNOLIA TREE

OAK LEAF

TREE

LIVE OAK TREE

SOD

OAK LEAF

TREE

VIBURNUM HEDGE, 30" O.C.

VIBURNUM HEDGE, 30" O.C.

NITIDA PALM

(TYP.)

ASIAN JASMINE

(TYP.)

SOD

LIVE OAK

TREE

SOD

ELM TREE

OAK LEAF

TREE

OAK LEAF

TREE

ELM TREE

LIVE OAK

TREE (TYP)

LIRIOPE

YAUPON

HOLLY

ASIAN JASMINE

SIDEWALK

SOD

ELM TREE

PARKING LOT

2

5

'

2

5

'

DOG WALK

(28'X80' WITH 4' HT. BLACK

ALUMINUM FENCING)

LIL GEM

MAGNOLIA TREE

S
O

D

CONTINUOUS VIBURNUM

HEDGE, 30" O.C.

S
O

D

S
O

D

VIBURNUM HEDGE, 30" O.C.

OAK LEAF

TREE

VIBURNUM HEDGE, 30" O.C.

LIRIOPE

ASIAN JASMINE

VIBURNUM HEDGE, 30" O.C.

CYPRESS TREE

DRY RETENTION

OAK LEAF

TREE

PLANTER WITH

SYLVESTER PALM

MULCH

MULCH

MULCH

MULCH

OAK LEAF

TREE

ASIAN JASMINE

OAK LEAF

TREE

LIL GEM

MAGNOLIA TREE

PROPERTY LINE

S

I

D

E

W

A

L

K

S

O

D

S

O

D

SOD

SIDEWALK

2

5

'

2
5
'

PLAYGROUND

OAK LEAF

TREE

SOD

SOD

LIRIOPE

LIRIOPE

YAUPON

HOLLY

OAK LEAF

TREE

INDIAN HAWTHORN

LIVE OAK

TREE

(7) SABAL PALMS

CYPRESS TREE

SOD

SOD

SOD

CONTINUOUS VIBURNUM

HEDGE

PLANTER WITH

SYLVESTER PALM

3 STORY BUILDING

3 STORY BUILDING

3 STORY BUILDING

S

O

D

S

O

D

PROPOSE 40 LF ROOT BARRIER

4'X4' GRATE WITH

STANDARD CRAPE

MYRTLE (TYP)

PLANT MATERIAL STANDARDS REQUIREMENTS:

 AT LEAST 70 PERCENT OF ALL REQUIRED LANDSCAPING IN THE FORM OF TREES, SHRUBS, GROUND COVER, AND GRASSES SHALL

COLLECTIVELY CONSIST OF NATIVE VEGETATION, EXCLUDING TURF GRASS.

 AT LEAST 60 PERCENT OF ALL REQUIRED TREES SHALL CONSIST OF A NATIVE, SHADE TREE SPECIES. AT LEAST 10 PERCENT OF ALL

REQUIRED TREES SHALL CONSIST OF A NATIVE, ACCENT TREE SPECIES. NOT MORE THAN 20 PERCENT OF ALL REQUIRED TREES SHALL BE

OF A PALM SPECIES. WHEN PALM SPECIES ARE USED, THEY SHALL HAVE A MINIMUM OF 8 FEET OF CLEAR TRUNK AT TIME OF PLANTING.

 ALL REQUIRED SHADE TREES SHALL MEET THE FOLLOWING REQUIREMENTS PRIOR TO PLANTING: MINIMUM TRUNK DIAMETER OF 2 INCHES

DBH, MINIMUM HEIGHT OF 12 FEET, MINIMUM OF SIX FEET CLEAR TRUNK SPACE, MINIMUM AVERAGE CROWN SPREAD OF FIVE FEET.

 ALL REQUIRED ACCENT TREES SHALL MEET THE FOLLOWING REQUIREMENTS PRIOR TO PLANTING: MINIMUM TRUNK DIAMETER OF 1 1/2

INCHES DBH, MINIMUM HEIGHT OF TEN FEET, MINIMUM OF FIVE FEET CLEAR TRUNK SPACE, MINIMUM AVERAGE CROWN SPREAD OF FIVE

FEET.

 THE MINIMUM SHADE TREE SPECIES REQUIRED IS 4 SPECIES. REQUIRED NUMBER OF SHADE (THIS SITE REQUIRED 42 TREES).

BUFFER WIDTH REQUIREMENTS:

 MULTIFAMILY RESIDENTIAL USES SHALL HAVE BUFFER SETBACK WIDTHS CONSISTING OF 40 PERCENT OF EACH OF THE SIDE AND REAR

YARD WIDTHS.

 THE WIDTH OF A BUFFER SCREEN SHALL BE 25 PERCENT OF THE WIDTH OF THE REQUIRED BUFFER SETBACK WIDTH.

DEVELOPMENT LANDSCAPING REQUIREMENTS:

 MULTIFAMILY DEVELOPMENT SHALL PROVIDE A LANDSCAPED STRIP OF LAND NOT LESS THAN 10 FEET WIDE BETWEEN BUILDING WALLS

AND PARKING AREAS. LANDSCAPE MATERIALS SHALL BE (1) TREE FOR EVERY 200 SQUARE FEET OF PLANTING AREA (REQUIRED

TREES=20, PROVIDED TREES=20). NOT LESS THAN 50 PERCENT OF TREES, LOCATED BETWEEN THE BUILDING WALLS AND PARKING AREAS

SHALL BE SHADE TREES, AND A HEDGE NOT LESS THAN 24 INCHES IN HEIGHT AT INSTALLATION PLACED IN A CONTINUOUS MANNER

ALONG THE BUILDING WALLS.

 A LANDSCAPED STRIP OF LAND, NOT LESS THAN 10 FEET IN DEPTH, SHALL BE LOCATED BETWEEN THE ABUTTING RIGHT-OF-WAY AND

PARKING AREAS.

 ONE TREE FOR EVERY 250 SQUARE FEET OF PLANTING AREA. NO LESS THAN 75 PERCENT OF THE TREES, LOCATED BETWEEN THE

ABUTTING RIGHT-OF-WAY AND PARKING AREA SHALL BE SHADE TREES.

 A HEDGE NOT LESS THAN 3 FEET IN HEIGHT AT INSTALLATION SHALL BE PLACED IN A CONTINUOUS MANNER ALONG THE LANDSCAPE

STRIP.

 MULTIFAMILY RESIDENTIAL DEVELOPMENT SHALL PROVIDE NOT LESS THAN 1 TREE FOR EACH 1,500 SQUARE FEET OF DEVELOPMENT SITE

(REQUIRED=42 TREES, PROVIDED= 92 TREES).

 NOT LESS THAN 20 PERCENT OF THE DEVELOPMENT SITE SHALL BE LANDSCAPED (REQUIRED=12,568 SF. OF LANDSCAPE,

PROVIDED=16,192SF.).

PARKING AREA INTERIOR LANDSCAPING:

 NOT LESS THAN 50 PERCENT OF THE REQUIRED LANDSCAPING SHALL BE INTERIOR LANDSCAPING.

 NOT LESS THAN 50 PERCENT OF TREES USED IN PARKING AREA INTERIOR LANDSCAPING SHALL BE SHADE TREES.

 A LANDSCAPED AREA NOT LESS THAN FIVE FEET WIDE, CONSISTING PRIMARILY OF SHRUBS AND GROUND COVER, ALONG THE SIDES OF

THE BUILDING WHICH ABUT A PARKING AREA.

 INTERIOR LANDSCAPING SHALL INCLUDE NOT LESS THAN ONE TREE FOR EVERY 50 SQUARE FEET OF INTERIOR LANDSCAPED AREA.

 EACH TERMINAL ISLAND SHALL CONTAIN NOT LESS THAN ONE SHADE TREE AND A COMBINATION OF SHRUBS, GROUND COVER, GRASS

AND MULCH AND SHALL BE CURBED.

 THE OWNER SHALL LANDSCAPE INTERIOR MEDIANS WITH NOT LESS THAN ONE SHADE TREE EVERY 20 LINEAR FEET THEREOF PLANTED

SINGLY OR IN CLUSTERS. NO TREES SHALL BE LOCATED MORE THAN 50 FEET APART AND A COMBINATION OF SHRUBS, GROUND COVER,

GRASS AND MULCH SHALL BE USED.

TURF AREAS:

 MULTIPLE FAMILY DWELLINGS ARE ALLOWED TO INCORPORATE A MAXIMUM OF 55 PERCENT TOTAL LANDSCAPE COVERAGE CONSISTING

OF TURF GRASS (MAX. SOD=34,562 SF. (55%), PROVIDED SOD=27,743 SF. (44.1%)

LANDSCAPE CODE REQUIREMENTS:

LS-1

CA-1A

CA-1B

CA-1C

CA-1D

DATE:

07/12/2021

SCALE:

1"=30'

DRAWN BY:

RYM

KJF

CHECKED BY:

KJF

D
A

T
E

N
o

.

C
O

N
C

E
P

T
U

A
L
 
L
A

N
D

S
C

A
P

E
 
P

L
A

N

L
A

N
D

S
C

A
P

E
 
A

R
C

H
I
T

E
C

T
:

K
E

N
T

 
F

O
R

E
M

A
N

,
 
R

L
A

C
H

K

B
Y

:

D
W

G

B
Y

:

C
I
T

Y
 
O

F
 
R

I
V

I
E

R
A

 
B

E
A

C
H

,
 
F

L
O

R
I
D

A

B
E

R
K

E
L
E

Y
 
L
A

N
D

I
N

G

P
R

E
P

A
R

E
D

 
F

O
R

:
 
B

E
R

K
E

L
E

Y
 
L

A
N

D
I
N

G
 
L

T
D

.

KEY MAP

SCALE:N.T.S.

K
J
F

R
Y

M

26
6 L

AK
AY

 P
LA

CE
, L

ON
GW

OO
D,

 F
L 3

27
79

kfo
re

ma
n1

@
cfl

.rr
.co

m,
 (4

07
) 4

56
-0

11
9

LA
ND

SC
AP

E 
AR

CH
IT

EC
TU

RE
DE

VE
LO

PM
EN

T 
CO

NS
UL

TI
NG

LA
ND

 P
LA

NN
IN

G

FO
RE

MA
N

CO
NS

UL
TI

NG
, IN

C.

0' 15' 30' 60'

(IN FEET) 1 INCH=30'

NORTH

R
E

G
.
 
#

 
6

6
3

SHEET NO.

LS-1

K
J
F

R
Y

M

1

0
8

-
0

3
-
2

1
1

R
E

V
I
S

I
O

N
S

 
P

E
R

 
C

I
T

Y
 
C

O
M

M
E

N
T

S

NOTE:

ALL LANDSCAPE WITHIN THE PROPOSED

CIVIC OPEN SPACES AND PUBLIC

RIGHT-OF-WAY WILL BE IRRIGATED AS PART

OF THE PROPOSED  DEVELOPMENT.

NOTE:

ALL LANDSCAPE MATERIALS PROPOSED

UNDER EXISTING POWER LINES WILL MEET

THE FPL "RIGHT TREE RIGHT PLACE"

REQUIREMENTS.

K
J
F

R
Y

M
0

8
-
1

3
-
2

1
R

E
V

I
S

I
O

N
S

 
P

E
R

 
C

I
T

Y
 
C

O
M

M
E

N
T

S

2

2



BLACK RUBBER HOSE

DOUBLE STRAND 12

GAUGE WIRE

FINAL TREE STAKING

DETAILS AND PLACEMENT

TO BE APPROVED BY

LANDSCAPE ARCHITECT.

LANDSCAPE NOTES:

1. ALL PLANT MATERIAL SHALL BE FLORIDA GRADE NO. 1 OR BETTER AS SPECIFIED IN "GRADES AND STANDARDS FOR

NURSERY PLANTS", "PARTS 1 AND 2, BY DIVISION OF PLANT INDUSTRY, FLORIDA", DEPARTMENT OF AGRICULTURE AND

CONSUMER SERVICES, AND SHALL CONFORM TO CURRENT AMERICAN ASSOCIATION OF NURSERYMEN 'STANDARDS FOR

NURSERY STOCK', LATEST EDITION.

2. THE LANDSCAPE CONTRACTOR SHALL BE RESPONSIBLE FOR VERIFICATION OF QUANTITIES IN THE PLANT LIST. IN THE

EVENT OF A CONFLICT BETWEEN QUANTITIES ON THE PLANT LIST AND THE PLANS, THE PLANS SHALL CONTROL AND THE

DISCREPANCY SHALL BE BROUGHT TO THE ATTENTION OF THE LANDSCAPE ARCHITECT PRIOR TO BID. ANY DEVIATION FROM

THESE PLANS MUST BE APPROVED BY THE LANDSCAPE ARCHITECT OR OWNER'S REPRESENTATIVE.

3. CONTRACTOR IS RESPONSIBLE FOR COMPLIANCE WITH ALL APPLICABLE BUILDING CODES, ORDINANCES AND LOCAL

REGULATIONS. THE CONTRACTOR SHALL BE RESPONSIBLE FOR OBTAINING ALL NECESSARY PERMITS TO PERFORM THE

WORK.

4. THE LANDSCAPE CONTRACTOR IS RESPONSIBLE FOR INSPECTION OF EXISTING CONDITIONS AND PROMPTLY REPORTING

ALL DISCREPANCIES AND IMPROPER CONDITIONS (WETNESS, MUCK, DEBRIS, ECT) TO LANDSCAPE ARCHITECT PRIOR TO

BIDDING. CONTRACTOR IS RESPONSIBLE FOR SOIL ANALYSIS PRIOR TO INSTALLATION OF PLANTINGS, AND IS RESPONSIBLE

FOR ALL SOIL AMENDMENTS TO CONFORM TO SPECIFICATIONS.

5. THE LANDSCAPE CONTRACTOR SHALL AQUAINT HIMSELF WITH ALL CIVIL DRAWING AS THEY RELATE TO PAVING SITE

GRADING, AND ALL UTILITIES, (INCLUDING WATER, SEWER AND ELECTRICAL SUPPLY) TO PRECLUDE ANY

MISUNDERSTANDING AND ENSURE TROUBLE FREE INSTALLATION. THE EXACT LOCATION OF ALL EXISTING STRUCTURES,

UNDERGROUND UTILITIES, EXISTING UNDERGROUND SPRINKLERS AND PIPE MAY NOT BE INDICATED ON DRAWINGS. THE

CONTRACTOR SHALL CONDUCT HIS WORK IN A MANNER TO PREVENT INTERRUPTION OR DAMAGE TO EXISTING SYSTEMS

WHICH MUST REMAIN OPERATIONAL. THE CONTRACTOR SHALL PROTECT UTILITY SERVICES WHICH MUST REMAIN

OPERATIONAL AND SHALL BE RESPONSIBLE FOR THERE REPLACEMENT IF DAMAGED BY HIM.

6. ALL PLANTING BEDS SHALL RECEIVE A 3" LAYER (1" OVER ROOTBALL) OF PINE BARK MULCH.

PALM TREE PLANTING DETAIL

CANOPY TREE PLANTING DETAIL

MULTI-STEM TREE PLANTING DETAIL

SHRUBS AND GROUNDCOVER PLANTING DETAIL

SOD PLACEMENT ADJ. TO MULCH

SOD PLACEMENT ADJ. TO PAVEMENT

DATE:

07/12/2021

SCALE:

1"=20'

DRAWN BY:

RYM

DESIGNED BY:

KJF

CHECKED BY:

KJF

D
A

T
E

N
o

.

L
A

N
D

S
C

A
P

E
 
D

E
T

A
I
L
S

 
&

 
P

L
A

N
T

 
L
I
S

T

L
A

N
D

S
C

A
P

E
 
A

R
C

H
I
T

E
C

T
:

K
E

N
T

 
F

O
R

E
M

A
N

,
 
R

L
A

C
H

K

B
Y

:

D
W

G

B
Y

:

C
I
T

Y
 
O

F
 
R

I
V

I
E

R
A

 
B

E
A

C
H

,
 
F

L
O

R
I
D

A

B
E

R
K

E
L
E

Y
 
L
A

N
D

I
N

G

P
R

E
P

A
R

E
D

 
F

O
R

:
 
B

E
R

K
E

L
E

Y
 
L

A
N

D
I
N

G
 
L

T
D

.

K
J
F

R
Y

M

26
6 L

AK
AY

 P
LA

CE
, L

ON
GW

OO
D,

 F
L 3

27
79

kfo
re

ma
n1

@
cfl

.rr
.co

m,
 (4

07
) 4

56
-0

11
9

LA
ND

SC
AP

E 
AR

CH
IT

EC
TU

RE
DE

VE
LO

PM
EN

T 
CO

NS
UL

TI
NG

LA
ND

 P
LA

NN
IN

G

FO
RE

MA
N

CO
NS

UL
TI

NG
, IN

C.

R
E

G
.
 
#

 
6

6
3

SHEET NO.

LD-1

1

LD-1
NOT TO SCALE

FLOWERING ANNUALS SCHEDULE:

January-March Pansey

Petunia

Purple, Red

April-June Begonia

Salvia

Marigold

Impatiens

Pink, Red

Purple, Red

July-September

October-December

Impatiens

Pansey

Petunia

Salvia

Begonia

Purple

Yellow, Orange

Pink, Purple, Lavender

Pink, Red

Purple, Red

Purple, Red

Pink, Purple, Lavender

4

LD-1
NOT TO SCALE

5

LD-1
NOT TO SCALE

6

LD-1
NOT TO SCALE

2

LD-1
NOT TO SCALE

3

LD-1
NOT TO SCALE

V
A

R
I
E

S
 
S

E
E

 
P

L
A

N
T

S
C

H
E

D
U

L
E

 
F

O
R

 
C

L
E

A
R

T
R

U
N

K
 
H

E
I
G

H
T

S

MINIMUM 5 FRONDS (TIED)

AT THE TIME OF

PLANTING,

NO HURRICANE CUTS.

SEE PLANTING PLANS

AND SPECS FOR PALMS

WITH NO BOOTED

TRUNKS.

K
J
F

R
Y

M

1

0
8

-
0

3
-
2

1
1

R
E

V
I
S

I
O

N
S

 
P

E
R

 
C

I
T

Y
 
C

O
M

M
E

N
T

S

SHRUBS & GROUND COVERS

ABBREV. BOTANICAL NAME COMMON NAME SIZE & SPECIFICATION FLORIDA FRIENDLY

ANN/1 Annuals Annuals

1 gal., 5-7 ppp., full, 12" o.c.

VARIES

FM

Ficus microcarpa

Green Island Ficus

3 gal., 15"-18" ht., 15"-18" spr., 24" o.c.

YES

IV/3

Ilex vomitoria "Schillings" Schilings Holly 3 gal., 15"-18" x 15"-18", 24" o.c.

YES

LEG/1

 Liriope 'Emerald Goddess'

 Emerald Goddess

1 gal., 4-5 ppp., full, 18" o.c.

YES

PE/3 Philodendron erubescens Philodendron

3 gal., 30" min. ht., 30" o.c.

YES

RI/3

Rhaphiolepis indica 'Alba'

White Indian Hawthorn

3 gal., 15"-18" ht., 15"-18" spr., 24" o.c.

YES

TA/1

Trachelospermum asiaticum

Asian Jasmine

1 gal., 4-5 ppp, 12" runners, 12" o.c.

YES

VO/3 Viburnum odoratissimum Sweet Viburnum

3 gal., 30" min. ht., 30" o.c.

YES

ZP/3

Zamia pumila

Coontie

3 gal., 15"-18" x 15"-18", 24" o.c.

YES

PALMS

ABBREV. BOTANICAL NAME COMMON NAME SIZE & SPECIFICATION FLORIDA FRIENDLY

PS

Phoenix sylvestris Sylvester Palm Min. 12' c.t. ht, matched, specimen quality

YES

SP

Sabal palmetto

Sabal Palm

Vary c.t. hts. of 10', 12' and 14'

YES

TREES

ABBREV. BOTANICAL NAME COMMON NAME SIZE & SPECIFICATION FLORIDA FRIENDLY

CE/65

Conocarpus erectus

Green Buttonwood

65 gal., 7'-8' ht., 4'-5' spr., 3" cal.

YES

ED/65

Elaeocarpus decipiens Japanese Blueberry 65 gal., 7'-8' ht., 4'-5' spr., 3" cal.

YES

IC/65 Ilex 'Conaf' Oakleaf

Oak Leaf Holly 65 gal., 7'-8' ht., 4'-5' spr., 3" cal.

YES

LIS/65

Lagerstroemia indica Standard Crape Myrtle 65 gal., 7'-8' ht., 4'-5' spr., 3" cal.

YES

MGL/65

Magnolia grandiflora 'Little

Gem'

Little Gem Magnolia 65 gal., 3" cal.

YES

PE/30 Pinus elliottii Slash Pine

30 gal., 8'-10' x 4'-5', 2" cal.

YES

QV/100
Quercus virginiana

Live Oak

100 gal., 3" min. cal.

YES

TD/65 Taxodium distichum

Bald Cypress 65 gal., 3" min. cal.

YES

SOD

ABBREV. BOTANICAL NAME COMMON NAME SIZE & SPECIFICATION FLORIDA FRIENDLY

SOD

Stenotaphrum secundatum St Augustine Sod

solid sod YES

SOD-1

Paspalum notatum

Bahia Sod solid sod YES

PRELIMINARY PLANT LIST:



SAN
(C

)

SAN
(C

)

SAN
(C

)

SAN
(C

)

SAN
(C

)

SAN
(C

)

SAN
(C

)

SAN
(C

)

SAN
(C

)

SAN
(C

)

SAN
(C

)

SAN
(C

)

SAN
(C

)

SAN
(C

)

SAN
(C

)

SAN
(C

)

SAN
(C

)

SAN
(C

)

4.
3' 0.

5'

0.
7'

0.
7'

4.
1'

3.
9'

0.
4'

1.
8'

0.7'

51
.8

'
46

.7
'

0.
5'

1.
0'

7.7'

12.0'

2.
0'

1.
3'

3.
1'

2.
9'

3.8'2.
1'

W W W

W

W

W

W

W

W

W

W

W

W

W

W

W

W

W

W

W

W

SAN
(C

)
SAN

(C
)

SAN
(C

)
SAN

(C
)

SAN
(C

)
SAN

(C
)

SAN(C)

5.
2'

EX CB, RIM:2.62
INV N:-2.34
INV S:-1.83
INV E:-2.15
BTM:-2.15

EX CB, RIM:2.78
INV NW:-2.53
INV SE:-2.44
INV NE:-1.95

BTM:-2.21

EX. CB RIM:3.11
INV E:-0.53

INV SW:-0.80
BTM:-0.82

SAN
(C

)

SAN
(C

)

SAN
(C

)

SAN(C) SAN(C) SAN(C) SAN(C) SAN(C) SAN(C)

B
R

O
A

D
W

A
Y

 (U
.S

.1
)

LAKE SH
O

R
E D

R
.

C
B

C
B

S
S

S
S

R=3852.83'
Δ=0°30'25"
A=34.10'

11' 11' 6.5' 11' 11' 11'

11' 17.5' 11' 11'

EX FH

W
W

W
W

W
W

W
W

W
W

W
W

W
W

W
W

W
W

W
W

W
W

W
W

W
W

W
W

W
W

W
W

W
W

W

W
W

W

W
W

W

M

EX 6" POTABLE
WATER SERVICE
STUB-OUT

M

EX 6" POTABLE
WATER SERVICE

STUB-OUT

W

S
S

S
S

S
S

SA
N

(C
)

SA
N

(C
)

SA
N

(C
)

SA
N

(C
)

EXISTING CONC.
DRIVE TO BE
DEMOLISHED

EXISTING CONC.
DRIVE TO BE
DEMOLISHED

EXIST.
CONCRETE
SIDEWALK TO
BE REMOVED

EXIST.
CONCRETE

SIDEWALK TO
BE REMOVED

EXIST.
CONCRETE

SIDEWALK TO
BE REMOVED

DEMO AND
COORDINATE
WITH UTILITY
PROVIDER

DEMO AND
COORDINATE
WITH FPL

DEMO AND
COORDINATE

WITH FPL

DEMO EXISTING
DROP CURB &
EXIST. DRIVEWAY

DEMO EXISTING
DROP CURB &
EXIST. DRIVEWAY

DEMO EXIST.
FENCE

DEMO EXIST.
FENCE

EXIST. ASPHALT AND
EXIST. DRIVEWAYS
TO BE DEMOLIHED

DEMO
EXISTING
MEDIAN

DEMO EXIST.
FENCE

CONTRACTOR TO DEMOLISH AND
REMOVE EXISTING 4" SANITARY

SERVICE AND CAP WITHIN THE ROW.

CONTRACTOR TO VERIFY IF EXISTING
SAN. MHs HAVE BEEN GROUTED.

CONTRACTOR  TO DEMOLISH AND
REMOVE EXISTING PRIVATE SANITARY

SEWER MANHOLES AND ANY SEWER
PIPES IF THEY HAVE NOT ALREADY

BEEN PROPERLY GROUTED

1

D

2 3

C

4 5

A

B

CHECKED BY:
DRAWN BY:

NO.

PH: (954) 788-3400

BERKELEY
LANDING

DATE

Florida Certificate of Authorization: 7928
Licensed Business Number: 6860

301 East Atlantic Blvd. Pompano
Beach, FL 33060

DESIGNED BY:
ISSUE DATE:

BID-CONTRACT:

SHEET TITLE

PINNACLE
HOUSING
GROUP

D
ra

w
in

g 
na

m
e:

 N
:\1

1\
11

97
4.

00
 - 

B
er

ke
le

y 
La

nd
in

g,
 R

iv
ie

ra
 B

ea
ch

 - 
Pi

nn
ac

le
 H

ou
si

ng
 G

ro
up

\E
ng

in
ee

rin
g\

C
ad

d\
11

97
4.

00
-C

D
-1

XX
.d

w
g

SHEET
NUMBER

DESCRIPTION

PROJECT
NUMBER 11974.00

CAR
SG

JVP
04/06/21

ST
A

TU
S:

PR
EL

IM
IN

A
R

Y

1 2 3 4 5

Pl
ot

te
d 

by
: c

ro
ge

rs
 O

n 
W

ed
ne

sd
ay

, S
ep

te
m

be
r 2

3,
 2

02
0 

9:
40

:0
8 

A
M

PROJECT

CLIENT

RESPONSIBILITY FOR THE USE OF THESE
PLANS PRIOR TO OBTAINING PERMITS FROM
ALL AGENCIES HAVING JURISDICTION OVER
THE PROJECT WILL FALL SOLELY UPON THE

USER.

PRELIMINARY PLAN
NOT FOR CONSTRUCTION
THESE PLANS ARE NOT FULLY PERMITTED

AND ARE SUBJECT TO REVISIONS MADE
DURING THE PERMITTING PROCESS.

BUILDING DEMOLITION NOTES
1. CONTRACTOR TO DEMOLISH EVERYTHING WITHIN THE LIMITS OF CONSTRUCTION UNLESS OTHERWISE NOTED

2. EXISTING MONITORING WELLS TO REMAIN, CONTRACTOR TO COORDINATE WITH ENVIRONMENTAL ENGINEER PRIOR TO
DEMOLITION.

3. BUILDING DEMOLITION IS SUBJECT TO FEDERAL, STATE AND COUNTY RULES RELATING TO THE DEMOLITION AND THE
HANDLING OF ASBESTOS CONTAINING MATERIAL. THE COUNTY STATEMENT OF RESPONSIBILITIES REGARDING ASBESTOS
MUST BE FILLED OUT AND COMPLIED WITH PRIOR TO ANY BUILDING DEMOLITION.THE CONTRACTOR MUST OBTAIN /
PRODUCE THE FOLLOWING PRIOR TO ANY BUILDING DEMOLITION:

· PEST CONTROL INSPECTION REPORT INDICATING THAT PROPERTY IS FREE OF RODENTS
· GAS DISCONNECT LETTER FROM GAS SUPPLIER
· FPL DISCONNECT LETTER FROM FP&L
· WATER METER REMOVAL LETTER FROM UTILITY PROVIDER
· FIRE SERVICE WATER METER REMOVAL LETTER FROM UTILITY PROVIDER
· SEWER CAP OR SEPTIC TANK ABANDONMENT PERMIT REQUIRED WITH A PASSED BUILDING DEPARTMENT INSPECTION

PERMIT
· COPY OF EPA LICENSE AND/OR LETTER FROM LICENSED CONTRACTOR RECOVERING REFRIGERANT FROM A/C UNITS
· NOTARIZED LETTER FROM DEMOLITION CONTRACTOR STATING FROM WHERE WATER WILL BE OBTAINED FOR DUST

CONTROL
· DEMOLITION CONSTRUCTION DEBRIS MITIGATION PLAN SIGNED AND DATED BY OWNER AND CONTRACTOR
· BUILDING DEMOLITION DAILY WORK SCHEDULE - LIST OF ALL EQUIPMENT USED FOR DEMOLITION OF BUILDINGS MORE

THAN ONE STORY
· NOTICE OF COMMENCEMENT
· ALL PORTIONS OF A PARCEL OF LAND SHALL BE PLANTED WITH GROUND COVER OR LAWN OR UTILIZE OTHER APPROVED

TEMPORARY EROSION CONTROL MEASURES, IN ORDER TO PREVENT DUST OR SOIL EROSION.
· TREE PROTECTION PLAN:

O FOR EXISTING TREES ON SITE, INDICATE THE LOCATION OF TREES/PALMS ON THE SURVEY AND PROVIDE A
CORRESPONDING LIST OF TREE NUMBER, BOTANICAL NAME, COMMON NAME, OVERALL HEIGHT, TRUNK DBH FOR
TREES, CLEAR TRUNK FOR PALMS, CONDITION %, AND INDICATE THAT ALL EXISTING TREES/PALMS ARE TO BE
PROTECTED AND WILL REMAIN ON SITE.

O PROVIDE TREE PROTECTION BARRICADE DETAIL FOR EXISTING TREES ON SITE TO REMAIN. THIS BARRICADE MUST
BE INSTALLED PRIOR TO THE BEGINNING OF PROPOSED WORK.

O FOR TREES THAT MUST BE REMOVED TO ACCESS DEMO AREAS, OBTAIN PERMIT FOR TREE REMOVAL.

REVISIONS

CD-101

DEMOLITION PLAN

N GRAPHIC SCALE

NOTE: PRINTED DRAWING SIZE
MAY HAVE CHANGED FROM

ORIGINAL. VERIFY SCALE USING
BAR SCALE ABOVE.

SCALE: 1" = '

0 30 60

30

EXISTING SURFACE TO BE REMOVED

EXISTING CONCRETE SIDEWALK TO
BE REMOVED

EXISTING FENCE/UTILITY/CURB/WALL
TO BE REMOVED



S
F

S
F

S
F

S
F

S
F

S
F

S
F

S
F

S
F

S
F

S
F

S
F

S
F

S
F

S
F

S
F

S
F

S
F

S
F

SF SF SF SF SF SF SF SF SF SF SF SF SF SF SF SF SF SF SF SF SF SF SF SF SF SF SF SF SF SF SF

SF

SF

SF

SF

SF

SF

SF

SF

SF SF SF SF SF SF SF SF SF SF SF SF SF SF SF SF SF SF SF SF

SF

SF

SF

SF

SF

SF SF SF SF SF SF SF SF SF SF SF SF SF SF SF SF SF SF SF SF SF SF SF SF SF SF SF SF SF SF SF SF SF SF SF SF SF SF SF SF SF SF SF SF SF SF SF SF SF SF

S
F

S
F

S
F

SF SF SF SF SF SF SF SF SF SF SF

SAN
(C

)

SAN
(C

)

SAN
(C

)

SAN
(C

)

SAN
(C

)

SAN
(C

)

SAN
(C

)

SAN
(C

)

SAN
(C

)

SAN
(C

)

SAN
(C

)

SAN
(C

)

SAN
(C

)

SAN
(C

)

SAN
(C

)

SAN
(C

)

SAN
(C

)

SAN
(C

)

SAN
(C

)

4.
3' 0.

5'

0.
7'

0.
7'

4.
1'

3.
9'

0.
4'

1.
8'

0.7'

51
.8

'
46

.7
'

0.
5'

1.
0'

7.7'

12.0'

2.
0'

1.
3'

3.
1'

2.
9'

3.8'2.
1'

W W W

W

W

W

W

W

W

W

W

W

W

W

W

W

W

W

W

W

W

W

SAN
(C

)
SAN

(C
)

SAN
(C

)
SAN

(C
)

SAN
(C

)
SAN

(C
)

SAN(C)

5.
2'

EX CB, RIM:2.62
INV N:-2.34
INV S:-1.83
INV E:-2.15
BTM:-2.15

EX CB, RIM:2.78
INV NW:-2.53
INV SE:-2.44
INV NE:-1.95

BTM:-2.21

EX. CB RIM:3.11
INV E:-0.53

INV SW:-0.80
BTM:-0.82

SAN
(C

)

SAN
(C

)

SAN
(C

)

SAN(C) SAN(C) SAN(C) SAN(C) SAN(C) SAN(C)

C
B

C
B

S
S

S
S

R=3852.83'
Δ=0°30'25"
A=34.10'

11' 11' 6.5' 11' 11' 11'

11' 11' 17.5' 11' 11'

W
W

W
W

W
W

W
W

W
W

W
W

W
W

W
W

W
W

W
W

W
W

W
W

W
W

W
W

W
W

W
W

W
W

W
W

W
W

W
W

W
W

W
W

W
W

W
W

W
W

W

W
W

W

W

W
W

W

M

M

W

Standard : 7
Area : 174637.37

S
S

S
S

S
S

SA
N

(C
)

SA
N

(C
)

SA
N

(C
)

SA
N

(C
)

SD SD SD SD SD SD SD SD SD SD SD

SD

SD

SD
SD

SD

SDSDSDSDSDSDSDSDSD

S
D

S
D

SD SD SD

SD

SDSDSDSD

SD

SD

SD

SD SD SD

SD SD SD SD SD SD SD SD SD

SD

SD

SD

SD

SD

SD

SD

S
D

S
D

S
D

S
D

SD

SDSDSDSDSDSDSD

YD

S
D

CB

B
R

O
A

D
W

A
Y

(8
0'

 R
.O

.W
.)

LAKE SH
O

R
E D

R
.

SF

SF

SF

SF

SF

SF

SF

SF

SF

SF

SF

GENERAL NOTES:

1. THE CONTRACTOR SHALL INSTALL AND MAINTAIN
EROSION CONTROL AND SEDIMENTATION CONTROL
MEASURES IN ACCORDANCE WITH THE STANDARDS FOR
SOIL EROSION AND SEDIMENT CONTROL IN FLORIDA
(HEREAFTER REFERRED TO AS FL GUIDELINES).

2. MAINTENANCE MEASURES SHALL BE APPLIED AS
NEEDED DURING THE ENTIRE CONSTRUCTION PERIOD.
AFTER EACH RAINFALL, A VISUAL INSPECTION SHALL BE
MADE OF ALL INSTALLED EROSION CONTROL MEASURES
AND REPAIRS SHALL BE CONDUCTED TO ENSURE THEIR
CONTINUING FUNCTION AS DESIGNED.

3. ALL EXISTING/NEW CATCH BASIN, INLETS, STORM SEWER
MANHOLES STRUCTURES WITHIN THE WORK AREAS,
ETC. SHALL BE PROTECTED DURING CONSTRUCTION
OPERATIONS FROM SEDIMENT RUNOFF AND DEBRIS BY
PLACING A FILTER FABRIC MATERIAL IN THE FRAME AND
GRATE/MANHOLE COVER. PREVENTIVE METHODS MUST

BE UTILIZED AROUND THESE STRUCTURES (DURING
CONSTRUCTION OPERATIONS) BY GRADING TO DRAIN
AWAY FROM STRUCTURES AND ANY OTHER METHODS
APPROVED BY THE AGENCY HAVING JURISDICTION OR
DESIGN ENGINEER OF RECORD.

4. THE CONTRACTOR SHALL INSTALL A SOIL TRACKING
PREVENTION DEVICE AS PER THE FLORIDA
STORMWATER EROSION AND SEDIMENTATION CONTROL
INSPECTOR'S MANUAL. THE CONTRACTOR SHALL TAKE
MEASURES TO INSURE THE CLEANUP OF SEDIMENTS
THAT HAVE BEEN TRACKED BY VEHICLES OR HAVE BEEN
TRANSPORTED BY WIND OR STORM WATER ABOUT THE
SITE OR ONTO NEARBY ROADWAYS. STABILIZED
CONSTRUCTION ENTRANCES AND CONSTRUCTION
ROADS, IF APPROPRIATE, SHALL BE IMPLEMENTED IN
ORDER TO REDUCE OFFSITE TRACKING.

5. ALL AREAS OF DISTURBANCE THAT ARE NOT WITHIN
BUILDING OR PAVEMENT LIMITS SHALL BE SODDED, 
REFER TO LANDSCAPE PLANS FOR SOD
SPECIFICATION AND REQUIREMENTS.

6. REMOVE ALL EROSION CONTROL IMPROVEMENTS
AFTER ALL DISTURBED AREAS ARE STABILIZED WITH THE

FINAL GROUND COVER.

7. THE CONTRACTOR SHALL BE RESPONSIBLE FOR
READING AND FAMILIARIZING THEMSELVES WITH ALL
THE PERMITS PREVIOUSLY ACQUIRED FOR THIS
PROJECT. THE CONDITIONS OUTLINED IN THE PERMITS
ARE IN FORCE AND FULL EFFECT AS PART OF THE
PROPOSED IMPROVEMENTS. THE CONTRACTOR IS
RESPONSIBLE FOR ENSURING ALL WORK ASSOCIATED
WITH THIS PROJECT IS IN COMPLIANCE WITH ALL OF THE

REQUIREMENTS OF THESE PERMITS.

8. THE CONTRACTOR WILL BE RESPONSIBLE FOR
ACQUIRING A VALID NPDES PERMIT. UNLESS SUCH
PERMIT IS DETERMINED TO BE NON-APPLICABLE BY
REGULATORY AGENCY HAVING PROPER JURISDICTION
REGARDING HIS MATTER.

REVISIONS

CG-101

EROSION CONTROL
PLAN

N GRAPHIC SCALE

NOTE: PRINTED DRAWING SIZE
MAY HAVE CHANGED FROM

ORIGINAL. VERIFY SCALE USING
BAR SCALE ABOVE.

SCALE: 1" = '

0 30 60

30

1

D

2 3

C

4 5

A

B

CHECKED BY:
DRAWN BY:

NO.

PH: (954) 788-3400

BERKELEY
LANDING

DATE

Florida Certificate of Authorization: 7928
Licensed Business Number: 6860

301 East Atlantic Blvd. Pompano
Beach, FL 33060

DESIGNED BY:
ISSUE DATE:

BID-CONTRACT:

SHEET TITLE

PINNACLE
HOUSING
GROUP

D
ra

w
in

g 
na

m
e:

 N
:\1

1\
11

97
4.

00
 - 

B
er

ke
le

y 
La

nd
in

g,
 R

iv
ie

ra
 B

ea
ch

 - 
Pi

nn
ac

le
 H

ou
si

ng
 G

ro
up

\E
ng

in
ee

rin
g\

C
ad

d\
11

97
4.

00
-C

G
-1

XX
.d

w
g

SHEET
NUMBER

DESCRIPTION

PROJECT
NUMBER 11974.00

CAR
SG

JVP
04/06/21

ST
A

TU
S:

PR
EL

IM
IN

A
R

Y

1 2 3 4 5

Pl
ot

te
d 

by
: c

ro
ge

rs
 O

n 
W

ed
ne

sd
ay

, S
ep

te
m

be
r 2

3,
 2

02
0 

9:
40

:0
8 

A
M

PROJECT

CLIENT

RESPONSIBILITY FOR THE USE OF THESE
PLANS PRIOR TO OBTAINING PERMITS FROM
ALL AGENCIES HAVING JURISDICTION OVER
THE PROJECT WILL FALL SOLELY UPON THE

USER.

PRELIMINARY PLAN
NOT FOR CONSTRUCTION
THESE PLANS ARE NOT FULLY PERMITTED

AND ARE SUBJECT TO REVISIONS MADE
DURING THE PERMITTING PROCESS.

EXISTING/PROPOSED DRAINAGE
STRUCTURE W/ DOUBLE WRAPPED
MIRAFI 140 FILTER FABRIC.

SILT FENCE

PROJECT BOUNDARY

TEMPORARY SOIL TRACKING
PREVENTION DEVICE

SF SF



2.
2'

9'

12'5'

24
'

18
'

9'

24
'

5' SIDEWALK 24
'

18
'

40'

33'

33'

5'

5.
2'

27.2'

14.5'

24
'

18
'

8'

11
'

11
.2

'

15
.7

'

11
'

15
.7

'11
'

40'

8'

5'

2.
2'X

X

X

B
R

O
A

D
W

A
Y

(8
0'

 R
.O

.W
.)

LAKESH
O

R
E D

R
IVE

(66' R
.O

.W
.)

5' SIDEWALK

50' 30'

40'

33'

33'

24
'

12
'

18
'

9'

18'

9'18
'

9'

18
'

24
'

9'
12'

6'

9.
6'

12'5'

18
'

12'
12'5'

18
'

12'

12
'

5'

18'

12
'

FFE=8.50
NAVD

PROPOSED BUILDING
FFE=8.50 NAVD

PROPOSED BUILDING
FFE=10.50 NAVD

FFE=
9.50

NAVD

24
'

R20'

R15'

R15
'

R15'

R
44'

R40'

R20'

R12'R10'

24'

12
'

12
'

R20'

12
'

12
'

12
'

12
'

12
'

12
'

12
'

12
'

12
'

12
'

12
'

12
'

30
'

10'

9'

8'

SAN
(C

)

SAN
(C

)

SAN
(C

)

SAN
(C

)

SAN
(C

)

SAN
(C

)

SAN
(C

)

SAN
(C

)

SAN
(C

)

SAN
(C

)

SAN
(C

)

SAN
(C

)

SAN
(C

)

SAN
(C

)

SAN
(C

)

SAN
(C

)

SAN
(C

)

SAN
(C

)

W W W

W

W

W

W

W

W

W

W

W

W

W

W

W

W

W

W

W

W

SAN
(C

)
SAN

(C
)

SAN
(C

)
SAN

(C
)

SAN
(C

)
SAN

(C
)

SAN(C)
SAN

(C
)

SAN
(C

)

SAN
(C

)

SAN(C) SAN(C) SAN(C) SAN(C) SAN(C) SAN(C)

C
B

C
B

11' 11' 6.5' 11' 11' 11'

11' 11' 17.5' 11' 11'

W
W

W
W

W
W

W
W

W
W

W
W

W
W

W
W

W
W

W
W

W
W

W
W

W
W

W
W

W
W

W
W

W
W

W
W

W

WW

W
W

W

W

W
W

W

M

M

W

SA
N

(C
)

SA
N

(C
)

SA
N

(C
)

SA
N

(C
)

CONST. 12"
SOLID WHITE

CONST. 12"
SOLID WHITE

CONST. 12"
SOLID WHITE

CONST. 12"
SOLID WHITE

CONST. 12"
SOLID WHITE

CONST. R1-1 "STOP" SIGN,
24" WHITE STOP BAR

CONST. R1-1 "STOP" SIGN,
24" WHITE STOP BAR

CONST. R1-1 "STOP" SIGN,
24" WHITE STOP BAR

CONST. R1-1 "STOP" SIGN,
24" WHITE STOP BAR

CONST. 4" YELLOW (TYP.)

CONST. 4" YELLOW (TYP.)

CONST. ADA PARKING SPACE
AND ADA PARKING SIGN

PER CITY OF RIVIERA BEACH

CONST. ADA PARKING SPACE
AND ADA PARKING SIGN

PER CITY OF RIVIERA BEACH
CONST. ADA PARKING SPACE

AND ADA PARKING SIGN
PER CITY OF RIVIERA BEACH

CONST. ADA PARKING SPACE
AND ADA PARKING SIGN

PER CITY OF RIVIERA BEACH

CONST. HANDICAP
RAMP PER CITY OF

RIVIERA BEACH

CONST. HANDICAP
RAMP PER CITY OF

RIVIERA BEACH

CONST. HANDICAP
RAMP PER CITY OF

RIVIERA BEACH

CONST. HANDICAP
RAMP PER CITY OF

RIVIERA BEACH

PAVEMENT MARKING AND SIGNAGE NOTES:

1. EXISTING NO PARKING SIGNS WITHIN THE RIGHT OF WAY
SWALE SHALL BE REMOVED IN AREAS OF PROPOSED
CURBING.

2. ALL EXISTING TRAFFIC CONTROL SIGNAGE AND
PAVEMENT MARKINGS IN CONFLICT WITH THE
PROPOSED TRAFFIC CONTROL SIGNAGE AND PAVEMENT
MARKINGS WILL BE REMOVED OR RELOCATED BY THE
CONTRACTOR.

3. ALL CONSTRUCTION SHALL BE IN ACCORDANCE WITH
THE MANUAL ON UNIFORM TRAFFIC CONTROL DEVICES
(M.U.T.C.D.), CURRENT BROWARD COUNTY TRAFFIC
ENGINEERING DIVISION STANDARDS (CURRENT
EDITION), AND THE CITY OF HOLLYWOOD'S ZONING AND
LAND DEVELOPMENT REGULATIONS.

4. MARKINGS SHALL CONFORM TO FDOT STANDARD
SPECIFICATIONS, SECTION 711, DESIGN STANDARDS,
INDEX 17346, AND THE BROWARD COUNTY TRAFFIC
ENGINEERING DIVISION STANDARDS AND
SPECIFICATIONS (CURRENT EDITION).

5. ALL ON-SITE MARKINGS SHALL BE PAINT EXCEPT 24"
SOLID WHITE STOP BAR WHICH SHALL BE
THERMOPLASTIC OR AS INDICATED ON PLANS.

6. VERIFY LOCATION OF ALL UNDERGROUND UTILITIES
PRIOR TO INSTALLATION OF SIGN POSTS.

7. ALL PAVEMENT MARKINGS AND SIGNING DAMAGED
DURING CONSTRUCTION, SHALL BE RESTORED TO
BROWARD COUNTY TRAFFIC ENGINEERING DIVISION
STANDARDS (CURRENT ADDITION).

8. THE CONTRACTOR SHALL PROVIDE A COPY OF THEIR
BROWARD COUNTY CERTIFICATE OF COMPETENCY
PRIOR TO SUBMITTING FINAL INSPECTION REQUEST TO
BROWARD COUNTY TRAFFIC ENGINEERING DIVISION.

9. ALL SIGNS TO FOLLOW FDOT INDEX 17302 - CASE V
(LOCATION IN BUSINESS OR RESIDENTIAL AREAS) AND
INDEX 11860 - MIN. INSTALLATION REQUIREMENTS.

10. ALL FDC SIGNAGE SHALL BE INSTALLED PURSUANT TO
CITY STANDARDS AND SHALL HAVE RED LETTERING,
NOT LESS THAN 3 INCHES IN HEIGHT, ON WHITE
BACKGROUND.  EACH SIGN SHALL BE 18 INCHES WIDE

BY 24 INCHES IN HEIGHT, AND SHALL BE  CONSISTENT
WITH THE MANUAL ON UNIFORM TRAFFIC CONTROL
DEVICES (CURRENT EDITION).

11. ALL FIRE HYDRANTS REQUIRE BLUE REFLECTORS IN THE
ROADWAY TO INDICATE FIRE HYDRANT LOCATIONS.

12. FIRE DEPARTMENT CONNECTION PER CITY
REQUIREMENTS, REFER TO PLUMBING PLAN. INSTALL
"FIRE DEPARTMENT CONNECTION, NO PARKING" SIGN TO
BE FDOT AND CITY COMPLIANT AS REQUIRED.

13. STOP BARS SHALL BE A MINIMUM OF 4 FEET BEHIND THE
CROSSWALK.

LEGEND:

6" DOUBLE YELLOW STRIPING

24" WHITE STOP BAR

R1-1 30" x 30" 'STOP' SIGN

6" 10'-30' SKIP YELLOW

REVISIONS

CM-101

PAVEMENT MARKING
AND SIGNAGE PLAN

N GRAPHIC SCALE

NOTE: PRINTED DRAWING SIZE
MAY HAVE CHANGED FROM

ORIGINAL. VERIFY SCALE USING
BAR SCALE ABOVE.

SCALE: 1" = '

0 30 60

30

1

D

2 3

C

4 5

A

B

CHECKED BY:
DRAWN BY:

NO.

PH: (954) 788-3400

BERKELEY
LANDING

DATE

Florida Certificate of Authorization: 7928
Licensed Business Number: 6860

301 East Atlantic Blvd. Pompano
Beach, FL 33060

DESIGNED BY:
ISSUE DATE:

BID-CONTRACT:

SHEET TITLE

PINNACLE
HOUSING
GROUP

D
ra

w
in

g 
na

m
e:

 N
:\1

1\
11

97
4.

00
 - 

B
er

ke
le

y 
La

nd
in

g,
 R

iv
ie

ra
 B

ea
ch

 - 
Pi

nn
ac

le
 H

ou
si

ng
 G

ro
up

\E
ng

in
ee

rin
g\

C
ad

d\
11

97
4.

00
-C

M
-1

XX
.d

w
g

SHEET
NUMBER

DESCRIPTION

PROJECT
NUMBER 11974.00

CAR
SG

JVP
04/06/21

ST
A

TU
S:

PR
EL

IM
IN

A
R

Y

1 2 3 4 5

Pl
ot

te
d 

by
: c

ro
ge

rs
 O

n 
W

ed
ne

sd
ay

, S
ep

te
m

be
r 2

3,
 2

02
0 

9:
40

:0
8 

A
M

PROJECT

CLIENT

RESPONSIBILITY FOR THE USE OF THESE
PLANS PRIOR TO OBTAINING PERMITS FROM
ALL AGENCIES HAVING JURISDICTION OVER
THE PROJECT WILL FALL SOLELY UPON THE

USER.

PRELIMINARY PLAN
NOT FOR CONSTRUCTION
THESE PLANS ARE NOT FULLY PERMITTED

AND ARE SUBJECT TO REVISIONS MADE
DURING THE PERMITTING PROCESS.



EX CB, RIM:2.62
INV N:-2.34
INV S:-1.83
INV E:-2.15
BTM:-2.15

EX CB, RIM:2.78
INV NW:-2.53
INV SE:-2.44
INV NE:-1.95

BTM:-2.21

EX. CB RIM:3.11
INV E:-0.53

INV SW:-0.80
BTM:-0.82

B
R

O
A

D
W

A
Y

 (U
.S

.1
)

LAKE SH
O

R
E D

R
.

C
B

C
B

C
B

11' 11' 6.5' 11' 11' 11'

11' 11' 17.5' 11' 11'

X

X

X

B
R

O
A

D
W

A
Y

(8
0'

 R
.O

.W
.)

LAKESH
O

R
E D

R
IVE

(66' R
.O

.W
.)

FFE=8.50
NAVD

PROPOSED BUILDING
FFE=8.50 NAVD

PROPOSED BUILDING
FFE=10.50 NAVD

FFE=
9.50

NAVD

30
'

10'

SD SD SD SD SD SD SD SD SD SD SD

SD

SD

SD
SD

SD

SDSDSDSDSDSDSDSDSD

S
D

S
D

SD SD SD

SD

SDSDSDSD

SD

SD

SD

SD SD SD

SD SD SD SD SD SD SD SD SD

SD

SD

SD

SD

SD

SD

SD

S
D

S
D

S
D

S
D

SD

SDSDSDSDSDSDSD

D-2

D-8

C-1

C-2

C-3

24" MITERED END INV. EL. = 2.20

D-3
CONST. TYPE E INLET
RIM EL. = 6.40
E. INV. EL. = 2.70' (24" HDPE)
W. INV. EL. = 3.75' (15" HDPE)
N. INV. EL. = 2.80' (18" HDPE)
S. INV. EL. = 3.75 (12" PVC RWL)

D-4
CONST. TYPE C DITCH BOTTOM INLET
RIM EL. = 7.00
S. INV. EL. = 2.90' - 18" HDPE
W. INV. EL. = 3.00' - 18" HDPE

D-8
CONST. TYPE C DITCH BOTTOM INLET
RIM EL. = 7.50
E. INV. EL. = 4.00' - 15" HDPE

D-7
CONST. TYPE C DITCH BOTTOM INLET 
RIM EL. = 7.50
NW. INV. EL. = 3.40  (15" HDPE)
SW. INV. EL. = 3.50' - (12" PVC RWL)

D-5
CONST. 4' MH WITH MH LID

RIM EL. = 7.80
E. INV. EL. = 3.00' - 18" HDPE

SE. INV. EL. = 3.20 (15" HDPE)
NW. INV. EL. = 3.20 (15" HDPE)

C-5
CONST. 15" YARD DRAIN
RIM EL. = 7.20
E. INV. EL. = 3.90' - 15" PVC
W. INV. EL. = 4.00' - 12" PVC (RWL)

C-4
CONST. 18" YARD DRAIN
RIM EL. = 6.50
E. INV. EL. = 3.50' - 15" PVC
W. INV. EL. = 3.60' - 15" PVC
N. INV. EL. = 4.00 - 12" PVC (RWL)

C-3
CONST. 18" YARD DRAIN
RIM EL. = 5.50
E. INV. EL. = 2.00' - 15 PVC
W. INV. EL. = 2.10' - 15" PVC

C-2
CONST. TYPE C DITCH BOTTOM INLET
RIM EL. = 1.00
E. INV. EL. = -1.70' - 18" HDPE
W. INV. EL. = -1.60' - 15" PVC

C-1
CONST. MODIFIED TYPE J CONTROL STRUCTURE 
RIM EL. = 6.75,  WEIR EL.=5.75, 6" INV. TRI. BLEEDER  EL.= 0.50
E. INV. EL. = -2.00' - 18" RCP
W. INV. EL. = -1.90 - 18" HDPE
SE. INV. EL. = 0.00 (15" HDPE)

90LF 15" HDPE

250LF 15" HDPE
63LF 15" HDPE

314LF 18" PERF. HDPE WITH 295LF 9'x5' EXFILTRATION TRENCH (BOT EL 0.50 TOP EL 5.50)

86LF 15" HDPE

75LF 18" HDPE

88LF 15" HDPE
235LF 24" HDPE

DRY DETENTION AREA (0.22 AC. )
BOTTOM EL.= 1.00

TOP EL.= 6.00

29LF 18" HDPE

53LF 18" HDPE

O-1

O-2

O-3

O-1
CONST. TYPE C DITCH BOTTOM INLET
RIM EL. = 4.75
NW. INV. EL. = 0.25' - 15" HDPE
INVERTED BAFFEL W/ WEIR EL. = 4.00
S. INV. EL. = 0.50' - 15" PVC

O-2
CONST. 24" YARD DRAIN
RIM EL. = 4.75
N. INV. EL. = 0.50' - 15" HDPE
SW. INV. EL. = 1.0' - 15" HDPE

O-3
CONST. 18" YARD DRAIN
RIM EL. = 4.50
NE. INV. EL. = 1.50' - 15" HDPE

36LF 15" HDPE

40LF 15" PERF. HDPE WITH 30LF 5'x3' EXFILTRATION
TRENCH (BOT EL -0.50 TOP EL 2.50)

D-1
CONST. TYPE C DITCH BOTTOM INLET
RIM EL. = 5.90
S. INV. EL. = 2.25' - 24" HDPE
N. INV. EL. = 2.30' - 24" HDPE

D-2
CONST. TYPE E DITCH BOTTOM INLET
RIM EL. = 5.90
S. INV. EL. = 2.40' - 24" HDPE
W. INV. EL. = 2.50' - 24" HDPE

D-1

YD

S
D

6" C.O.

12" C.O.

10" C.O.
10" PVC RWL
W/ CAP
@1% (MIN.)

6" PVC RWL
@1% (MIN.)

6" PVC RWL
@1% (MIN.)

12" C.O.

6" C.O.
6" PVC RWL
@1% (MIN.)

10" PVC RWL W/ CAP
@1% (MIN.)

12" PVC RWL
@1% (MIN.)

12" PVC RWL
@1% (MIN.)

10" PVC RWL
@1%(MIN.)

C-7
CONST. 12" YARD DRAIN
RIM EL. = 9.50
W. INV. EL. = 7.00' - 12" PVC (RWL)

C-7
CONST. 12" YARD DRAIN
RIM EL. =7.70'
E. INV. EL. = 5.02' - 12" PVC (RWL)
W. INV. EL. = 5.12' - 12" PVC (RWL)

D-6
                           CONST. TYPE C DITCH BOTTOM INLET

  RIM EL. = 7.00            
SE. INV. EL. = 3.50' (15" HDPE )

CB

21LF
15" HDPE

1.00

5.00

5.90
6.40

7.00

6.00

5.90

7.65
8.15

7.20 6.00
6.50

6.00
6.506.55

7.05

3.50

8.00

4.50
4.65

6.
00

7.70
8.20 7.30

7.80

7.35
7.85

7.25

7.80
8.40

8.40

7.85
8.35

7.85
8.359.52

10.10

10.10

9.50
10.00

9.50
10.00

6.40 6.70
7.209.25

9.75

9.85
10.35

10.40

8.25
8.75

8.80
9.30

8.90
9.40

7.60
8.10

7.60
8.10

8.00
8.50

7.50
8.00

8.25
8.758.75

9.25

8.35
8.85

8.25
8.759.80

8.25
8.75

6.90
7.40

8.40
8.90

8.15
8.65

8.15

9.50
10.00

9.30
9.80

8.30
8.80

7.10

8.20

8.00
8.50

7.50
8.00

7.50
8.00

8.75
9.25

8.00
8.50

8.90
9.40

8.00
8.50

7.50

8.
00

7.00

7.50
8.00

TOP OF WALL 6.00
BOT OF WALL 4.50
HEIGHT 1.5' (38 LF)

8.90
9.40

8.25
8.75

8.40 8.50

8.558.60

8.70
9.20

8.90
9.40 9.00

9.50

8.45

9.50

7.65

8.00

7.40
7.90

9.40

9.20
8.75

9.10

5.00
6.00

6.
00

7.00

8.90

9.00
9.00

9.00

7.40

10.00

10.00

7.30

M.E

M.E

M.E

M.E

10.45

10.45

9.95

10.45

10.35

10.40

10.00
10.50

8.90

8.75
9.25

7.50

7.90
8.40

7.10
7.60

8.25

7.70

6.00

8.00

6.256.506.75

7.00

6.50
6.25

TOP OF WALL 6.00
BOT OF WALL 5.00
HEIGHT 1.0' (38 LF)

7.507.507.60
7.75

7.00
8.00

9.85
10.35

9.50
10.00

8.00

10.00
10.00

10
.0

0

10.00

8.25

8.25

ME 3.30

3.40

3.60

4.10

4.18

5.25

8.43

8.48 7.92

7.15
7.65

7.70
7.65

7.08
7.58

5.80

7.90

3.20
3.70

3.67
4.17

3.123.30

4.35

3.70

4.30

3.53
4.03

3.88

ME 3.46

3.85

4.35
4.85

3.85

7.00

1.
00

5.10

5.
00

4.90
4.40

3.60

3.80

4.70
4.55

9.20
9.70

8.75
9.25

MEG

5.
00

4.
00

3.62
4.12

4.80

4.85

8.40
8.90

5.10

5.15

5.25

6.10

8.00
8.00

8.15
8.65

7.85
8.35

9.40

8.10

8.12

1

D

2 3

C

4 5

A

B

CHECKED BY:
DRAWN BY:

NO.

PH: (954) 788-3400

BERKELEY
LANDING

DATE

Florida Certificate of Authorization: 7928
Licensed Business Number: 6860

301 East Atlantic Blvd. Pompano
Beach, FL 33060

DESIGNED BY:
ISSUE DATE:

BID-CONTRACT:

SHEET TITLE

PINNACLE
HOUSING
GROUP

D
ra

w
in

g 
na

m
e:

 N
:\1

1\
11

97
4.

00
 - 

B
er

ke
le

y 
La

nd
in

g,
 R

iv
ie

ra
 B

ea
ch

 - 
Pi

nn
ac

le
 H

ou
si

ng
 G

ro
up

\E
ng

in
ee

rin
g\

C
ad

d\
11

97
4.

00
-C

P-
1X

X.
dw

g

SHEET
NUMBER

DESCRIPTION

PROJECT
NUMBER 11974.00

CAR
SG

JVP
04/06/21

ST
A

TU
S:

PR
EL

IM
IN

A
R

Y

1 2 3 4 5

Pl
ot

te
d 

by
: c

ro
ge

rs
 O

n 
W

ed
ne

sd
ay

, S
ep

te
m

be
r 2

3,
 2

02
0 

9:
40

:0
8 

A
M

PROJECT

CLIENT

RESPONSIBILITY FOR THE USE OF THESE
PLANS PRIOR TO OBTAINING PERMITS FROM
ALL AGENCIES HAVING JURISDICTION OVER
THE PROJECT WILL FALL SOLELY UPON THE

USER.

PRELIMINARY PLAN
NOT FOR CONSTRUCTION
THESE PLANS ARE NOT FULLY PERMITTED

AND ARE SUBJECT TO REVISIONS MADE
DURING THE PERMITTING PROCESS.

GENERAL ADA SLOPE NOTES:

1. THE CONTRACTOR SHALL ENSURE THAT ALL ADA
CRITERIA IS MET FOR THE CONSTRUCTION OF THE
SITE IMPROVEMENTS INCLUDING BUT NOT LIMITED TO
SIDEWALKS, RAMPS AND ADA PARKING STALLS).

2. ALL ADA PARKING STALLS SHALL NOT EXCEED 2% IN
ANY DIRECTION.

3. SIDEWALKS SHALL NOT EXCEED 5% IN THE
LONGITUDINAL DIRECTION AND CROSS-SECTIONAL
SLOPES SHALL NEVER EXCEED 2%, UNLESS CLEARLY
IDENTIFIED ON PLANS.

4.  FOR ANY REASON THE CONTRACTOR FINDS ANY
GRADING DISCREPANCIES THAT WOULD RESULT IN
NOT BEING ABLE TO MEET ADA CRITERIA; IT IS THE
CONTRACTOR'S SOLE RESPONSIBILITY TO ADVISE THE
ENGINEER AT ONCE AND PROVIDE ADEQUATE TIME TO
DETERMINE PROPER COURSE OF ACTION.  IF FOR ANY
REASON IT IS DEEMED NECESSARY FOR AS-BUILT
INFORMATION TO BE MADE  AVAILABLE TO THE
ENGINEER IN ORDER TO MAKE THE NECESSARY
DECISIONS AND/OR PROVIDE DIRECTION, THIS
INFORMATION SHALL BE PROVIDED BY THE
CONTRACTOR.

REVISIONS

CP-101

PAVING, GRADING,
AND DRAINAGE PLAN

N GRAPHIC SCALE

NOTE: PRINTED DRAWING SIZE
MAY HAVE CHANGED FROM

ORIGINAL. VERIFY SCALE USING
BAR SCALE ABOVE.

SCALE: 1" = '

0 30 60

30



NOT TO SCALE

ASPHALT PAVEMENT DETAIL
1

NOT TO SCALE

CONCRETE PAVEMENT DETAIL
3

NOT TO SCALE

SAWCUT WIDENING DETAIL
6

NOT TO SCALE

SIDEWALK DETAIL
7

NOT TO SCALE

AND STRAIGHT ENDS
8

CURB & GUTTER FLARED

ASPHALTIC CONCRETE VEHICULAR:
FIRST LIFT - 3/4" FDOT - SP 9.5 (FINE MIX). SECOND (FINAL) LIFT - 3/4" FDOT - SP 9.5 (FINE MIX).
ASPHALT SURFACE COURSE SHALL CONFORM TO THE REQUIREMENTS OF FDOT STANDARDS
SPECIFICATIONS SECTIONS 330 AND 334. SECOND LIFT OF ASPHALT SHALL NOT BE PLACED
UNTIL FINAL LANDSCAPE/HARDSCAPE HAS BEEN INSTALLED.

PRIME AND TACK COAT:
LIMEROCK BASE COURSE SHALL CONFORM TO THE REQUIREMENTS OF FDOT STANDARDS
SPECIFICATIONS SECTION 300.
APPLICATION RATES:
PRIME COAT - 0.10 GALLONS PER SQ. YD.
TACK COAT - 0.08 GALLONS PER SQ. YD.

BASE:
8"/ 6"  LIMEROCK BASE COMPACTED TO 98% OF MAXIMUM DENSITY (AASHTO T-180), LIMEROCK
BASE TO CONFORM WITH THE REQUIREMENTS OF FDOT SPECIFICATIONS SECTIONS 200 AND
911.

SUBGRADE:
12" STABILIZED SUBGRADE COMPACTED TO 98% OF MAXIMUM DENSITY (AASHTO T-180);
MINIMUM LBR = 40.

1st ASPHALT LIFT 3/4"
2nd ASPHALT LIFT 3/4"

8" LIMEROCK BASE
(6" LIMEROCK BASE

AT PARKING STALLS)
12" STABILIZED

SUBGRADE

6"
6"

1. CONCRETE VEHICULAR COURSE:
6" - 3,000 PSI CONCRETE PER FDOT STANDARD SPECIFICATIONS SECTION 346 AND 350.

2. STABILIZED SUBGRADE:
12" SUBGRADE COMPACTED TO 98% OF MAXIMUM DENSITY (AASHTO T-180). MINIMUM
LBR = 40. GROUND ADJACENT TO PAVEMENT HAVING RUNOFF SHALL BE GRADED TWO
INCHES LOWER THAN THE EDGE OF PAVEMENT TO ALLOW FOR THE PLACEMENT OF
SOD.

3. SAWED JOINTS:
3/16" SAW CUT, 11

2 " DEEP (WITHIN 12 HOURS),  MAX. 15' O.C., AND MIN.3'  PARALLEL TO
THE EDGE OF PAVEMENT.

3

1

2

NOT TO SCALE

EXFILTRATION TRENCH DETAIL
(ONSITE)11

PROPOSED
SUB-BASE

PROPOSED
BASE

EXIST.
SUB-BASE

EXIST.
BASE

PROPOSED
PAVEMENT

EXISTING EDGE OF PAVEMENT

SAWCUT A STRAIGHT LINE PARALLEL
OR PERPENDICULAR TO RUN OF ROAD

EXIST.
PAVEMENT 6" 6" 6" 6"WIDENING

6"

NOTES:
1. Sidewalk construction is to comply with the latest FDOT standards for sidewalks and ADA curb ramps, per FDOT index 522-001 and 522-002.
2. Provide either joint alternate 1 or 2.  If using joint alternate 2: construct type "E" joints at not more than 30' intervals - within  12 hours after finishing,

construct 1/2" expansion, provide joint type "A", with non-rising performed joint filler  at not more than 120' intervals, construct remaining joints within 96
hours after finishing.

3. Provide 1/2" expansion joint type "A", with non-rising performed joint filler where concrete pavement abuts concrete curbs, driveways and other fixed
objects.

4. Sidewalk thickness shall be 4" thick unless otherwise noted. Thickness shall be 6" through driveways and on all commercial sidewalk applications.
5. The use of steel reinforcement is not permitted.
6. Concrete to be 3,000 psi in 28 days.
7. Cure all concrete with approved method.
8. Sidewalk foundation shall be compacted to a firm, even surface, true to  grade and cross section, and shall be moist at the time concrete is placed.
9. All construction shall conform to local construction codes and standards.
10. Sidewalk slopes shall meet the requirements of the Americans with Disabilities Act. Minimum transverse slope 0.01 ft./ft. And maximum transverse

slope 0.02 ft./ft. toward swale or gutter. Longitudinal slope shall conform to ADA requirements.
11. The vertical deviation for a new sidewalk shall not be more than ½".
12. The vertical deviation for a new maintenance access structure cover shall not be more than ¼”.
13. Where truncated domes are used, stamped concrete is not permitted. Truncated domes to be cast with the concrete.
14. Sidewalk shall have a transverse hair broom finish.

1/8"

1/2"R

1/8" 1/8" MIN.

5'

1-1/2"
3/16"

1/2" 5' MIN

T

NEW
SIDEWALK

EXISTING
SIDEWALK

1/2"

SAW-CUT MAX
30' C-C
(12 HR)

TYPE "E"

SAW-CUT MAX
5' C-C

(96 HR)
TYPE "D"

FORMED MAX
10' C-C

 TYPE "C"

TOOLED MAX
5' C-C

TYPE "B"

1-1/2"

EXPANSION
MAX 120' C-C

TYPE "A"

JOINTS ALT 1

MIN

SIDEWALK PLAN

1% - 2% SLOPE

JOINTS ALT 2

MIN

A

TYP.
A

P.C.

P.T.

CONCRETE PAVEMENT & SIDEWALK JOINTS

1/2" PREMOLDED
EXPANSION
JOINT MATERIAL

ROW LINE

TYPE "A" JOINT

JOINT ALT 1 OR 2

ROW LINE

TYPE "A" JOINT

SUBBASE COMPACTED TO 98% OF
MAXIMUM DENSITY (AASHTO T-99)

1/2"R

STRAIGHT END

FLARED END

END OF PAVEMENT

TOP OF CURB

GUTTER

3' TRANS.

±2'

END OF CURB

END OF PAVEMENT

TOP OF CURB

GUTTER

PLAN VIEW

PLAN VIEW

PROFILE

PROFILE

3'
TRANS.

8.5'

20' R

NOTE:
ALL CURB & GUTTER
FLARED AND STRAIGHT
ENDS SHALL BE IN
ACCORDANCE  WITH
THE STANDARD
REQUIREMENTS OF
FDOT INDEX 520-001.

5.5'

NOT TO SCALE

SIDEWALK DETAIL
18

THICKENED EDGE

CONC. SIDEWALK

SLOPE

SLOPE THICKENED EDGE
WHERE REQUIRED

SELECTED
PAVING
OPTION

1- #4 REBAR
CONTINUOUS

LIMEROCK
BASE

SUBGRADE

1" R

4"

12"

6"

6"

NOT TO SCALE

WHEEL STOP DETAIL
25

PRECAST CONCRETE
WHEEL STOP 6' LONG

ASPHALT

1- #4 BAR
CONT.

EDGE OF
PAVEMENT

SIDEWALK

LIMEROCK BASE

2 - #4 BARS 12" LONG
THROUGH WHEEL STOP TO
ANCHOR TO PAVEMENT

1'-6" 2" 4"

4"

2"

3/4" WASHED
ROCK

MIRAFI 140N
FILTER FABRIC

PIPE

6.
00

'

9.00'
0.50'NAVD

5.50'NAVD

18"
3.00'NAVD

-0.50'NAVD

       PERF. HDPE
INV. EL.=

BOTTOM OF
EXFILT. TRENCH
ELEV.=

TOP OF TRENCH
ELEV. =

12" MIN.
OVERLAP

W.T. EL.

3/4" WASHED
ROCK

MIRAFI 140N
FILTER FABRIC

PIPE
3.

00
'

5.00'
0.50'NAVD

2.5'NAVD

18"
0.5'NAVD

-0.50'NAVD

       PERF. HDPE
INV. EL.=

BOTTOM OF
EXFILT. TRENCH
ELEV.=

TOP OF TRENCH
ELEV. =

12" MIN.
OVERLAP

W.T. EL.

NOT TO SCALE

EXFILTRATION TRENCH DETAIL
(EAST CIVIC AREA)11

REVISIONS

CP-501

PAVING, GRADING, AND
DRAINAGE DETAILS

1

D

2 3

C

4 5

A

B

CHECKED BY:
DRAWN BY:

NO.

PH: (954) 788-3400

BERKELEY
LANDING

DATE

Florida Certificate of Authorization: 7928
Licensed Business Number: 6860

301 East Atlantic Blvd. Pompano
Beach, FL 33060

DESIGNED BY:
ISSUE DATE:

BID-CONTRACT:

SHEET TITLE

PINNACLE
HOUSING
GROUP

D
ra

w
in

g 
na

m
e:

 N
:\1

1\
11

97
4.

00
 - 

B
er

ke
le

y 
La

nd
in

g,
 R

iv
ie

ra
 B

ea
ch

 - 
Pi

nn
ac

le
 H

ou
si

ng
 G

ro
up

\E
ng

in
ee

rin
g\

C
ad

d\
11

97
4.

00
-C

P-
5X

X.
dw

g

SHEET
NUMBER

DESCRIPTION

PROJECT
NUMBER 11974.00

CAR
SG

JVP
04/06/21

ST
A

TU
S:

PR
EL

IM
IN

A
R

Y

1 2 3 4 5

Pl
ot

te
d 

by
: c

ro
ge

rs
 O

n 
W

ed
ne

sd
ay

, S
ep

te
m

be
r 2

3,
 2

02
0 

9:
40

:0
8 

A
M

PROJECT

CLIENT

RESPONSIBILITY FOR THE USE OF THESE
PLANS PRIOR TO OBTAINING PERMITS FROM
ALL AGENCIES HAVING JURISDICTION OVER
THE PROJECT WILL FALL SOLELY UPON THE

USER.

PRELIMINARY PLAN
NOT FOR CONSTRUCTION
THESE PLANS ARE NOT FULLY PERMITTED

AND ARE SUBJECT TO REVISIONS MADE
DURING THE PERMITTING PROCESS.



NOT TO SCALE

CATCH BASIN W/ PRB AND EXFILTRATION TRENCH
13 NOT TO SCALE

CONCRETE FLUME DETAIL
14

PLAN

ISOMETRIC

4" THICK 3,000
PSI CONCRETE

TYPE 'D' CURB
(TYP.)

BARRIER CURB

4" THICK 3,000
PSI CONCRETE

VARIES

VARIES

1' TRANSITION

1' RADIUS

3'

2'-6" 2'-6"

2'
2'

NOT TO SCALE

CONNECTION (HDPE PIPE) DETAIL
15

GROUTED MANHOLE

NOT TO SCALE

INLINE DRAIN DETAIL
16

BRICK TO GRADE BY
CONTRACTOR MAX. 4,
MIN. 2 COURSES

USF 4155-6209 FOR
CATCH BASINS.
USF 120 RING AND
'T' COVER FOR
MANHOLE RIMS.

SELECT FILL

SEE PAVEMENT
SECTION FOR DETAILS

MIRAFI 140 N
FILTER FABRIC

3/4" WASHED
ROCK

PERFORATED
DRAINAGE
PIPE

MIRAFI 140 N
FILTER FABRIC

CONNECTING BAND (TYP.)

2

1

UNDISTURBED SOIL

BAFFLE FOR POLLUTION
RETARDENT BASIN (P.R.B.)
WHEN REQUIRED

WATER STOP SEAL AT
ALL STRUCTURES WITH
HDPE PIPE (TYP.)

6" PRECAST OR 8"
CAST  IN PLACE CONC.

STRUCTURE IN
ACCORDANCE WITH

FDOT STANDARD
SPECIFICATIONS

SECTION 425 OR AS
REQUIRED BY

MUNICIPAL AUTHORITY.

8"

VARIES
4' MIN.

8"

6"

18" SUMP
 MIN.

12" MIN.

24"

12" MIN.5' MIN. OF NON-PERFORATED PIPE

DETAILED CONNECTION VIEW

NOTES:
PERFORMANCE HIGHLY DEPENDENT ON INSTALLATION. CONTRACTOR MUST ENSURE MANHOLE
GASKET IS UNIFORMLY SEATED AROUND STRUCTURE ADAPTER. EXTRA PRECAUTIONS MUST BE
TAKEN TO PREVENT DIFFERENTIAL SETTLEMENT BETWEEN THE PIPE AND MANHOLE.

SEE ADS STANDARD DETAIL STD-201 AND ADS INSTALLATION GUIDE 1.05: WATERSTOP INSTALLATION
FOR INSTALLATION RECOMMENDATIONS.

A

PIPE OD
PIPE SIZE

A-PROFILE H-PROFILE
"A" MIN.

HOLE DIA.
MIN. DISTANCE
PIPE INVERT TO

STRUCTURE INVERT
12" 14.5" N/A 19.5" 3.7"
15" 17.6" N/A 23.00" 4.0"
18" 21.2" N/A 26.50" 4.2"
24" 27.8" N/A 33.25" 4.5
30" 35.1" N/A 40.50" 5.2"
36" 41.1" 41.1" 47.00" 5.5"
42" 47.7" 48.0" 53.00" 5.7"
48" 53.6" 54.0" 59.00" 5.7"
60" 66.3" 67.3" 72.00" 6.4"

STAINLESS STEEL
TAKE-UP CLAMP SCREWS
WILL BE PLACED 180°
FROM EACH OTHER

FILL VOID SPACE
WITH ACCEPTABLE
GROUT MATERIAL

STAINLESS STEEL
TAKE-UP CLAMP
(2 ~ PLACES)

STRUCTURE
WALL

HDPE
PIPE (12"-
60" Ø)

NON-SHRINK
PATCHING

COMPOUND

ENSURE BACKFILL IS
PLACED UNDER PIPE AND

PROPERLY COMPACTED

18" MIN.

THE BACKFILL MATERIAL SHALL BE
CLEAN COARSE GRAINED SOILS
MEETING THE REQUIREMENTS OF
CLASS II MATERIAL AS DEFINED IN
ASTM D2321.  BEDDING & BACKFILL FOR
SURFACE DRAINAGE INLETS SHALL BE
PLACED & COMPACTED UNIFORMLY IN
ACCORDANCE WITH ASTM D2321.

USE NYLOPLAST INLET &
OUTLET ADAPTERS FOR 24"
NYLOPLAST 2499 CGP GRATE
AND 12" PERFORATED
CORRUGATED HDPE PIPE.

12" DIA. PERFORATED HIGH
DENSITY POLYETHLYENE PIPE
FACTORY WRAPPED IN FILTER

FABRIC. (ADS, HANCOR OR
APPROVED EQUAL)

NYLOPLAST 2499 CGP
24" PEDESTRIAN GRATE

 ASSEMBLY - TYPE B

BOTTOM FLANGE OF
CASTING MUST BE

SUPPORTED BY
CONC. COLLAR

NOTES:
1.  GRATE SHALL MEET H-20 LOAD RATING

8" MIN.

4 MIN.

MIN. BURIAL DEPTH
PER PIPE

MANUFACTURER

NOT TO SCALE

SPACE DETAIL
21

TYPICAL STANDARD PARKING

NOT TO SCALE

SPACE DETAIL
22

TYPICAL ADA PARKING
NOT TO SCALE

HANDICAP PARKING SIGN DETAIL
23

NOTES:

1. TOP PORTION OF SIGN SHALL HAVE A REFLECTIVE BLUE BACKGROUND WITH
WHITE REFLECTIVE SYMBOL.

2. BOTTOM PORTION SHALL HAVE A REFLECTIVE WHITE BACKGROUND WITH
BLACK OPAQUE LEGEND AND BORDER.

3. SIGN MAY BE FABRICATED ON ONE PANEL OR TWO.

4. SIGNS ARE TO BE MOUNTED AT A HEIGHT OF 5 FT. MINIMUM FROM  PAVEMENT
TO BOTTOM OF SIGN.

12"

18"

18"

WHITE ON BLUE

BLACK ON
WHITE WITH 1.5"
LETTERS

EXISTING
WHEELSTOP
(TYP)

9'9'

18'

PROPOSED ISLAND
(9' MINIMUM)

PROPOSED
WHEELSTOP (TYP)

PROPOSED 4"
SINGLE PAINTED
WHITE STRIPE

9'9'

18'

TYPICAL STANDARD PARKING SPACE
PROPOSED 90 DEGREE

TYPICAL STANDARD PARKING SPACE
EXISTING 90 DEGREE

2.5'

PROPOSED LANDSCAPE (WIDTH VARIES)

EXIST. LANDSCAPE
ISLAND (WITH VARIES)

EXISTING LANDSCAPE (WITH VARIES)

2.5'

EXISTING
WHEELSTOP (TYP)

EXISTING PAINTED
ADA SYMBOL

EXISTING SINGLE
PAINTED STRIPE

EXISTING 5'
ACCESS ISLE

4'

PROPOSED 4' SIDEWALK

18'

12'

PROPOSED WHEEL
STOP (TYP).

PROPOSED
PAINTED ADA
SYMBOL (SEE
CIVIL PLANS)

EXISTING LANDSCAPE (WIDTH VARIES)

EXISTING
PARKING

5'
12'9'

18'

5' 12'

PROPOSED 4"
SINGLE PAINTED
BLUE STRIPE

PROPOSED  5'
ACCESS ISLE

TYPICAL ADA PARKING SPACE
PROPOSED 90 DEGREE

TYPICAL ADA PARKING SPACE
EXISTING 90 DEGREE

2.5'

2.5'

1

D

2 3

C

4 5

A

B

CHECKED BY:
DRAWN BY:

NO.

PH: (954) 788-3400

BERKELEY
LANDING

DATE

Florida Certificate of Authorization: 7928
Licensed Business Number: 6860

301 East Atlantic Blvd. Pompano
Beach, FL 33060

DESIGNED BY:
ISSUE DATE:

BID-CONTRACT:

SHEET TITLE

PINNACLE
HOUSING
GROUP

D
ra

w
in

g 
na

m
e:

 N
:\1

1\
11

97
4.

00
 - 

B
er

ke
le

y 
La

nd
in

g,
 R

iv
ie

ra
 B

ea
ch

 - 
Pi

nn
ac

le
 H

ou
si

ng
 G

ro
up

\E
ng

in
ee

rin
g\

C
ad

d\
11

97
4.

00
-C

P-
5X

X.
dw

g

SHEET
NUMBER

DESCRIPTION

PROJECT
NUMBER 11974.00

CAR
SG

JVP
04/06/21

ST
A

TU
S:

PR
EL

IM
IN

A
R

Y

1 2 3 4 5

Pl
ot

te
d 

by
: s

gr
ay

 O
n 

W
ed

ne
sd

ay
, S

ep
te

m
be

r 2
3,

 2
02

0 
9:

40
:0

8 
A

M

PROJECT

CLIENT

RESPONSIBILITY FOR THE USE OF THESE
PLANS PRIOR TO OBTAINING PERMITS FROM
ALL AGENCIES HAVING JURISDICTION OVER
THE PROJECT WILL FALL SOLELY UPON THE

USER.

PRELIMINARY PLAN
NOT FOR CONSTRUCTION
THESE PLANS ARE NOT FULLY PERMITTED

AND ARE SUBJECT TO REVISIONS MADE
DURING THE PERMITTING PROCESS.

REVISIONS

CP-502

PAVING, GRADING, AND
DRAINAGE DETAILS



BRACKET DETAIL

BAFFLE DETAIL
PLAN VIEW

TO
OUTFALL

D=DIAMETER
OF PIPE

NOTE:
BAFFLE TO BE A SECTION OF CAP CUT IN HALF.
CAP FOR BAFFLE SHALL BE THE NEXT STANDARD
PIPE DIAMETER LARGER THAN THE INFLOW/
OUTFLOW PIPE.

CORRUGATED
ALUMINUM PIPE
CUT IN HALF

WELD SOLID
PLATE TO TOP
OF BAFFLE

NEOPRENE
RUBBER GASKET

AT PRB FACE

D

SEE BRACKET
DETAIL

3"X1/8" ALUMINUM FLAT
BAR SOLID WELD TO
ALUMINUM HALF ROUND

5/8" SLOTTED HOLE W/ 1/2"
S.S. FLAT WASHER AND
1/2"X3" S.S. ANCHOR BOLT
12" ON CENTER

CONTINUOUS
WELD

NOT TO SCALE

EXCAVATION DETAIL
27

PIPE TRENCH

NOTES:
1. WHERE SOIL CONDITION CANNOT BE MAINTAINED AS SHOWN ABOVE, PROVIDE APPROVED

MEANS OF CONSTRUCTION.
2. WHERE REQUIRED SHEETING AND SHORING SHALL BE IN ACCORDANCE WITH THE LOCAL

GOVERNMENTAL AGENCY.
3. MUCK OR OTHER UNSUITABLE MATERIAL SHALL BE COMPLETELY REMOVED.
4. WHEN THE PIPE IS LAID IN THE PREPARED TRENCH, TRUE TO LINE AND GRADE, THE PIPE BARREL

SHALL RECEIVE CONTINUOUS UNIFORM SUPPORT.  WHERE NECESSARY, COURSE SAND, PEA
ROCK OR 3/4" LIMESTONE GRAVEL SHALL BE USED TO PROVIDE UNIFORM BEDDING.

5. JOINTS MAY BE REQUIRED TO BE WRAPPED AT THE DISCRETION OF THE DISTRICT AND THE SITE
CONDITIONS.

6. BACKFILL MATERIAL SHALL BE NON-COHESIVE AND NON-PLASTIC SOIL THAT IS FREE OF ALL
DEBRIS, LUMPS, WOOD BROKEN PAVING OR ANY ORGANIC OR UNSUITABLE MATERIAL.  BACKFILL
MATERIAL PLACED WITHIN 12" OF THE PIPE SHALL CONTAIN NO ROCKS OR STONES LARGER
THAN 3-1/2" INCHES IN DIAMETER.  NO ROCKS OR STONES LARGER THAN 6" IN DIAMETER WILL BE
PERMITTED IN THE REMAINING BACKFILL UNLESS OTHERWISE SPECIFIED.

7. TRENCH BACKFILL SHALL BE COMPACTED TO NOT LESS THAN 90 PERCENT OF THE MAXIMUM
DRY DENSITY DETERMINED BY AASHTO T-180.  BACKFILL AND COMPACTION SHALL BE IN
ACCORDANCE TO THE STANDARD ENGINEERING DESIGN REQUIRED BY THE LOCAL
GOVERNMENTAL AGENCY.

MAX. WATER LEVEL
PERMITTED DURING

CONSTRUCTION

FINISHED GRADE

UNDISTURBED
STABLE ROCK
OR MATERIAL

V
A

R
IE

S
O

.D
.

12
"

6"

12"
MAX

PIPE
O.D.

12"
MAX

BEDDING MATERIAL

BACKFILL PLACED AND COMPACTED
TO 90% MAX DENSITY

BACKFILL PLACED AND
COMPACTED; FOR

COMPACTION IN TRAFFIC AREA,
SEE ROADWAY

SPECIFICATIONS, AND 90% MAX.
DENSITY IN NON TRAFFIC AREA
6" MAXIMUM SIZE, IN 12" LIFTS.

NOT TO SCALE

PIPES AND CULVERTS
28

TRENCH SECTION FOR BURIED

1. NOTES - PRESSURE FLOW AND STORM SEWER PIPE.

1.1. GENERAL: TRENCH CONSTRUCTION SHALL BE IN CONFORMANCE WITH FDOT
STANDARD SPECIFICATIONS SECTION 125. PVC PIPE INSTALLATION SHALL BE IN
ACCORDANCE WITH THE UNI-BELL PVC PIPE ASSOCIATION, HANDBOOK OF PVC
PIPE, DESIGN AND CONSTRUCTION. CONCRETE PIPE INSTALLATION SHALL BE IN
ACCORDANCE WITH ANSI / ASCE 15-93.

1.2. PIPE BEDDING: PROVIDE BELL HOLES AT EACH JOINT, FOR PIPES LARGER THAN
4" IN DIAMETER, TO PERMIT PROPER ASSEMBLY AND PIPE SUPPORT.

1.3. HAUNCHING: USE MATERIAL MEETING THE CLASSIFICATION OF A-3 IN
ACCORDANCE WITH ASTM D3282 (AASHTO M-145). MAXIMUM PARTICAL SIZE SHALL
BE LESS THAN 1.5 INCHES.

1.4. INITIAL BACKFILL: USE SAME MATERIAL AS SPECIFIED FOR FINAL BACKFILL
(SEE NOTE 1.9).

1.5. UNSUITABLE SOIL EXCAVATION: SE SHEET PD-2 FOR ADDITIONAL
REQUIREMENTS.  MINIMUM DIMENSIONS SHALL BE THE LARGER OF THE
REQUIREMENTS SHOWN ON THIS SHEET AND SHEET PD-2.

2. GENERAL NOTES:

2.1. TRENCH WALLS - EXCAVATE TRENCH TO ENSURE SIDES WILL BE STABLE UNDER WORKING
CONDITIONS. TRENCH WALLS TO BE SLOPED OR SUPPORTED IN ACCORDANCE WITH THE CHAPTER 90-96
OF THE LAWS OF FLORIDA (THE TRENCH SAFETY ACT) AND FEDERAL OSHA STANDARD CFR SECTION
1926.650 SUBPART - P.

2.2. DEWATERING: WHEN RUNNING OR STANDING WATER OCCURS IN THE TRENCH BOTTOM, OR THE
TRENCH BOTTOM DISPLAYS A "QUICK" CONDITION, WATER SHALL BE REMOVED TO BELOW THE PIPE
INVERT BY A SUITABLE MEANS, UNTIL THE PIPE IS BACKFILLED TO A SUFFICIENT HEIGHT TO PREVENT
PIPE FLOATATION.

2.3. MINIMUM TRENCH WIDTH: PROVIDE A TRENCH WIDTH SUFFICIENT, BUT NO WIDER THAN NECESSARY,
TO ENSURE WORKING ROOM TO PROPERLY AND SAFELY PLACE AND COMPACT HAUNCHING BACKFILL
MATERIAL. SEE TABLE FOR MINIMUM TRENCH WIDTHS. WHERE SOIL CONDITIONS REQUIRE TRENCH
WALLS TO BE SUPPORTED, MINIMUM WIDTH SHALL BE BETWEEN INNER FACE OF TRENCH SUPPORTS.

2.4. MOVABLE SHEETING, TRENCH BOXES OR SHIELDS: WHEN MOVABLE TRENCH SUPPORT IS USED, THE
MINIMUM DISTANCE BETWEEN INNER FACE OF TRENCH SUPPORT, AND THE OUTER PIPE WALL, SHALL BE
AT LEAST ONE PIPE DIAMETER OR 2 FEET WHICH EVER IS GREATER.

2.5. PREPARATION OF TRENCH BOTTOM: TRENCH BOTTOM SHALL BE PREPARED TO PROVIDE A FIRM
STABLE UNIFORM FOUNDATION THE FULL LENGTH OF THE PIPE. IF UNSUITABLE MATERIAL IS
ENCOUNTERED AT BOTTOM OF TRENCH, CONTINUE TO EXCAVATE TILL SUITABLE MATERIAL IS
ENCOUNTERED. IF DEPTH TO SUITABLE MATERIAL IS GREATER THAN 2 FEET BELOW BOTTOM OF
TRENCH, NOTIFY ENGINEER OF SUCH CONDITION BEFORE CONTINUING FURTHER TRENCH EXCAVATION.

2.6. PIPE BEDDING: BEDDING MATERIAL SHALL CONFORM TO ASTM D-2321, AND MEET THE
REQUIREMENTS OF FDOT SPECIFICATION SECTION 125-8 BACKFILLING. FOR PVC AND OTHER "FLEXIBLE"
PIPES, EXCAVATE 4" BELOW PROPOSED OUTSIDE BOTTOM OF PIPE, BACKFILL AND COMPACT WITH
SPECIFIED BEDDING MATERIAL TO PROPER GRADE.

2.7. HAUNCHING: MATERIAL SHALL MEET AND BE INSTALLED AND COMPACTED INACCORDANCE WITH THE
REQUIREMENTS OF FDOT SPECIFICATION SECTION 125-8 BACKFILLING. PLACE AND CONSOLDATE
MATERIAL UNDER THE PIPE HAUNCH, UP TO THE PIPE SPRINGLINE, FOR THE FULL WIDTH OF THE
TRENCH, BEFORE PLACING AND COMPACTING THE REMAINDER OF THE EMBEDMENT IN THE PIPE ZONE.
HAUCHING MATERIAL SHALL BE PLACED AND CONSOLIDATED BY HAND SHOVEL SLICING ALONG HAUNCH
OF PIPE AND BY WATERING (JETTING OR PUDDLING) OR HAND TAMPING. MECHANICAL COMPACTION IS
NOT TO BE USED WITHIN 1 PIPE DIAMETER OR 2 FEET, WHICH EVER IS GREATER, EITHER SIDE OF THE
OUTSIDE WALL OF THE PIPE.

2.8. INITIAL BACKFILL: SHALL EXTEND FROM THE SPRINGLINE OF THE PIPE TO 1 FOOT ABOVE THE TOP OF
PIPE. MATERIAL SHALL BE PLACED AND CONSOLIDATED AS SPECIFIED FOR THE HAUNCHING MATERIAL.

2.9. FINAL BACKFILL: MATERIAL SHALL MEET AND BE INSTALLED AND COMPACTED INACCORDANCE WITH
THE REQUIREMENTS OF FDOT SPECIFICATION SECTION 125-8 BACKFILLING. SELECT BACKFILL MEETING
THE CLASSIFICATION OF A-1, A-3, OR A-2-4 IN ACCORDANCE WITH ASTM D3282 (AASHTO M-145). THE
MATERIAL MUST NOT CONTAIN MUCK, STUMPS, ROOTS, BRUSH, VEGITABLE MATTER, RUBBISH,
CONSTRUCTION DEBRI OR OTHER MATERIAL THAT WILL NOT COMPACT INTO A SUITABLE EMBANKMENT.
MATERIAL MUST HAVE MAXIMUM PARTICLE SIZE AS FOLLOWS: WITHIN 12" OF TOP OF SUBGRADE - 31/2";
12" TO 24" BELOW TOP OF SUBGRADE - 6"; GREATER THAN 24" BELOW TOP OF SUBGRADE - 12" OR
COMPACTED THICKNESS OF LAYER BEING PLACED, WHICH EVER IS LESS. FINAL BACKFILL MAY BE
NATIVE MATERIAL MEETING THE SPECIFIED REQUIREMENTS.  UNLESS OTHERWISE NOTED.

2.10. COMPACTION TEST: COMPACTION PERCENTAGES SHOWN FOR TRENCH SECTION BACKFILL
MATERIAL REFER TO ASTM - D698 (AASHTO - T-99, STANDARD PROCTOR). COMPACTION PERCENTAGES
FOR LIMEROCK BASE COURSE MATERIAL REFER TO ASTM - D1557 (AASHTO -T-180, MODIFIED PROCTOR).

"W" - TRENCH WIDTH
         AT TOP OF PIPE
"D" - OUTSIDE DIAMETER
        OF PIPE

CROWN TRENCH IN
UNPAVED AREAS

(3" MIN.)

TOP OF SUBGRADE
FINISHED PAVEMENT GRADE

TOP OF SUBGRADE

NARROW TRENCH
MINIMUM WIDTH

PIPE "D" WIDTH "D"
4" & 6" 18"

8" 24"
10" 26"

12" & 15" 30"
18" 32"
24" 36"
30" 42"
36" 48"
42" 54"
48" 60"

60" & LARGER 1.3 TIMES
PIPE O.D.

MAX. WATER LEVEL
PERMITTED DURING

CONSTRUCTION

STABLE SUITABLE
MATERIAL TRENCH BOTTOM

FINAL
BACKFILL

INITIAL
BACKFILL

HAUNCHING

PIPE BEDDING

SEE
TABLE

SEE
TABLE

D

W-SEE NOTE 1.5

12"
MIN.

PIPE
ZONE

4" MIN.

P
IP

E
E

M
B

E
D

M
E

N
T

SEE NOTE 1.5

NOT TO SCALE

BAFFLE / WEIR DETAIL
30

POLLUTION RETARDENT

PIPE DIA.

FLOW

INOUT

FLOW

NOTES:
1. ALUMINUM SHEET OF SAME THICKNESS (GAUGE) AS PIPE SHALL BE WELDED TO CLOSE OPENING.
2. BAFFLE SHALL BE AS MANUFACTURED BY SOUTHERN CULVERT OR ENGINEER'S APPROVED EQUAL.
3. NEOPRENE GASKET (3/8" X 2") SHALL BE INSTALLED AT ALL BAFFLES.
4. FOR WEIR BAFFLE "H" DIMENSION VARIES. SEE PLANS FOR WEIR ELEVATION.
5. ALL CATCH BASIN OUTLETS LEADING TO AN EXFILTRATION TRENCH, WATER BODY OR DRY

RETENTION AREA SHALL HAVE POLLUTION RETARDANT BAFFLE.

SOLID TOP IF USED AS A POLLUTION
RETARDANT BAFFLE (PRB) (SEE NOTE
#1) OPEN TOP IF USED AS AN
OVERFLOW BAFFLE (SEE NOTE #1).

OPEN BOTTOM IF USED AS A POLLUTION
RETARDANT BAFFLE SOLID BOTTOM IF

USED AS AN OVERFLOW BAFFLE / WEIR
(SEE NOTE #1).

STANDARD DIMENSIONS

PIPE DIA. D (INCHES) T (GAUGE) H (INCHES)

15" 27" 16 24"

18" 30" 16 27"

24" 36" 16 33"

30" 42" 14 39"

36" 48" 14 45"

42" 54" 14 51"

48" 60" 14 57"

TOP VIEW

SIDE VIEW

FRONT VIEW

C.A.P.
HALF PIPE

3" MIN.
(VARIES

FOR WEIR)

6"

24
"

M
IN

.
(F

O
R

P
R

B
)

6"
±

H
E

IG
H

T
H

6"
±

6" M
IN

.

3"

1.5"

3"1.5"

0.75"

4 ALUMINUM CLIP ANGLE ANGLE
3"x3"x1/4" WITH 3/4" SLOT TYPE
ARE REQUIRED. WELD TO THE
CORRUGATED ALUMINUM PIPE.

1/2" ROUND CORR.
ALUMINUM PIPE

NEOPRENE GASKETS

S
IZ

E
P

IP
E

 O
P

E
N

IN
G

 D
IS

M
E

TE
R

"D
"

W
A

LL

NOT TO SCALE

COMPACTION TEST SCHEDULE
32

SPACING OF REQUIRED ROADWAY, PARKING AREA,
AND UTILITY TRENCH TESTS

Proctor Maximum
Density L.B.R. DENSITY / Per Lift THICKNESS

MAX. SPACING MAX. SPACING MAX. SPACING MAX. SPACING

LIN. FEET SQ. FEET LIN. FEET SQ. FEET LIN. FEET SQ. FEET LIN. FEET SQ. FEET

COMPACTED OR
STABILIZED SUBGRADE 1000 12,000 1000 12,000 500 6,000 200 2,400

LIMEROCK BASE 4000 24,000 -- -- 500 6,000 200 2,400

ASPHALT -- -- -- -- 1500 18000 Every 200 Tons

UTILITY TRENCH One per Soil Type -- -- 500 6,000 -- --

Embankment / Backfill One per Soil Type -- -- 500 6,000 -- --

ALL TESTING SHALL BE TAKEN IN A STAGGERED SAMPLING PATTERN FROM A POINT 12" INSIDE THE
LEFT EDGE OF THE ITEM TESTED TO THE CENTER, TO A POINT 12" INSIDE THE RIGHT EDGE. A
MINIMUM OF 2 TESTS SHALL BE TAKEN INCLUDING UTILITY TRENCHS AND ROADWAY RESTORATION.
SEE FDOT STANDARD SPECIFICATIONS FOR FURTHER DETAILS AND REQUIREMENTS.

1

D

2 3

C

4 5

A

B

CHECKED BY:
DRAWN BY:

NO.

PH: (954) 788-3400

BERKELEY
LANDING

DATE

Florida Certificate of Authorization: 7928
Licensed Business Number: 6860

301 East Atlantic Blvd. Pompano
Beach, FL 33060

DESIGNED BY:
ISSUE DATE:

BID-CONTRACT:

SHEET TITLE

PINNACLE
HOUSING
GROUP

D
ra

w
in

g 
na

m
e:

 N
:\1

1\
11

97
4.

00
 - 

B
er

ke
le

y 
La

nd
in

g,
 R

iv
ie

ra
 B

ea
ch

 - 
Pi

nn
ac

le
 H

ou
si

ng
 G

ro
up

\E
ng

in
ee

rin
g\

C
ad

d\
11

97
4.

00
-C

P-
5X

X.
dw

g

SHEET
NUMBER

DESCRIPTION

PROJECT
NUMBER 11974.00

CAR
SG

JVP
04/06/21

ST
A

TU
S:

PR
EL

IM
IN

A
R

Y

1 2 3 4 5

Pl
ot

te
d 

by
: s

gr
ay

 O
n 

W
ed

ne
sd

ay
, S

ep
te

m
be

r 2
3,

 2
02

0 
9:

40
:0

8 
A

M

PROJECT

CLIENT

RESPONSIBILITY FOR THE USE OF THESE
PLANS PRIOR TO OBTAINING PERMITS FROM
ALL AGENCIES HAVING JURISDICTION OVER
THE PROJECT WILL FALL SOLELY UPON THE

USER.

PRELIMINARY PLAN
NOT FOR CONSTRUCTION
THESE PLANS ARE NOT FULLY PERMITTED

AND ARE SUBJECT TO REVISIONS MADE
DURING THE PERMITTING PROCESS.

REVISIONS

CP-503

PAVING, GRADING, AND
DRAINAGE DETAILS



NOTES :
1. SEE "TYPICAL TRENCH DETAIL" FOR BACKFILLING REQUIREMENTS.
2. IN LINE DRAINS TO BE NYLOPLAST INLINE DRAIN W/ CAST IRON GRATE

OR APPROVED EQUAL.

DRAIN BASIN

INLINE DRAIN

(3)  VARIABLE ELEVATION

WATERTIGHT ADAPTERS AVAILABLE
FOR MOST COMMON PLASTIC PIPING SYSTEMS

YARD DRAIN DETAIL
NOT TO SCALE

SCALE:NONE
CONTROL STRUCTURE DETAIL (C-1) MODIFIED TYPE "E" OUTFALL

CONTROL STRUCTURE
NOT TO SCALE

STRUCTURE BOTTOM
@20.68 (2' SUMP)

2' WIDE 1/4"
ALUMINUM PLATE

2' WIDE 1/4"
ALUMINUM PLATE

6" INV. TRI. BLEEDER
@ INV. EL. = 0.50'

2" x 2" x 1/4" ALUMINUM
CHANNEL MOUNTED

TO STRUCTURE @18" C.C.

6" INV. TRI. BLEEDER
@ INV. EL. = 0.50'

RIM EL @ 10.50'

FDOT RIGHT-OF-WAY ASPHALTIC
CONCRETE PAVEMENT SECTION

NOT TO SCALE

1

D

2 3

C

4 5

A

B

CHECKED BY:
DRAWN BY:

NO.

PH: (954) 788-3400

BERKELEY
LANDING

DATE

Florida Certificate of Authorization: 7928
Licensed Business Number: 6860

301 East Atlantic Blvd. Pompano
Beach, FL 33060

DESIGNED BY:
ISSUE DATE:

BID-CONTRACT:

SHEET TITLE

PINNACLE
HOUSING
GROUP

D
ra

w
in

g 
na

m
e:

 N
:\1

1\
11

97
4.

00
 - 

B
er

ke
le

y 
La

nd
in

g,
 R

iv
ie

ra
 B

ea
ch

 - 
Pi

nn
ac

le
 H

ou
si

ng
 G

ro
up

\E
ng

in
ee

rin
g\

C
ad

d\
11

97
4.

00
-C

P-
5X

X.
dw

g

SHEET
NUMBER

DESCRIPTION

PROJECT
NUMBER 11974.00

CAR
SG

JVP
04/06/21

ST
A

TU
S:

PR
EL

IM
IN

A
R

Y

1 2 3 4 5

Pl
ot

te
d 

by
: s

gr
ay

 O
n 

W
ed

ne
sd

ay
, S

ep
te

m
be

r 2
3,

 2
02

0 
9:

40
:0

8 
A

M

PROJECT

CLIENT

RESPONSIBILITY FOR THE USE OF THESE
PLANS PRIOR TO OBTAINING PERMITS FROM
ALL AGENCIES HAVING JURISDICTION OVER
THE PROJECT WILL FALL SOLELY UPON THE

USER.

PRELIMINARY PLAN
NOT FOR CONSTRUCTION
THESE PLANS ARE NOT FULLY PERMITTED

AND ARE SUBJECT TO REVISIONS MADE
DURING THE PERMITTING PROCESS.

REVISIONS

CP-504

PAVING, GRADING, AND
DRAINAGE DETAILS



2.
2'

9'

12'5'

24
'

18
'

9'

24
'

5' SIDEWALK 24
'

18
'

40'

33'

33'

5'

5.
2'

27.2'

14.5'
24

'

18
'

8'

11
'

11
.2

'

15
.7

'

11
'

15
.7

'11
'

40'

8'

5'

4.7' EX.
SIDEWALK

2.
2'X

X

X

DRY RETENTION
0.22 ACRES
(9,504 SF)

B
R

O
A

D
W

A
Y

(8
0'

 R
.O

.W
.)

LAKESH
O

R
E D

R
IVE

(66' R
.O

.W
.)

5' FPL EASEMENT (ORB 180 PG3)

5' LANDSCAPE BUFFER

5' SIDEWALK

50' 30'

40'

33'

33'

DOG WALK AREA

TOT LOT

POOL
AREA

N88°27'19"W
268.59'

R=3852.83'
Δ=0°30'25"
A=34.10'

N21°07'29"W 193.42'

160.45' S88°27'19"E

S88°27'19"E 664.23'

EX. FENCE
ON ADJACENT PROPERTY

DUMPSTER/COMPACTOR

EX. OVERHEAD WIRE (TYP.)

6' HT. BLACK
ALUMINUM
FENCE
(TYP.)

6' HT. BLACK
ALUMINUM FENCE (TYP.)

6' HT. BLACK
ALUMINUM FENCE (TYP.)

EX. WALL (TYP.)
ON ADJACENT PROPERTY

EXISTING
SIDEWALK
(TYP.)

PAVILION

EXISTING SIDEWALK

DUMPSTER SCREEN ENCLOSURE

58
.7

'

24
'

12
'

18
'

9'

18'

9'18
'

9'

18
'

24
'

5.
0'

 L
A

N
D

S
C

A
P

E
 B

U
FF

E
R

10
.0

' S
ID

E
 S

E
TB

A
C

K

6.0' LANDSCAPE ISLAND TYP.

5.0' LANDSCAPE BUFFER

2'

14.5' FRONT SETBACK (15' MAX.)

10.0' PLAZA DEPTH
10.0' MIN. FRONT SETBACK

10.0' SIDEWALK

5.0' LANDSCAPE BUFFER

5.
0'

 L
A

N
D

S
C

A
P

E
 B

U
FF

E
R

10.0' SIDEWALK MIN.

6.0' LANDSCAPE ISLAND TYP.

10.0'

10.0' ROW DEDICATION

10.0' ROW DEDICATION

10.0'

10.0'

10.0'

10.0'

8.0'

9'
12'

6'

9.
6'

12'5'

18
'

12'
12'5'

18
'

12'

12
'

5'

18'

12
'

N
01

° 
31

' 3
1.

08
"E

50
.8

30

S88° 27' 18.43"E
27.000

S01° 32' 40.87"W
26.272

S88° 27' 19.09"E
27.000

L=42.412, R=27.000

S
01

° 
32

' 4
0.

83
"W

70
.2

18

S88° 27' 19.17"E
241.149

CIVIC OPEN
SPACE 3,574 SF

FFE=8.50
NAVD

PROPOSED BUILDING
FFE=8.50 NAVD

PROPOSED BUILDING
FFE=10.50 NAVD

FFE=
9.50

NAVD

24
'

R20'

R15'

R15
'

R15'

R
44'

R40'

R20'

R12'R10'

CIVIC OPEN
SPACE 5,029 SF

24'

N88° 27' 15.71"W
68.813

N75° 50' 07.02"W
26.976

L=32.438, R=24.000

S88° 27' 19.09"E
241.149

27
.7

'

S88° 27' 19.10"E
315.605

L=12.506, R=32.000

L=41.684, R=27.000

N01° 33' 52.21"E
20.150

L=10.573, R=48.000

12
'

12
'

R20'

MONUMENT SIGN

12
'

12
'

12
'

12
'

12
'

12
'

12
'

12
'

12
'

12
'

12
'

12
'

30
'

10'

9'

8.0' SIDEWALK

8'

B
R

O
A

D
W

A
Y

 (U
.S

.1
)

LAKE SH
O

R
E D

R
.

C
B

C
B

11' 11' 6.5' 11' 11' 11'

11' 11' 17.5' 11' 11'

S
S

S
S

S
S

1

D

2 3

C

4 5

A

B

CHECKED BY:
DRAWN BY:

NO.

PH: (954) 788-3400

BERKELEY
LANDING

DATE

Florida Certificate of Authorization: 7928
Licensed Business Number: 6860

301 East Atlantic Blvd. Pompano
Beach, FL 33060

DESIGNED BY:
ISSUE DATE:

BID-CONTRACT:

SHEET TITLE

PINNACLE
HOUSING
GROUP

D
ra

w
in

g 
na

m
e:

 N
:\1

1\
11

97
4.

00
 - 

B
er

ke
le

y 
La

nd
in

g,
 R

iv
ie

ra
 B

ea
ch

 - 
Pi

nn
ac

le
 H

ou
si

ng
 G

ro
up

\E
ng

in
ee

rin
g\

C
ad

d\
11

97
4.

00
-C

S-
1X

X.
dw

g

SHEET
NUMBER

DESCRIPTION

PROJECT
NUMBER 11974.00

CAR
SG

JVP
04/06/21

ST
A

TU
S:

PR
EL

IM
IN

A
R

Y

1 2 3 4 5

Pl
ot

te
d 

by
: c

ro
ge

rs
 O

n 
W

ed
ne

sd
ay

, S
ep

te
m

be
r 2

3,
 2

02
0 

9:
40

:0
8 

A
M

PROJECT

CLIENT

RESPONSIBILITY FOR THE USE OF THESE
PLANS PRIOR TO OBTAINING PERMITS FROM
ALL AGENCIES HAVING JURISDICTION OVER
THE PROJECT WILL FALL SOLELY UPON THE

USER.

PRELIMINARY PLAN
NOT FOR CONSTRUCTION
THESE PLANS ARE NOT FULLY PERMITTED

AND ARE SUBJECT TO REVISIONS MADE
DURING THE PERMITTING PROCESS.

VP SCALE: 1"=30' / 0.03:1

N GRAPHIC SCALE

NOTE: PRINTED DRAWING SIZE
MAY HAVE CHANGED FROM

ORIGINAL. VERIFY SCALE USING
BAR SCALE ABOVE.

SCALE: 1" = '

0 30 60

30

CS-101

SITE LAYOUT PLAN



SAN
(C

)

SAN
(C

)

SAN
(C

)

SAN
(C

)

SAN
(C

)

SAN
(C

)

SAN
(C

)

SAN
(C

)

SAN
(C

)

SAN
(C

)

SAN
(C

)

SAN
(C

)

SAN
(C

)

SAN
(C

)

SAN
(C

)

SAN
(C

)

SAN
(C

)

SAN
(C

)

W W W

W

W

W

W

W

W

W

W

W

W

W

W

W

W

W

W

W

W

SAN
(C

)
SAN

(C
)

SAN
(C

)
SAN

(C
)

SAN
(C

)
SAN

(C
)

SAN(C)

EX CB, RIM:2.62
INV N:-2.34
INV S:-1.83
INV E:-2.15
BTM:-2.15

EX CB, RIM:2.78
INV NW:-2.53
INV SE:-2.44
INV NE:-1.95

BTM:-2.21

EX. CB RIM:3.11
INV E:-0.53

INV SW:-0.80
BTM:-0.82

SAN
(C

)

SAN
(C

)

SAN
(C

)

SAN(C) SAN(C) SAN(C) SAN(C) SAN(C) SAN(C)

B
R

O
A

D
W

A
Y

 (U
.S

.1
)

LAKE SH
O

R
E D

R
.

C
B

C
B

S
S

S
S

11' 11' 6.5' 11' 11' 11'

11' 11' 17.5' 11' 11'

EX FH

W
W

W
W

W
W

W
W

W
W

W
W

W
W

W
W

W
W

W
W

W
W

W
W

W
W

W
W

W
W

W
W

W
W

W
W

W
W

W
W

W
W

W

WW

W
W

W

W

W
W

W

M

EX 6" POTABLE
WATER SERVICE
STUB-OUT

M

EX 6" POTABLE
WATER SERVICE

STUB-OUT

W

S
S

S
S

S
S

SA
N

(C
)

SA
N

(C
)

SA
N

(C
)

SA
N

(C
)

SD SD SD SD SD SD SD SD SD SD SD

SD

SD

SD
SD

SD

SDSDSDSDSDSDSDSDSD

S
D

S
D

SD SD SD

SD

SDSDSDSD

SD

SD

SD

SD SD SD

SD SD SD SD SD SD SD SD SD

SD

SD

SD

SD

SD

SD

SD

S
D

S
D

S
D

S
D

SD

SDSDSDSDSDSDSD
SS

SS

SSSSSSSSSSSSSSSS

SS SS SS SS SS SS SS SS SS

S
S

S
S

S
S

M

S
S

S
S

CONST. F.H. #2,  6" G.V., & 6" 90° BEND

CONNECT TO EXIST. 6" WATER MAIN & CONST. 6" G.V

CONST. F.H.#1, 6" G.V.
6"x6" TEE, & 6" 90° BEND

CONST. 6" DIP WATER MAIN

CONST. 6" PVC SWR
@1.0% (MIN)

CONST. 6" DDCV, 6"
G.V.  6" 90° BEND & 6"
DIP FIRE SERVICE

CONST. 1" VALVE & 1" WATER METER W/RPZ (POOL AREA)

CONST. 3" VALVE, 3" WATER METER, 3" DDCV , &3" PE POTABLE WATER SERVICE (BUILDING #1)

CONNECT TO EXIST. 6" WATER MAIN & CONST. 6" G.V.

CONSTRUCT 6" DIP
 WATER MAIN

02
CONST. 4' Ø MH
RIM EL. = 6.60'
W INV. ELEV. = 2.00' 
E INV. ELEV. =1.90' 

03
CONST. 4' Ø MH
RIM EL. = 4.10
W INV. ELEV. = 0.50' 
N INV. ELEV. = 0.40' 

EXISTING 6" WATER MAIN

CONST. 300' OF 8" PVC
SEWER GRAVITY MAIN

CLEAN-OUT
INV= 7.83

CONST. 6" PVC SWR
@1.0% (MIN)

CONST. 260' OF 8" PVC
GRAVITY SEWER MAIN

CLEAN-OUT
INV= 6.25

CONST. 79' OF 8" PVC GRAVITY SEWER MAIN

CONNECT TO EXIST SAN. MH & RE
BENCH AS NECESSARYCONTRACTOR TO VERIFY INVERT PRIORTO SANITARY SEWER CONSTRUCTION

EXIST SAN. MH

EXISTING 6"
WATER MAIN

01
CONST. 4' Ø MH
RIM EL. = 8.50'
W INV. ELEV. = 3.50'

CONST. TWO (2) -6" DIP 45°  BENDS

4" FDC TO TIE IN, SEE
PLUMBING PLANS
FOR CONTINUATION

4" FDC TO TIE IN, SEE PLUMBING
PLANS FOR CONTINUATION

M
M

W
W

W
W

W

CONST. 6"x3" TEE, 6" x 3" REDUCER ,3"x1" TEE & 3" 90° BEND

CONST. 3" VALVE, 3" WATER METER, 3" DDCV , &3" PE POTABLE WATER SERVICE (BUILDING #2)

W W

CONST. 6" DDCV, 6" G.V., 6" 90°
BEND, & 6" DIP FIRE SERVICE

YD

S
S

S
S

CLEAN-OUT
INV= 6.25

SS SS SS SS

S
S

S
S

S
S

S
S

CLEAN-OUT
INV= 8.00

CONST. 6" PVC SWR
@1.0% (MIN)

S
D

CONST. 6" PVC SWR
@1.0% (MIN)

CLEAN-OUT
INV= 6.50

CLEAN-OUT
INV= 6.30

CLEAN-OUT
INV= 5.60

CONST. (2)-6" 90° BENDS

W

W W W W W W

W

W
W

W
W

W

CONST. 6" PVC SWR
@1.0% (MIN)

6" DIP W.M.

CB

W W W W W W W W W W W W W W W

W

W

W

W

W W

WWWW

W

PROP 40LF ROOT BARRIER

UTILITY EASEMENT DEDICATED TO CITY OFRIVIERA BEACH UTILITY SPECIAL DISTRICT

UTILITY EASEMENT DEDICATED TO CITY OFRIVIERA BEACH UTILITY SPECIAL DISTRICT

10' x 6' UTILITY EASEMENT DEDICATED TOCITY OF RIVIERA BEACH UTILITY SPECIALDISTRICT

 3" PE POTABLE
WATER SERVICE

CONST 4" DIP
FOR FDC

 3" PE POTABLE
WATER SERVICE

W W W W W W W W W W W W W W
W

W W W W W W W W W W W W W W
W W

W

W
W

W

W W W

CONST 4" DIP
FOR FDC

11
'11

'

12
'

12
'

23
'

12'

23
' 12
'

33
'

6'
6'

12
'

12
'

11
'

6'
6'

12
'

6'

12'

12'

12'
CONST. 6" G.V.

19.5'

1" POTABLE WATER SERVICE SEEPLUMBING PLANS FOR CONTINUATION

X

X

X

B
R

O
A

D
W

A
Y

(8
0'

 R
.O

.W
.)

LAKESH
O

R
E D

R
IVE

(66' R
.O

.W
.)

FFE=8.50
NAVD

PROPOSED BUILDING
FFE=8.50 NAVD

PROPOSED BUILDING
FFE=10.50 NAVD

FFE=
9.50

NAVD

30
'

10'

CONTRACTOR TO DEMOLISH AND
REMOVE EXISTING 4" SANITARY

SERVICE AND CAP WITHIN THE ROW.

CONTRACTOR TO VERIFY IF EXISTING SAN. MHs HAVE BEEN
GROUTED. CONTRACTOR  TO DEMOLISH AND REMOVE

EXISTING PRIVATE SANITARY SEWER MANHOLES AND ANY
SEWER PIPES IF THEY HAVE NOT ALREADY BEEN

PROPERLY GROUTED

1

D

2 3

C

4 5

A

B

CHECKED BY:
DRAWN BY:

NO.

PH: (954) 788-3400

BERKELEY
LANDING

DATE

Florida Certificate of Authorization: 7928
Licensed Business Number: 6860

301 East Atlantic Blvd. Pompano
Beach, FL 33060

DESIGNED BY:
ISSUE DATE:

BID-CONTRACT:

SHEET TITLE

PINNACLE
HOUSING
GROUP

D
ra

w
in

g 
na

m
e:

 N
:\1

1\
11

97
4.

00
 - 

B
er

ke
le

y 
La

nd
in

g,
 R

iv
ie

ra
 B

ea
ch

 - 
Pi

nn
ac

le
 H

ou
si

ng
 G

ro
up

\E
ng

in
ee

rin
g\

C
ad

d\
11

97
4.

00
-C

U
-1

XX
.d

w
g

SHEET
NUMBER

DESCRIPTION

PROJECT
NUMBER 11974.00

CAR
SG

JVP
04/06/21

ST
A

TU
S:

PR
EL

IM
IN

A
R

Y

1 2 3 4 5

Pl
ot

te
d 

by
: c

ro
ge

rs
 O

n 
W

ed
ne

sd
ay

, S
ep

te
m

be
r 2

3,
 2

02
0 

9:
40

:0
8 

A
M

PROJECT

CLIENT

RESPONSIBILITY FOR THE USE OF THESE
PLANS PRIOR TO OBTAINING PERMITS FROM
ALL AGENCIES HAVING JURISDICTION OVER
THE PROJECT WILL FALL SOLELY UPON THE

USER.

PRELIMINARY PLAN
NOT FOR CONSTRUCTION
THESE PLANS ARE NOT FULLY PERMITTED

AND ARE SUBJECT TO REVISIONS MADE
DURING THE PERMITTING PROCESS.

REVISIONS

CU-101

WATER AND SEWER
PLAN

N GRAPHIC SCALE

NOTE: PRINTED DRAWING SIZE
MAY HAVE CHANGED FROM

ORIGINAL. VERIFY SCALE USING
BAR SCALE ABOVE.

SCALE: 1" = '

0 30 60

30

 30,240 GPD
75,600 GPD (52.5 GPM)

 25,200 GPD
63,000 GPD (43.7 GPM)

8'



C
i

t
y

 
o

f  R i v i e r a
 B

e
a

c
h

P
a

l
m

 B
e a c h  C o u n t y ,  F

l o
r

i
d

a

Utility District

Established in 2004

C
i

t
y

 
o

f
 R i v i e r a

 
B

e
a

c
h

P
a

l
m

 

B
e

a c h  C o u n t y ,  F
l

o
r

i
d

a

Utility District

Established in 2004

REVISIONS

CU-501

WATER AND SEWER
DETAILS

1

D

2 3

C

4 5

A

B

CHECKED BY:
DRAWN BY:

NO.

PH: (954) 788-3400

BERKELEY
LANDING

DATE

Florida Certificate of Authorization: 7928
Licensed Business Number: 6860

301 East Atlantic Blvd. Pompano
Beach, FL 33060

DESIGNED BY:
ISSUE DATE:

BID-CONTRACT:

SHEET TITLE

PINNACLE
HOUSING
GROUP

D
ra

w
in

g 
na

m
e:

 N
:\1

1\
11

97
4.

00
 - 

B
er

ke
le

y 
La

nd
in

g,
 R

iv
ie

ra
 B

ea
ch

 - 
Pi

nn
ac

le
 H

ou
si

ng
 G

ro
up

\E
ng

in
ee

rin
g\

C
ad

d\
11

97
4.

00
-C

U
-5

XX
.d

w
g

SHEET
NUMBER

DESCRIPTION

PROJECT
NUMBER 11974.00

CAR
SG

JVP
04/06/21

ST
A

TU
S:

PR
EL

IM
IN

A
R

Y

1 2 3 4 5

Pl
ot

te
d 

by
: s

gr
ay

 O
n 

W
ed

ne
sd

ay
, S

ep
te

m
be

r 2
3,

 2
02

0 
9:

40
:0

8 
A

M

PROJECT

CLIENT

RESPONSIBILITY FOR THE USE OF THESE
PLANS PRIOR TO OBTAINING PERMITS FROM
ALL AGENCIES HAVING JURISDICTION OVER
THE PROJECT WILL FALL SOLELY UPON THE

USER.

PRELIMINARY PLAN
NOT FOR CONSTRUCTION
THESE PLANS ARE NOT FULLY PERMITTED

AND ARE SUBJECT TO REVISIONS MADE
DURING THE PERMITTING PROCESS.

C
i

t
y

 
o

f
 R i v i e r a

 
B

e
a

c
h

P
a

l
m

 

B
e

a c h  C o u n t y ,  F
l

o
r

i
d

a

Utility District

Established in 2004

C
i

t
y

 
o

f
 R i v i e r a

 
B

e
a

c
h

P
a

l
m

 

B
e

a c h  C o u n t y ,  F
l

o
r

i
d

a

Utility District

Established in 2004

C
i

t
y

 
o

f
 R i v i e r a

 
B

e
a

c
h

P
a

l
m

 

B
e

a c h  C o u n t y ,  F
l

o
r

i
d

a

Utility District

Established in 2004

C
i

t
y

 
o

f
 R i v i e r a

 
B

e
a

c
h

P
a

l
m

 

B
e

a c h  C o u n t y ,  F
l

o
r

i
d

a

Utility District

Established in 2004



REVISIONS

CU-502

WATER AND SEWER
DETAILS

1

D

2 3

C

4 5

A

B

CHECKED BY:
DRAWN BY:

NO.

PH: (954) 788-3400

BERKELEY
LANDING

DATE

Florida Certificate of Authorization: 7928
Licensed Business Number: 6860

301 East Atlantic Blvd. Pompano
Beach, FL 33060

DESIGNED BY:
ISSUE DATE:

BID-CONTRACT:

SHEET TITLE

PINNACLE
HOUSING
GROUP

D
ra

w
in

g 
na

m
e:

 N
:\1

1\
11

97
4.

00
 - 

B
er

ke
le

y 
La

nd
in

g,
 R

iv
ie

ra
 B

ea
ch

 - 
Pi

nn
ac

le
 H

ou
si

ng
 G

ro
up

\E
ng

in
ee

rin
g\

C
ad

d\
11

97
4.

00
-C

U
-5

XX
.d

w
g

SHEET
NUMBER

DESCRIPTION

PROJECT
NUMBER 11974.00

CAR
SG

JVP
04/06/21

ST
A

TU
S:

PR
EL

IM
IN

A
R

Y

1 2 3 4 5

Pl
ot

te
d 

by
: s

gr
ay

 O
n 

W
ed

ne
sd

ay
, S

ep
te

m
be

r 2
3,

 2
02

0 
9:

40
:0

8 
A

M

PROJECT

CLIENT

RESPONSIBILITY FOR THE USE OF THESE
PLANS PRIOR TO OBTAINING PERMITS FROM
ALL AGENCIES HAVING JURISDICTION OVER
THE PROJECT WILL FALL SOLELY UPON THE

USER.

PRELIMINARY PLAN
NOT FOR CONSTRUCTION
THESE PLANS ARE NOT FULLY PERMITTED

AND ARE SUBJECT TO REVISIONS MADE
DURING THE PERMITTING PROCESS.

C
i

t
y

 
o

f
 R i v i e r a

 
B

e
a

c
h

P
a

l
m

 

B
e

a c h  C o u n t y ,  F
l

o
r

i
d

a

Utility District

Established in 2004C
i

t
y

 
o

f
 R i v i e r a

 
B

e
a

c
h

P
a

l
m

 

B
e

a c h  C o u n t y ,  F
l

o
r

i
d

a

Utility District

Established in 2004

C
i

t
y

 
o

f
 R i v i e r a

 
B

e
a

c
h

P
a

l
m

 

B
e

a c h  C o u n t y ,  F
l

o
r

i
d

a

Utility District

Established in 2004

C
i

t
y

 
o

f
 R i v i e r a

 
B

e
a

c
h

P
a

l
m

 

B
e

a c h  C o u n t y ,  F
l

o
r

i
d

a

Utility District

Established in 2004

C
i

t
y

 
o

f
 R i v i e r a

 
B

e
a

c
h

P
a

l
m

 

B
e

a c h  C o u n t y ,  F
l

o
r

i
d

a

Utility District

Established in 2004

C
i

t
y

 
o

f
 R i v i e r a

 
B

e
a

c
h

P
a

l
m

 

B
e

a c h  C o u n t y ,  F
l

o
r

i
d

a

Utility District

Established in 2004



REVISIONS

CU-503

WATER AND SEWER
DETAILS

1

D

2 3

C

4 5

A

B

CHECKED BY:
DRAWN BY:

NO.

PH: (954) 788-3400

BERKELEY
LANDING

DATE

Florida Certificate of Authorization: 7928
Licensed Business Number: 6860

301 East Atlantic Blvd. Pompano
Beach, FL 33060

DESIGNED BY:
ISSUE DATE:

BID-CONTRACT:

SHEET TITLE

PINNACLE
HOUSING
GROUP

D
ra

w
in

g 
na

m
e:

 N
:\1

1\
11

97
4.

00
 - 

B
er

ke
le

y 
La

nd
in

g,
 R

iv
ie

ra
 B

ea
ch

 - 
Pi

nn
ac

le
 H

ou
si

ng
 G

ro
up

\E
ng

in
ee

rin
g\

C
ad

d\
11

97
4.

00
-C

U
-5

XX
.d

w
g

SHEET
NUMBER

DESCRIPTION

PROJECT
NUMBER 11974.00

CAR
SG

JVP
04/06/21

ST
A

TU
S:

PR
EL

IM
IN

A
R

Y

1 2 3 4 5

Pl
ot

te
d 

by
: s

gr
ay

 O
n 

W
ed

ne
sd

ay
, S

ep
te

m
be

r 2
3,

 2
02

0 
9:

40
:0

8 
A

M

PROJECT

CLIENT

RESPONSIBILITY FOR THE USE OF THESE
PLANS PRIOR TO OBTAINING PERMITS FROM
ALL AGENCIES HAVING JURISDICTION OVER
THE PROJECT WILL FALL SOLELY UPON THE

USER.

PRELIMINARY PLAN
NOT FOR CONSTRUCTION
THESE PLANS ARE NOT FULLY PERMITTED

AND ARE SUBJECT TO REVISIONS MADE
DURING THE PERMITTING PROCESS.

C
i

t
y

 
o

f
 R i v i e r a

 
B

e
a

c
h

P
a

l
m

 

B
e

a c h  C o u n t y ,  F
l

o
r

i
d

a

Utility District

Established in 2004

C
i

t
y

 
o

f
 R i v i e r a

 
B

e
a

c
h

P
a

l
m

 

B
e

a c h  C o u n t y ,  F
l

o
r

i
d

a

Utility District

Established in 2004

C
i

t
y

 
o

f
 R i v i e r a

 
B

e
a

c
h

P
a

l
m

 

B
e

a c h  C o u n t y ,  F
l

o
r

i
d

a

Utility District

Established in 2004

C
i

t
y

 
o

f
 R i v i e r a

 
B

e
a

c
h

P
a

l
m

 

B
e

a c h  C o u n t y ,  F
l

o
r

i
d

a

Utility District

Established in 2004

C
i

t
y

 
o

f
 R i v i e r a

 
B

e
a

c
h

P
a

l
m

 

B
e

a c h  C o u n t y ,  F
l

o
r

i
d

a

Utility District

Established in 2004

C
i

t
y

 
o

f
 R i v i e r a

 
B

e
a

c
h

P
a

l
m

 

B
e

a c h  C o u n t y ,  F
l

o
r

i
d

a

Utility District

Established in 2004



PROJECT No. 11974.00  8/04/2021

FEMA FLOOD ZONE:
THE PROPERTY IS LOCATED WITHIN FLOOD ZONE X
AND FLOOD ZONE AE WITH A BASE FLOOD ELEVATION
OF 6 FEET, AS SHOWN ON F.I.R.M. NUM. 12099C0391F,
BEARING A MAP EFFECTIVE DATE OF 10/5/2017.

N

SCALE : 1" = 300'

THESE PLANS MAY HAVE BEEN
REDUCED IN SIZE BY REPRODUCTION.

THIS MUST BE CONSIDERED WHEN
OBTAINING SCALED DATA.

W. Palm
Beach

Fort
Lauderdale

F LOR

I DA

Key West

Tallahassee
Pensacola

Orlando
Rockledge

Tampa

St. Petersburg

Miami

Daytona Beach

Gainesville
St. Augustine

Jacksonville

CITY OF
Riviera Beach

D
ra

w
in

g 
na

m
e:

 N
:\1

1\
11

97
4.

00
 - 

B
er

ke
le

y 
La

nd
in

g,
 R

iv
ie

ra
 B

ea
ch

 - 
P

in
na

cl
e 

H
ou

si
ng

 G
ro

up
\E

ng
in

ee
rin

g\
C

ad
d\

11
97

4.
00

-G
I-X

X
X

.d
w

g 
   

 L
ay

ou
t N

am
e:

 G
I-0

00
-G

E
N

   
  P

lo
tte

d 
by

: s
gr

ay
   

 P
lo

tte
d 

on
:  

 A
ug

 1
3,

  2
02

1 
- 1

1:
08

am

PREPARED FOR:
Pinnacle Communities, LLC

9400 S. Dadeland Blvd., Suite 100
Miami, FL 33156

BERKELEY LANDING
3100 & 3124 BROADWAY AVE.
CITY OF RIVIERA BEACH, FL

33404, FLORIDA

LAND DESCRIPTION:

LISA PARK, ACCORDING TO PLAT THEREOF ON FILE IN THE OFFICE OF THE
CLERK OF THE CIRCUIT IN AND FOR PALM BEACH COUNTY, FLORIDA, AS
RECORDED IN PLAT BOOK BOOK 28, PAGE 74.

ALSO DESCRIBED AS A PARCEL OF LAND IN GOVERNMENT LOT 2, OF
SECTION 28, TOWNSHIP 42 SOUTH, RANGE 43 EAST, PALM BEACH
COUNTY, FLORIDA, BOUNDED AS FOLLOWS:

ON THE SOUTH BY A LINE PARALLEL TO AND 185 FEET NORTHERLY FROM,
MEASURED AT RIGHT ANGLES TO THE SOUTH LINE OF THE NORTHERLY
HALF OF SAID GOVERNMENT LOT 2, ON THE NORTH BY A LINE PARALLEL
TO AND 285 FEET NORTHERLY FROM, MEASURED AT RIGHT ANGLES, THE
SOUTH LINE OF THE NORTHERLY HALF OF SAID GOVERNMENT LOT 2, ON
THE WEST BY THE EASTERLY RIGHT-OF-WAY LINE OF STATE ROAD #5
(FORMERLY STATE ROAD #4 AND DESCRIBED AS U.S. HIGHWAY #1)

AND ON THE EAST BY THE EASTERLY RIGHT-OF-WAY LINE OF AVENUE "A",
AS SHOWN IN ROAD PLAT BOOK 1, PAGE 157, PUBLIC RECORDS OF PALM
BEACH COUNTY, FLORIDA, LESS HOWEVER, THE EAST 250 FEET THEREOF.

LOCATION MAP
SECTION 43, TOWNSHIP 42 S, RANGE 28 E

FOLIO #56-43-42-28-00-002-0020 and
56-43-42-28-42-000-0010

301 East Atlantic Boulevard
Pompano Beach, Florida 33060-6643

(954) 788-3400

State of Florida Certificate of
Authorization Number - 7928

SITE LOCATION

THE PUBLIC ROADWAY(S) INDICATED IN THESE
PLANS HAVE BEEN DESIGNED IN ACCORDANCE WITH
THE "MANUAL OF UNIFORM MINIMUM STANDARDS
FOR DESIGN, CONSTRUCTION AND MAINTENANCE
FOR STREETS & HIGHWAYS - STATE OF FLORIDA.

Sheet List Table
Sheet Number Sheet Title

GI-000 COVER SHEET

GI-002 LEGEND AND ABBREVIATIONS

GI-003 GENERAL CONSTRUCTION NOTES

GI-004 CONSTRUCTION SPECIFICATIONS

CG-101 EROSION CONTROL PLAN

CD-101 DEMOLITION PLAN

CS-101 SITE LAYOUT PLAN

CP-101 PAVING, GRADING, AND DRAINAGE PLAN

CP-501 THRU CP-504 PAVING, GRADING, AND DRAINAGE DETAILS

CU-101 WATER AND SEWER PLAN

CU-501 THRU CU-503 WATER AND SEWER DETAILS

CM-101 PAVEMENT MARKING AND SIGNAGE PLAN

BLUE HERON BLVD

E 28th St

E 29th Ct

Dennis St

E 30th St

Cook St

Maxine Ave

B
roadw

ay

Front St

Heler Ct

Claudia Ave

Lake Shore Dr



1

D

2 3

C

4 5

A

B

CHECKED BY:
DRAWN BY:

NO.

PH: (954) 788-3400

BERKELEY
LANDING

DATE

Florida Certificate of Authorization: 7928
Licensed Business Number: 6860

301 East Atlantic Blvd. Pompano
Beach, FL 33060

DESIGNED BY:
ISSUE DATE:

BID-CONTRACT:

SHEET TITLE

PINNACLE
HOUSING
GROUP

D
ra

w
in

g 
na

m
e:

 N
:\1

1\
11

97
4.

00
 - 

B
er

ke
le

y 
La

nd
in

g,
 R

iv
ie

ra
 B

ea
ch

 - 
Pi

nn
ac

le
 H

ou
si

ng
 G

ro
up

\E
ng

in
ee

rin
g\

C
ad

d\
11

97
4.

00
-G

I-X
XX

.d
w

g

SHEET
NUMBER

DESCRIPTION

PROJECT
NUMBER 11974.00

CAR
SG

JVP
04/06/21

ST
A

TU
S:

PR
EL

IM
IN

A
R

Y

1 2 3 4 5

Pl
ot

te
d 

by
: s

gr
ay

 O
n 

W
ed

ne
sd

ay
, S

ep
te

m
be

r 2
3,

 2
02

0 
9:

40
:0

8 
A

M

PROJECT

CLIENT

RESPONSIBILITY FOR THE USE OF THESE
PLANS PRIOR TO OBTAINING PERMITS FROM
ALL AGENCIES HAVING JURISDICTION OVER
THE PROJECT WILL FALL SOLELY UPON THE

USER.

PRELIMINARY PLAN
NOT FOR CONSTRUCTION
THESE PLANS ARE NOT FULLY PERMITTED

AND ARE SUBJECT TO REVISIONS MADE
DURING THE PERMITTING PROCESS.

REVISIONS

COORDINATE VALUES SHOWN ON PROPOSED IMPROVEMENTS ARE RELATIVE
TO THE COORDINATE VALUES INDICATED ON THE RIGHT-OF-WAY, PROPERTY
CORNERS OR REFERENCE MONUMENT

GENERAL SYMBOLS
SYMBOL DESCRIPTION

BASELINE, CENTER, PROPERTY, FLOW & MONUMENT LINE

BUILDING ACCESS (ADA) / (NON-ADA)

DRIVEWAY TURNOUT IDENTIFICATION (FDOT INDEX 515) W/ DRIVE WIDTH

SIDEWALK CURB RAMP (PER FDOT INDEX 304)

PROPOSED SECTION MARKER INDICATING THE SECTION LETTER AND THE
SHEET ON WHICH THE SECTION VIEW APPEARS.

INLET PROTECTION ??

MAJOR / MINOR CONTOUR ELEVATION

GRADE ELEVATION

TOP OF CURB / PAVEMENT ELEVATION

FLOW DIRECTIONAL ARROW

PAVEMENT MARKING ARROWS

STOP BAR

POST MOUNTED SIGNS 1,2, DOUBLE POST & 4 WAY

E: 850262.1786

N: 623025.4322

ABBREVIATIONS
ABBRV

AADT ANNUAL AVERAGE DAILY TRAFFIC

ABAN ABANDON

ADJ ADJUST

APPROX. APPROXIMATE

A.C. ASPHALT CONCRETE

ACCM PIPE ASPHALT COATED CORRUGATED METAL

BIT. BITUMINOUS

BC BACK OF CURB

BD. BOUND

BL BASELINE

BLDG BUILDING

BM BENCHMARK

BO BY OTHERS

BOS BOTTOM OF SLOPE

BR. BRIDGE

CAP CORRUGATED ALUMINUM PIPE

CB CATCH BASIN

CBCI CATCH BASIN WITH CURB INLET

CC CEMENT CONCRETE

CCM CEMENT CONCRETE MASONRY

CEM CEMENT

CI CURB INLET

CIP CAST IRON PIPE

CLF CHAIN LINK FENCE

CL CENTERLINE

CMP CORRUGATED METAL PIPE

CO. COUNTY

CONC CONCRETE

CONT CONTINUOUS

CONST CONSTRUCTION

CR GR CROWN GRADE

DHV DESIGN HOURLY VOLUME

DI DROP INLET

DIA DIAMETER

DIP DUCTILE IRON PIPE

DWY DRIVEWAY

ELEV (OR EL.) ELEVATION

EMB EMBANKMENT

EOP EDGE OF PAVEMENT

EXIST (OR EX) EXISTING

EXC EXCAVATION

F&C FRAME AND COVER

F&G FRAME AND GRATE

FDN. FOUNDATION

FLDSTN FIELDSTONE

GAR GARAGE

GD GROUND

GI GUTTER INLET

GIP GALVANIZED IRON PIPE

GRAN GRANITE

GRAV GRAVEL

GRD GUARD

GV GATE VALVE

HDW HEADWALL

HMA HOT MIX ASPHALT

HOR HORIZONTAL

HYD HYDRANT

INV INVERT

JCT JUNCTION

L LENGTH OF CURVE

LB LEACH BASIN

LP LIGHT POLE

LT LEFT

MAX MAXIMUM

MB MAILBOX

MH MANHOLE

MIN MINIMUM

NIC NOT IN CONTRACT

NO. NUMBER

PC POINT OF CURVATURE

P.G.L. PROFILE GRADE LINE

ABBREVIATIONS CONTINUED

PI POINT OF INTERSECTION

POC POINT ON CURVE

POT POINT ON TANGENT

PRC POINT OF REVERSE CURVATURE

PROJ PROJECT

PROP PROPOSED

PT POINT OF TANGENCY

PVC POINT OF VERTICAL CURVATURE

PVI POINT OF VERTICAL INTERSECTION

PVT POINT OF VERTICAL TANGENCY

PVMT PAVEMENT

PWW PAVED WATER WAY

R RADIUS OF CURVATURE

R&D REMOVE AND DISPOSE

RCP REINFORCED CONCRETE PIPE

RD ROAD

RDWY ROADWAY

REM REMOVE

RET RETAIN

RET WALL RETAINING WALL

ROW RIGHT OF WAY

RR RAILROAD

R&R REMOVE AND RESET

RT RIGHT

SHLD SHOULDER

SMH SEWER MANHOLE

ST STREET

STA STATION

SSD STOPPING SIGHT DISTANCE

SW SIDEWALK

T TANGENT DISTANCE OF CURVE/TRUCK %

TAN TANGENT

TEMP TEMPORARY

TC TOP OF CURB

TOS TOP OF SLOPE

TYP TYPICAL

UP UTILITY POLE

VAR VARIES

VERT VERTICAL

VC VERTICAL CURVE

WCR WHEEL CHAIR RAMP

WIP WROUGHT IRON PIPE

WM WATER METER/WATER MAIN

X-SECT CROSS SECTION

MEG MATCH EXISTING GRADE

PCC POINT OF COMPOUND CURVATURE

TSV TAPPING SLEEVE AND VALVE

HDPE HIGH DENSITY POLYETHYLENE

DESCRIPTION ABBRV DESCRIPTION

 ℄ ⅊  

CR-?

A
CP-301

5.00 5.00

22

22

13.56

MEG

13.56
10.00

MATCH EXISTING GRADE

0.04% 0.04%

STORM STRUCTURE TABLE REFERENCE NUMBER

SEWER STRUCTURE TABLE REFERENCE NUMBER

DETAIL REFERENCE CALL OUT INDICATING THE DETAIL NUMBER AND THE
SHEET ON WHICH THE DETAIL VIEW APPEARS.

SEWER STRUCTURE
CALLOUT (SHOWN AS A
CIRCLE CIRCUMSCRIBING
THE STRUCTURE NUMBER.)

STORM STRUCTURE
CALLOUT (SHOWN AS A
HEXAGON CIRCUMSCRIBING
THE STRUCTURE NUMBER.)

33

1

PARKING SPACE NUMBER

REVISION TRIANGLE NUMBER

MISC BREAK LINES

6"

SEAWALL

ELEVATION CHANGE

ADA PARKING

CONCRETE CAR STOP

BICYCLE

BICYCLE RACK

AUTOMOBILE

A-1 24'

PIC# PHOTO LOCATION AND CORRESPONDING PICTURE NUMBER.

V VENT PIPE BOX

XX
CONST. 5' Ø CB
RIM EL. = 12.88
N INV. ELEV. = 4.50' - XX" DIP
E INV. ELEV. = 4.50' - XX" DIP
S INV. ELEV. = 4.50' - XX" DIP
W INV. ELEV. = 4.50' - XX" DIP

XX
CONST. 5' Ø CB
RIM EL. = 12.88
N INV. ELEV. = 4.50' - XX" DIP
E INV. ELEV. = 4.50' - XX" DIP
S INV. ELEV. = 4.50' - XX" DIP
W INV. ELEV. = 4.50' - XX" DIP

UTILITY STRUCTURES

FDOT C,D,E,F & FABRIC CATCH BASIN

EXFILTRATION TRENCH

CURB INLETS

PIPE CULVERT - MITERED END SECTION

STRAIGHT ENDWALL

UTILITY CROSSING TABLE REFERENCE

PUMP STATION LOCATION AND NUMBER

GREASE TRAP SINGLE AND DOUBLE

SEPTIC TANK

DRAINAGE WELL, DRAIN C.B., CONTROL STRUCTURE

MONITORING WELL

NON-FDOT ROUND CB'S & MANHOLES, MDC STRUCTURE

PIPE FITTINGS: TEE, 90, 45, 22.5, 11.2, CAP, CAP
W/FVO, REDUCER, VERTICAL, PLUG

MBO ABO

TRENCH DRAIN

22

ARV

VALVES: GATE, BUTTERFLY, DOUBLE BTRFLY, BFP, VACUUM BREAKER

MAN/AUTO BLOWOFF, ARV, TAPP SADDLE, PIV, FLUSH VLV, CORP STOP

PS#

SEPTIC DRAIN FIELD

WATER WELL

SLOPE BANK

UTILITY PIPES

GEN SITE & PMS

PAVING & GRADING

/ / / /

O

SF

DEMOLITION

CONSTRUCTION LIMITS

SILT FENCE

W

SAN

LFM

WATER LINE

SANITARY SEWER

FORCE MAIN

SD STORM DRAIN

PROPOSED UTILITIES

TURBIDITY BARRIER

IRR IRRIGATION

FM

LOW PRESSURE FM

PSD PRESSURE STORM

RAW RAW WATER

RCW RECLAIMED WATER
][ ][ ][

LINE TYPES

GENERAL SITE

BUILDING FOOTPRINT

VEHICLE OVERHANG

PARKING STRIPING (SINGLE)

PARKING STRIPING (DOUBLE)

BUILDING SETBACK

FIRE TRUCK PATH

SIGHT TRIANGLE

M WATER METER

YARD DRAIN / 9" DECK DRAIN ROUND & SQUARE

CLEAN OUT 6", 4" & BOX

PIPE CASING

SHADED LINES & TEXT DENOTE EXISTING
EQUIPMENT AND STRUCTURES.

NON-SHADED DASHED LINES & TEXT
DENOTE FUTURE EQUIPMENT,
STRUCTURES AND WORK.

NON-SHADED, BOLD, SOLID LINES &
TEXT DENOTE PROPOSED EQUIPMENT,
STRUCTURES AND WORK.

LINE WEIGHTS

EXISTING

FUTURE

PROPOSED /
CONSTRUCT

PROPOSED / CONSTRUCT
PIPES BELOW GROUND

NOTE: THE LEGEND SHOWN HEREON IS
REPRESENTATIVE OF ALL KEITH CIVIL
ENGINEERING DRAFTING STANDARDS AND IS NOT
PROJECT SPECIFIC.

PIPE SYMBOLOGY

CB
SD SD

PROP. STRUCTURE (TO SCALE)

PROP. 45° BENDS (SCALED
SYMBOL FOR CLARITY)

PROP. PIPE (TO SCALE; CENTER LINE
INDICATES FACILITY TYPE)

PROP. EX. TRENCH (TO SCALE)

EOW EOW

BREAKLINE

TOPO

MAJOR CONTOUR

MINOR CONTOUR

TOB TOB TOP OF BANK

TOE TOE TOE OF SLOPE

EDGE OF WATER

CENTERLINE OF SWALECLS CLS

INDICATES STRUCTURE
NUMBER, STATION &
OFFSET, STRUCTURE SIZE
& TYPE, RIM/GRATE
ELEVATION, PIPE INVERT
ELEVATIONS & DIRECTION,
PIPE SIZE & MATERIAL AS
WELL AS ANY SPECIAL
NOTES.

SYMBOL DESCRIPTION

SYMBOL DESCRIPTION

SYMBOL DESCRIPTION

SYMBOL DESCRIPTION

22
C-05

TAPPING SADDLE

SAMPLE PNT, HYDRANT, FDC, WATER WELL
SP# HYD FDC WW

YD DD DD

STRIPE SKIP 2-4

PAVEMENT MARKING

STRIPE SKIP 3-9

STRIPE SKIP 6-10

STRIPE SKIP 10-30

STRIPE SKIP 10-10-20

STRIPE SKIP 2-2-2

MW

WELL

SD

W

CO CO CO

CB

CB SS

CONCRETE AREA

JOGGING PATH

PAVEMENT AREA

BUILDING HATCH

MILLING AND RESURFACING

DETECTABLE WARNING PER FLORIDA CODE

DEMOLITION AREA

GRASS AREA

BRICK PAVERS

HATCH PATTERNS

SOIL TRACKING PREVENTION DEVICE

SAND (DETAIL / ELEVATION)

EARTH (DETAIL / ELEVATION)

GRAVEL (DETAIL / ELEVATION)

SYM DESCRIPTION SYM DESCRIPTION

GI-002

LEGEND AND
ABBREVIATIONS



1

D

2 3

C

4 5

A

B

CHECKED BY:
DRAWN BY:

NO.

PH: (954) 788-3400

BERKELEY
LANDING

DATE

Florida Certificate of Authorization: 7928
Licensed Business Number: 6860

301 East Atlantic Blvd. Pompano
Beach, FL 33060

DESIGNED BY:
ISSUE DATE:

BID-CONTRACT:

SHEET TITLE

PINNACLE
HOUSING
GROUP

D
ra

w
in

g 
na

m
e:

 N
:\1

1\
11

97
4.

00
 - 

B
er

ke
le

y 
La

nd
in

g,
 R

iv
ie

ra
 B

ea
ch

 - 
Pi

nn
ac

le
 H

ou
si

ng
 G

ro
up

\E
ng

in
ee

rin
g\

C
ad

d\
11

97
4.

00
-G

I-X
XX

.d
w

g

SHEET
NUMBER

DESCRIPTION

PROJECT
NUMBER 11974.00

CAR
SG

JVP
04/06/21

ST
A

TU
S:

PR
EL

IM
IN

A
R

Y

1 2 3 4 5

Pl
ot

te
d 

by
: s

gr
ay

 O
n 

W
ed

ne
sd

ay
, S

ep
te

m
be

r 2
3,

 2
02

0 
9:

40
:0

8 
A

M

PROJECT

CLIENT

PRELIMINARY PLAN
NOT FOR CONSTRUCTION
THESE PLANS ARE NOT FULLY PERMITTED

AND ARE SUBJECT TO REVISIONS MADE
DURING THE PERMITTING PROCESS.

REVISIONS

GI-003

GENERAL
CONSTRUCTION

NOTES

GENERAL NOTES
THIS CONSTRUCTION PROJECT MAY OR MAY NOT INCLUDE ALL ITEMS
COVERED BY THESE NOTES AND SPECIFICATIONS, I.E. PAVING,
GRADING, DRAINAGE LINES, WATER LINES, OR SANITARY SEWER LINES.
SEE PLANS FOR DETAILED PROJECT SCOPE. NOTES AND
SPECIFICATIONS ON THIS SHEET REFER TO PAVING, GRADING,
DRAINAGE, WATER, AND SANITARY SEWER, AND ARE INTENDED FOR
THIS PROJECTS SCOPE OF WORK AND FOR REFERENCE PURPOSES
FOR OTHER WORK ITEMS THAT MAY BE REQUIRED DUE TO
UNFORESEEN EXISTING CONDITIONS OR REQUIRED REMEDIAL WORK.
1. SPECIFIC SITE NOTES
1.1. COUNTY AND “CITY” IN THESE NOTES REFERS TO COUNTY AND

CITY IN WHICH PROJECT RESIDES.
1.2. STATE IN THESE NOTES REFERS TO THE STATE OF FLORIDA.
1.3. EXISTING TOPOGRAPHIC INFORMATION IN THE PLANS IS BASED ON

SURVEY DATA AND BEST AVAILABLE INFORMATION. SEE PROJECT
SURVEY AND NOTES ON PLAN SHEETS REGARDING THE SOURCE OF
THE TOPOGRAPHIC INFORMATION.

2. APPLICABLE CODES
2.1. ALL CONSTRUCTION AND MATERIALS SHALL CONFORM TO THE

STANDARDS AND SPECIFICATIONS OF THE CITY, COUNTY, AND ALL
OTHER JURISDICTIONAL, STATE AND NATIONAL CODES WHERE
APPLICABLE.

2.2. IN THE EVENT OF A CONFLICT BETWEEN THE GENERAL NOTES AND
CONSTRUCTION SPECIFICATIONS IN THESE PLANS, AND THE
CONTRACT DOCUMENTS AND SPECIFICATIONS IN THE
SPECIFICATION BOOKLET, THE CONTRACTOR SHALL SUBMIT
WRITTEN REQUEST FOR CLARIFICATION.

2.3. ALL CONSTRUCTION SHALL BE DONE IN A SAFE MANNER AND IN
STRICT COMPLIANCE WITH ALL THE REQUIREMENTS OF THE
FEDERAL OCCUPATIONAL SAFETY AND HEALTH ACT OF 1970, AND
ALL STATE AND JURISDICTIONAL SAFETY AND HEALTH
REGULATIONS.

2.4. THE CONTRACTOR SHALL BE REQUIRED TO COMPLY WITH
FEDERAL, STATE, COUNTY, AND CITY LAWS, CODES, AND
REGULATIONS.

2.5. ALL HANDICAP ACCESSIBLE AREAS TO CONFORM TO THE
REQUIREMENTS OF THE AMERICANS WITH DISABILITIES ACT (ADA),
STATE ADA CODES, AND FLORIDA BUILDING CODE ADA CODES
LATEST EDITION.

2.6. TRENCH SAFETY ACT
2.6.1. ALL TRENCH EXCAVATION SHALL BE PERFORMED IN

ACCORDANCE WITH CHAPTER 90-96 OF THE LAWS OF FLORIDA
(THE TRENCH SAFETY ACT).

2.6.2. ALL TRENCH EXCAVATION IN EXCESS OF 5 FEET IN DEPTH SHALL
BE UNDERTAKEN IN ACCORDANCE WITH O.S.H.A. STANDARD 29
CFR. SECTION 1926.650 SUBPART P.

2.6.3. THE CONTRACTOR SHALL SUBMIT WITH HIS CONTRACT A
COMPLETED, SIGNED, AND NOTARIZED COPY OF THE TRENCH
SAFETY ACT COMPLIANCE STATEMENT. THE CONTRACTOR SHALL
ALSO SUBMIT A SEPARATE COST ITEM IDENTIFYING THE COST OF
COMPLIANCE WITH THE APPLICABLE TRENCH SAFETY CODES.

2.6.4. A TRENCH SAFETY SYSTEM, IF REQUIRED, SHALL BE DESIGNED
BY THE EXCAVATION CONTRACTOR UTILIZING A SPECIALTY
ENGINEER AS REQUIRED.

3. CONSTRUCTION NOTES:
3.1. CONTRACTOR SHALL TIE TO EXISTING GRADE BY EVENLY SLOPING

FROM CLOSEST PROPOSED GRADE PROVIDED TO EXISTING GRADE
AT LIMITS OF CONSTRUCTION, UNLESS OTHERWISE NOTED ON THE
PLANS. IF NO LIMIT OF WORK LINE IS INDICATED, SLOPE TO
ADJACENT PROPERTY LINE OR RIGHT-OF-WAY LINE, AS APPLICABLE.

3.2. UNLESS OTHERWISE INDICATED ON THE PLANS, ALL EXISTING
MANHOLES, CATCH BASINS, METERS AND OTHER STRUCTURES,
WHETHER INDICATED ON THE PLANS OR NOT SHALL BE ADJUSTED
TO MATCH THE NEW GRADE, BY THE CONTRACTOR.

3.3. THE CURB SHALL BE SLOPED TO ACCOMMODATE THE NEW
PAVEMENT, CATCH BASIN AND GRATE, AND THE SURFACE FLOW
PATTERN.

3.4. THE CONTRACTOR SHALL USE CARE WHEN CUTTING THE EXISTING
ASPHALT PAVEMENT AND DURING EXCAVATIONS, SO THAT THE
EXISTING CATCH BASINS AND GRATES THAT ARE TO REMAIN WILL
NOT BE DAMAGED.

3.5. THE CONTRACTOR SHALL MAINTAIN THE ROADWAY SLOPE WHEN
RESURFACING THE ROADWAY. THE EDGE OF PAVEMENT SHALL
MATCH THE NEW GUTTER LIP PER FDOT INDEX 300.

3.6. THE NEW SIDEWALK SHALL BE CONSTRUCTED IN ACCORDANCE
WITH THE GIVEN ELEVATIONS AND AT THE PROPER SLOPES
DEPICTED IN THE SPECIFICATIONS, DETAILS AND STANDARDS.
EXISTING DRIVEWAYS AND OTHER FEATURES SHALL BE MATCHED
WHEN POSSIBLE AS DIRECTED BY THE ENGINEER.

3.7. RADII SHOWN ARE TO THE EDGE OF PAVEMENT.
3.8. ALL BENCH MARK MONUMENTS WITHIN THE LIMITS OF

CONSTRUCTION SHALL BE PROTECTED AND REFERENCED BY THE
CONTRACTOR IN THE SAME WAY AS PUBLIC LAND CORNERS.

3.9. ALL EXCESS MATERIAL IS TO BE DISPOSED BY THE CONTRACTOR
WITHIN 72 HOURS.

3.10. IN AREAS WHERE THE BASE IS EXPOSED BY THE MILLING
OPERATION, THE CONTRACTOR SHALL RESTORE THE BASE TO ITS
ORIGINAL THICKNESS AND STRUCTURAL CAPACITY BEFORE PAVING
OVER SUCH AREAS. THIS INCLUDES BUT IS NOT LIMITED TO
RESTORING ORIGINAL DEGREE OF COMPACTION, MOISTURE
CONTENT, COMPOSITION, STABILITY, AND INTENDED SLOPE. IF
PAVING WILL NOT TAKE PLACE THE SAME DAY THE BASE IS
EXPOSED AND REWORKED, THE BASE SHALL BE SEALED
ACCORDING TO THE GOVERNING STANDARDS AND SPECIFICATIONS.
ANY ADDITIONAL WORK RESULTING FROM THE CONTRACTOR'S
FAILURE TO PROTECT THE EXPOSED BASE AS STATED ABOVE IN
ORDER TO RESTORE THE ORIGINAL STRUCTURAL CAPACITY SHALL
BE THE CONTRACTOR'S COST.

3.11. THE CONTRACTOR IS TO MAINTAIN EXISTING SIGNAGE DURING
CONSTRUCTION OPERATIONS, IN ORDER TO FACILITATE
EMERGENCY VEHICLE TRAFFIC.

3.12. THE TOPOGRAPHIC SURVEY INCLUDED WITH THIS SET OF PLANS

REFLECTS PRE-DEMOLITION CONDITIONS AND DOES NOT REFLECT
THE SITE CONDITIONS AFTER DEMOLITION. THE CONTRACTOR IS
FULLY AND SOLELY RESPONSIBLE IN DETERMINING THE REQUIRED
EARTHWORK FOR THE PROPOSED DEVELOPMENT OF THE SITE. THIS
INCLUDES, BUT IS NOT LIMITED TO, ANY EXCAVATION/DREDGE AND
FILL ACTIVITIES REQUIRED AT ANY PHASE OF THE PROJECT. THE
CONTRACTOR SHALL USE THE FINAL APPROVED (RELEASED FOR
CONSTRUCTION) PLANS, SURVEYS, GEOTECHNICAL REPORTS, AND
ANY OTHER AVAILABLE INFORMATION FOR DETERMINING THE
AMOUNT OF EXCAVATION/DREDGING AND FILLING REQUIRED. ANY
QUANTITIES INCLUDED IN THE APPROVED PERMITS WERE
ESTIMATED BY THE ENGINEER FOR PURPOSES OF OBTAINING THE
PERMIT AND UNDER NO CIRCUMSTANCES SHALL BE USED BY THE
CONTRACTOR IN LIEU OF PERFORMING THEIR OWN EARTHWORK
CALCULATIONS REQUIRED FOR COST ESTIMATING AND BIDDING THE
PROJECT.

3.13. THE CONTRACTOR SHALL BE RESPONSIBLE FOR READING AND
FAMILIARIZING THEMSELVES WITH ANY AND ALL AVAILABLE
GEOTECHNICAL REPORTS PREPARED BY OTHERS AND/OR ANY
RECOMMENDATIONS WRITTEN OR IMPLIED BY THE GEOTECHNICAL
ENGINEER FOR THIS PROJECT. THE GEOTECHNICAL CONDITIONS
AND RECOMMENDATIONS OUTLINED IN THESE REPORTS ARE IN
FORCE AND IN FULL EFFECT AS PART OF THE PROPOSED
IMPROVEMENTS. THE CONTRACTOR IS RESPONSIBLE FOR
ENSURING THAT ALL THE WORK ASSOCIATED WITH THIS PROJECT IS
IN COMPLIANCE WITH THE GEOTECHNICAL ENGINEER'S
RECOMMENDATIONS. KEITH AND ASSOCIATES, INC. IS NOT
RESPONSIBLE FOR THE SUITABILITY OR UNSUITABILITY OF THE
SOILS ENCOUNTERED. IT IS THE CONTRACTOR'S RESPONSIBILITY TO
ENSURE THAT THE MEANS AND METHODS OF CONSTRUCTION USED
CAN AND WILL ALLOW FOR THE SUCCESSFUL COMPLETION OF THE
REQUIRED SITE IMPROVEMENTS.

3.14. THE CONTRACTOR SHALL ENSURE THAT THE AVAILABLE
GEOTECHNICAL INFORMATION IS SUFFICIENT FOR HIS COMPLETE
UNDERSTANDING OF THE SOIL CONDITIONS FOR THE SITE. IF
ADDITIONAL GEOTECHNICAL INVESTIGATION IS REQUIRED BY THE
CONTRACTOR, THIS ADDITIONAL WORK SHALL BE CONSIDERED
INCIDENTAL TO THE CONTRACT AND NO ADDITIONAL
COMPENSATION SHALL BE ALLOWED.

3.15. THE CONTRACTOR SHALL BE RESPONSIBLE FOR THE REPAIR AND
RESTORATION OF EXISTING PAVEMENT, PIPES, CONDUITS,
SPRINKLER HEADS, CABLES, ETC., AND LANDSCAPED AREAS
DAMAGED AS A RESULT OF THE CONTRACTOR'S OPERATIONS
AND/OR THOSE OF HIS SUBCONTRACTORS AND SHALL RESTORE AT
NO ADDITIONAL COST.

3.16. THE CONTRACTOR SHALL NOT BRING ANY HAZARDOUS
MATERIALS ONTO THE PROJECT. SHOULD THE CONTRACTOR
REQUIRE SUCH FOR PERFORMING THE CONTRACTED WORK, THE
CONTRACTOR SHALL REQUEST, IN WRITING, PERMISSION FROM THE
OWNER, CITY AND ENGINEER. THE CONTRACTOR SHALL PROVIDE
THE OWNER, CITY AND ENGINEER WITH A COPY OF THE MATERIAL
SAFETY DATA SHEET (MSDS) FOR EACH HAZARDOUS MATERIAL
PROPOSED FOR USE. THE PROJECT ENGINEER SHALL COORDINATE
WITH THE OWNER AND CITY PRIOR TO ISSUING WRITTEN APPROVAL
TO THE CONTRACTOR. 

3.17. ANY KNOWN OR SUSPECTED HAZARDOUS MATERIAL FOUND ON
THE PROJECT BY THE CONTRACTOR SHALL BE IMMEDIATELY
REPORTED TO THE CITY AND/OR ENGINEER, WHO SHALL DIRECT
THE CONTRACTOR TO PROTECT THE AREA OF KNOWN OR
SUSPECTED CONTAMINATION FROM FURTHER ACCESS. THE CITY
AND/OR ENGINEER ARE TO NOTIFY THE OWNER/ENGINEER OF THE
DISCOVERY. THE OWNER/ENGINEER WILL ARRANGE FOR
INVESTIGATION, IDENTIFICATION, AND REMEDIATION OF THE
HAZARDOUS MATERIAL. THE CONTRACTOR SHALL NOT RETURN TO
THE AREA OF CONTAMINATION UNTIL APPROVAL IS PROVIDED BY
THE ENGINEER.

3.18. THE CONTRACTOR SHALL CONTACT THE APPROPRIATE CITY
ENGINEERING INSPECTOR AND ENGINEER 48 HOURS IN ADVANCE OF
THE EVENT TO NOTIFY THE CITY OF CONSTRUCTION START UP, OR
TO SCHEDULE ALL REQUIRED TESTS AND INSPECTIONS INCLUDING
FINAL WALK-THROUGHS.

4. PRECONSTRUCTION RESPONSIBILITIES
4.1. ALL UTILITY / ACCESS EASEMENTS TO BE SECURED PRIOR TO

CONSTRUCTION.
4.2. NO CONSTRUCTION MAY COMMENCE UNTIL THE APPROPRIATE

PERMITS HAVE BEEN OBTAINED FROM ALL MUNICIPAL, STATE,
COUNTY, AND FEDERAL AGENCIES AND A PRE-CONSTRUCTION
MEETING HAS BEEN CONDUCTED.

4.3. ALL REQUIRED GOVERNMENTAL AGENCY BUILDING PERMITS TO BE
OBTAINED BY THE CONTRACTOR PRIOR TO ANY CONSTRUCTION
ACTIVITY.

4.4. CONTRACTOR TO COORDINATE CONSTRUCTION SCHEDULING FOR
CONNECTION TO THE EXISTING WATER AND SEWER LINES WITH THE
UTILITY DEPARTMENT THAT OWNS AND/OR MAINTAINS THE WATER
AND SEWER LINES.

4.5. PRIOR TO THE START OF CONSTRUCTION, THE OWNER SHALL
SUBMIT AN NPDES CONSTRUCTION GENERAL PERMIT (CGP) “NOTICE
OF INTENT (N.O.I.) TO USE GENERIC PERMIT FOR STORM WATER
DISCHARGE FROM CONSTRUCTION ACTIVITIES FORM (DEP FORM
62-621.300(4)(B)) TO FDEP NOTICES CENTER. THE CONTRACTOR WILL
BE RESPONSIBLE FOR (1) IMPLEMENTATION OF THE STORM WATER
POLLUTION PREVENTION PLAN (SWPPP) THAT WAS REQUIRED TO BE
DEVELOPED PRIOR TO NOI SUBMITTAL, AND (2) RETENTION OF
RECORDS REQUIRED BY THE PERMIT, INCLUDING RETENTION OF A
COPY OF THE SWPPP AT THE CONSTRUCTION SITE FROM THE DATE
OF PROJECT INITIATION TO THE DATE OF FINAL SITE STABILIZATION.
A “NOTICE OF TERMINATION (N.O.T.) OF GENERIC PERMIT
COVERAGE” FORM (DEP FORM 62-621.300(6)) MUST BE SUBMITTED
TO FDEP TO DISCONTINUE PERMIT COVERAGE, SUBSEQUENT TO
COMPLETION OF CONSTRUCTION. FOR ADDITIONAL INFORMATION
SEE FDEP WEBSITE: HTTP://WWW.DEP.STATE.FL.US/WATER/ STORM
WATER/NPDES.

4.6. PRIOR TO CONSTRUCTION OR INSTALLATION, 5 SETS OF SHOP

DRAWINGS SHALL BE SUBMITTED FOR REVIEW AS REQUIRED FOR
THE FOLLOWING ITEMS LISTED BELOW, BUT NOT LIMITED TO:
·DRAINAGE: CATCH BASINS, MANHOLES, HEADWALLS,

GRATES/TOPS, YARD DRAINS.
·WATER: FIRE HYDRANTS, VALVES, BACKFLOW PREVENTER, DDCV,

METER BOX.
·SEWER: MANHOLES, LIFT STATIONS (WETWELL, HATCHES, VALVES,

PUMP DATA, ELECTRICAL PANEL)
4.0.1. CATALOGUE LITERATURE SHALL BE SUBMITTED FOR 

DRAINAGE, WATER AND SEWER PIPES, FITTINGS, AND 
APPURTENANCES.

4.0.2. PRIOR TO SUBMITTING SHOP DRAWINGS TO THE ENGINEER,
THE CONTRACTOR SHALL REVIEW AND APPROVE THE
DRAWINGS, AND SHALL NOTE IN RED ANY DEVIATIONS FROM
THE ENGINEER'S PLANS OR SPECIFICATIONS.

4.0.3. INDIVIDUAL SHOP DRAWINGS FOR ALL PRECAST STRUCTURES
ARE REQUIRED. CATALOGUE LITERATURE WILL NOT BE
ACCEPTED FOR PRECAST STRUCTURES.

4.7CONTRACTOR TO SUBMIT MAINTENANCE OF TRAFFIC PLAN(S) IN
ACCORDANCE WITH FDOT AND COUNTY REQUIREMENTS, AND
SUBMIT FOR APPROVAL PRIOR TO BEGINNING CONSTRUCTION.
5. INSPECTIONS / TESTING:
5.1. THE CONTRACTOR SHALL NOTIFY IN WRITING THE OWNER, CITY,

COUNTY, ENGINEER OF RECORD, AND ANY OTHER GOVERNMENTAL
AGENCIES HAVING JURISDICTION AT LEAST 48 HOURS PRIOR TO
BEGINNING CONSTRUCTION AND PRIOR TO REQUIRED INSPECTIONS
OF THE FOLLOWING ITEMS, WHERE APPLICABLE:
·CLEARING AND EARTHWORK
·STORM DRAINAGE SYSTEMS
·SANITARY SEWER SYSTEMS
·WATER DISTRIBUTION SYSTEMS
·SUBGRADE
·LIMEROCK BASE
·ASPHALT OR CONCRETE PAVEMENT
·SIDEWALKS, CONCRETE FLATWORK/CURBING
·LANDSCAPING
·PAVEMENT MARKING AND SIGNAGE
·SIGNALIZATION
·SITE LIGHTING
·ELECTRICAL AND COMMUNICATION LINES
·UTILITY CONDUITS
·IRRIGATION
·FINAL

5.1. THE OWNER, ENGINEER, AND JURISDICTIONAL PERMITTING
AGENCIES MAY MAKE INSPECTIONS OF THE WORK AT ANY TIME. THE
CONTRACTOR SHALL COOPERATE FULLY WITH ALL INSPECTIONS.

5.3. TESTING - ALL TESTING REQUIRED BY THE PLANS AND
SPECIFICATIONS SHALL BE PERFORMED BY A LICENSED / FDOT
QUALIFIED TESTING COMPANY. REQUIRED TEST FOR ASPHALT AND
LIMEROCK SHALL BE TAKEN AT THE DIRECTION OF THE ENGINEER
OR THE JURISDICTIONAL GOVERNMENTAL AGENCY IN ACCORDANCE
WITH THE PLANS AND SPECIFICATIONS.

6. TEMPORARY FACILITIES
6.1. IT SHALL BE THE CONTRACTOR'S RESPONSIBILITY TO ARRANGE

FOR OR SUPPLY TEMPORARY WATER SERVICE, SANITARY
FACILITIES, COMMUNICATIONS, AND ELECTRICITY, FOR HIS
OPERATIONS AND WORKS, COST INCLUDED UNDER MOBILIZATION.

6.2. CONTRACTOR SHALL CONSTRUCT TEMPORARY FENCING TO
SECURE CONSTRUCTION AREAS AT ALL TIMES, COST INCLUDED IN
MOBILIZATION.

6.3. CONTRACTOR TO OBTAIN A SECURE STAGING AREA AND OBTAIN
ALL NECESSARY APPROVALS FROM THE OWNER.

6.4. CONTRACTOR SHALL CONSTRUCT AND MAINTAIN TEMPORARY
LIGHTING AS REQUIRED TO LIGHT THE CONSTRUCTION PROJECT
LIMITS AT ALL TIMES, TO AT LEAST THE SAME LIGHTING INTENSITY
LEVELS AS THE EXISTING CONDITIONS.

6.5. THE CONTRACTOR SHALL MAINTAIN ACCESS TO ADJACENT
PROPERTIES AT ALL TIMES.

7. PROJECT PROGRESS AND CLOSEOUT
7.1. DURING CONSTRUCTION, THE PROJECT SITE AND ALL ADJACENT

AREAS SHALL BE MAINTAINED IN A NEAT AND CLEAN MANNER, AND
UPON FINAL CLEAN-UP, THE PROJECT SITE SHALL BE LEFT CLEAR OF
ALL SURPLUS MATERIAL OR TRASH. THE PAVED AREAS SHALL BE
BROOM SWEPT CLEAN.

7.2. THE CONTRACTOR SHALL RESTORE OR REPLACE ANY PUBLIC OR
PRIVATE PROPERTY (SUCH AS HIGHWAY, DRIVEWAY, WALKWAY, AND
LANDSCAPING), DAMAGED BY HIS WORK, EQUIPMENT, OR
EMPLOYEES, TO A CONDITION AT LEAST EQUAL TO THAT EXISTING
IMMEDIATELY PRIOR TO THE BEGINNING OF CONSTRUCTION.
SUITABLE MATERIALS AND METHODS SHALL BE USED FOR SUCH
RESTORATION.

7.3. MATERIAL OR DEBRIS SHALL BE HAULED IN ACCORDANCE WITH
NPDES PERMIT AND JURISDICTIONAL LAWS.

7.4. ALL LAND SURVEY PROPERTY MONUMENTS OR PERMANENT
REFERENCE MARKERS, REMOVED OR DESTROYED BY THE
CONTRACTOR DURING CONSTRUCTION SHALL BE RESTORED BY A
STATE OF FLORIDA REGISTERED LAND SURVEYOR AT THE
CONTRACTOR'S EXPENSE.

7.5. ALL UNPAVED SURFACES DISTURBED AS A RESULT OF
CONSTRUCTION ACTIVITIES SHALL BE GRADED, SODDED, &
RESTORED TO A CONDITION EQUAL TO OR BETTER THAN THAT
WHICH EXISTED BEFORE THE CONSTRUCTION.

8. PROJECT RECORD DOCUMENTS:
8.1. DURING THE DAILY PROGRESS OF THE JOB, THE CONTRACTOR

SHALL RECORD ON HIS SET OF CONSTRUCTION DRAWINGS THE
LOCATION, LENGTH, MATERIAL AND ELEVATION OF ANY FACILITY
NOT BUILT ACCORDING TO PLANS. THIS COPY OF THE “AS-BUILT”
SHALL BE SUBMITTED TO ENGINEER FOR PROJECT RECORD.

8.2. UPON COMPLETION OF DRAINAGE IMPROVEMENTS AND LIMEROCK
BASE CONSTRUCTION (AT LEAST 48 HOURS BEFORE PLACING
ASPHALT PAVEMENT) THE CONTRACTOR SHALL FURNISH THE

ENGINEER OF RECORD "AS-BUILT" PLANS FOR THESE
IMPROVEMENTS, SHOWING THE LOCATIONS AND PERTINENT
GRADES OF ALL DRAINAGE INSTALLATIONS AND THE FINISHED ROCK
GRADES OF THE ROAD CROWN AND EDGES OF PAVEMENT AT 50
FOOT INTERVALS, INCLUDING LOCATIONS AND ELEVATIONS OF ALL
HIGH AND LOW POINTS.

8.3. UPON COMPLETION OF CONSTRUCTION, AND PRIOR TO FINAL
ACCEPTANCE, THE CONTRACTOR SHALL SUBMIT TO THE ENGINEER
OF RECORD ONE COMPLETE SET OF ALL "AS-BUILT" CONTRACT
DRAWINGS. THESE DRAWINGS SHALL BE MARKED TO SHOW
"AS-BUILT" CONSTRUCTION CHANGES, DIMENSIONS, LOCATIONS,
AND ELEVATIONS OF ALL IMPROVEMENTS.

8.4. “AS-BUILT” DRAWINGS OF WATER LINES AND FORCE MAINS SHALL
INCLUDE THE FOLLOWING INFORMATION:

8.4.1. TOP OF PIPE ELEVATIONS EVERY 100 LF.
8.4.2. LOCATIONS AND ELEVATIONS OF ALL FITTINGS INCLUDING

BENDS, TEES, GATE VALVES, DOUBLE DETECTOR CHECK VALVES,
FIRE HYDRANTS, AND APPURTENANCES.

8.4.3. ALL CONNECTIONS TO EXISTING LINES.
8.4.4. ENDS OF ALL WATER SERVICES AT THE BUILDINGS WHERE THE

WATER SERVICE TERMINATES.
8.5. “AS-BUILT” DRAWINGS OF GRAVITY SANITARY SEWER LINES SHALL

INCLUDE THE FOLLOWING INFORMATION:
8.5.1. RIM ELEVATIONS, INVERT ELEVATIONS, LENGTH OF PIPING

BETWEEN STRUCTURES, AND SLOPES.
8.5.2. THE STUB ENDS AND CLEANOUTS OF ALL SEWER LATERALS

SHALL BE LOCATED HORIZONTALLY AND VERTICALLY.
8.6. “AS-BUILT” DRAWINGS OF ALL DRAINAGE LINES SHALL  INCLUDE

THE FOLLOWING INFORMATION:
8.6.1. RIM ELEVATION, INVERT ELEVATION, LENGTH OF PIPING

BETWEEN STRUCTURES, AND CONTROL STRUCTURE ELEVATIONS
IF APPLICABLE.

8.6.2. THE SIZE OF THE LINES.
8.6.3. DRAINAGE WELL STRUCTURE SHALL INCLUDE, BUT NOT BE

LIMITED TO, TOP OF CASING ELEVATION, TOP AND BOTTOM
ELEVATIONS OF THE STRUCTURE AND BAFFLE WALLS, RIM
ELEVATIONS AND PIPE INVERTS.

8.7. “AS-BUILT” DRAWINGS OF CONSTRUCTION AREAS SHALL INCLUDE
THE FOLLOWING:

8.7.1. ROCK ELEVATIONS AT ALL HIGH, AND LOW POINTS, AND AT
ENOUGH INTERMEDIATE POINTS TO CONFIRM SLOPE
CONSISTENCY.

8.7.2. ROCK ELEVATIONS AND CONCRETE BASE ELEVATIONS SHALL BE
TAKEN AT ALL LOCATIONS WHERE THERE IS A FINISH GRADE
ELEVATION SHOWN ON THE DESIGN PLANS.

8.7.3. ALL CATCH BASIN AND MANHOLE RIM ELEVATIONS.
8.7.4. FINISH GRADE ELEVATIONS IN ISLAND AREAS.
8.7.5. “AS-BUILT” ELEVATIONS SHALL BE TAKEN ON ALL PAVED AND

UNPAVED SWALES, AT ENOUGH INTERMEDIATE POINTS TO
CONFIRM SLOPE CONSISTENCY AND CONFORMANCE TO THE PLAN
DETAILS.

8.7.6. LAKE AND CANAL BANK “AS-BUILT” DRAWINGS SHALL INCLUDE A
KEY SHEET OF THE LAKE FOR THE LOCATION OF CROSS SECTIONS.
LAKE AND CANAL BANK CROSS SECTIONS SHALL BE PLOTTED AT A
MINIMUM OF EVERY 100 LF, UNLESS OTHERWISE SPECIFIED.
“AS-BUILT” DRAWINGS SHALL CONSIST OF THE LOCATION AND
ELEVATION OF THE TOP OF BANK, EDGE OF WATER, AND THE DEEP
CUT LINE, WITH THE DISTANCE BETWEEN EACH SHOWN ON THE
DRAWING.

8.7.7. RETENTION AREA “AS-BUILT” ELEVATIONS SHALL BE TAKEN AT
THE BOTTOM OF THE RETENTION AREA AND AT THE TOP OF BANK.
IF THERE ARE CONTOURS INDICATED ON THE DESIGN PLANS, THEN
THEY SHALL BE INCLUDED IN “AS-BUILT” DRAWINGS AS WELL.

8.8. UPON COMPLETION OF THE WORK, THE CONTRACTOR SHALL
PREPARE “AS-BUILT” DRAWINGS ON FULL SIZE, 24" X 36" SHEETS. ALL
"AS-BUILT" INFORMATION SHALL BE PUT ON THE LATEST
ENGINEERING DRAWINGS. EIGHT (8) SETS OF BLUE OR BLACK LINE
DRAWINGS SHALL BE SUBMITTED. THESE DRAWINGS SHALL BE
SIGNED AND SEALED BY A FLORIDA REGISTERED PROFESSIONAL
ENGINEER OR LAND SURVEYOR.

8.9. AN ELECTRONIC COPY OF THESE "AS-BUILT" DRAWINGS SHALL BE
SUBMITTED TO THE ENGINEER OF RECORD IN AUTOCAD, VERSION
2008 OR LATER.

9. UTILITY NOTES
9.1. CONTRACTOR IS RESPONSIBLE FOR UTILITY VERIFICATION PRIOR

TO FABRICATION.
9.2. THE CONTRACTOR IS ADVISED THAT PROPERTIES ADJACENT TO

THE PROJECT HAVE ELECTRIC, TELEPHONE, GAS, WATER AND/OR
SEWER SERVICE LATERALS WHICH MAY NOT BE SHOWN IN PLANS.
THE CONTRACTOR MUST REQUEST THE LOCATION OF THESE
LATERAL SERVICES FROM THE UTILITY COMPANIES.

9.3. THE CONTRACTOR SHALL USE HAND DIGGING WHEN EXCAVATING
NEAR EXISTING UTILITIES. EXTREME CAUTION SHALL BE EXERCISED
BY THE CONTRACTOR WHILE EXCAVATING, INSTALLING,
BACKFILLING OR COMPACTING AROUND THE UTILITIES.

9.4. THE CONTRACTOR SHALL NOTIFY AND OBTAIN AN UNDERGROUND
CLEARANCE FROM ALL UTILITY COMPANIES AND GOVERNMENTAL
AGENCIES AT LEAST 48 HOURS PRIOR TO BEGINNING ANY
CONSTRUCTION. THE CONTRACTOR SHALL OBTAIN A
SUNSHINE811.COM CERTIFICATION CLEARANCE NUMBER AND FIELD
MARKINGS AT LEAST 48 HOURS PRIOR TO BEGINNING ANY
EXCAVATION.
·PRIOR TO COMMENCEMENT OF ANY EXCAVATION, THE

CONTRACTOR SHALL COMPLY WITH FLORIDA STATUTE 553.851 FOR
THE PROTECTION OF UNDERGROUND GAS PIPELINES.

9.1. FOR STREET EXCAVATION OR CLOSING OR FOR ALTERATION OF
ACCESS TO PUBLIC OR PRIVATE PROPERTY, THE CONTRACTOR
SHALL NOTIFY:
·ROADWAY JURISDICTIONAL ENGINEERING / PUBLIC WORKS

AUTHORITY.
·COUNTY TRANSIT AUTHORITY

·SCHOOL BOARD TRANSPORTATION AUTHORITY
·JURISDICTIONAL FIRE DEPARTMENT DISPATCH
·JURISDICTIONAL POLICE DEPARTMENT(S)

9.1. THE CONTRACTOR SHALL USE EXTREME CAUTION WORKING
UNDER, OVER, AND AROUND EXISTING ELECTRIC LINES. THE
CONTRACTOR SHALL CONTACT THE ELECTRIC PROVIDER COMPANY
TO VERIFY LOCATIONS, VOLTAGE, AND REQUIRED CLEARANCES,
ONSITE, IN RIGHT-OF-WAYS, AND IN EASEMENTS, PRIOR TO ANY
CONSTRUCTION IN THE VICINITY OF EXISTING LINES.

9.2. LOCATION AND SIZE OF ALL EXISTING UTILITIES AND TOPOGRAPHY
(FACILITIES) AS SHOWN ON CONSTRUCTION DRAWINGS ARE DRAWN
FROM AVAILABLE RECORDS. THE ENGINEER ASSUMES NO
RESPONSIBILITY FOR THE ACCURACY OF THE FACILITIES SHOWN OR
FOR ANY FACILITY NOT SHOWN. IT IS THE CONTRACTOR'S
RESPONSIBILITY TO DETERMINE THE EXACT LOCATION (VERTICAL &
HORIZONTAL) OF ANY EXISTING UTILITIES AND TOPOGRAPHY PRIOR
TO CONSTRUCTION. THE CONTRACTOR SHALL VERIFY THE
ELEVATIONS AND LOCATIONS OF ALL EXISTING FACILITIES, IN
COORDINATION WITH ALL UTILITY COMPANIES, PRIOR TO BEGINNING
ANY CONSTRUCTION OPERATIONS. IF AN EXISTING FACILITY IS
FOUND TO CONFLICT WITH THE PROPOSED CONSTRUCTION, THE
CONTRACTOR SHALL IMMEDIATELY NOTIFY THE ENGINEER SO THAT
APPROPRIATE MEASURES CAN BE TAKEN TO RESOLVE THE
CONFLICT.

9.3. THE CONTRACTOR SHALL COORDINATE THE WORK WITH OTHER
CONTRACTORS IN THE AREA AND ANY OTHER UNDERGROUND
UTILITY COMPANIES REQUIRED. THE CONTRACTOR SHALL
COORDINATE RELOCATION OF ALL EXISTING UTILITIES WITH
APPLICABLE UTILITY COMPANIES.

10.SIGNING AND PAVEMENT MARKINGS
10.1.ALL SIGNING AND PAVEMENT MARKINGS INSTALLED AS PART OF

THESE PLANS SHALL CONFORM TO THE FEDERAL HIGHWAY
ADMINISTRATION (FHWA) “MANUAL ON UNIFORM TRAFFIC CONTROL
DEVICES” (MUTCD), COUNTY TRAFFIC DESIGN STANDARDS AND
FDOT DESIGN STANDARDS AS A MINIMUM CRITERIA.

10.2.MATCH EXISTING PAVEMENT MARKINGS AT THE LIMITS OF
CONSTRUCTION.

10.3.REMOVAL OF THE EXISTING PAVEMENT MARKINGS SHALL BE
ACCOMPLISHED BY WATER BLASTING OR OTHER APPROVED
METHODS DETERMINED BY THE ENGINEER.

10.4.INCORRECTLY PLACED PAINT OR THERMOPLASTIC PAVEMENT
MARKINGS OVER FRICTION COURSE WILL BE REMOVED BY MILLING
AND REPLACING THE FRICTION COURSE A MINIMUM WIDTH OF 18 IN
AT THE CONTRACTOR'S EXPENSE. THE ENGINEER MAY APPROVE AN
ALTERNATIVE METHOD IF IT CAN BE DEMONSTRATED TO
COMPLETELY REMOVE THE MARKINGS WITHOUT DAMAGING THE
ASPHALT.

10.5.PLACE ALL RETRO-REFLECTIVE PAVEMENT MARKERS IN
ACCORDANCE WITH STANDARD INDEX 17352 AND / OR AS SHOWN IN
THE PLANS.

10.6.CAUTION SHOULD BE EXERCISED WHILE RELOCATING EXISTING
SIGNS TO PREVENT UNNECESSARY DAMAGE TO SIGNS. IF THE SIGN
IS DAMAGED BEYOND USE, AS DETERMINED BY THE ENGINEER,
SIGNS SHALL BE REPLACED BY THE CONTRACTOR AT HIS EXPENSE.

10.7.ALL EXISTING SIGNS THAT CONFLICT WITH CONSTRUCTION
OPERATIONS SHALL BE REMOVED, STOCKPILED, AND RELOCATED
BY THE CONTRACTOR. SIGN REMOVAL SHALL BE DIRECTED BY THE
ENGINEER.

10.8.RELOCATED SIGN SUPPORT SYSTEM MUST MEET THE CURRENT
DESIGN STANDARD.

10.9.THE CONTRACTOR SHALL PROVIDE AN INVENTORY OF EXISTING
SIGNS TO REMAIN OR TO BE RELOCATED PRIOR TO STARTING THE
JOB AND FORWARD THIS LIST TO THE ENGINEER. CONTRACTOR
SHALL NOTIFY IF THERE ARE ANY MISSING OR DAMAGE SIGNS THAT
THE PLANS SHOW TO REMAIN OR TO BE RELOCATED.

10.10. ALL ROADWAY PAVEMENT MARKINGS SHALL BE THERMOPLASTIC
IN ACCORDANCE WITH FDOT SPECIFICATIONS SECTION 711.

10.11.HAND DIG THE FIRST FOUR FEET OF SIGN FOUNDATION.
10.12. ALL SIGNS SHALL MEET ALL OF THE FOLLOWING:

·MEET THE CRITERIA OUTLINED IN SECTION 2A.08 OF THE 2009
MUTCD

·MEET THE SPECIFICATIONS OUTLINED IN SECTION 700 AND 994 OF
THE LATEST FDOT STANDARD SPECIFICATIONS.

·CONSIST OF MATERIALS CERTIFIED TO MEET THE
RETROREFLECTIVE SHEETING REQUIREMENTS OUTLINED IN THE
CURRENT VERSION OF ASTM D4956 FOR TYPE-XI
RETROREFLECTIVE SHEETING MATERIALS MADE WITH PRISIMS,
EXCEPT FOR SCHOOL ZONE AND PEDESTRIAN SIGNS WHICH SHALL
BE COMPRISED OF RETROREFLECTIVE FLUORESCENT
YELLOW-GREEN SHEETING CERTIFIED TO MEET ASTM D4956 TYPE
IV RETROREFLECTIVE SHEETING MATERIALS.

·CONSIST OF RETROREFLECTIVE SHEETING MATERIALS THAT HAVE
A VALID FDOT APPROVED PRODUCT LIST (APL) CERTIFICATION FOR
SPECIFICATION 700 HIGHWAY SIGNING FOR FDOT SHEETING TYPE
XI (OR TYPE IV FOR SCHOOL AND PEDESTRIAN SIGNS).

10.13.PATCH ATTACHMENT HARDWARE, SUCH AS COUNTERSUNK
SCREWS OR RIVET HEADS, WITH RETRO REFLECTIVE BUTTONS THAT
MATCH THE COLOR AND SHEETING MATERIAL OF THE FINISHED SIGN
PANEL INCLUDING THE BACKGROUND, LEGEND OR BORDER.

10.14.ENSURE THE OUTSIDE CORNER OF SIGN IS CONCENTRIC WITH
BORDER. ENSURE WHITE BORDERS ARE MOUNTED PARALLEL TO
THE EDGE OF THE SIGN. ENSURE BLACK BORDERS ARE RECESSED
FROM THE EDGE OF THE SIGN.

10.15.LAYOUT PERMANENT FINAL STRIPING THAT LEAVES NO VISIBLE
MARKS AT TIME OF FINAL ACCEPTANCE.



1

D

2 3

C

4 5

A

B

CHECKED BY:
DRAWN BY:

NO.

PH: (954) 788-3400

BERKELEY
LANDING

DATE

Florida Certificate of Authorization: 7928
Licensed Business Number: 6860

301 East Atlantic Blvd. Pompano
Beach, FL 33060

DESIGNED BY:
ISSUE DATE:

BID-CONTRACT:

SHEET TITLE

PINNACLE
HOUSING
GROUP

D
ra

w
in

g 
na

m
e:

 N
:\1

1\
11

97
4.

00
 - 

B
er

ke
le

y 
La

nd
in

g,
 R

iv
ie

ra
 B

ea
ch

 - 
Pi

nn
ac

le
 H

ou
si

ng
 G

ro
up

\E
ng

in
ee

rin
g\

C
ad

d\
11

97
4.

00
-G

I-X
XX

.d
w

g

SHEET
NUMBER

DESCRIPTION

PROJECT
NUMBER 11974.00

CAR
SG

JVP
04/06/21

ST
A

TU
S:

PR
EL

IM
IN

A
R

Y

1 2 3 4 5

Pl
ot

te
d 

by
: s

gr
ay

 O
n 

W
ed

ne
sd

ay
, S

ep
te

m
be

r 2
3,

 2
02

0 
9:

40
:0

8 
A

M

PROJECT

CLIENT

RESPONSIBILITY FOR THE USE OF THESE
PLANS PRIOR TO OBTAINING PERMITS FROM
ALL AGENCIES HAVING JURISDICTION OVER
THE PROJECT WILL FALL SOLELY UPON THE

USER.

PRELIMINARY PLAN
NOT FOR CONSTRUCTION
THESE PLANS ARE NOT FULLY PERMITTED

AND ARE SUBJECT TO REVISIONS MADE
DURING THE PERMITTING PROCESS.

REVISIONS

GI-004

CONSTRUCTION
SPECIFICATIONS

CONSTRUCTION SPECIFICATIONS

Section 20 - General Specifications Paving Grading Drainage and Earthwork
20.General
20.1. It is the intent of these specifications to describe the minimum acceptable technical

requirements for the materials and workmanship for construction of site improvements
for this project. Such improvements may generally include, but not to be limited to,
clearing, grading, paving, removal of existing pavement storm drainage, water lines and
sanitary sewers.

20.2. It is the intent that the Florida Department of Transportation (FDOT) "Standard
Specifications for Road and Bridge Construction: (current edition) together with
"Supplemental Specifications to the Standard Specifications for Road and Bridge
Construction" (current edition), and the FDOT Roadway and Traffic Design Standards
(current edition) be used where applicable for the various work, and that where such
wording therein refers to the State of Florida and its Department of Transportation and
personnel, such wording is intended to be replaced with the wording which would
provide proper terminology; thereby making such "Standard Specifications for Road and
Bridge Construction" together with the “FDOT Roadway and Traffic Design Standards”
as the "Standard Specifications" for this project. If within a particular section, another
section, article or paragraph is referred to, it shall be part of the Standard Specifications
also. The Contractor shall abide by all local and State laws, regulations and building
codes which have jurisdiction in the area.

20.3. The Contractor shall furnish all labor, materials and equipment and perform all
operations required to complete the construction of a paving and drainage system as
shown on the plans, specified herein, or both. It is the intent to provide a complete and
operating facility in accordance with these specifications and the construction drawings.
The material and equipment shown or specified shall not be taken to exclude any other
incidentals necessary to complete the work.

20.4. All labor, materials, and methods of construction shall be in strict accordance with
the plans and construction specifications and the minimum engineering and
construction standards adopted by the unit of government which has jurisdiction and
responsibility for the construction. Where conflicts or omissions exist, the jurisdictional
government Engineering Department's standards shall govern. Substitutions and
deviations from plans and specifications shall be permitted only when written approval
has been issued by the Engineer.

20.5. Guarantee - all materials and equipment to be furnished and/or installed by the
Contractor under this contract, shall be guaranteed for a period of (l) one year from the
date of final acceptance thereof, against defective materials, design and workmanship.
Upon receipt of notice from the owner of failure of any part of the guaranteed equipment
or materials, during the guarantee period, the affected part or materials shall be
replaced promptly with new parts or materials by the contractor, at no expense to the
owner. In the event the Contractor fails to make necessary replacement or repairs within
(7) seven days after notification by the owner, the owner may accomplish the work at
the expense of the contractor.

21.Earthwork
21.1. All areas within the project limits shall be cleared and grubbed prior to construction.

This shall consist of the complete removal and disposal of all trees, brush, stumps,
roots, grass, weeds, rubbish and all other obstructions resting on or protruding through
the surface of the existing ground to a depth of 1'. All work shall be in accordance with
section 110 of the Standard Specifications.

21.2. None of the existing limerock material from demolished pavement is to be
incorporated in the  new limerock base, unless noted in plans. The existing limerock
material from demolished pavement may be incorporated into the stabilized subgrade /
subbase, or stabilized shoulder.

21.3. Fill material shall be classified as A-l, A-3, or A-2-4 in accordance with AASHTO
N--145 and shall be free from vegetation and organic material. Not more than 12% by
weight of fill material shall pass the no. 200 sieve.

21.4. All fill material in areas not to be paved shall be compacted to 95% of the maximum
density as determined by AASHTO T-99.

21.5. All material of construction shall be subject to inspection and testing to establish
conformance with the specifications and suitably for the uses intended. The Contractor
shall notify the Engineer at least 24 hours prior to the time he will be ready for an
inspection or test. The Contractor shall follow City and County inspection procedures.
The Contractor shall not proceed with any phase of work dependent on an inspection or
test of an earlier phase of work, prior to that test or inspection passing. The Contractor
shall be responsible for providing certified material test results to the Engineer of record
prior to the release of final certification by the Engineer. Test results must include, but
may not be limited to, densities for subgrade and limerock, utilities, excavation, asphalt
gradation reports, concrete cylinders, etc.

21.6. When encountered, muck shall be completely removed from the center line (10)
ten feet beyond the edge of pavement each side. All such material shall be replaced by
approved granular fill.

21.7. When encountered within drainage swales, hardpan shall be removed to full depth
for a width of (5) five feet at the invert and replaced with granular materials.

21.8. All underground utilities and drainage installations shall be in place prior to
subgrade compaction and pavement construction.

21.9. Ground adjacent to roadway/pavement having runoff shall be graded (2) two
inches lower than the edge of pavement to allow for the placement of sod.

21.10.Site grading elevations shall be within 0.1' of the required elevation for non paved
areas and all areas shall be graded to drain without ponding.

21.11.The Contractor shall perform all excavation, fill, embankment and grading to
achieve the proposed plan grades including typical road sections, side slopes and canal
sections. All work shall be in accordance with section 120 of the Standard
Specifications. If fill material is required in excess of that generated by the excavation,
the Contractor shall supply this material as required from off-site.

21.12.A 2" blanket of top soil shall be placed over all areas to be sodded or seeded and
mulched within the project limits unless otherwise indicated on the plans.

21.13.Sod shall be St. Augustine unless otherwise indicated on the plans, and shall be
placed on the graded top soil and watered to insure satisfactory condition upon final
acceptance of the project.

22.Drainage
22.1. Inlets - all inlets shall be the type designated on the plans, and shall be constructed

in accordance with section 425 of the Standard Specifications. All inlets and pipe shall
be protected during construction to prevent siltation in the drainage systems by way of
temporary plugs and plywood or plastic covers over the inlets. The entire drainage
system shall be cleaned of all debris prior to final acceptance.

22.2. Pipe specifications: the material type is shown on the drawings by one of the
following designations:
· RCP = reinforced concrete pipe, ASTM designation C--76, section 941 of the

Standard Specifications.
· CMP = corrugated metal (aluminum) pipe, ASTM designation M-196.
· CMP (smooth lined) = corrugated metal aluminum pipe, (smooth lined) ASTM

designation M-196.
· SCP =  slotted concrete pipe, sections 941 and 942, of the Standard Specifications.
· PVC =  polyvinyl chloride pipe.
· PCMP = perforated cmp, section 945, of the Standard Specifications
· Corrugated High Density Polyethylene Pipe (HDPE) (12 Inches to 60 Inches), shall

meet the requirements of FDOT Specification section 948-2.3.
22.3. Pipe backfill - requirements for pipe backfill crossing roads or parking areas shall be
as defined in the section 125-8, of the Standard Specifications. Pipeline backfill shall be
placed in 6 inch lifts and compacted to 100% of the standard proctor (AASHTO T--99
specifications)
22.4. Location of drainage structures shall govern, and pipe length may have to be

adjusted to accomplish construction as shown on these plans.
22.5. Distance and lengths shown on plans and profile drawings are referenced to the

inner walls of structures.
22.6. Filter fabric shall be Mirafi, Typar or equal conforming to section 985 of the Standard

Specifications.
23.Asphalt Paving
23.1. Where new asphalt meets existing asphalt, the existing asphalt shall be saw cut to

provide a straight even line. Prior to removing curb or gutter, the adjacent asphalt shall
be saw cut to provide a straight even line.

23.2. Internal asphalt paving constructed on existing sandy soils shall be constructed
with a 12" subgrade, compacted to a minimum density of 100% maximum density as
determined by AASHTO T-99. The compacted subgrade shall be constructed in the
limits shown on the plans. All subgrade shall have an LBR of 40 unless otherwise noted.

23.3. Asphaltic concrete surface course shall be constructed to the limits shown on the
plans. The surface course shall consist of the thickness and type asphaltic concrete as
specified in the plans. All asphaltic concrete shall be in accordance with sections 320,
327, 330, 334, 336, 337, 337, 338, 339 and 341 of the Standard Specifications.

23.4. Limerock base shall be prepared, compacted and graded and shall be in
accordance with section 200 of the Standard Specifications. All limerock shall be
compacted to 98% per AASHTO T-180 and have not less than 70% of carbonates of
calcium and magnesium unless otherwise designated. The Engineer shall inspect the
completed base course and the Contractor shall correct any deficiencies and clean the
base course prior to the placement of the prime coat. A tack coat will also be required if
the Engineer finds that the primed base has become excessively dirty or the prime coat
has cured to the extent of losing bounding effect prior to placement of the asphaltic
concrete surface course. The prime and tack coats shall be in accordance with section
300 of the Standard Specifications.

23.5. Limerock base material shall be placed in maximum 6" lifts. Bases greater than 6"
shall be placed in two equal lifts. If, through field tests, the Contractor can demonstrate
that the compaction equipment can achieve density for the full depth of a thicker lift, and
if approved by the engineer, the base may be constructed in successive courses of not
more than 8 inches (200 mm) compacted thickness.

23.6. Asphalt edges that are not curbed shall be saw cut to provide a straight even line
to the dimensions shown on plans.

24.Concrete Construction
24.1. Concrete sidewalk shall be in accordance with section 522 of the Standard

Specifications and in accordance with F.D.O.T. Roadway and Traffic Design Standards,
index no. 310. Concrete sidewalk shall be 4" thick, unless otherwise not and
constructed on compacted subgrade, with 1/2" expansion joints placed at a maximum of
75', unless otherwise noted on plans. Crack control joints shall be 5' on center. All
concrete sidewalks that cross driveways shall be 6" thick, unless otherwise noted on
plans.

24.2. Sidewalk Curb ramps hall be in accordance with F.D.O.T. Roadway and Traffic
Design Standards, index no. 304.

24.3. Concrete curb shall be constructed to the limits shown on the plans. The concrete
shall have a minimum compressive strength of 2500 PSI at 28 days and shall be in
accordance with section 520 of the Standard Specifications. Concrete curbing shall be
in accordance with F.D.O.T. Roadway and Traffic Design Standards, index no. 300.

24.4.
Section 30 - Water distribution and sanitary sewer force mains.
30. Materials:

Note: If materials list here on are in conflict with utility owner, material owner
requirements shall govern.

30.1. All water main pipe, including fittings, shall be color coded or marked using blue as
a predominant color to differentiate drinking water from reclaimed or other water.
Underground plastic pipe shall be solid-wall blue pipe, shall have a co-extruded blue
external skin, or shall be white or black pipe with blue stripes incorporated into, or
applied to, the pipe wall; and underground metal or concrete pipe shall have blue stripes
applied to the pipe wall. Pipe striped during manufacturing of the pipe shall have
continuous stripes that run parallel to the axis of the pipe, that are located at no greater
than 90-degree intervals around the pipe, and that will remain intact during and after
installation of the pipe. If tape or paint is used to stripe pipe during installation of the
pipe, the tape or paint shall be applied in a continuous line that runs parallel to the axis
of the pipe and that is located along the top of the pipe; for pipes with an internal
diameter of 24 inches or greater, tape or paint shall be applied in continuous lines along
each side of the pipe as well as along the top of the pipe.

30.2. Ductile iron pipe for water distribution mains shall conform to ANSI/AWWA
standard C151/A21.51 latest revision, "ductile iron pipe centrifugally cast in metal molds
or sand-lined molds" with a minimum wall thickness of class 51 (pressure class 350)
unless otherwise noted in the plans. Ductile iron pipe shall be cement lined and seal
coated in accordance with ANSI/AWWA standard C104/A21.4 latest revision. The pipe
shall be adapted for use with class 250 fittings for all sizes. Water main shall be colored
blue in accordance with Florida State Statutes.

30.3. Ductile iron pipe for sewage force mains shall conform to ANSI/AWWA standard
C151/A21.51 latest revision, "ductile iron pipe centrifugally cast in metal molds or sand-
lined molds" with a minimum wall thickness of class 51 (pressure class 350) unless
otherwise noted in the plans. Ductile iron pipe shall be interior ceramic epoxy lined and
exterior coated with the manufacturer's coating system (Protecto 401 ceramic epoxy
with a minimum dry film thickness of 40 mils and an outside coating of either coal tar
epoxy or asphalt). Cement mortared linings are not appropriate for this application.

30.4. All pipe & fittings on the lift station sites shall be ductile iron conforming to the
same specifications as above for sewage force mains except that flanged ductile iron
pipe & fittings shall be used inside valve pits and wet wells. Flanged pipe and fittings
shall conform to ANSI/AWWA C115/a21.15 latest revision and ANSI/AWWA
C110/A21.10 latest revision. The following thickness classes shall be adhered to: 4" -
12" - class 52, 14" & larger - class 51.

30.5. PVC pressure pipe for sizes 4" through 12" and shall conform to ANSI/AWWA
standard C900 latest revision. PVC pressure pipe shall be made from class 12454-a or
class 12454-b virgin material and conform with the outside diameter of cast iron pipe
with a minimum wall thickness of dr series 18. Ultra violet degradation or sun bleached
pipe will be cause for rejection. Water main shall be colored blue in accordance with

Florida State Statutes. Force main shall be impregnated with green pigment. Reuse
main shall be impregnated with purple pigment.

30.6. Ductile iron fittings for water distribution mains shall conform to ANSI/AWWA
standard C110/A21.10 latest revision. Fittings 4" and larger shall be cement lined and
seal coated in accordance with ANSI/AWWA standard C104/A21.4 latest revision.
Water Main fitting shall be colored blue in accordance with Florida state statutes.

30.7. Cast iron and ductile iron fittings for sewage force mains shall conform to
ANSI/AWWA standard C110/A21.10 latest revision. Fittings 4" and larger shall be
coated in accordance with the requirements of ductile iron pipe for sewage force mains.

30.8. Joints for bell and spigot ductile iron pipe and fittings shall conform to ANSI/AWWA
standard C111/A21.11 latest revision. Mechanical joint or push-on joint to be rubber
gasket compression-type. Special fittings and joints shall be considered for specific
installation subject to the approval of the engineer.

30.9. Joints for PVC pressure pipe shall be bell and spigot push-on rubber gasket type
only. No solvent weld or threaded joints will be permitted.

30.10.Water distribution system restraint: all fittings and specific pipe joints shall be
restrained as outlined below:
· Joint restraint
· Push-on P.V.C. EBAA iron series 1600
· Push-on DIP EBAA iron series 1700
· tr-flex by U.S. Pipe or
· flex ring by American
· Fittings w/ DIP  EBAA iron series 1100 megalug
· Fittings w/ P.V.C. EBAA iron series 2000 megalug
· Length of restrained pipe shall be as indicated on restrained joint pipe detail. (see

water & sewer detail sheet)
30.11. Sewage force main system restraint: all fittings and specific pipe joints shall be
restrained as outlined below
· Joint restraint
· Push-on P.V.C. EBAA iron series 1600
· Push-on DIP EBAA iron series 1700
· tr-flex by U.S. Pipe or
· flex ring by American
· Fittings w/ DIP  EBAA iron series 1100 megalug
· Fittings w/ P.V.C. EBAA iron series 2000 megalug
· Length of restrained pipe shall be as indicated on restrained joint pipe detail. (see

water & sewer detail sheet)
30.12.Water distribution valves shall be gate valves, iron body, fully resilient seat bronzed

mounted non-rising stem, rated at 200 PSI and conforming to ANSI/AWWA C509  latest
revision, and shall have mechanical joints.
30.12.1. Gate valves 4" and larger shall be Mueller A-2360, American 250 line or

Clow F-6100, conforming to ANSI/AWWA C500 latest revision or approved equal.
30.12.2. Tapping valves shall be Mueller T-2360 or approved equal.
30.12.3. Gate valves 3" or less shall be Nibco T-133 or T-136 with malleable hand

wheels or approved equal.
30.13.Tapping sleeves shall be Mueller H615, Clow F- 2505 or approved equal.
30.14.Valve boxes shall be U.S. foundry 7500 or approved equal painted blue with the

designation "water".
30.15.Retainer glands for DIP shall conform to ANSI/AWWA C111/A21.11 latest revision.

All glands shall be manufactured from ductile iron as listed by underwriters laboratories
for 250 psi minimum water pressure rating. Clow corporation model f-1058, standard fire
protection equipment company or approved equal.

30.16.Dresser couplings shall be regular black couplings with plain gaskets for
galvanized steel pipe. They shall be dresser style 90. No substitutions allowed.

30.17.Fire hydrants shall be Mueller centurion traffic type A-423 with 5 1/4" internal valve
opening or approved equal. Pumper nozzle to be 18" from finished grade. All hydrants
to be installed with control valve. Retainer glands are preferred for restraining. Fire
hydrant shall comply with ANSI/AWWA C502 latest revision. Fire hydrants shall be
painted in accordance with NFPA #291 or per agency standards having jurisdiction.
Blue raised reflective pavement marker (rpm) shall be used to identify fire hydrant
location. The placement of the rpm to be at the centerline of the outside roadway lane.

30.18.Sewage force main valves shall be plug valves which shall be of the non-lubricated,
eccentric type with resilient faced plugs, port areas for valves 20 inches and smaller
shall be at least 80% of full pipe area. Port area of valves 24 inches and larger shall be
at least 70% of full pipe area. The body shall be of semi-steel (ASTM A-126 C1.b) and
shall have bolted bonnet which gives access to the internals of the valve. Seats shall be
welded overlay of high nickel content or a stainless steel plate locked in the body cavity.
If a plate is used, it shall be replaceable through the bonnet access. Bearings shall be
permanently lubricated of stainless steel, bronze or Teflon lined, fiber glass backed
Duralon. Bearing areas shall be isolated from the flow with grit seals. Valves shall have
packing bonnets where the shaft protrudes from the valve and the packing shall be
self-adjusting chevron type which can be replaced without removing the bonnet. All
nuts, bolts, springs and washers shall be stainless steel.

30.19.Plug valves shall be designed for a working pressure of 150 PSI the valve and
actuator shall be capable of satisfactory operation in either direction of flow against
pressure drops up to and including 100 PSI (for plug valves over 12” in diameter).
Valves shall be bubble tight in both directions at 100 psi differential. Plug valves over
12" in diameter shall have worm gear operators. The operating mechanism shall be for
buried service with a 2 inch square operating nut.

30.20.Plug valves are to be installed with the seat pointed   towards the upstream flow,
when specified.

30.21.Swing check valves for water, sewage, sludge, and general service shall be of the
outside lever and spring or weight type, in accordance with ANSI/AWWA C 508 latest
revision swing-check valves for waterworks service, 2” through 24” NPS, unless
otherwise indicated, with full-opening passages, designed for a water-working pressure
of 150 PSI they shall have a flanged cover piece to provide access to the disc.

30.22.High density polyethylene pipe (HDPE) for water distribution mains shall conform
to AWWA C906 standard, latest revision. Pipes shall be color-coded blue, minimum 40
feet standard lengths.

31.Service connection:
31.1. Service saddles shall be fusion bonded plastic coated ductile iron (ASTM A536)

with stainless steel straps, saddles shall be double strap type.
31.2. Service lines shall be polyethylene (PE 3408), 200 p.s.i rated, DR9. Pipe joints

shall be of the compression type totally confined grip seal and coupling nut.
31.3. Corporation stops shall be manufactured of brass alloy in accordance with ASTM

B-62 with threaded ends, as manufactured by Ford ballcorp, catalog # 1100 or
approved equal.

31.4. Curb stops shall be Ford v63-44w-x" latest revision or approved equal.
31.5. Meter stops shall be 90 degree lockwing type and shall be of bronze construction in

accordance FV63-777W" latest revision with ASTM B-62. Meter stops shall be closed
bottom design and resilient "0" ring sealed against external leakage at the top. Stops

shall be equipped with a meter coupling nut on the outlet sides, as manufactured by
Ford or approved equal.

32. Installation:
32.1. Where restrained pipe joints are required due to fittings, appurtenances, etc., pipe

material shall be DIP
32.2. All PVC pipe shall be installed in accordance with the uni-bell plastic pipe

association "guide for installation of PVC pressure pipe for municipal water distribution
system," and ANSI/AWWA C605-xx latest revision standard.

32.3. All DIP shall be installed in accordance with ANSI/ C600-xx latest revision.
32.4. All water mains shall typically be laid with a minimum 36" cover for PVC and 30"

cover for DIP.
32.5. Detector tape shall be laid 18 inches above all water and sewer lines. A 14 gauge

multi-strand wire shall be attached to all nonconductive water mains to facilitate location.
An extra 4 feet of wire shall be provided at all valves, blow-offs, hydrants, etc. The wire
shall be tested for continuity at the pressure test.

32.6. Pipe deflection shall not exceed 50% of the maximum deflection recommended by
the manufacturer.

32.7. A continuous and uniform bedding shall be provided. Backfill material shall be
placed in accordance with the plans and specifications.

32.8. All valves shall be installed with adjustable cast iron valve boxes with the word
"water" or "sewer", as applicable, cast in the cover. U.S. foundry or approved equal.

33.Testing:
33.1. Before any physical connections and acceptance for operation to the existing water

mains are made, the complete water system shall be flushed, pressure tested and
disinfected. Copies of passing bacteriological results and pressure test results must be
submitted to, and approved by, the engineer, utility owner, and health department.
Hydrostatic testing of new mains shall be performed at a minimum starting pressure of
150 PSI for two hours in accordance with ANSI/AWWA C600-05 (hydrostatic test). The
pressure test shall not vary more than 5 PSI during the test. The allowable leakage
during the pressure test shall be less than the number of gallons per hour as
determined by the formula:
L = (sd(p)1/2)/148,000.
In which L equals the allowable leakage in gallons per hour. S equals length of pipe
(linear feet), d equals nominal diameter of pipe (inches) and p equals the average test
pressure (pounds per square inch gauge). Maximum length of test pipe section should
be 2000 feet. The water system shall be disinfected in accordance with the
ANSI/AWWA C651-05 (water main bacteriological tests).

33.2. The pressure test shall be witnessed by a representative of the utility owner and
the engineer of record.

33.3. For water distribution pipes, sampling points shall be provided by the contractor at
the locations shown on the plans.

33.4. For water distribution pipes, disinfection and bacteriological testing shall be in
accordance with ANSI/AWWA C651-14 (water main bacteriological tests). Maximum
distance between sampling points shall be as follows:
· Transmission mains: every 1200 feet
· Branch mains: every 1000 feet
· Isolated mains < 1000 feet: 2 sample points
· Isolated mains > 1000 feet: 3 sample points

Section 40 - Gravity Sanitary Sewer Collection System
40.General:
40.1. Manhole, valve box, meter box and other structure rim elevations within the limits

of construction are to be adjusted to conform to plan grades proposed in these plans. If
no other individual cost item is included in the contract schedule for a particular
structure adjustment.

40.2. Distance and lengths shown on plans and profile drawings are referenced to the
center of structures.

41. Materials:
Note: If materials list here on are in conflict with utility owner, material owner
requirements shall govern.

41.1. All PVC sewer pipe and fittings shall be non-pressure polyvinyl chloride (PVC) pipe
conforming to ASTM D 3034, SDR 26, with push-on rubber gasket joints.

41.2. Ductile iron pipe shall conform to ANSI/AWWA C151/A21.51-xx latest revision,
"ductile iron pipe centrifugally cast in metal molds or sand-lined molds" with wall
thickness class 51 for 8" and above, class 52 for 4" and 6", unless otherwise directed by
the engineer. Ductile iron pipe shall be epoxy lined or coated with the manufacturer's
coating system as approved by the engineer of record and the local municipality or
utility owner. In either case, the engineer's review and approval is required for either
alternative prior to construction. Cement mortared linings are not appropriate for this
application.

41.3. All ductile iron fittings shall conform to ANSI/AWWA standard C110/A21.10-xx
latest revision. All fittings and accessories shall be epoxy lined and as manufactured or
supplied by the pipe manufacturer or approved equal.

41.4. Manholes shall be precast per ASTM C 478 and in accordance with the plans and
specifications.

41.5. Manholes are to be sealed with type II sulphate resistant cement or approved equal
- no molding plaster.

41.6. Joints for bell and spigot ductile iron pipe and fittings shall conform to ANSI/AWWA
standard C111/A21.11-xx latest revision. Mechanical joint or push-on joint to be rubber
gasket compression- type.

41.7. PVC clean-outs to have screw type access plug. Long radius wye connections and
fittings shall be used in order to access clean-out operations.

41.8. Cleanouts shall be installed at all sewer services exceeding 75' in length (every
75') with a clean out at the property line, easement line, or 5' from a building. The
contractor shall coordinate the location of the building cleanout (5' from the building) and
elevation of the end of the sewer service with the building plumbing contractor.
Cleanouts shall be the same size as the service lateral in which they are installed.

42. Installation:
42.1. PVC sewer pipe shall be laid in accordance with ASTM D 2321 and the Uni-Bell

plastic pipe association's "recommended practice for the installation of PVC sewer
pipe."

42.2. DIP shall be installed in accordance with ANSI/AWWA C-600-xx latest revision.
42.3. Pipe to manhole connection to be Fernco neoprene boot couplings with stainless

steel accessories or approved equal.
42.4. Manholes shall be set plumb to line and grade on firm subgrade providing uniform

bearing under the base.
42.5. All openings and joints shall be sealed watertight.
42.6. Two coats of Koppers 300-m, first red, second one black, shall be applied to the

inside of all manholes and shall be applied in accordance with the manufacturer's
specifications (16 mils per coat). Coating as required by utility owner or engineer shall
be applied to the outside of the manhole. The interior coats shall be applied after sewer

lamping of lines. After the application of each coat, the utility owner and engineer shall
inspect the manholes. The inspection shall be scheduled a minimum of 48 hours prior to
inspection.

43.Testing: Testing of gravity sewer mains and laterals shall be in accordance with the
utility owner's minimum design and construction standards latest revision.

43.1. After construction of the sewer system, the engineer may require a visual infiltration
and/or exfiltration test to be performed on the entire system or any part thereof.

43.2. An air test may be substituted for the water exfiltration test, upon approval of the
engineer.

43.3. The allowable limits of sewer pipe leakage for gravity sewer mains shall not exceed
100 gallons per inch of inside pipe diameter per mile per day for any section tested. No
visible leakage shall be allowed.

43.4. The installed sewers may require video inspections.



RL
C

14
 S

E 
4t

h 
St

re
et

,  
Bo

ca
 R

at
on

, F
L 

33
43

2
Te

l 5
61

 3
93

 6
55

5 
 F

ax
 5

61
 3

95
 0

00
7

W
eb

 w
w

w
.rl

ca
rc

hi
te

ct
s.

co
m

ARCHITECTURAL SET
SITE PLAN SUBMITTAL

04/14/2021

3100/3124 BROADWAY,
RIVIERA BEACH, FL

BERKELEY LANDING

AutoCAD SHX Text
2

AutoCAD SHX Text
1

AutoCAD SHX Text
3

AutoCAD SHX Text
A

AutoCAD SHX Text
B

AutoCAD SHX Text
D

AutoCAD SHX Text
C

AutoCAD SHX Text
E

AutoCAD SHX Text
F

AutoCAD SHX Text
G

AutoCAD SHX Text
4

AutoCAD SHX Text
5

AutoCAD SHX Text
6

AutoCAD SHX Text
7

AutoCAD SHX Text
8

AutoCAD SHX Text
9

AutoCAD SHX Text
10

AutoCAD SHX Text
H

AutoCAD SHX Text
I

AutoCAD SHX Text
K

AutoCAD SHX Text
J

AutoCAD SHX Text
1

AutoCAD SHX Text
3

AutoCAD SHX Text
2

AutoCAD SHX Text
4

AutoCAD SHX Text
5

AutoCAD SHX Text
6

AutoCAD SHX Text
7

AutoCAD SHX Text
8

AutoCAD SHX Text
9

AutoCAD SHX Text
10

AutoCAD SHX Text
11

AutoCAD SHX Text
12

AutoCAD SHX Text
13

AutoCAD SHX Text
14

AutoCAD SHX Text
15

AutoCAD SHX Text
16

AutoCAD SHX Text
11

AutoCAD SHX Text
12

AutoCAD SHX Text
13

AutoCAD SHX Text
14

AutoCAD SHX Text
CONSULTANT

AutoCAD SHX Text
INFO/LOGO

AutoCAD SHX Text
15

AutoCAD SHX Text
16

AutoCAD SHX Text
THE DRAWINGS AND ALL THE IDEAS, ARRANGEMENTS, DESIGNS AND PLANS INDICATED THEREON OR REPRESENTED THEREBY ARE OWNED BY AND REMAIN THE PROPERTY OF RLC ARCHITECTS, P.A. AND NO PART THEREOF SHALL BE UTILIZED BY ANY PERSON, FIRM OR CORPORATION FOR ANY PURPOSE WHATSOEVER EXCEPT WITH THE SPECIFIC WRITTEN PERMISSION OF RLC ARCHITECTS, P.A.

AutoCAD SHX Text
COPYRIGHT RLC ARCHITECTS, P.A. STATE of FLORIDA REGISTERED ARCHITECTS No. AA26001060

AutoCAD SHX Text
 A r c h i t e c t sA r c h i t e c t s

AutoCAD SHX Text
Project Director:

AutoCAD SHX Text
Checked by:

AutoCAD SHX Text
Drawing Title

AutoCAD SHX Text
Principal:

AutoCAD SHX Text
Sheet No.

AutoCAD SHX Text
Drafted by:

AutoCAD SHX Text
Plot Date

AutoCAD SHX Text
Project No.

AutoCAD SHX Text
Scale

AutoCAD SHX Text
REVISIONS

AutoCAD SHX Text
Project Manager:

AutoCAD SHX Text
3100/3124 BROADWAY,  RIVIERA BEACH, FL

AutoCAD SHX Text
BERKELEY LANDING

AutoCAD SHX Text
2021

AutoCAD SHX Text
JUAN C. CAYCEDO AIA

AutoCAD SHX Text
JC

AutoCAD SHX Text
SITE PLAN APPROVAL 04/14/2021

AutoCAD SHX Text
4/14/2021

AutoCAD SHX Text
21016.00

AutoCAD SHX Text
PGC

AutoCAD SHX Text
A0.00

AutoCAD SHX Text
COVER SHEET

AutoCAD SHX Text
LIST OF DRAWINGS

AutoCAD SHX Text
Sheet Number

AutoCAD SHX Text
Sheet Title

AutoCAD SHX Text
ARCHITECTURE: SITE

AutoCAD SHX Text
A0.00

AutoCAD SHX Text
COVER SHEET

AutoCAD SHX Text
AS2.00

AutoCAD SHX Text
SITE DETAILS

AutoCAD SHX Text
AS2.01

AutoCAD SHX Text
SITE DETAILS

AutoCAD SHX Text
ARCHITECTURE: PLANS

AutoCAD SHX Text
A1.11

AutoCAD SHX Text
GROUND FLOOR PLAN

AutoCAD SHX Text
A1.21

AutoCAD SHX Text
GROUND FLOOR PLAN

AutoCAD SHX Text
A1.12

AutoCAD SHX Text
2ND FLOOR PLAN

AutoCAD SHX Text
A1.22

AutoCAD SHX Text
2ND FLOOR PLAN

AutoCAD SHX Text
A1.13

AutoCAD SHX Text
3RD FLOOR PLAN

AutoCAD SHX Text
A1.23

AutoCAD SHX Text
3RD FLOOR PLAN

AutoCAD SHX Text
A1.14

AutoCAD SHX Text
ROOF PLAN

AutoCAD SHX Text
A1.24

AutoCAD SHX Text
ROOF PLAN

AutoCAD SHX Text
ARCHITECTURE: ELEVATIONS

AutoCAD SHX Text
A3.01

AutoCAD SHX Text
BUILDING 1 ELEVATIONS

AutoCAD SHX Text
A3.02

AutoCAD SHX Text
BUILDING 2 ELEVATIONS



RECEPTION

PLAN NORTH

RL
C

14
 S

E 
4t

h 
St

re
et

,  
Bo

ca
 R

at
on

, F
L 

33
43

2
Te

l 5
61

 3
93

 6
55

5 
 F

ax
 5

61
 3

95
 0

00
7

W
eb

 w
w

w
.rl

ca
rc

hi
te

ct
s.

co
m

AutoCAD SHX Text
3 Ton

AutoCAD SHX Text
3 Ton

AutoCAD SHX Text
3 Ton

http://www.ketiv.com
http://www.ketiv.com
http://www.ketiv.com
http://www.ketiv.com
http://www.ketiv.com
http://www.ketiv.com
http://www.ketiv.com
http://www.ketiv.com
http://www.ketiv.com
http://www.ketiv.com
http://www.ketiv.com
http://www.ketiv.com
http://www.ketiv.com
http://www.ketiv.com
http://www.ketiv.com
http://www.ketiv.com
http://www.ketiv.com
http://www.ketiv.com
http://www.ketiv.com
http://www.ketiv.com
http://www.ketiv.com
http://www.ketiv.com
http://www.ketiv.com
http://www.ketiv.com
http://www.ketiv.com
http://www.ketiv.com
http://www.ketiv.com
http://www.ketiv.com
http://www.ketiv.com
http://www.ketiv.com
http://www.ketiv.com
http://www.ketiv.com
http://www.ketiv.com
http://www.ketiv.com
http://www.ketiv.com
http://www.ketiv.com
http://www.ketiv.com
http://www.ketiv.com
http://www.ketiv.com
http://www.ketiv.com
http://www.ArchT.com
http://www.ArchT.com
http://www.ArchT.com
http://www.ArchT.com
http://www.ArchT.com
http://www.ArchT.com
http://www.ArchT.com
http://www.ArchT.com
http://www.ArchT.com
http://www.ArchT.com
http://www.ArchT.com
http://www.ArchT.com
http://www.ketiv.com
http://www.ketiv.com
http://www.ketiv.com
http://www.ketiv.com
http://www.ketiv.com
http://www.ketiv.com
http://www.ketiv.com
http://www.ketiv.com
http://www.ketiv.com
http://www.ketiv.com
http://www.ketiv.com
http://www.ketiv.com
http://www.ketiv.com
http://www.ketiv.com
http://www.ketiv.com
http://www.ketiv.com
http://www.ketiv.com
http://www.ketiv.com
http://www.ketiv.com
http://www.ketiv.com
http://www.ketiv.com
http://www.ketiv.com
http://www.ketiv.com
http://www.ketiv.com
http://www.ketiv.com
http://www.ketiv.com
http://www.ketiv.com
http://www.ketiv.com
http://www.ketiv.com
http://www.ketiv.com
http://www.ketiv.com
http://www.ketiv.com
http://www.ketiv.com
http://www.ketiv.com
http://www.ketiv.com
http://www.ketiv.com
http://www.ketiv.com
http://www.ketiv.com
http://www.ketiv.com
http://www.ketiv.com
http://www.ArchT.com
http://www.ArchT.com
http://www.ArchT.com
http://www.ArchT.com
http://www.ArchT.com
http://www.ArchT.com
http://www.ArchT.com
http://www.ArchT.com
http://www.ArchT.com
http://www.ArchT.com
http://www.ArchT.com
http://www.ArchT.com
AutoCAD SHX Text
UP

AutoCAD SHX Text
18R@7"

AutoCAD SHX Text
17T@10"

AutoCAD SHX Text
UP

AutoCAD SHX Text
18R@7"

AutoCAD SHX Text
17T@10"

AutoCAD SHX Text
AS2.01

AutoCAD SHX Text
1

AutoCAD SHX Text
FIRE PUMP ROOM

AutoCAD SHX Text
BUILDING 1 71,958 SQFT

AutoCAD SHX Text
3

AutoCAD SHX Text
A3.01

AutoCAD SHX Text
1

AutoCAD SHX Text
A3.01

AutoCAD SHX Text
4

AutoCAD SHX Text
A3.01

AutoCAD SHX Text
2

AutoCAD SHX Text
A3.01

AutoCAD SHX Text
CIVIL EL:

AutoCAD SHX Text
ARCH. EL:

AutoCAD SHX Text
FINISH FLOOR

AutoCAD SHX Text
+10,50'

AutoCAD SHX Text
+0'-0"

AutoCAD SHX Text
ELECTRIC ROOM

AutoCAD SHX Text
MANAGERS OFFICE

AutoCAD SHX Text
ASSISTANTS OFFICE

AutoCAD SHX Text
RECEPTION

AutoCAD SHX Text
BREAK ROOM AND STORAGE

AutoCAD SHX Text
WC

AutoCAD SHX Text
WC

AutoCAD SHX Text
MAIL ROOM

AutoCAD SHX Text
PACKAGE ROOM

AutoCAD SHX Text
BUSINESS CENTER

AutoCAD SHX Text
FITNESS CENTER

AutoCAD SHX Text
LIVE/WORK STUDIO UNIT

AutoCAD SHX Text
LIVE/WORK 1 BEDROOM UNIT

AutoCAD SHX Text
C1 

AutoCAD SHX Text
C1 

AutoCAD SHX Text
A1 

AutoCAD SHX Text
B1 

AutoCAD SHX Text
C1 

AutoCAD SHX Text
B2 

AutoCAD SHX Text
B1 

AutoCAD SHX Text
A1 

AutoCAD SHX Text
MAINTENANCE ROOM

AutoCAD SHX Text
AS2.00

AutoCAD SHX Text
1

AutoCAD SHX Text
CIVIL EL:

AutoCAD SHX Text
ARCH. EL:

AutoCAD SHX Text
FINISH FLOOR

AutoCAD SHX Text
+10,50'

AutoCAD SHX Text
+0'-0"

AutoCAD SHX Text
CIVIL EL:

AutoCAD SHX Text
ARCH. EL:

AutoCAD SHX Text
FINISH FLOOR

AutoCAD SHX Text
+8,50'

AutoCAD SHX Text
+0'-0"

AutoCAD SHX Text
CIVIL EL:

AutoCAD SHX Text
ARCH. EL:

AutoCAD SHX Text
FINISH FLOOR

AutoCAD SHX Text
+9,50'

AutoCAD SHX Text
+0'-0"

AutoCAD SHX Text
B1 

AutoCAD SHX Text
B1 

AutoCAD SHX Text
B1 

AutoCAD SHX Text
B1 

AutoCAD SHX Text
B1 

AutoCAD SHX Text
B1 

AutoCAD SHX Text
B1 

AutoCAD SHX Text
AS2.00

AutoCAD SHX Text
2

AutoCAD SHX Text
CIVIL EL:

AutoCAD SHX Text
ARCH. EL:

AutoCAD SHX Text
FINISH FLOOR

AutoCAD SHX Text
+10,50'

AutoCAD SHX Text
+0'-0"

AutoCAD SHX Text
10'-0"

AutoCAD SHX Text
10'-0"

AutoCAD SHX Text
15'-0"

AutoCAD SHX Text
15'-0"

AutoCAD SHX Text
10'-0"

AutoCAD SHX Text
10'-0"

AutoCAD SHX Text
10'-0"

AutoCAD SHX Text
10'-0"

AutoCAD SHX Text
15'-0"

AutoCAD SHX Text
15'-0"

AutoCAD SHX Text
TRUE NORTH

AutoCAD SHX Text
2

AutoCAD SHX Text
1

AutoCAD SHX Text
3

AutoCAD SHX Text
A

AutoCAD SHX Text
B

AutoCAD SHX Text
D

AutoCAD SHX Text
C

AutoCAD SHX Text
E

AutoCAD SHX Text
F

AutoCAD SHX Text
G

AutoCAD SHX Text
4

AutoCAD SHX Text
5

AutoCAD SHX Text
6

AutoCAD SHX Text
7

AutoCAD SHX Text
8

AutoCAD SHX Text
9

AutoCAD SHX Text
10

AutoCAD SHX Text
H

AutoCAD SHX Text
I

AutoCAD SHX Text
K

AutoCAD SHX Text
J

AutoCAD SHX Text
1

AutoCAD SHX Text
3

AutoCAD SHX Text
2

AutoCAD SHX Text
4

AutoCAD SHX Text
5

AutoCAD SHX Text
6

AutoCAD SHX Text
7

AutoCAD SHX Text
8

AutoCAD SHX Text
9

AutoCAD SHX Text
10

AutoCAD SHX Text
11

AutoCAD SHX Text
12

AutoCAD SHX Text
13

AutoCAD SHX Text
14

AutoCAD SHX Text
15

AutoCAD SHX Text
16

AutoCAD SHX Text
11

AutoCAD SHX Text
12

AutoCAD SHX Text
13

AutoCAD SHX Text
14

AutoCAD SHX Text
CONSULTANT

AutoCAD SHX Text
INFO/LOGO

AutoCAD SHX Text
15

AutoCAD SHX Text
16

AutoCAD SHX Text
THE DRAWINGS AND ALL THE IDEAS, ARRANGEMENTS, DESIGNS AND PLANS INDICATED THEREON OR REPRESENTED THEREBY ARE OWNED BY AND REMAIN THE PROPERTY OF RLC ARCHITECTS, P.A. AND NO PART THEREOF SHALL BE UTILIZED BY ANY PERSON, FIRM OR CORPORATION FOR ANY PURPOSE WHATSOEVER EXCEPT WITH THE SPECIFIC WRITTEN PERMISSION OF RLC ARCHITECTS, P.A.

AutoCAD SHX Text
COPYRIGHT RLC ARCHITECTS, P.A. STATE of FLORIDA REGISTERED ARCHITECTS No. AA26001060

AutoCAD SHX Text
 A r c h i t e c t sA r c h i t e c t s

AutoCAD SHX Text
Project Director:

AutoCAD SHX Text
Checked by:

AutoCAD SHX Text
Drawing Title

AutoCAD SHX Text
Principal:

AutoCAD SHX Text
Sheet No.

AutoCAD SHX Text
Drafted by:

AutoCAD SHX Text
Plot Date

AutoCAD SHX Text
Project No.

AutoCAD SHX Text
Scale

AutoCAD SHX Text
REVISIONS

AutoCAD SHX Text
Project Manager:

AutoCAD SHX Text
3100/3124 BROADWAY,  RIVIERA BEACH, FL

AutoCAD SHX Text
BERKELEY LANDING

AutoCAD SHX Text
2021

AutoCAD SHX Text
JUAN C. CAYCEDO AIA

AutoCAD SHX Text
JC

AutoCAD SHX Text
SITE PLAN APPROVAL 04/14/2021

AutoCAD SHX Text
4/14/2021

AutoCAD SHX Text
21016.00

AutoCAD SHX Text
PGC

AutoCAD SHX Text
A1.11

AutoCAD SHX Text
GROUND FLOOR PLAN BUILDING 1 BUILDING 1

AutoCAD SHX Text
SCALE:

AutoCAD SHX Text
1

AutoCAD SHX Text
A1.01

AutoCAD SHX Text
GROUND FLOOR PLAN

AutoCAD SHX Text
3/32" = 1'-0"



PLAN NORTH

RL
C

14
 S

E 
4t

h 
St

re
et

,  
Bo

ca
 R

at
on

, F
L 

33
43

2
Te

l 5
61

 3
93

 6
55

5 
 F

ax
 5

61
 3

95
 0

00
7

W
eb

 w
w

w
.rl

ca
rc

hi
te

ct
s.

co
m

AutoCAD SHX Text
3 Ton

AutoCAD SHX Text
3 Ton

AutoCAD SHX Text
3 Ton

http://www.ketiv.com
http://www.ketiv.com
http://www.ketiv.com
http://www.ketiv.com
http://www.ketiv.com
http://www.ketiv.com
http://www.ketiv.com
http://www.ketiv.com
http://www.ketiv.com
http://www.ketiv.com
http://www.ketiv.com
http://www.ketiv.com
http://www.ketiv.com
http://www.ketiv.com
http://www.ketiv.com
http://www.ketiv.com
http://www.ketiv.com
http://www.ketiv.com
http://www.ketiv.com
http://www.ketiv.com
http://www.ketiv.com
http://www.ketiv.com
http://www.ketiv.com
http://www.ketiv.com
http://www.ketiv.com
http://www.ketiv.com
http://www.ketiv.com
http://www.ketiv.com
http://www.ketiv.com
http://www.ketiv.com
http://www.ketiv.com
http://www.ketiv.com
http://www.ketiv.com
http://www.ketiv.com
http://www.ketiv.com
http://www.ketiv.com
http://www.ketiv.com
http://www.ketiv.com
http://www.ketiv.com
http://www.ketiv.com
http://www.ArchT.com
http://www.ArchT.com
http://www.ArchT.com
http://www.ArchT.com
http://www.ArchT.com
http://www.ArchT.com
http://www.ArchT.com
http://www.ArchT.com
http://www.ArchT.com
http://www.ArchT.com
http://www.ArchT.com
http://www.ArchT.com
http://www.ketiv.com
http://www.ketiv.com
http://www.ketiv.com
http://www.ketiv.com
http://www.ketiv.com
http://www.ketiv.com
http://www.ketiv.com
http://www.ketiv.com
http://www.ketiv.com
http://www.ketiv.com
http://www.ketiv.com
http://www.ketiv.com
http://www.ketiv.com
http://www.ketiv.com
http://www.ketiv.com
http://www.ketiv.com
http://www.ketiv.com
http://www.ketiv.com
http://www.ketiv.com
http://www.ketiv.com
http://www.ketiv.com
http://www.ketiv.com
http://www.ketiv.com
http://www.ketiv.com
http://www.ketiv.com
http://www.ketiv.com
http://www.ketiv.com
http://www.ketiv.com
http://www.ketiv.com
http://www.ketiv.com
http://www.ketiv.com
http://www.ketiv.com
http://www.ketiv.com
http://www.ketiv.com
http://www.ketiv.com
http://www.ketiv.com
http://www.ketiv.com
http://www.ketiv.com
http://www.ketiv.com
http://www.ketiv.com
http://www.ArchT.com
http://www.ArchT.com
http://www.ArchT.com
http://www.ArchT.com
http://www.ArchT.com
http://www.ArchT.com
http://www.ArchT.com
http://www.ArchT.com
http://www.ArchT.com
http://www.ArchT.com
http://www.ArchT.com
http://www.ArchT.com
http://www.ketiv.com
http://www.ketiv.com
http://www.ketiv.com
http://www.ketiv.com
http://www.ketiv.com
http://www.ketiv.com
http://www.ketiv.com
http://www.ketiv.com
http://www.ketiv.com
http://www.ketiv.com
http://www.ketiv.com
http://www.ketiv.com
http://www.ketiv.com
http://www.ketiv.com
http://www.ketiv.com
http://www.ketiv.com
http://www.ketiv.com
http://www.ketiv.com
http://www.ketiv.com
http://www.ketiv.com
http://www.ketiv.com
http://www.ketiv.com
http://www.ketiv.com
http://www.ketiv.com
http://www.ketiv.com
http://www.ketiv.com
http://www.ketiv.com
http://www.ketiv.com
http://www.ketiv.com
http://www.ketiv.com
http://www.ketiv.com
http://www.ketiv.com
http://www.ketiv.com
http://www.ketiv.com
http://www.ketiv.com
http://www.ketiv.com
http://www.ketiv.com
http://www.ketiv.com
http://www.ketiv.com
http://www.ketiv.com
http://www.ArchT.com
http://www.ArchT.com
http://www.ArchT.com
http://www.ArchT.com
http://www.ArchT.com
http://www.ArchT.com
http://www.ArchT.com
http://www.ArchT.com
http://www.ArchT.com
http://www.ArchT.com
http://www.ArchT.com
http://www.ArchT.com
AutoCAD SHX Text
3 Ton

http://www.ketiv.com
http://www.ketiv.com
http://www.ketiv.com
http://www.ketiv.com
http://www.ketiv.com
http://www.ketiv.com
http://www.ketiv.com
http://www.ketiv.com
http://www.ketiv.com
http://www.ketiv.com
http://www.ketiv.com
http://www.ketiv.com
http://www.ketiv.com
http://www.ketiv.com
http://www.ketiv.com
http://www.ketiv.com
http://www.ketiv.com
http://www.ketiv.com
http://www.ketiv.com
http://www.ketiv.com
http://www.ketiv.com
http://www.ketiv.com
http://www.ketiv.com
http://www.ketiv.com
http://www.ketiv.com
http://www.ketiv.com
http://www.ketiv.com
http://www.ketiv.com
http://www.ketiv.com
http://www.ketiv.com
http://www.ketiv.com
http://www.ketiv.com
http://www.ketiv.com
http://www.ketiv.com
http://www.ketiv.com
http://www.ketiv.com
http://www.ketiv.com
http://www.ketiv.com
http://www.ketiv.com
http://www.ketiv.com
http://www.ArchT.com
http://www.ArchT.com
http://www.ArchT.com
http://www.ArchT.com
http://www.ArchT.com
http://www.ArchT.com
http://www.ArchT.com
http://www.ArchT.com
http://www.ArchT.com
http://www.ArchT.com
http://www.ArchT.com
http://www.ArchT.com
http://www.ketiv.com
http://www.ketiv.com
http://www.ketiv.com
http://www.ketiv.com
http://www.ketiv.com
http://www.ketiv.com
http://www.ketiv.com
http://www.ketiv.com
http://www.ketiv.com
http://www.ketiv.com
http://www.ketiv.com
http://www.ketiv.com
http://www.ketiv.com
http://www.ketiv.com
http://www.ketiv.com
http://www.ketiv.com
http://www.ketiv.com
http://www.ketiv.com
http://www.ketiv.com
http://www.ketiv.com
http://www.ketiv.com
http://www.ketiv.com
http://www.ketiv.com
http://www.ketiv.com
http://www.ketiv.com
http://www.ketiv.com
http://www.ketiv.com
http://www.ketiv.com
http://www.ketiv.com
http://www.ketiv.com
http://www.ketiv.com
http://www.ketiv.com
http://www.ketiv.com
http://www.ketiv.com
http://www.ketiv.com
http://www.ketiv.com
http://www.ketiv.com
http://www.ketiv.com
http://www.ketiv.com
http://www.ketiv.com
http://www.ArchT.com
http://www.ArchT.com
http://www.ArchT.com
http://www.ArchT.com
http://www.ArchT.com
http://www.ArchT.com
http://www.ArchT.com
http://www.ArchT.com
http://www.ArchT.com
http://www.ArchT.com
http://www.ArchT.com
http://www.ArchT.com
AutoCAD SHX Text
DN

AutoCAD SHX Text
16R@6.875"

AutoCAD SHX Text
15T@10"

AutoCAD SHX Text
DN

http://www.ketiv.com
http://www.ketiv.com
http://www.ketiv.com
http://www.ketiv.com
http://www.ketiv.com
http://www.ketiv.com
http://www.ketiv.com
http://www.ketiv.com
http://www.ketiv.com
http://www.ketiv.com
http://www.ketiv.com
http://www.ketiv.com
http://www.ketiv.com
http://www.ketiv.com
http://www.ketiv.com
http://www.ketiv.com
http://www.ketiv.com
http://www.ketiv.com
http://www.ketiv.com
http://www.ketiv.com
http://www.ketiv.com
http://www.ketiv.com
http://www.ketiv.com
http://www.ketiv.com
http://www.ketiv.com
http://www.ketiv.com
http://www.ketiv.com
http://www.ketiv.com
http://www.ketiv.com
http://www.ketiv.com
http://www.ketiv.com
http://www.ketiv.com
http://www.ketiv.com
http://www.ketiv.com
http://www.ketiv.com
http://www.ketiv.com
http://www.ketiv.com
http://www.ketiv.com
http://www.ketiv.com
http://www.ketiv.com
http://www.ArchT.com
http://www.ArchT.com
http://www.ArchT.com
http://www.ArchT.com
http://www.ArchT.com
http://www.ArchT.com
http://www.ArchT.com
http://www.ArchT.com
http://www.ArchT.com
http://www.ArchT.com
http://www.ArchT.com
http://www.ArchT.com
AutoCAD SHX Text
16R@6.875"

AutoCAD SHX Text
15T@10"

http://www.ketiv.com
http://www.ketiv.com
http://www.ketiv.com
http://www.ketiv.com
http://www.ketiv.com
http://www.ketiv.com
http://www.ketiv.com
http://www.ketiv.com
http://www.ketiv.com
http://www.ketiv.com
http://www.ketiv.com
http://www.ketiv.com
http://www.ketiv.com
http://www.ketiv.com
http://www.ketiv.com
http://www.ketiv.com
http://www.ketiv.com
http://www.ketiv.com
http://www.ketiv.com
http://www.ketiv.com
http://www.ketiv.com
http://www.ketiv.com
http://www.ketiv.com
http://www.ketiv.com
http://www.ketiv.com
http://www.ketiv.com
http://www.ketiv.com
http://www.ketiv.com
http://www.ketiv.com
http://www.ketiv.com
http://www.ketiv.com
http://www.ketiv.com
http://www.ketiv.com
http://www.ketiv.com
http://www.ketiv.com
http://www.ketiv.com
http://www.ketiv.com
http://www.ketiv.com
http://www.ketiv.com
http://www.ketiv.com
http://www.ArchT.com
http://www.ArchT.com
http://www.ArchT.com
http://www.ArchT.com
http://www.ArchT.com
http://www.ArchT.com
http://www.ArchT.com
http://www.ArchT.com
http://www.ArchT.com
http://www.ArchT.com
http://www.ArchT.com
http://www.ArchT.com
AutoCAD SHX Text
BUILDING 1 71,958 SQFT

AutoCAD SHX Text
CIVIL EL:

AutoCAD SHX Text
ARCH. EL:

AutoCAD SHX Text
FINISH FLOOR

AutoCAD SHX Text
+21,00'

AutoCAD SHX Text
+10'-6"

AutoCAD SHX Text
3

AutoCAD SHX Text
A3.01

AutoCAD SHX Text
1

AutoCAD SHX Text
A3.01

AutoCAD SHX Text
4

AutoCAD SHX Text
A3.01

AutoCAD SHX Text
2

AutoCAD SHX Text
A3.01

AutoCAD SHX Text
C1 

AutoCAD SHX Text
C1 

AutoCAD SHX Text
A1 

AutoCAD SHX Text
B1 

AutoCAD SHX Text
C1 

AutoCAD SHX Text
B2 

AutoCAD SHX Text
B1 

AutoCAD SHX Text
A1 

AutoCAD SHX Text
B1 

AutoCAD SHX Text
B1 

AutoCAD SHX Text
B1 

AutoCAD SHX Text
B1 

AutoCAD SHX Text
B1 

AutoCAD SHX Text
B1 

AutoCAD SHX Text
B1 

AutoCAD SHX Text
A1 

AutoCAD SHX Text
A1 

AutoCAD SHX Text
A1 

AutoCAD SHX Text
A1 

AutoCAD SHX Text
C1 

AutoCAD SHX Text
LIVE/WORK STUDIO UNIT

AutoCAD SHX Text
LIVE/WORK 1 BEDROOM UNIT

AutoCAD SHX Text
CIVIL EL:

AutoCAD SHX Text
ARCH. EL:

AutoCAD SHX Text
FINISH FLOOR

AutoCAD SHX Text
+21,00'

AutoCAD SHX Text
+10'-6"

AutoCAD SHX Text
TRUE NORTH

AutoCAD SHX Text
2

AutoCAD SHX Text
1

AutoCAD SHX Text
3

AutoCAD SHX Text
A

AutoCAD SHX Text
B

AutoCAD SHX Text
D

AutoCAD SHX Text
C

AutoCAD SHX Text
E

AutoCAD SHX Text
F

AutoCAD SHX Text
G

AutoCAD SHX Text
4

AutoCAD SHX Text
5

AutoCAD SHX Text
6

AutoCAD SHX Text
7

AutoCAD SHX Text
8

AutoCAD SHX Text
9

AutoCAD SHX Text
10

AutoCAD SHX Text
H

AutoCAD SHX Text
I

AutoCAD SHX Text
K

AutoCAD SHX Text
J

AutoCAD SHX Text
1

AutoCAD SHX Text
3

AutoCAD SHX Text
2

AutoCAD SHX Text
4

AutoCAD SHX Text
5

AutoCAD SHX Text
6

AutoCAD SHX Text
7

AutoCAD SHX Text
8

AutoCAD SHX Text
9

AutoCAD SHX Text
10

AutoCAD SHX Text
11

AutoCAD SHX Text
12

AutoCAD SHX Text
13

AutoCAD SHX Text
14

AutoCAD SHX Text
15

AutoCAD SHX Text
16

AutoCAD SHX Text
11

AutoCAD SHX Text
12

AutoCAD SHX Text
13

AutoCAD SHX Text
14

AutoCAD SHX Text
CONSULTANT

AutoCAD SHX Text
INFO/LOGO

AutoCAD SHX Text
15

AutoCAD SHX Text
16

AutoCAD SHX Text
THE DRAWINGS AND ALL THE IDEAS, ARRANGEMENTS, DESIGNS AND PLANS INDICATED THEREON OR REPRESENTED THEREBY ARE OWNED BY AND REMAIN THE PROPERTY OF RLC ARCHITECTS, P.A. AND NO PART THEREOF SHALL BE UTILIZED BY ANY PERSON, FIRM OR CORPORATION FOR ANY PURPOSE WHATSOEVER EXCEPT WITH THE SPECIFIC WRITTEN PERMISSION OF RLC ARCHITECTS, P.A.

AutoCAD SHX Text
COPYRIGHT RLC ARCHITECTS, P.A. STATE of FLORIDA REGISTERED ARCHITECTS No. AA26001060

AutoCAD SHX Text
 A r c h i t e c t sA r c h i t e c t s

AutoCAD SHX Text
Project Director:

AutoCAD SHX Text
Checked by:

AutoCAD SHX Text
Drawing Title

AutoCAD SHX Text
Principal:

AutoCAD SHX Text
Sheet No.

AutoCAD SHX Text
Drafted by:

AutoCAD SHX Text
Plot Date

AutoCAD SHX Text
Project No.

AutoCAD SHX Text
Scale

AutoCAD SHX Text
REVISIONS

AutoCAD SHX Text
Project Manager:

AutoCAD SHX Text
3100/3124 BROADWAY,  RIVIERA BEACH, FL

AutoCAD SHX Text
BERKELEY LANDING

AutoCAD SHX Text
2021

AutoCAD SHX Text
JUAN C. CAYCEDO AIA

AutoCAD SHX Text
JC

AutoCAD SHX Text
SITE PLAN APPROVAL 04/14/2021

AutoCAD SHX Text
4/14/2021

AutoCAD SHX Text
21016.00

AutoCAD SHX Text
PGC

AutoCAD SHX Text
A1.12

AutoCAD SHX Text
2ND FLOOR PLAN BUILDING 1

AutoCAD SHX Text
SCALE:

AutoCAD SHX Text
1

AutoCAD SHX Text
A1.02

AutoCAD SHX Text
2ND FLOOR PLAN

AutoCAD SHX Text
3/32" = 1'-0"



PLAN NORTH

RL
C

14
 S

E 
4t

h 
St

re
et

,  
Bo

ca
 R

at
on

, F
L 

33
43

2
Te

l 5
61

 3
93

 6
55

5 
 F

ax
 5

61
 3

95
 0

00
7

W
eb

 w
w

w
.rl

ca
rc

hi
te

ct
s.

co
m

AutoCAD SHX Text
3 Ton

AutoCAD SHX Text
3 Ton

AutoCAD SHX Text
3 Ton

http://www.ketiv.com
http://www.ketiv.com
http://www.ketiv.com
http://www.ketiv.com
http://www.ketiv.com
http://www.ketiv.com
http://www.ketiv.com
http://www.ketiv.com
http://www.ketiv.com
http://www.ketiv.com
http://www.ketiv.com
http://www.ketiv.com
http://www.ketiv.com
http://www.ketiv.com
http://www.ketiv.com
http://www.ketiv.com
http://www.ketiv.com
http://www.ketiv.com
http://www.ketiv.com
http://www.ketiv.com
http://www.ketiv.com
http://www.ketiv.com
http://www.ketiv.com
http://www.ketiv.com
http://www.ketiv.com
http://www.ketiv.com
http://www.ketiv.com
http://www.ketiv.com
http://www.ketiv.com
http://www.ketiv.com
http://www.ketiv.com
http://www.ketiv.com
http://www.ketiv.com
http://www.ketiv.com
http://www.ketiv.com
http://www.ketiv.com
http://www.ketiv.com
http://www.ketiv.com
http://www.ketiv.com
http://www.ketiv.com
http://www.ArchT.com
http://www.ArchT.com
http://www.ArchT.com
http://www.ArchT.com
http://www.ArchT.com
http://www.ArchT.com
http://www.ArchT.com
http://www.ArchT.com
http://www.ArchT.com
http://www.ArchT.com
http://www.ArchT.com
http://www.ArchT.com
http://www.ketiv.com
http://www.ketiv.com
http://www.ketiv.com
http://www.ketiv.com
http://www.ketiv.com
http://www.ketiv.com
http://www.ketiv.com
http://www.ketiv.com
http://www.ketiv.com
http://www.ketiv.com
http://www.ketiv.com
http://www.ketiv.com
http://www.ketiv.com
http://www.ketiv.com
http://www.ketiv.com
http://www.ketiv.com
http://www.ketiv.com
http://www.ketiv.com
http://www.ketiv.com
http://www.ketiv.com
http://www.ketiv.com
http://www.ketiv.com
http://www.ketiv.com
http://www.ketiv.com
http://www.ketiv.com
http://www.ketiv.com
http://www.ketiv.com
http://www.ketiv.com
http://www.ketiv.com
http://www.ketiv.com
http://www.ketiv.com
http://www.ketiv.com
http://www.ketiv.com
http://www.ketiv.com
http://www.ketiv.com
http://www.ketiv.com
http://www.ketiv.com
http://www.ketiv.com
http://www.ketiv.com
http://www.ketiv.com
http://www.ArchT.com
http://www.ArchT.com
http://www.ArchT.com
http://www.ArchT.com
http://www.ArchT.com
http://www.ArchT.com
http://www.ArchT.com
http://www.ArchT.com
http://www.ArchT.com
http://www.ArchT.com
http://www.ArchT.com
http://www.ArchT.com
http://www.ketiv.com
http://www.ketiv.com
http://www.ketiv.com
http://www.ketiv.com
http://www.ketiv.com
http://www.ketiv.com
http://www.ketiv.com
http://www.ketiv.com
http://www.ketiv.com
http://www.ketiv.com
http://www.ketiv.com
http://www.ketiv.com
http://www.ketiv.com
http://www.ketiv.com
http://www.ketiv.com
http://www.ketiv.com
http://www.ketiv.com
http://www.ketiv.com
http://www.ketiv.com
http://www.ketiv.com
http://www.ketiv.com
http://www.ketiv.com
http://www.ketiv.com
http://www.ketiv.com
http://www.ketiv.com
http://www.ketiv.com
http://www.ketiv.com
http://www.ketiv.com
http://www.ketiv.com
http://www.ketiv.com
http://www.ketiv.com
http://www.ketiv.com
http://www.ketiv.com
http://www.ketiv.com
http://www.ketiv.com
http://www.ketiv.com
http://www.ketiv.com
http://www.ketiv.com
http://www.ketiv.com
http://www.ketiv.com
http://www.ArchT.com
http://www.ArchT.com
http://www.ArchT.com
http://www.ArchT.com
http://www.ArchT.com
http://www.ArchT.com
http://www.ArchT.com
http://www.ArchT.com
http://www.ArchT.com
http://www.ArchT.com
http://www.ArchT.com
http://www.ArchT.com
AutoCAD SHX Text
3 Ton

http://www.ketiv.com
http://www.ketiv.com
http://www.ketiv.com
http://www.ketiv.com
http://www.ketiv.com
http://www.ketiv.com
http://www.ketiv.com
http://www.ketiv.com
http://www.ketiv.com
http://www.ketiv.com
http://www.ketiv.com
http://www.ketiv.com
http://www.ketiv.com
http://www.ketiv.com
http://www.ketiv.com
http://www.ketiv.com
http://www.ketiv.com
http://www.ketiv.com
http://www.ketiv.com
http://www.ketiv.com
http://www.ketiv.com
http://www.ketiv.com
http://www.ketiv.com
http://www.ketiv.com
http://www.ketiv.com
http://www.ketiv.com
http://www.ketiv.com
http://www.ketiv.com
http://www.ketiv.com
http://www.ketiv.com
http://www.ketiv.com
http://www.ketiv.com
http://www.ketiv.com
http://www.ketiv.com
http://www.ketiv.com
http://www.ketiv.com
http://www.ketiv.com
http://www.ketiv.com
http://www.ketiv.com
http://www.ketiv.com
http://www.ArchT.com
http://www.ArchT.com
http://www.ArchT.com
http://www.ArchT.com
http://www.ArchT.com
http://www.ArchT.com
http://www.ArchT.com
http://www.ArchT.com
http://www.ArchT.com
http://www.ArchT.com
http://www.ArchT.com
http://www.ArchT.com
http://www.ketiv.com
http://www.ketiv.com
http://www.ketiv.com
http://www.ketiv.com
http://www.ketiv.com
http://www.ketiv.com
http://www.ketiv.com
http://www.ketiv.com
http://www.ketiv.com
http://www.ketiv.com
http://www.ketiv.com
http://www.ketiv.com
http://www.ketiv.com
http://www.ketiv.com
http://www.ketiv.com
http://www.ketiv.com
http://www.ketiv.com
http://www.ketiv.com
http://www.ketiv.com
http://www.ketiv.com
http://www.ketiv.com
http://www.ketiv.com
http://www.ketiv.com
http://www.ketiv.com
http://www.ketiv.com
http://www.ketiv.com
http://www.ketiv.com
http://www.ketiv.com
http://www.ketiv.com
http://www.ketiv.com
http://www.ketiv.com
http://www.ketiv.com
http://www.ketiv.com
http://www.ketiv.com
http://www.ketiv.com
http://www.ketiv.com
http://www.ketiv.com
http://www.ketiv.com
http://www.ketiv.com
http://www.ketiv.com
http://www.ArchT.com
http://www.ArchT.com
http://www.ArchT.com
http://www.ArchT.com
http://www.ArchT.com
http://www.ArchT.com
http://www.ArchT.com
http://www.ArchT.com
http://www.ArchT.com
http://www.ArchT.com
http://www.ArchT.com
http://www.ArchT.com
http://www.ketiv.com
http://www.ketiv.com
http://www.ketiv.com
http://www.ketiv.com
http://www.ketiv.com
http://www.ketiv.com
http://www.ketiv.com
http://www.ketiv.com
http://www.ketiv.com
http://www.ketiv.com
http://www.ketiv.com
http://www.ketiv.com
http://www.ketiv.com
http://www.ketiv.com
http://www.ketiv.com
http://www.ketiv.com
http://www.ketiv.com
http://www.ketiv.com
http://www.ketiv.com
http://www.ketiv.com
http://www.ketiv.com
http://www.ketiv.com
http://www.ketiv.com
http://www.ketiv.com
http://www.ketiv.com
http://www.ketiv.com
http://www.ketiv.com
http://www.ketiv.com
http://www.ketiv.com
http://www.ketiv.com
http://www.ketiv.com
http://www.ketiv.com
http://www.ketiv.com
http://www.ketiv.com
http://www.ketiv.com
http://www.ketiv.com
http://www.ketiv.com
http://www.ketiv.com
http://www.ketiv.com
http://www.ketiv.com
http://www.ArchT.com
http://www.ArchT.com
http://www.ArchT.com
http://www.ArchT.com
http://www.ArchT.com
http://www.ArchT.com
http://www.ArchT.com
http://www.ArchT.com
http://www.ArchT.com
http://www.ArchT.com
http://www.ArchT.com
http://www.ArchT.com
http://www.ketiv.com
http://www.ketiv.com
http://www.ketiv.com
http://www.ketiv.com
http://www.ketiv.com
http://www.ketiv.com
http://www.ketiv.com
http://www.ketiv.com
http://www.ketiv.com
http://www.ketiv.com
http://www.ketiv.com
http://www.ketiv.com
http://www.ketiv.com
http://www.ketiv.com
http://www.ketiv.com
http://www.ketiv.com
http://www.ketiv.com
http://www.ketiv.com
http://www.ketiv.com
http://www.ketiv.com
http://www.ketiv.com
http://www.ketiv.com
http://www.ketiv.com
http://www.ketiv.com
http://www.ketiv.com
http://www.ketiv.com
http://www.ketiv.com
http://www.ketiv.com
http://www.ketiv.com
http://www.ketiv.com
http://www.ketiv.com
http://www.ketiv.com
http://www.ketiv.com
http://www.ketiv.com
http://www.ketiv.com
http://www.ketiv.com
http://www.ketiv.com
http://www.ketiv.com
http://www.ketiv.com
http://www.ketiv.com
http://www.ArchT.com
http://www.ArchT.com
http://www.ArchT.com
http://www.ArchT.com
http://www.ArchT.com
http://www.ArchT.com
http://www.ArchT.com
http://www.ArchT.com
http://www.ArchT.com
http://www.ArchT.com
http://www.ArchT.com
http://www.ArchT.com
AutoCAD SHX Text
BUILDING 1 71,958 SQFT

AutoCAD SHX Text
CIVIL EL:

AutoCAD SHX Text
ARCH. EL:

AutoCAD SHX Text
FINISH FLOOR

AutoCAD SHX Text
+30,17'

AutoCAD SHX Text
+19'-8"

AutoCAD SHX Text
3

AutoCAD SHX Text
A3.01

AutoCAD SHX Text
1

AutoCAD SHX Text
A3.01

AutoCAD SHX Text
4

AutoCAD SHX Text
A3.01

AutoCAD SHX Text
2

AutoCAD SHX Text
A3.01

AutoCAD SHX Text
C1 

AutoCAD SHX Text
C1 

AutoCAD SHX Text
A1 

AutoCAD SHX Text
B1 

AutoCAD SHX Text
C1 

AutoCAD SHX Text
B2 

AutoCAD SHX Text
B1 

AutoCAD SHX Text
A1 

AutoCAD SHX Text
B1 

AutoCAD SHX Text
B1 

AutoCAD SHX Text
B1 

AutoCAD SHX Text
B1 

AutoCAD SHX Text
B1 

AutoCAD SHX Text
B1 

AutoCAD SHX Text
B1 

AutoCAD SHX Text
A1 

AutoCAD SHX Text
A1 

AutoCAD SHX Text
A1 

AutoCAD SHX Text
A1 

AutoCAD SHX Text
C1 

AutoCAD SHX Text
B1 

AutoCAD SHX Text
A1 

AutoCAD SHX Text
CIVIL EL:

AutoCAD SHX Text
ARCH. EL:

AutoCAD SHX Text
FINISH FLOOR

AutoCAD SHX Text
+30,17'

AutoCAD SHX Text
+19'-8"

AutoCAD SHX Text
TRUE NORTH

AutoCAD SHX Text
2

AutoCAD SHX Text
1

AutoCAD SHX Text
3

AutoCAD SHX Text
A

AutoCAD SHX Text
B

AutoCAD SHX Text
D

AutoCAD SHX Text
C

AutoCAD SHX Text
E

AutoCAD SHX Text
F

AutoCAD SHX Text
G

AutoCAD SHX Text
4

AutoCAD SHX Text
5

AutoCAD SHX Text
6

AutoCAD SHX Text
7

AutoCAD SHX Text
8

AutoCAD SHX Text
9

AutoCAD SHX Text
10

AutoCAD SHX Text
H

AutoCAD SHX Text
I

AutoCAD SHX Text
K

AutoCAD SHX Text
J

AutoCAD SHX Text
1

AutoCAD SHX Text
3

AutoCAD SHX Text
2

AutoCAD SHX Text
4

AutoCAD SHX Text
5

AutoCAD SHX Text
6

AutoCAD SHX Text
7

AutoCAD SHX Text
8

AutoCAD SHX Text
9

AutoCAD SHX Text
10

AutoCAD SHX Text
11

AutoCAD SHX Text
12

AutoCAD SHX Text
13

AutoCAD SHX Text
14

AutoCAD SHX Text
15

AutoCAD SHX Text
16

AutoCAD SHX Text
11

AutoCAD SHX Text
12

AutoCAD SHX Text
13

AutoCAD SHX Text
14

AutoCAD SHX Text
CONSULTANT

AutoCAD SHX Text
INFO/LOGO

AutoCAD SHX Text
15

AutoCAD SHX Text
16

AutoCAD SHX Text
THE DRAWINGS AND ALL THE IDEAS, ARRANGEMENTS, DESIGNS AND PLANS INDICATED THEREON OR REPRESENTED THEREBY ARE OWNED BY AND REMAIN THE PROPERTY OF RLC ARCHITECTS, P.A. AND NO PART THEREOF SHALL BE UTILIZED BY ANY PERSON, FIRM OR CORPORATION FOR ANY PURPOSE WHATSOEVER EXCEPT WITH THE SPECIFIC WRITTEN PERMISSION OF RLC ARCHITECTS, P.A.

AutoCAD SHX Text
COPYRIGHT RLC ARCHITECTS, P.A. STATE of FLORIDA REGISTERED ARCHITECTS No. AA26001060

AutoCAD SHX Text
 A r c h i t e c t sA r c h i t e c t s

AutoCAD SHX Text
Project Director:

AutoCAD SHX Text
Checked by:

AutoCAD SHX Text
Drawing Title

AutoCAD SHX Text
Principal:

AutoCAD SHX Text
Sheet No.

AutoCAD SHX Text
Drafted by:

AutoCAD SHX Text
Plot Date

AutoCAD SHX Text
Project No.

AutoCAD SHX Text
Scale

AutoCAD SHX Text
REVISIONS

AutoCAD SHX Text
Project Manager:

AutoCAD SHX Text
3100/3124 BROADWAY,  RIVIERA BEACH, FL

AutoCAD SHX Text
BERKELEY LANDING

AutoCAD SHX Text
2021

AutoCAD SHX Text
JUAN C. CAYCEDO AIA

AutoCAD SHX Text
JC

AutoCAD SHX Text
SITE PLAN APPROVAL 04/14/2021

AutoCAD SHX Text
4/14/2021

AutoCAD SHX Text
21016.00

AutoCAD SHX Text
PGC

AutoCAD SHX Text
A1.13

AutoCAD SHX Text
3RD FLOOR PLAN BUILDING 1

AutoCAD SHX Text
SCALE:

AutoCAD SHX Text
1

AutoCAD SHX Text
A1.03

AutoCAD SHX Text
3RD FLOOR PLAN

AutoCAD SHX Text
3/32" = 1'-0"



PLAN NORTH

RL
C

14
 S

E 
4t

h 
St

re
et

,  
Bo

ca
 R

at
on

, F
L 

33
43

2
Te

l 5
61

 3
93

 6
55

5 
 F

ax
 5

61
 3

95
 0

00
7

W
eb

 w
w

w
.rl

ca
rc

hi
te

ct
s.

co
m

AutoCAD SHX Text
ARCH:

AutoCAD SHX Text
CIVIL:

AutoCAD SHX Text
ROOF DECK

AutoCAD SHX Text
28'-10"

AutoCAD SHX Text
(39.33' N.G.V.D)

AutoCAD SHX Text
MECHANICAL SCREENING

AutoCAD SHX Text
BUILDING 1 71,958 SQFT

AutoCAD SHX Text
3

AutoCAD SHX Text
A3.01

AutoCAD SHX Text
1

AutoCAD SHX Text
A3.01

AutoCAD SHX Text
4

AutoCAD SHX Text
A3.01

AutoCAD SHX Text
2

AutoCAD SHX Text
A3.01

AutoCAD SHX Text
EL:

AutoCAD SHX Text
T.O. PERAPET

AutoCAD SHX Text
+32'-10"

AutoCAD SHX Text
EL:

AutoCAD SHX Text
T.O. PERAPET

AutoCAD SHX Text
+34'-10"

AutoCAD SHX Text
EL:

AutoCAD SHX Text
T.O. PERAPET

AutoCAD SHX Text
+34'-10"

AutoCAD SHX Text
EL:

AutoCAD SHX Text
T.O. PERAPET

AutoCAD SHX Text
+34'-10"

AutoCAD SHX Text
EL:

AutoCAD SHX Text
T.O. PERAPET

AutoCAD SHX Text
+34'-10"

AutoCAD SHX Text
EL:

AutoCAD SHX Text
T.O. PERAPET

AutoCAD SHX Text
+34'-10"

AutoCAD SHX Text
EL:

AutoCAD SHX Text
T.O. PERAPET

AutoCAD SHX Text
+34'-10"

AutoCAD SHX Text
EL:

AutoCAD SHX Text
T.O. PERAPET

AutoCAD SHX Text
+34'-10"

AutoCAD SHX Text
EL:

AutoCAD SHX Text
T.O. PERAPET

AutoCAD SHX Text
+34'-10"

AutoCAD SHX Text
EL:

AutoCAD SHX Text
T.O. PERAPET

AutoCAD SHX Text
+32'-10"

AutoCAD SHX Text
EL:

AutoCAD SHX Text
T.O. PERAPET

AutoCAD SHX Text
+32'-10"

AutoCAD SHX Text
EL:

AutoCAD SHX Text
T.O. PERAPET

AutoCAD SHX Text
+32'-10"

AutoCAD SHX Text
EL:

AutoCAD SHX Text
T.O. PERAPET

AutoCAD SHX Text
+32'-10"

AutoCAD SHX Text
EL:

AutoCAD SHX Text
T.O. PERAPET

AutoCAD SHX Text
+32'-10"

AutoCAD SHX Text
STAIR ACCESS

AutoCAD SHX Text
TRUE NORTH

AutoCAD SHX Text
2

AutoCAD SHX Text
1

AutoCAD SHX Text
3

AutoCAD SHX Text
A

AutoCAD SHX Text
B

AutoCAD SHX Text
D

AutoCAD SHX Text
C

AutoCAD SHX Text
E

AutoCAD SHX Text
F

AutoCAD SHX Text
G

AutoCAD SHX Text
4

AutoCAD SHX Text
5

AutoCAD SHX Text
6

AutoCAD SHX Text
7

AutoCAD SHX Text
8

AutoCAD SHX Text
9

AutoCAD SHX Text
10

AutoCAD SHX Text
H

AutoCAD SHX Text
I

AutoCAD SHX Text
K

AutoCAD SHX Text
J

AutoCAD SHX Text
1

AutoCAD SHX Text
3

AutoCAD SHX Text
2

AutoCAD SHX Text
4

AutoCAD SHX Text
5

AutoCAD SHX Text
6

AutoCAD SHX Text
7

AutoCAD SHX Text
8

AutoCAD SHX Text
9

AutoCAD SHX Text
10

AutoCAD SHX Text
11

AutoCAD SHX Text
12

AutoCAD SHX Text
13

AutoCAD SHX Text
14

AutoCAD SHX Text
15

AutoCAD SHX Text
16

AutoCAD SHX Text
11

AutoCAD SHX Text
12

AutoCAD SHX Text
13

AutoCAD SHX Text
14

AutoCAD SHX Text
CONSULTANT

AutoCAD SHX Text
INFO/LOGO

AutoCAD SHX Text
15

AutoCAD SHX Text
16

AutoCAD SHX Text
THE DRAWINGS AND ALL THE IDEAS, ARRANGEMENTS, DESIGNS AND PLANS INDICATED THEREON OR REPRESENTED THEREBY ARE OWNED BY AND REMAIN THE PROPERTY OF RLC ARCHITECTS, P.A. AND NO PART THEREOF SHALL BE UTILIZED BY ANY PERSON, FIRM OR CORPORATION FOR ANY PURPOSE WHATSOEVER EXCEPT WITH THE SPECIFIC WRITTEN PERMISSION OF RLC ARCHITECTS, P.A.

AutoCAD SHX Text
COPYRIGHT RLC ARCHITECTS, P.A. STATE of FLORIDA REGISTERED ARCHITECTS No. AA26001060

AutoCAD SHX Text
 A r c h i t e c t sA r c h i t e c t s

AutoCAD SHX Text
Project Director:

AutoCAD SHX Text
Checked by:

AutoCAD SHX Text
Drawing Title

AutoCAD SHX Text
Principal:

AutoCAD SHX Text
Sheet No.

AutoCAD SHX Text
Drafted by:

AutoCAD SHX Text
Plot Date

AutoCAD SHX Text
Project No.

AutoCAD SHX Text
Scale

AutoCAD SHX Text
REVISIONS

AutoCAD SHX Text
Project Manager:

AutoCAD SHX Text
3100/3124 BROADWAY,  RIVIERA BEACH, FL

AutoCAD SHX Text
BERKELEY LANDING

AutoCAD SHX Text
2021

AutoCAD SHX Text
JUAN C. CAYCEDO AIA

AutoCAD SHX Text
JC

AutoCAD SHX Text
SITE PLAN APPROVAL 04/14/2021

AutoCAD SHX Text
4/14/2021

AutoCAD SHX Text
21016.00

AutoCAD SHX Text
PGC

AutoCAD SHX Text
A1.14

AutoCAD SHX Text
ROOF PLAN BUILDING 1

AutoCAD SHX Text
SCALE:

AutoCAD SHX Text
1

AutoCAD SHX Text
A1.11

AutoCAD SHX Text
ROOF PLAN BUILDING 1

AutoCAD SHX Text
3/32" = 1'-0"



PLAN NORTH

RL
C

14
 S

E 
4t

h 
St

re
et

,  
Bo

ca
 R

at
on

, F
L 

33
43

2
Te

l 5
61

 3
93

 6
55

5 
 F

ax
 5

61
 3

95
 0

00
7

W
eb

 w
w

w
.rl

ca
rc

hi
te

ct
s.

co
m

AutoCAD SHX Text
3 Ton

AutoCAD SHX Text
3 Ton

http://www.ketiv.com
http://www.ketiv.com
http://www.ketiv.com
http://www.ketiv.com
http://www.ketiv.com
http://www.ketiv.com
http://www.ketiv.com
http://www.ketiv.com
http://www.ketiv.com
http://www.ketiv.com
http://www.ketiv.com
http://www.ketiv.com
http://www.ketiv.com
http://www.ketiv.com
http://www.ketiv.com
http://www.ketiv.com
http://www.ketiv.com
http://www.ketiv.com
http://www.ketiv.com
http://www.ketiv.com
http://www.ketiv.com
http://www.ketiv.com
http://www.ketiv.com
http://www.ketiv.com
http://www.ketiv.com
http://www.ketiv.com
http://www.ketiv.com
http://www.ketiv.com
http://www.ketiv.com
http://www.ketiv.com
http://www.ketiv.com
http://www.ketiv.com
http://www.ketiv.com
http://www.ketiv.com
http://www.ketiv.com
http://www.ketiv.com
http://www.ketiv.com
http://www.ketiv.com
http://www.ketiv.com
http://www.ketiv.com
http://www.ArchT.com
http://www.ArchT.com
http://www.ArchT.com
http://www.ArchT.com
http://www.ArchT.com
http://www.ArchT.com
http://www.ArchT.com
http://www.ArchT.com
http://www.ArchT.com
http://www.ArchT.com
http://www.ArchT.com
http://www.ArchT.com
http://www.ketiv.com
http://www.ketiv.com
http://www.ketiv.com
http://www.ketiv.com
http://www.ketiv.com
http://www.ketiv.com
http://www.ketiv.com
http://www.ketiv.com
http://www.ketiv.com
http://www.ketiv.com
http://www.ketiv.com
http://www.ketiv.com
http://www.ketiv.com
http://www.ketiv.com
http://www.ketiv.com
http://www.ketiv.com
http://www.ketiv.com
http://www.ketiv.com
http://www.ketiv.com
http://www.ketiv.com
http://www.ketiv.com
http://www.ketiv.com
http://www.ketiv.com
http://www.ketiv.com
http://www.ketiv.com
http://www.ketiv.com
http://www.ketiv.com
http://www.ketiv.com
http://www.ketiv.com
http://www.ketiv.com
http://www.ketiv.com
http://www.ketiv.com
http://www.ketiv.com
http://www.ketiv.com
http://www.ketiv.com
http://www.ketiv.com
http://www.ketiv.com
http://www.ketiv.com
http://www.ketiv.com
http://www.ketiv.com
http://www.ArchT.com
http://www.ArchT.com
http://www.ArchT.com
http://www.ArchT.com
http://www.ArchT.com
http://www.ArchT.com
http://www.ArchT.com
http://www.ArchT.com
http://www.ArchT.com
http://www.ArchT.com
http://www.ArchT.com
http://www.ArchT.com
AutoCAD SHX Text
3 Ton

AutoCAD SHX Text
3 Ton

http://www.ketiv.com
http://www.ketiv.com
http://www.ketiv.com
http://www.ketiv.com
http://www.ketiv.com
http://www.ketiv.com
http://www.ketiv.com
http://www.ketiv.com
http://www.ketiv.com
http://www.ketiv.com
http://www.ketiv.com
http://www.ketiv.com
http://www.ketiv.com
http://www.ketiv.com
http://www.ketiv.com
http://www.ketiv.com
http://www.ketiv.com
http://www.ketiv.com
http://www.ketiv.com
http://www.ketiv.com
http://www.ketiv.com
http://www.ketiv.com
http://www.ketiv.com
http://www.ketiv.com
http://www.ketiv.com
http://www.ketiv.com
http://www.ketiv.com
http://www.ketiv.com
http://www.ketiv.com
http://www.ketiv.com
http://www.ketiv.com
http://www.ketiv.com
http://www.ketiv.com
http://www.ketiv.com
http://www.ketiv.com
http://www.ketiv.com
http://www.ketiv.com
http://www.ketiv.com
http://www.ketiv.com
http://www.ketiv.com
http://www.ArchT.com
http://www.ArchT.com
http://www.ArchT.com
http://www.ArchT.com
http://www.ArchT.com
http://www.ArchT.com
http://www.ArchT.com
http://www.ArchT.com
http://www.ArchT.com
http://www.ArchT.com
http://www.ArchT.com
http://www.ArchT.com
AutoCAD SHX Text
BUILDING 2 59,841 SQFT

AutoCAD SHX Text
CIVIL EL:

AutoCAD SHX Text
ARCH. EL:

AutoCAD SHX Text
FINISH FLOOR

AutoCAD SHX Text
+8,50'

AutoCAD SHX Text
+0'-0"

AutoCAD SHX Text
ELECTRIC & FIRE PUMP ROOM

AutoCAD SHX Text
3

AutoCAD SHX Text
A3.01

AutoCAD SHX Text
2

AutoCAD SHX Text
A3.01

AutoCAD SHX Text
4

AutoCAD SHX Text
A3.01

AutoCAD SHX Text
1

AutoCAD SHX Text
A3.01

AutoCAD SHX Text
MAINTENANCE ROOM

AutoCAD SHX Text
A1 

AutoCAD SHX Text
B1 

AutoCAD SHX Text
A1 

AutoCAD SHX Text
C1 

AutoCAD SHX Text
C1 

AutoCAD SHX Text
B1 

AutoCAD SHX Text
B1 

AutoCAD SHX Text
B1 

AutoCAD SHX Text
B1 

AutoCAD SHX Text
B1 

AutoCAD SHX Text
B1 

AutoCAD SHX Text
C1 

AutoCAD SHX Text
C1 

AutoCAD SHX Text
B1 

AutoCAD SHX Text
B1 

AutoCAD SHX Text
B1 

AutoCAD SHX Text
A1 

AutoCAD SHX Text
AS2.00

AutoCAD SHX Text
3

AutoCAD SHX Text
CIVIL EL:

AutoCAD SHX Text
ARCH. EL:

AutoCAD SHX Text
FINISH FLOOR

AutoCAD SHX Text
+8,50'

AutoCAD SHX Text
+0'-0"

AutoCAD SHX Text
10'-0"

AutoCAD SHX Text
10'-0"

AutoCAD SHX Text
TRUE NORTH

AutoCAD SHX Text
SCALE:

AutoCAD SHX Text
1

AutoCAD SHX Text
A1.21

AutoCAD SHX Text
GROUND FLOOR PLAN

AutoCAD SHX Text
3/32" = 1'-0"

AutoCAD SHX Text
2

AutoCAD SHX Text
1

AutoCAD SHX Text
3

AutoCAD SHX Text
A

AutoCAD SHX Text
B

AutoCAD SHX Text
D

AutoCAD SHX Text
C

AutoCAD SHX Text
E

AutoCAD SHX Text
F

AutoCAD SHX Text
G

AutoCAD SHX Text
4

AutoCAD SHX Text
5

AutoCAD SHX Text
6

AutoCAD SHX Text
7

AutoCAD SHX Text
8

AutoCAD SHX Text
9

AutoCAD SHX Text
10

AutoCAD SHX Text
H

AutoCAD SHX Text
I

AutoCAD SHX Text
K

AutoCAD SHX Text
J

AutoCAD SHX Text
1

AutoCAD SHX Text
3

AutoCAD SHX Text
2

AutoCAD SHX Text
4

AutoCAD SHX Text
5

AutoCAD SHX Text
6

AutoCAD SHX Text
7

AutoCAD SHX Text
8

AutoCAD SHX Text
9

AutoCAD SHX Text
10

AutoCAD SHX Text
11

AutoCAD SHX Text
12

AutoCAD SHX Text
13

AutoCAD SHX Text
14

AutoCAD SHX Text
15

AutoCAD SHX Text
16

AutoCAD SHX Text
11

AutoCAD SHX Text
12

AutoCAD SHX Text
13

AutoCAD SHX Text
14

AutoCAD SHX Text
CONSULTANT

AutoCAD SHX Text
INFO/LOGO

AutoCAD SHX Text
15

AutoCAD SHX Text
16

AutoCAD SHX Text
THE DRAWINGS AND ALL THE IDEAS, ARRANGEMENTS, DESIGNS AND PLANS INDICATED THEREON OR REPRESENTED THEREBY ARE OWNED BY AND REMAIN THE PROPERTY OF RLC ARCHITECTS, P.A. AND NO PART THEREOF SHALL BE UTILIZED BY ANY PERSON, FIRM OR CORPORATION FOR ANY PURPOSE WHATSOEVER EXCEPT WITH THE SPECIFIC WRITTEN PERMISSION OF RLC ARCHITECTS, P.A.

AutoCAD SHX Text
COPYRIGHT RLC ARCHITECTS, P.A. STATE of FLORIDA REGISTERED ARCHITECTS No. AA26001060

AutoCAD SHX Text
 A r c h i t e c t sA r c h i t e c t s

AutoCAD SHX Text
Project Director:

AutoCAD SHX Text
Checked by:

AutoCAD SHX Text
Drawing Title

AutoCAD SHX Text
Principal:

AutoCAD SHX Text
Sheet No.

AutoCAD SHX Text
Drafted by:

AutoCAD SHX Text
Plot Date

AutoCAD SHX Text
Project No.

AutoCAD SHX Text
Scale

AutoCAD SHX Text
REVISIONS

AutoCAD SHX Text
Project Manager:

AutoCAD SHX Text
3100/3124 BROADWAY,  RIVIERA BEACH, FL

AutoCAD SHX Text
BERKELEY LANDING

AutoCAD SHX Text
2021

AutoCAD SHX Text
JUAN C. CAYCEDO AIA

AutoCAD SHX Text
JC

AutoCAD SHX Text
SITE PLAN APPROVAL 04/14/2021

AutoCAD SHX Text
4/14/2021

AutoCAD SHX Text
21016.00

AutoCAD SHX Text
PGC

AutoCAD SHX Text
A1.21

AutoCAD SHX Text
GROUND FLOOR PLAN BUILDING 2 BUILDING 2



PLAN NORTH

RL
C

14
 S

E 
4t

h 
St

re
et

,  
Bo

ca
 R

at
on

, F
L 

33
43

2
Te

l 5
61

 3
93

 6
55

5 
 F

ax
 5

61
 3

95
 0

00
7

W
eb

 w
w

w
.rl

ca
rc

hi
te

ct
s.

co
m

AutoCAD SHX Text
3 Ton

AutoCAD SHX Text
3 Ton

http://www.ketiv.com
http://www.ketiv.com
http://www.ketiv.com
http://www.ketiv.com
http://www.ketiv.com
http://www.ketiv.com
http://www.ketiv.com
http://www.ketiv.com
http://www.ketiv.com
http://www.ketiv.com
http://www.ketiv.com
http://www.ketiv.com
http://www.ketiv.com
http://www.ketiv.com
http://www.ketiv.com
http://www.ketiv.com
http://www.ketiv.com
http://www.ketiv.com
http://www.ketiv.com
http://www.ketiv.com
http://www.ketiv.com
http://www.ketiv.com
http://www.ketiv.com
http://www.ketiv.com
http://www.ketiv.com
http://www.ketiv.com
http://www.ketiv.com
http://www.ketiv.com
http://www.ketiv.com
http://www.ketiv.com
http://www.ketiv.com
http://www.ketiv.com
http://www.ketiv.com
http://www.ketiv.com
http://www.ketiv.com
http://www.ketiv.com
http://www.ketiv.com
http://www.ketiv.com
http://www.ketiv.com
http://www.ketiv.com
http://www.ArchT.com
http://www.ArchT.com
http://www.ArchT.com
http://www.ArchT.com
http://www.ArchT.com
http://www.ArchT.com
http://www.ArchT.com
http://www.ArchT.com
http://www.ArchT.com
http://www.ArchT.com
http://www.ArchT.com
http://www.ArchT.com
http://www.ketiv.com
http://www.ketiv.com
http://www.ketiv.com
http://www.ketiv.com
http://www.ketiv.com
http://www.ketiv.com
http://www.ketiv.com
http://www.ketiv.com
http://www.ketiv.com
http://www.ketiv.com
http://www.ketiv.com
http://www.ketiv.com
http://www.ketiv.com
http://www.ketiv.com
http://www.ketiv.com
http://www.ketiv.com
http://www.ketiv.com
http://www.ketiv.com
http://www.ketiv.com
http://www.ketiv.com
http://www.ketiv.com
http://www.ketiv.com
http://www.ketiv.com
http://www.ketiv.com
http://www.ketiv.com
http://www.ketiv.com
http://www.ketiv.com
http://www.ketiv.com
http://www.ketiv.com
http://www.ketiv.com
http://www.ketiv.com
http://www.ketiv.com
http://www.ketiv.com
http://www.ketiv.com
http://www.ketiv.com
http://www.ketiv.com
http://www.ketiv.com
http://www.ketiv.com
http://www.ketiv.com
http://www.ketiv.com
http://www.ArchT.com
http://www.ArchT.com
http://www.ArchT.com
http://www.ArchT.com
http://www.ArchT.com
http://www.ArchT.com
http://www.ArchT.com
http://www.ArchT.com
http://www.ArchT.com
http://www.ArchT.com
http://www.ArchT.com
http://www.ArchT.com
http://www.ketiv.com
http://www.ketiv.com
http://www.ketiv.com
http://www.ketiv.com
http://www.ketiv.com
http://www.ketiv.com
http://www.ketiv.com
http://www.ketiv.com
http://www.ketiv.com
http://www.ketiv.com
http://www.ketiv.com
http://www.ketiv.com
http://www.ketiv.com
http://www.ketiv.com
http://www.ketiv.com
http://www.ketiv.com
http://www.ketiv.com
http://www.ketiv.com
http://www.ketiv.com
http://www.ketiv.com
http://www.ketiv.com
http://www.ketiv.com
http://www.ketiv.com
http://www.ketiv.com
http://www.ketiv.com
http://www.ketiv.com
http://www.ketiv.com
http://www.ketiv.com
http://www.ketiv.com
http://www.ketiv.com
http://www.ketiv.com
http://www.ketiv.com
http://www.ketiv.com
http://www.ketiv.com
http://www.ketiv.com
http://www.ketiv.com
http://www.ketiv.com
http://www.ketiv.com
http://www.ketiv.com
http://www.ketiv.com
http://www.ArchT.com
http://www.ArchT.com
http://www.ArchT.com
http://www.ArchT.com
http://www.ArchT.com
http://www.ArchT.com
http://www.ArchT.com
http://www.ArchT.com
http://www.ArchT.com
http://www.ArchT.com
http://www.ArchT.com
http://www.ArchT.com
AutoCAD SHX Text
3 Ton

AutoCAD SHX Text
3 Ton

http://www.ketiv.com
http://www.ketiv.com
http://www.ketiv.com
http://www.ketiv.com
http://www.ketiv.com
http://www.ketiv.com
http://www.ketiv.com
http://www.ketiv.com
http://www.ketiv.com
http://www.ketiv.com
http://www.ketiv.com
http://www.ketiv.com
http://www.ketiv.com
http://www.ketiv.com
http://www.ketiv.com
http://www.ketiv.com
http://www.ketiv.com
http://www.ketiv.com
http://www.ketiv.com
http://www.ketiv.com
http://www.ketiv.com
http://www.ketiv.com
http://www.ketiv.com
http://www.ketiv.com
http://www.ketiv.com
http://www.ketiv.com
http://www.ketiv.com
http://www.ketiv.com
http://www.ketiv.com
http://www.ketiv.com
http://www.ketiv.com
http://www.ketiv.com
http://www.ketiv.com
http://www.ketiv.com
http://www.ketiv.com
http://www.ketiv.com
http://www.ketiv.com
http://www.ketiv.com
http://www.ketiv.com
http://www.ketiv.com
http://www.ArchT.com
http://www.ArchT.com
http://www.ArchT.com
http://www.ArchT.com
http://www.ArchT.com
http://www.ArchT.com
http://www.ArchT.com
http://www.ArchT.com
http://www.ArchT.com
http://www.ArchT.com
http://www.ArchT.com
http://www.ArchT.com
AutoCAD SHX Text
BUILDING 2 59,841 SQFT

AutoCAD SHX Text
CIVIL EL:

AutoCAD SHX Text
ARCH. EL:

AutoCAD SHX Text
FINISH FLOOR

AutoCAD SHX Text
+19,00'

AutoCAD SHX Text
+10'-6"

AutoCAD SHX Text
3

AutoCAD SHX Text
A3.01

AutoCAD SHX Text
2

AutoCAD SHX Text
A3.01

AutoCAD SHX Text
4

AutoCAD SHX Text
A3.01

AutoCAD SHX Text
1

AutoCAD SHX Text
A3.01

AutoCAD SHX Text
A1 

AutoCAD SHX Text
B1 

AutoCAD SHX Text
A1 

AutoCAD SHX Text
C1 

AutoCAD SHX Text
C1 

AutoCAD SHX Text
B1 

AutoCAD SHX Text
B1 

AutoCAD SHX Text
B1 

AutoCAD SHX Text
B1 

AutoCAD SHX Text
B1 

AutoCAD SHX Text
B1 

AutoCAD SHX Text
C1 

AutoCAD SHX Text
C1 

AutoCAD SHX Text
B1 

AutoCAD SHX Text
B1 

AutoCAD SHX Text
B1 

AutoCAD SHX Text
A1 

AutoCAD SHX Text
CIVIL EL:

AutoCAD SHX Text
ARCH. EL:

AutoCAD SHX Text
FINISH FLOOR

AutoCAD SHX Text
+19,00'

AutoCAD SHX Text
+10'-6"

AutoCAD SHX Text
A1 

AutoCAD SHX Text
TRUE NORTH

AutoCAD SHX Text
SCALE:

AutoCAD SHX Text
1

AutoCAD SHX Text
A1.22

AutoCAD SHX Text
2ND FLOOR PLAN

AutoCAD SHX Text
3/32" = 1'-0"

AutoCAD SHX Text
2

AutoCAD SHX Text
1

AutoCAD SHX Text
3

AutoCAD SHX Text
A

AutoCAD SHX Text
B

AutoCAD SHX Text
D

AutoCAD SHX Text
C

AutoCAD SHX Text
E

AutoCAD SHX Text
F

AutoCAD SHX Text
G

AutoCAD SHX Text
4

AutoCAD SHX Text
5

AutoCAD SHX Text
6

AutoCAD SHX Text
7

AutoCAD SHX Text
8

AutoCAD SHX Text
9

AutoCAD SHX Text
10

AutoCAD SHX Text
H

AutoCAD SHX Text
I

AutoCAD SHX Text
K

AutoCAD SHX Text
J

AutoCAD SHX Text
1

AutoCAD SHX Text
3

AutoCAD SHX Text
2

AutoCAD SHX Text
4

AutoCAD SHX Text
5

AutoCAD SHX Text
6

AutoCAD SHX Text
7

AutoCAD SHX Text
8

AutoCAD SHX Text
9

AutoCAD SHX Text
10

AutoCAD SHX Text
11

AutoCAD SHX Text
12

AutoCAD SHX Text
13

AutoCAD SHX Text
14

AutoCAD SHX Text
15

AutoCAD SHX Text
16

AutoCAD SHX Text
11

AutoCAD SHX Text
12

AutoCAD SHX Text
13

AutoCAD SHX Text
14

AutoCAD SHX Text
CONSULTANT

AutoCAD SHX Text
INFO/LOGO

AutoCAD SHX Text
15

AutoCAD SHX Text
16

AutoCAD SHX Text
THE DRAWINGS AND ALL THE IDEAS, ARRANGEMENTS, DESIGNS AND PLANS INDICATED THEREON OR REPRESENTED THEREBY ARE OWNED BY AND REMAIN THE PROPERTY OF RLC ARCHITECTS, P.A. AND NO PART THEREOF SHALL BE UTILIZED BY ANY PERSON, FIRM OR CORPORATION FOR ANY PURPOSE WHATSOEVER EXCEPT WITH THE SPECIFIC WRITTEN PERMISSION OF RLC ARCHITECTS, P.A.

AutoCAD SHX Text
COPYRIGHT RLC ARCHITECTS, P.A. STATE of FLORIDA REGISTERED ARCHITECTS No. AA26001060

AutoCAD SHX Text
 A r c h i t e c t sA r c h i t e c t s

AutoCAD SHX Text
Project Director:

AutoCAD SHX Text
Checked by:

AutoCAD SHX Text
Drawing Title

AutoCAD SHX Text
Principal:

AutoCAD SHX Text
Sheet No.

AutoCAD SHX Text
Drafted by:

AutoCAD SHX Text
Plot Date

AutoCAD SHX Text
Project No.

AutoCAD SHX Text
Scale

AutoCAD SHX Text
REVISIONS

AutoCAD SHX Text
Project Manager:

AutoCAD SHX Text
3100/3124 BROADWAY,  RIVIERA BEACH, FL

AutoCAD SHX Text
BERKELEY LANDING

AutoCAD SHX Text
2021

AutoCAD SHX Text
JUAN C. CAYCEDO AIA

AutoCAD SHX Text
JC

AutoCAD SHX Text
SITE PLAN APPROVAL 04/14/2021

AutoCAD SHX Text
4/14/2021

AutoCAD SHX Text
21016.00

AutoCAD SHX Text
PGC

AutoCAD SHX Text
A1.22

AutoCAD SHX Text
2ND FLOOR PLAN BUILDING 2



PLAN NORTH

RL
C

14
 S

E 
4t

h 
St

re
et

,  
Bo

ca
 R

at
on

, F
L 

33
43

2
Te

l 5
61

 3
93

 6
55

5 
 F

ax
 5

61
 3

95
 0

00
7

W
eb

 w
w

w
.rl

ca
rc

hi
te

ct
s.

co
m

AutoCAD SHX Text
3 Ton

AutoCAD SHX Text
3 Ton

http://www.ketiv.com
http://www.ketiv.com
http://www.ketiv.com
http://www.ketiv.com
http://www.ketiv.com
http://www.ketiv.com
http://www.ketiv.com
http://www.ketiv.com
http://www.ketiv.com
http://www.ketiv.com
http://www.ketiv.com
http://www.ketiv.com
http://www.ketiv.com
http://www.ketiv.com
http://www.ketiv.com
http://www.ketiv.com
http://www.ketiv.com
http://www.ketiv.com
http://www.ketiv.com
http://www.ketiv.com
http://www.ketiv.com
http://www.ketiv.com
http://www.ketiv.com
http://www.ketiv.com
http://www.ketiv.com
http://www.ketiv.com
http://www.ketiv.com
http://www.ketiv.com
http://www.ketiv.com
http://www.ketiv.com
http://www.ketiv.com
http://www.ketiv.com
http://www.ketiv.com
http://www.ketiv.com
http://www.ketiv.com
http://www.ketiv.com
http://www.ketiv.com
http://www.ketiv.com
http://www.ketiv.com
http://www.ketiv.com
http://www.ArchT.com
http://www.ArchT.com
http://www.ArchT.com
http://www.ArchT.com
http://www.ArchT.com
http://www.ArchT.com
http://www.ArchT.com
http://www.ArchT.com
http://www.ArchT.com
http://www.ArchT.com
http://www.ArchT.com
http://www.ArchT.com
http://www.ketiv.com
http://www.ketiv.com
http://www.ketiv.com
http://www.ketiv.com
http://www.ketiv.com
http://www.ketiv.com
http://www.ketiv.com
http://www.ketiv.com
http://www.ketiv.com
http://www.ketiv.com
http://www.ketiv.com
http://www.ketiv.com
http://www.ketiv.com
http://www.ketiv.com
http://www.ketiv.com
http://www.ketiv.com
http://www.ketiv.com
http://www.ketiv.com
http://www.ketiv.com
http://www.ketiv.com
http://www.ketiv.com
http://www.ketiv.com
http://www.ketiv.com
http://www.ketiv.com
http://www.ketiv.com
http://www.ketiv.com
http://www.ketiv.com
http://www.ketiv.com
http://www.ketiv.com
http://www.ketiv.com
http://www.ketiv.com
http://www.ketiv.com
http://www.ketiv.com
http://www.ketiv.com
http://www.ketiv.com
http://www.ketiv.com
http://www.ketiv.com
http://www.ketiv.com
http://www.ketiv.com
http://www.ketiv.com
http://www.ArchT.com
http://www.ArchT.com
http://www.ArchT.com
http://www.ArchT.com
http://www.ArchT.com
http://www.ArchT.com
http://www.ArchT.com
http://www.ArchT.com
http://www.ArchT.com
http://www.ArchT.com
http://www.ArchT.com
http://www.ArchT.com
http://www.ketiv.com
http://www.ketiv.com
http://www.ketiv.com
http://www.ketiv.com
http://www.ketiv.com
http://www.ketiv.com
http://www.ketiv.com
http://www.ketiv.com
http://www.ketiv.com
http://www.ketiv.com
http://www.ketiv.com
http://www.ketiv.com
http://www.ketiv.com
http://www.ketiv.com
http://www.ketiv.com
http://www.ketiv.com
http://www.ketiv.com
http://www.ketiv.com
http://www.ketiv.com
http://www.ketiv.com
http://www.ketiv.com
http://www.ketiv.com
http://www.ketiv.com
http://www.ketiv.com
http://www.ketiv.com
http://www.ketiv.com
http://www.ketiv.com
http://www.ketiv.com
http://www.ketiv.com
http://www.ketiv.com
http://www.ketiv.com
http://www.ketiv.com
http://www.ketiv.com
http://www.ketiv.com
http://www.ketiv.com
http://www.ketiv.com
http://www.ketiv.com
http://www.ketiv.com
http://www.ketiv.com
http://www.ketiv.com
http://www.ArchT.com
http://www.ArchT.com
http://www.ArchT.com
http://www.ArchT.com
http://www.ArchT.com
http://www.ArchT.com
http://www.ArchT.com
http://www.ArchT.com
http://www.ArchT.com
http://www.ArchT.com
http://www.ArchT.com
http://www.ArchT.com
AutoCAD SHX Text
3 Ton

AutoCAD SHX Text
3 Ton

http://www.ketiv.com
http://www.ketiv.com
http://www.ketiv.com
http://www.ketiv.com
http://www.ketiv.com
http://www.ketiv.com
http://www.ketiv.com
http://www.ketiv.com
http://www.ketiv.com
http://www.ketiv.com
http://www.ketiv.com
http://www.ketiv.com
http://www.ketiv.com
http://www.ketiv.com
http://www.ketiv.com
http://www.ketiv.com
http://www.ketiv.com
http://www.ketiv.com
http://www.ketiv.com
http://www.ketiv.com
http://www.ketiv.com
http://www.ketiv.com
http://www.ketiv.com
http://www.ketiv.com
http://www.ketiv.com
http://www.ketiv.com
http://www.ketiv.com
http://www.ketiv.com
http://www.ketiv.com
http://www.ketiv.com
http://www.ketiv.com
http://www.ketiv.com
http://www.ketiv.com
http://www.ketiv.com
http://www.ketiv.com
http://www.ketiv.com
http://www.ketiv.com
http://www.ketiv.com
http://www.ketiv.com
http://www.ketiv.com
http://www.ArchT.com
http://www.ArchT.com
http://www.ArchT.com
http://www.ArchT.com
http://www.ArchT.com
http://www.ArchT.com
http://www.ArchT.com
http://www.ArchT.com
http://www.ArchT.com
http://www.ArchT.com
http://www.ArchT.com
http://www.ArchT.com
AutoCAD SHX Text
BUILDING 2 59,841 SQFT

AutoCAD SHX Text
CIVIL EL:

AutoCAD SHX Text
ARCH. EL:

AutoCAD SHX Text
FINISH FLOOR

AutoCAD SHX Text
+12,00'

AutoCAD SHX Text
+0'-0"

AutoCAD SHX Text
3

AutoCAD SHX Text
A3.01

AutoCAD SHX Text
2

AutoCAD SHX Text
A3.01

AutoCAD SHX Text
4

AutoCAD SHX Text
A3.01

AutoCAD SHX Text
1

AutoCAD SHX Text
A3.01

AutoCAD SHX Text
A1 

AutoCAD SHX Text
B1 

AutoCAD SHX Text
A1 

AutoCAD SHX Text
C1 

AutoCAD SHX Text
C1 

AutoCAD SHX Text
B1 

AutoCAD SHX Text
B1 

AutoCAD SHX Text
B1 

AutoCAD SHX Text
B1 

AutoCAD SHX Text
B1 

AutoCAD SHX Text
B1 

AutoCAD SHX Text
C1 

AutoCAD SHX Text
C1 

AutoCAD SHX Text
B1 

AutoCAD SHX Text
B1 

AutoCAD SHX Text
B1 

AutoCAD SHX Text
A1 

AutoCAD SHX Text
A1 

AutoCAD SHX Text
TRUE NORTH

AutoCAD SHX Text
SCALE:

AutoCAD SHX Text
1

AutoCAD SHX Text
A1.23

AutoCAD SHX Text
3RD FLOOR PLAN

AutoCAD SHX Text
3/32" = 1'-0"

AutoCAD SHX Text
2

AutoCAD SHX Text
1

AutoCAD SHX Text
3

AutoCAD SHX Text
A

AutoCAD SHX Text
B

AutoCAD SHX Text
D

AutoCAD SHX Text
C

AutoCAD SHX Text
E

AutoCAD SHX Text
F

AutoCAD SHX Text
G

AutoCAD SHX Text
4

AutoCAD SHX Text
5

AutoCAD SHX Text
6

AutoCAD SHX Text
7

AutoCAD SHX Text
8

AutoCAD SHX Text
9

AutoCAD SHX Text
10

AutoCAD SHX Text
H

AutoCAD SHX Text
I

AutoCAD SHX Text
K

AutoCAD SHX Text
J

AutoCAD SHX Text
1

AutoCAD SHX Text
3

AutoCAD SHX Text
2

AutoCAD SHX Text
4

AutoCAD SHX Text
5

AutoCAD SHX Text
6

AutoCAD SHX Text
7

AutoCAD SHX Text
8

AutoCAD SHX Text
9

AutoCAD SHX Text
10

AutoCAD SHX Text
11

AutoCAD SHX Text
12

AutoCAD SHX Text
13

AutoCAD SHX Text
14

AutoCAD SHX Text
15

AutoCAD SHX Text
16

AutoCAD SHX Text
11

AutoCAD SHX Text
12

AutoCAD SHX Text
13

AutoCAD SHX Text
14

AutoCAD SHX Text
CONSULTANT

AutoCAD SHX Text
INFO/LOGO

AutoCAD SHX Text
15

AutoCAD SHX Text
16

AutoCAD SHX Text
THE DRAWINGS AND ALL THE IDEAS, ARRANGEMENTS, DESIGNS AND PLANS INDICATED THEREON OR REPRESENTED THEREBY ARE OWNED BY AND REMAIN THE PROPERTY OF RLC ARCHITECTS, P.A. AND NO PART THEREOF SHALL BE UTILIZED BY ANY PERSON, FIRM OR CORPORATION FOR ANY PURPOSE WHATSOEVER EXCEPT WITH THE SPECIFIC WRITTEN PERMISSION OF RLC ARCHITECTS, P.A.

AutoCAD SHX Text
COPYRIGHT RLC ARCHITECTS, P.A. STATE of FLORIDA REGISTERED ARCHITECTS No. AA26001060

AutoCAD SHX Text
 A r c h i t e c t sA r c h i t e c t s

AutoCAD SHX Text
Project Director:

AutoCAD SHX Text
Checked by:

AutoCAD SHX Text
Drawing Title

AutoCAD SHX Text
Principal:

AutoCAD SHX Text
Sheet No.

AutoCAD SHX Text
Drafted by:

AutoCAD SHX Text
Plot Date

AutoCAD SHX Text
Project No.

AutoCAD SHX Text
Scale

AutoCAD SHX Text
REVISIONS

AutoCAD SHX Text
Project Manager:

AutoCAD SHX Text
3100/3124 BROADWAY,  RIVIERA BEACH, FL

AutoCAD SHX Text
BERKELEY LANDING

AutoCAD SHX Text
2021

AutoCAD SHX Text
JUAN C. CAYCEDO AIA

AutoCAD SHX Text
JC

AutoCAD SHX Text
SITE PLAN APPROVAL 04/14/2021

AutoCAD SHX Text
4/14/2021

AutoCAD SHX Text
21016.00

AutoCAD SHX Text
PGC

AutoCAD SHX Text
A1.23

AutoCAD SHX Text
3RD FLOOR PLAN BUILDING 2



PLAN NORTH

RL
C

14
 S

E 
4t

h 
St

re
et

,  
Bo

ca
 R

at
on

, F
L 

33
43

2
Te

l 5
61

 3
93

 6
55

5 
 F

ax
 5

61
 3

95
 0

00
7

W
eb

 w
w

w
.rl

ca
rc

hi
te

ct
s.

co
m

AutoCAD SHX Text
ARCH:

AutoCAD SHX Text
CIVIL:

AutoCAD SHX Text
ROOF DECK

AutoCAD SHX Text
28'-10"

AutoCAD SHX Text
(37.33' N.G.V.D)

AutoCAD SHX Text
BUILDING 2 59,841 SQFT

AutoCAD SHX Text
3

AutoCAD SHX Text
A3.01

AutoCAD SHX Text
2

AutoCAD SHX Text
A3.01

AutoCAD SHX Text
4

AutoCAD SHX Text
A3.01

AutoCAD SHX Text
1

AutoCAD SHX Text
A3.01

AutoCAD SHX Text
EL:

AutoCAD SHX Text
T.O. PERAPET

AutoCAD SHX Text
+34'-10"

AutoCAD SHX Text
EL:

AutoCAD SHX Text
T.O. PERAPET

AutoCAD SHX Text
+34'-10"

AutoCAD SHX Text
EL:

AutoCAD SHX Text
T.O. PERAPET

AutoCAD SHX Text
+34'-10"

AutoCAD SHX Text
EL:

AutoCAD SHX Text
T.O. PERAPET

AutoCAD SHX Text
+34'-10"

AutoCAD SHX Text
EL:

AutoCAD SHX Text
T.O. PERAPET

AutoCAD SHX Text
+34'-10"

AutoCAD SHX Text
EL:

AutoCAD SHX Text
T.O. PERAPET

AutoCAD SHX Text
+34'-10"

AutoCAD SHX Text
EL:

AutoCAD SHX Text
T.O. PERAPET

AutoCAD SHX Text
+34'-10"

AutoCAD SHX Text
EL:

AutoCAD SHX Text
T.O. PERAPET

AutoCAD SHX Text
+34'-10"

AutoCAD SHX Text
EL:

AutoCAD SHX Text
T.O. PERAPET

AutoCAD SHX Text
+32'-10"

AutoCAD SHX Text
EL:

AutoCAD SHX Text
T.O. PERAPET

AutoCAD SHX Text
+32'-10"

AutoCAD SHX Text
EL:

AutoCAD SHX Text
T.O. PERAPET

AutoCAD SHX Text
+32'-10"

AutoCAD SHX Text
EL:

AutoCAD SHX Text
T.O. PERAPET

AutoCAD SHX Text
+32'-10"

AutoCAD SHX Text
EL:

AutoCAD SHX Text
T.O. PERAPET

AutoCAD SHX Text
+32'-10"

AutoCAD SHX Text
MECHANICAL SCREENING

AutoCAD SHX Text
STAIR ACCESS

AutoCAD SHX Text
TRUE NORTH

AutoCAD SHX Text
2

AutoCAD SHX Text
1

AutoCAD SHX Text
3

AutoCAD SHX Text
A

AutoCAD SHX Text
B

AutoCAD SHX Text
D

AutoCAD SHX Text
C

AutoCAD SHX Text
E

AutoCAD SHX Text
F

AutoCAD SHX Text
G

AutoCAD SHX Text
4

AutoCAD SHX Text
5

AutoCAD SHX Text
6

AutoCAD SHX Text
7

AutoCAD SHX Text
8

AutoCAD SHX Text
9

AutoCAD SHX Text
10

AutoCAD SHX Text
H

AutoCAD SHX Text
I

AutoCAD SHX Text
K

AutoCAD SHX Text
J

AutoCAD SHX Text
1

AutoCAD SHX Text
3

AutoCAD SHX Text
2

AutoCAD SHX Text
4

AutoCAD SHX Text
5

AutoCAD SHX Text
6

AutoCAD SHX Text
7

AutoCAD SHX Text
8

AutoCAD SHX Text
9

AutoCAD SHX Text
10

AutoCAD SHX Text
11

AutoCAD SHX Text
12

AutoCAD SHX Text
13

AutoCAD SHX Text
14

AutoCAD SHX Text
15

AutoCAD SHX Text
16

AutoCAD SHX Text
11

AutoCAD SHX Text
12

AutoCAD SHX Text
13

AutoCAD SHX Text
14

AutoCAD SHX Text
CONSULTANT

AutoCAD SHX Text
INFO/LOGO

AutoCAD SHX Text
15

AutoCAD SHX Text
16

AutoCAD SHX Text
THE DRAWINGS AND ALL THE IDEAS, ARRANGEMENTS, DESIGNS AND PLANS INDICATED THEREON OR REPRESENTED THEREBY ARE OWNED BY AND REMAIN THE PROPERTY OF RLC ARCHITECTS, P.A. AND NO PART THEREOF SHALL BE UTILIZED BY ANY PERSON, FIRM OR CORPORATION FOR ANY PURPOSE WHATSOEVER EXCEPT WITH THE SPECIFIC WRITTEN PERMISSION OF RLC ARCHITECTS, P.A.

AutoCAD SHX Text
COPYRIGHT RLC ARCHITECTS, P.A. STATE of FLORIDA REGISTERED ARCHITECTS No. AA26001060

AutoCAD SHX Text
 A r c h i t e c t sA r c h i t e c t s

AutoCAD SHX Text
Project Director:

AutoCAD SHX Text
Checked by:

AutoCAD SHX Text
Drawing Title

AutoCAD SHX Text
Principal:

AutoCAD SHX Text
Sheet No.

AutoCAD SHX Text
Drafted by:

AutoCAD SHX Text
Plot Date

AutoCAD SHX Text
Project No.

AutoCAD SHX Text
Scale

AutoCAD SHX Text
REVISIONS

AutoCAD SHX Text
Project Manager:

AutoCAD SHX Text
3100/3124 BROADWAY,  RIVIERA BEACH, FL

AutoCAD SHX Text
BERKELEY LANDING

AutoCAD SHX Text
2021

AutoCAD SHX Text
JUAN C. CAYCEDO AIA

AutoCAD SHX Text
JC

AutoCAD SHX Text
SITE PLAN APPROVAL 04/14/2021

AutoCAD SHX Text
4/14/2021

AutoCAD SHX Text
21016.00

AutoCAD SHX Text
PGC

AutoCAD SHX Text
A1.24

AutoCAD SHX Text
ROOF PLAN BUILDIUNG 2

AutoCAD SHX Text
SCALE:

AutoCAD SHX Text
1

AutoCAD SHX Text
A1.24

AutoCAD SHX Text
ROOF PLAN BUILDING 1

AutoCAD SHX Text
3/32" = 1'-0"



RL
C

14
 S

E 
4t

h 
St

re
et

,  
Bo

ca
 R

at
on

, F
L 

33
43

2
Te

l 5
61

 3
93

 6
55

5 
 F

ax
 5

61
 3

95
 0

00
7

W
eb

 w
w

w
.rl

ca
rc

hi
te

ct
s.

co
m

AutoCAD SHX Text
ELEV.

AutoCAD SHX Text
T.O. ARCH. GROUND FL.

AutoCAD SHX Text
+0'-0"(10.50' N.G.V.D.)

AutoCAD SHX Text
ELEV.

AutoCAD SHX Text
T.O. SECOND FLOOR

AutoCAD SHX Text
+10'-6"(21.00' N.G.V.D.)

AutoCAD SHX Text
ELEV.

AutoCAD SHX Text
T.O. THIRD FLOOR

AutoCAD SHX Text
+19'-8"(30.17' N.G.V.D.)

AutoCAD SHX Text
ELEV.

AutoCAD SHX Text
T.O. ROOF

AutoCAD SHX Text
+28'-10"(39.33' N.G.V.D.)

AutoCAD SHX Text
ELEV.

AutoCAD SHX Text
T.O. PARAPET

AutoCAD SHX Text
+32'-10"(43,33' N.G.V.D.)

AutoCAD SHX Text
ELEV.

AutoCAD SHX Text
T.O. PARAPET

AutoCAD SHX Text
+34-10"(45,33' N.G.V.D.)

AutoCAD SHX Text
34'-10"

AutoCAD SHX Text
34'-10"

AutoCAD SHX Text
ELEV.

AutoCAD SHX Text
T.O. ARCH. GROUND FL.

AutoCAD SHX Text
+0'-0"(10.50' N.G.V.D.)

AutoCAD SHX Text
ELEV.

AutoCAD SHX Text
T.O. SECOND FLOOR

AutoCAD SHX Text
+10'-6"(21.00' N.G.V.D.)

AutoCAD SHX Text
ELEV.

AutoCAD SHX Text
T.O. THIRD FLOOR

AutoCAD SHX Text
+19'-8"(30.17' N.G.V.D.)

AutoCAD SHX Text
ELEV.

AutoCAD SHX Text
T.O. ROOF

AutoCAD SHX Text
+28'-10"(39.33' N.G.V.D.)

AutoCAD SHX Text
ELEV.

AutoCAD SHX Text
T.O. PARAPET

AutoCAD SHX Text
+32'-10"(43,33' N.G.V.D.)

AutoCAD SHX Text
ELEV.

AutoCAD SHX Text
T.O. PARAPET

AutoCAD SHX Text
+34-10"(45,33' N.G.V.D.)

AutoCAD SHX Text
34'-10"

AutoCAD SHX Text
34'-10"

AutoCAD SHX Text
ELEV.

AutoCAD SHX Text
T.O. ARCH. GROUND FL.

AutoCAD SHX Text
+0'-0"(10.50' N.G.V.D.)

AutoCAD SHX Text
ELEV.

AutoCAD SHX Text
T.O. SECOND FLOOR

AutoCAD SHX Text
+10'-6"(21.00' N.G.V.D.)

AutoCAD SHX Text
ELEV.

AutoCAD SHX Text
T.O. THIRD FLOOR

AutoCAD SHX Text
+19'-8"(30.17' N.G.V.D.)

AutoCAD SHX Text
ELEV.

AutoCAD SHX Text
T.O. ROOF

AutoCAD SHX Text
+28'-10"(39.33' N.G.V.D.)

AutoCAD SHX Text
ELEV.

AutoCAD SHX Text
T.O. PARAPET

AutoCAD SHX Text
+32'-10"(43,33' N.G.V.D.)

AutoCAD SHX Text
ELEV.

AutoCAD SHX Text
T.O. PARAPET

AutoCAD SHX Text
+34-10"(45,33' N.G.V.D.)

AutoCAD SHX Text
34'-10"

AutoCAD SHX Text
34'-10"

AutoCAD SHX Text
ELEV.

AutoCAD SHX Text
T.O. ARCH. GROUND FL.

AutoCAD SHX Text
+0'-0"(10.50' N.G.V.D.)

AutoCAD SHX Text
ELEV.

AutoCAD SHX Text
T.O. SECOND FLOOR

AutoCAD SHX Text
+10'-6"(21.00' N.G.V.D.)

AutoCAD SHX Text
ELEV.

AutoCAD SHX Text
T.O. THIRD FLOOR

AutoCAD SHX Text
+19'-8"(30.17' N.G.V.D.)

AutoCAD SHX Text
ELEV.

AutoCAD SHX Text
T.O. ROOF

AutoCAD SHX Text
+28'-10"(39.33' N.G.V.D.)

AutoCAD SHX Text
ELEV.

AutoCAD SHX Text
T.O. PARAPET

AutoCAD SHX Text
+32'-10"(43,33' N.G.V.D.)

AutoCAD SHX Text
ELEV.

AutoCAD SHX Text
T.O. PARAPET

AutoCAD SHX Text
+34-10"(45,33' N.G.V.D.)

AutoCAD SHX Text
34'-10"

AutoCAD SHX Text
34'-10"

AutoCAD SHX Text
2

AutoCAD SHX Text
1

AutoCAD SHX Text
3

AutoCAD SHX Text
A

AutoCAD SHX Text
B

AutoCAD SHX Text
D

AutoCAD SHX Text
C

AutoCAD SHX Text
E

AutoCAD SHX Text
F

AutoCAD SHX Text
G

AutoCAD SHX Text
4

AutoCAD SHX Text
5

AutoCAD SHX Text
6

AutoCAD SHX Text
7

AutoCAD SHX Text
8

AutoCAD SHX Text
9

AutoCAD SHX Text
10

AutoCAD SHX Text
H

AutoCAD SHX Text
I

AutoCAD SHX Text
K

AutoCAD SHX Text
J

AutoCAD SHX Text
1

AutoCAD SHX Text
3

AutoCAD SHX Text
2

AutoCAD SHX Text
4

AutoCAD SHX Text
5

AutoCAD SHX Text
6

AutoCAD SHX Text
7

AutoCAD SHX Text
8

AutoCAD SHX Text
9

AutoCAD SHX Text
10

AutoCAD SHX Text
11

AutoCAD SHX Text
12

AutoCAD SHX Text
13

AutoCAD SHX Text
14

AutoCAD SHX Text
15

AutoCAD SHX Text
16

AutoCAD SHX Text
11

AutoCAD SHX Text
12

AutoCAD SHX Text
13

AutoCAD SHX Text
14

AutoCAD SHX Text
CONSULTANT

AutoCAD SHX Text
INFO/LOGO

AutoCAD SHX Text
15

AutoCAD SHX Text
16

AutoCAD SHX Text
THE DRAWINGS AND ALL THE IDEAS, ARRANGEMENTS, DESIGNS AND PLANS INDICATED THEREON OR REPRESENTED THEREBY ARE OWNED BY AND REMAIN THE PROPERTY OF RLC ARCHITECTS, P.A. AND NO PART THEREOF SHALL BE UTILIZED BY ANY PERSON, FIRM OR CORPORATION FOR ANY PURPOSE WHATSOEVER EXCEPT WITH THE SPECIFIC WRITTEN PERMISSION OF RLC ARCHITECTS, P.A.

AutoCAD SHX Text
COPYRIGHT RLC ARCHITECTS, P.A. STATE of FLORIDA REGISTERED ARCHITECTS No. AA26001060

AutoCAD SHX Text
 A r c h i t e c t sA r c h i t e c t s

AutoCAD SHX Text
Project Director:

AutoCAD SHX Text
Checked by:

AutoCAD SHX Text
Drawing Title

AutoCAD SHX Text
Principal:

AutoCAD SHX Text
Sheet No.

AutoCAD SHX Text
Drafted by:

AutoCAD SHX Text
Plot Date

AutoCAD SHX Text
Project No.

AutoCAD SHX Text
Scale

AutoCAD SHX Text
REVISIONS

AutoCAD SHX Text
Project Manager:

AutoCAD SHX Text
3100/3124 BROADWAY,  RIVIERA BEACH, FL

AutoCAD SHX Text
BERKELEY LANDING

AutoCAD SHX Text
2021

AutoCAD SHX Text
JUAN C. CAYCEDO AIA

AutoCAD SHX Text
JC

AutoCAD SHX Text
SITE PLAN APPROVAL 04/14/2021

AutoCAD SHX Text
4/14/2021

AutoCAD SHX Text
21016.00

AutoCAD SHX Text
PGC

AutoCAD SHX Text
A3.01

AutoCAD SHX Text
BUILDING 1 ELEVATIONS

AutoCAD SHX Text
SCALE:

AutoCAD SHX Text
4

AutoCAD SHX Text
A3.01

AutoCAD SHX Text
NORTH ELEVATION BUILDING 1

AutoCAD SHX Text
3/32" =  1'-0"

AutoCAD SHX Text
MATERIAL LEGEND

AutoCAD SHX Text
003

AutoCAD SHX Text
007

AutoCAD SHX Text
006

AutoCAD SHX Text
004

AutoCAD SHX Text
002

AutoCAD SHX Text
001

AutoCAD SHX Text
GLASS DOOR W/ OPTIONAL IMPACT RESISTANT GLASS IN ALUMINUM FRAME

AutoCAD SHX Text
SIMULATED LAP SIDING

AutoCAD SHX Text
ANODIZED ALUMINUM RAILING 

AutoCAD SHX Text
GLASS WINDOW W/ OPTIONAL IMPACT RESISTANT GLASS IN ALUMINUM FRAME 

AutoCAD SHX Text
008

AutoCAD SHX Text
009

AutoCAD SHX Text
PREFABRICATED WOOD CANOPY

AutoCAD SHX Text
STUCCO

AutoCAD SHX Text
REVEAL PATTERN

AutoCAD SHX Text
CONCRETE BALCONY AND CANOPY

AutoCAD SHX Text
SCALE:

AutoCAD SHX Text
3

AutoCAD SHX Text
A3.01

AutoCAD SHX Text
SOUTH ELEVATION BUILDING 1

AutoCAD SHX Text
3/32" =  1'-0"

AutoCAD SHX Text
SCALE:

AutoCAD SHX Text
2

AutoCAD SHX Text
A3.01

AutoCAD SHX Text
WEST ELEVATION BUILDING 1

AutoCAD SHX Text
3/32" =  1'-0"

AutoCAD SHX Text
SCALE:

AutoCAD SHX Text
1

AutoCAD SHX Text
A3.01

AutoCAD SHX Text
EAST ELEVATION BUILDING 1

AutoCAD SHX Text
3/32" = 1'-0"

AutoCAD SHX Text
005

AutoCAD SHX Text
GLASS STOREFRONT W/OPTIONAL IMPACT RESISTANT GLASS IN ALUMINUM FRAME

AutoCAD SHX Text
010

AutoCAD SHX Text
GALVANIZED STEEL OVERHEAD DOOR

AutoCAD SHX Text
011

AutoCAD SHX Text
HOLLOW METAL MAN DOOR

AutoCAD SHX Text
012

AutoCAD SHX Text
BUILDING SIGN

AutoCAD SHX Text
013

AutoCAD SHX Text
CONCRETE EYEBROW

AutoCAD SHX Text
COLOR LEGEND

AutoCAD SHX Text
PRIMARY COLOR SHERWIN WILLIAMS SW 6995 SUPER WHITE

AutoCAD SHX Text
SIMULATED LAP SIDING COLOR SHERWIN WILLIAMS SW 7059 UNUSUAL GRAY

AutoCAD SHX Text
ACCENT COLOR SHERWIN WILLIAMS SW 6897 SUNDANCE

AutoCAD SHX Text
WOOD CANOPY DARK BROWN (ESPRESSO)

AutoCAD SHX Text
A

AutoCAD SHX Text
B

AutoCAD SHX Text
C

AutoCAD SHX Text
D



RL
C

14
 S

E 
4t

h 
St

re
et

,  
Bo

ca
 R

at
on

, F
L 

33
43

2
Te

l 5
61

 3
93

 6
55

5 
 F

ax
 5

61
 3

95
 0

00
7

W
eb

 w
w

w
.rl

ca
rc

hi
te

ct
s.

co
m

AutoCAD SHX Text
ELEV.

AutoCAD SHX Text
T.O. ARCH. GROUND FL.

AutoCAD SHX Text
+0'-0"(8.50' N.G.V.D.)

AutoCAD SHX Text
ELEV.

AutoCAD SHX Text
T.O. SECOND FLOOR

AutoCAD SHX Text
+10'-6"(19.00' N.G.V.D.)

AutoCAD SHX Text
ELEV.

AutoCAD SHX Text
T.O. THIRD FLOOR

AutoCAD SHX Text
+19'-8"(28,17' N.G.V.D.)

AutoCAD SHX Text
ELEV.

AutoCAD SHX Text
T.O. ROOF

AutoCAD SHX Text
+28'-10"(37.33' N.G.V.D.)

AutoCAD SHX Text
ELEV.

AutoCAD SHX Text
T.O. PARAPET

AutoCAD SHX Text
+32'-10"(41,33' N.G.V.D.)

AutoCAD SHX Text
ELEV.

AutoCAD SHX Text
T.O. PARAPET

AutoCAD SHX Text
+34-10"(43,33' N.G.V.D.)

AutoCAD SHX Text
ELEV.

AutoCAD SHX Text
T.O. ARCH. GROUND FL.

AutoCAD SHX Text
+0'-0"(8.50' N.G.V.D.)

AutoCAD SHX Text
ELEV.

AutoCAD SHX Text
T.O. SECOND FLOOR

AutoCAD SHX Text
+10'-6"(19.00' N.G.V.D.)

AutoCAD SHX Text
ELEV.

AutoCAD SHX Text
T.O. THIRD FLOOR

AutoCAD SHX Text
+19'-8"(28,17' N.G.V.D.)

AutoCAD SHX Text
ELEV.

AutoCAD SHX Text
T.O. ROOF

AutoCAD SHX Text
+28'-10"(37.33' N.G.V.D.)

AutoCAD SHX Text
ELEV.

AutoCAD SHX Text
T.O. PARAPET

AutoCAD SHX Text
+32'-10"(41,33' N.G.V.D.)

AutoCAD SHX Text
ELEV.

AutoCAD SHX Text
T.O. PARAPET

AutoCAD SHX Text
+34-10"(43,33' N.G.V.D.)

AutoCAD SHX Text
ELEV.

AutoCAD SHX Text
T.O. ARCH. GROUND FL.

AutoCAD SHX Text
+0'-0"(8.50' N.G.V.D.)

AutoCAD SHX Text
ELEV.

AutoCAD SHX Text
T.O. SECOND FLOOR

AutoCAD SHX Text
+10'-6"(19.00' N.G.V.D.)

AutoCAD SHX Text
ELEV.

AutoCAD SHX Text
T.O. THIRD FLOOR

AutoCAD SHX Text
+19'-8"(28,17' N.G.V.D.)

AutoCAD SHX Text
ELEV.

AutoCAD SHX Text
T.O. ROOF

AutoCAD SHX Text
+28'-10"(37.33' N.G.V.D.)

AutoCAD SHX Text
ELEV.

AutoCAD SHX Text
T.O. PARAPET

AutoCAD SHX Text
+32'-10"(41,33' N.G.V.D.)

AutoCAD SHX Text
ELEV.

AutoCAD SHX Text
T.O. PARAPET

AutoCAD SHX Text
+34-10"(43,33' N.G.V.D.)

AutoCAD SHX Text
34'-10"

AutoCAD SHX Text
34'-10"

AutoCAD SHX Text
ELEV.

AutoCAD SHX Text
T.O. ARCH. GROUND FL.

AutoCAD SHX Text
+0'-0"(8.50' N.G.V.D.)

AutoCAD SHX Text
ELEV.

AutoCAD SHX Text
T.O. SECOND FLOOR

AutoCAD SHX Text
+10'-6"(19.00' N.G.V.D.)

AutoCAD SHX Text
ELEV.

AutoCAD SHX Text
T.O. THIRD FLOOR

AutoCAD SHX Text
+19'-8"(28,17' N.G.V.D.)

AutoCAD SHX Text
ELEV.

AutoCAD SHX Text
T.O. ROOF

AutoCAD SHX Text
+28'-10"(37.33' N.G.V.D.)

AutoCAD SHX Text
ELEV.

AutoCAD SHX Text
T.O. PARAPET

AutoCAD SHX Text
+32'-10"(41,33' N.G.V.D.)

AutoCAD SHX Text
ELEV.

AutoCAD SHX Text
T.O. PARAPET

AutoCAD SHX Text
+34-10"(43,33' N.G.V.D.)

AutoCAD SHX Text
2

AutoCAD SHX Text
1

AutoCAD SHX Text
3

AutoCAD SHX Text
A

AutoCAD SHX Text
B

AutoCAD SHX Text
D

AutoCAD SHX Text
C

AutoCAD SHX Text
E

AutoCAD SHX Text
F

AutoCAD SHX Text
G

AutoCAD SHX Text
4

AutoCAD SHX Text
5

AutoCAD SHX Text
6

AutoCAD SHX Text
7

AutoCAD SHX Text
8

AutoCAD SHX Text
9

AutoCAD SHX Text
10

AutoCAD SHX Text
H

AutoCAD SHX Text
I

AutoCAD SHX Text
K

AutoCAD SHX Text
J

AutoCAD SHX Text
1

AutoCAD SHX Text
3

AutoCAD SHX Text
2

AutoCAD SHX Text
4

AutoCAD SHX Text
5

AutoCAD SHX Text
6

AutoCAD SHX Text
7

AutoCAD SHX Text
8

AutoCAD SHX Text
9

AutoCAD SHX Text
10

AutoCAD SHX Text
11

AutoCAD SHX Text
12

AutoCAD SHX Text
13

AutoCAD SHX Text
14

AutoCAD SHX Text
15

AutoCAD SHX Text
16

AutoCAD SHX Text
11

AutoCAD SHX Text
12

AutoCAD SHX Text
13

AutoCAD SHX Text
14

AutoCAD SHX Text
CONSULTANT

AutoCAD SHX Text
INFO/LOGO

AutoCAD SHX Text
15

AutoCAD SHX Text
16

AutoCAD SHX Text
THE DRAWINGS AND ALL THE IDEAS, ARRANGEMENTS, DESIGNS AND PLANS INDICATED THEREON OR REPRESENTED THEREBY ARE OWNED BY AND REMAIN THE PROPERTY OF RLC ARCHITECTS, P.A. AND NO PART THEREOF SHALL BE UTILIZED BY ANY PERSON, FIRM OR CORPORATION FOR ANY PURPOSE WHATSOEVER EXCEPT WITH THE SPECIFIC WRITTEN PERMISSION OF RLC ARCHITECTS, P.A.

AutoCAD SHX Text
COPYRIGHT RLC ARCHITECTS, P.A. STATE of FLORIDA REGISTERED ARCHITECTS No. AA26001060

AutoCAD SHX Text
 A r c h i t e c t sA r c h i t e c t s

AutoCAD SHX Text
Project Director:

AutoCAD SHX Text
Checked by:

AutoCAD SHX Text
Drawing Title

AutoCAD SHX Text
Principal:

AutoCAD SHX Text
Sheet No.

AutoCAD SHX Text
Drafted by:

AutoCAD SHX Text
Plot Date

AutoCAD SHX Text
Project No.

AutoCAD SHX Text
Scale

AutoCAD SHX Text
REVISIONS

AutoCAD SHX Text
Project Manager:

AutoCAD SHX Text
3100/3124 BROADWAY,  RIVIERA BEACH, FL

AutoCAD SHX Text
BERKELEY LANDING

AutoCAD SHX Text
2021

AutoCAD SHX Text
JUAN C. CAYCEDO AIA

AutoCAD SHX Text
JC

AutoCAD SHX Text
SITE PLAN APPROVAL 04/14/2021

AutoCAD SHX Text
4/14/2021

AutoCAD SHX Text
21016.00

AutoCAD SHX Text
PGC

AutoCAD SHX Text
A3.02

AutoCAD SHX Text
BUILDING 2 ELEVATIONS

AutoCAD SHX Text
MATERIAL LEGEND

AutoCAD SHX Text
003

AutoCAD SHX Text
007

AutoCAD SHX Text
006

AutoCAD SHX Text
004

AutoCAD SHX Text
002

AutoCAD SHX Text
001

AutoCAD SHX Text
GLASS DOOR W/ OPTIONAL IMPACT RESISTANT GLASS IN ALUMINUM FRAME

AutoCAD SHX Text
SIMULATED LAP SIDING

AutoCAD SHX Text
ANODIZED ALUMINUM RAILING 

AutoCAD SHX Text
GLASS WINDOW W/ OPTIONAL IMPACT RESISTANT GLASS IN ALUMINUM FRAME 

AutoCAD SHX Text
008

AutoCAD SHX Text
009

AutoCAD SHX Text
PREFABRICATED WOOD CANOPY

AutoCAD SHX Text
STUCCO

AutoCAD SHX Text
REVEAL PATTERN

AutoCAD SHX Text
CONCRETE BALCONY AND CANOPY

AutoCAD SHX Text
COLOR LEGEND

AutoCAD SHX Text
005

AutoCAD SHX Text
GLASS STOREFRONT W/OPTIONAL IMPACT RESISTANT GLASS IN ALUMINUM FRAME

AutoCAD SHX Text
010

AutoCAD SHX Text
GALVANIZED STEEL OVERHEAD DOOR

AutoCAD SHX Text
011

AutoCAD SHX Text
HOLLOW METAL MAN DOOR

AutoCAD SHX Text
012

AutoCAD SHX Text
BUILDING SIGN

AutoCAD SHX Text
013

AutoCAD SHX Text
CONCRETE EYEBROW

AutoCAD SHX Text
SCALE:

AutoCAD SHX Text
2

AutoCAD SHX Text
A3.02

AutoCAD SHX Text
WEST ELEVATION BUILDING 2

AutoCAD SHX Text
3/32" = 1'- 0"

AutoCAD SHX Text
SCALE:

AutoCAD SHX Text
1

AutoCAD SHX Text
A3.02

AutoCAD SHX Text
EAST ELEVATION BUILDING 2

AutoCAD SHX Text
3/32" = 1'- 0"

AutoCAD SHX Text
SCALE:

AutoCAD SHX Text
3

AutoCAD SHX Text
A3.02

AutoCAD SHX Text
SOUTH ELEVATION BUILDING 2

AutoCAD SHX Text
3/32" = 1'- 0"

AutoCAD SHX Text
SCALE:

AutoCAD SHX Text
4

AutoCAD SHX Text
A3.02

AutoCAD SHX Text
NORTH ELEVATION BUILDING 2

AutoCAD SHX Text
3/32" = 1'- 0"

AutoCAD SHX Text
PRIMARY COLOR SHERWIN WILLIAMS SW 6995 SUPER WHITE

AutoCAD SHX Text
SIMULATED LAP SIDING COLOR SHERWIN WILLIAMS SW 7059 UNUSUAL GRAY

AutoCAD SHX Text
ACCENT COLOR SHERWIN WILLIAMS SW 6897 SUNDANCE

AutoCAD SHX Text
WOOD CANOPY DARK BROWN (ESPRESSO)

AutoCAD SHX Text
A

AutoCAD SHX Text
B

AutoCAD SHX Text
C

AutoCAD SHX Text
D



RL
C

14
 S

E 
4t

h 
St

re
et

,  
Bo

ca
 R

at
on

, F
L 

33
43

2
Te

l 5
61

 3
93

 6
55

5 
 F

ax
 5

61
 3

95
 0

00
7

W
eb

 w
w

w
.rl

ca
rc

hi
te

ct
s.

co
m

AutoCAD SHX Text
SCALE:

AutoCAD SHX Text
2

AutoCAD SHX Text
AS2.00

AutoCAD SHX Text
BUS SHELTER

AutoCAD SHX Text
1/4"= 1'-0"

AutoCAD SHX Text
TRASH RECEPTACLE

AutoCAD SHX Text
WHEELCHAIR ACCESSIBLE 

AutoCAD SHX Text
BENCH

AutoCAD SHX Text
10'-0" x 30'-0" BUS SHELTER EASEMENT 

AutoCAD SHX Text
TRASH RECEPTACLE

AutoCAD SHX Text
FRONT ELEVATION

AutoCAD SHX Text
SIDE ELEVATION (NORTH)

AutoCAD SHX Text
SIDE ELEVATION (SOUTH)

AutoCAD SHX Text
TRASH RECEPTACLE

AutoCAD SHX Text
SCALE:

AutoCAD SHX Text
1

AutoCAD SHX Text
AS2.00

AutoCAD SHX Text
PAVILLION

AutoCAD SHX Text
1/4"= 1'-0"

AutoCAD SHX Text
SOUTH ELEVATION

AutoCAD SHX Text
WEST ELEVATION

AutoCAD SHX Text
EAST ELEVATION

AutoCAD SHX Text
NORTH ELEVATION

AutoCAD SHX Text
METAL ROOF

AutoCAD SHX Text
12" CONCRETE PANEL

AutoCAD SHX Text
CONCRETE BENCH WITH ARMRESTS SPACED AT 24" 

AutoCAD SHX Text
6" CONCRETE PANEL

AutoCAD SHX Text
6" CONCRETE PANEL

AutoCAD SHX Text
12" CONCRETE PANEL

AutoCAD SHX Text
12" CONCRETE PANEL

AutoCAD SHX Text
METAL ROOF

AutoCAD SHX Text
METAL ROOF

AutoCAD SHX Text
FLOOR PLAN

AutoCAD SHX Text
FLOOR PLAN

AutoCAD SHX Text
12" CONCRETE PANEL

AutoCAD SHX Text
METAL ROOF

AutoCAD SHX Text
6" CONCRETE PANEL

AutoCAD SHX Text
6" CONCRETE PANEL

AutoCAD SHX Text
12" CONCRETE PANEL

AutoCAD SHX Text
METAL ROOF

AutoCAD SHX Text
6" CONCRETE PANEL

AutoCAD SHX Text
REVEAL PATTERN (COLOR B)

AutoCAD SHX Text
12" CONCRETE PANEL

AutoCAD SHX Text
METAL ROOF

AutoCAD SHX Text
6" CONCRETE PANEL

AutoCAD SHX Text
12" CONCRETE PANEL

AutoCAD SHX Text
METAL ROOF

AutoCAD SHX Text
6" CONCRETE PANEL

AutoCAD SHX Text
ROOF OVERHANG

AutoCAD SHX Text
SCALE:

AutoCAD SHX Text
3

AutoCAD SHX Text
AS2.00

AutoCAD SHX Text
COMPACTOR ENCLOSURE

AutoCAD SHX Text
1/4"= 1'-0"

AutoCAD SHX Text
NOTE:  DEPICTION OF THE DESIGN OF THIS SHELTER IN THESE DOCUMENTS IS INTENDED ONLY AS A REPRESENTATION OF A SHELTER, NOT THE ACTUAL FINISH PRODUCT.  FINAL DESIGN AESTHETIC WILL BE COMPLETED DURING THE DESIGN DEVELOPMENT STAGE.

AutoCAD SHX Text
NOTE:  DEPICTION OF THE DESIGN OF THIS SHELTER IN THESE DOCUMENTS IS INTENDED ONLY AS A REPRESENTATION OF A SHELTER, NOT THE ACTUAL FINISH PRODUCT.  FINAL DESIGN AESTHETIC WILL BE COMPLETED DURING THE DESIGN DEVELOPMENT STAGE.

AutoCAD SHX Text
COMPACTOR

AutoCAD SHX Text
GATE POST

AutoCAD SHX Text
BOLLARDS BEHIND COMPACTOR (TYP)

AutoCAD SHX Text
PATTERN

AutoCAD SHX Text
8" CMU WALL

AutoCAD SHX Text
GATE (ALUM. CORRUG. FASCIA PANEL) (COLOR SELECTED BY ARCH.)

AutoCAD SHX Text
SLEEVE HINGES

AutoCAD SHX Text
GALV. STEEL POST (PAINTED)

AutoCAD SHX Text
3

AutoCAD SHX Text
A2.00

AutoCAD SHX Text
H

AutoCAD SHX Text
H

AutoCAD SHX Text
ELEVATION

AutoCAD SHX Text
1

AutoCAD SHX Text
A2.00

AutoCAD SHX Text
A

AutoCAD SHX Text
1

AutoCAD SHX Text
A2.00

AutoCAD SHX Text
C

AutoCAD SHX Text
1

AutoCAD SHX Text
A2.00

AutoCAD SHX Text
B

AutoCAD SHX Text
1

AutoCAD SHX Text
A2.00

AutoCAD SHX Text
D

AutoCAD SHX Text
C

AutoCAD SHX Text
D

AutoCAD SHX Text
A

AutoCAD SHX Text
B

AutoCAD SHX Text
E

AutoCAD SHX Text
G

AutoCAD SHX Text
F

AutoCAD SHX Text
2

AutoCAD SHX Text
A2.00

AutoCAD SHX Text
E

AutoCAD SHX Text
2

AutoCAD SHX Text
A2.00

AutoCAD SHX Text
F

AutoCAD SHX Text
2

AutoCAD SHX Text
A2.00

AutoCAD SHX Text
G

AutoCAD SHX Text
2

AutoCAD SHX Text
1

AutoCAD SHX Text
3

AutoCAD SHX Text
A

AutoCAD SHX Text
B

AutoCAD SHX Text
D

AutoCAD SHX Text
C

AutoCAD SHX Text
E

AutoCAD SHX Text
F

AutoCAD SHX Text
G

AutoCAD SHX Text
4

AutoCAD SHX Text
5

AutoCAD SHX Text
6

AutoCAD SHX Text
7

AutoCAD SHX Text
8

AutoCAD SHX Text
9

AutoCAD SHX Text
10

AutoCAD SHX Text
H

AutoCAD SHX Text
I

AutoCAD SHX Text
K

AutoCAD SHX Text
J

AutoCAD SHX Text
1

AutoCAD SHX Text
3

AutoCAD SHX Text
2

AutoCAD SHX Text
4

AutoCAD SHX Text
5

AutoCAD SHX Text
6

AutoCAD SHX Text
7

AutoCAD SHX Text
8

AutoCAD SHX Text
9

AutoCAD SHX Text
10

AutoCAD SHX Text
11

AutoCAD SHX Text
12

AutoCAD SHX Text
13

AutoCAD SHX Text
14

AutoCAD SHX Text
15

AutoCAD SHX Text
16

AutoCAD SHX Text
11

AutoCAD SHX Text
12

AutoCAD SHX Text
13

AutoCAD SHX Text
14

AutoCAD SHX Text
CONSULTANT

AutoCAD SHX Text
INFO/LOGO

AutoCAD SHX Text
15

AutoCAD SHX Text
16

AutoCAD SHX Text
THE DRAWINGS AND ALL THE IDEAS, ARRANGEMENTS, DESIGNS AND PLANS INDICATED THEREON OR REPRESENTED THEREBY ARE OWNED BY AND REMAIN THE PROPERTY OF RLC ARCHITECTS, P.A. AND NO PART THEREOF SHALL BE UTILIZED BY ANY PERSON, FIRM OR CORPORATION FOR ANY PURPOSE WHATSOEVER EXCEPT WITH THE SPECIFIC WRITTEN PERMISSION OF RLC ARCHITECTS, P.A.

AutoCAD SHX Text
COPYRIGHT RLC ARCHITECTS, P.A. STATE of FLORIDA REGISTERED ARCHITECTS No. AA26001060

AutoCAD SHX Text
 A r c h i t e c t sA r c h i t e c t s

AutoCAD SHX Text
Project Director:

AutoCAD SHX Text
Checked by:

AutoCAD SHX Text
Drawing Title

AutoCAD SHX Text
Principal:

AutoCAD SHX Text
Sheet No.

AutoCAD SHX Text
Drafted by:

AutoCAD SHX Text
Plot Date

AutoCAD SHX Text
Project No.

AutoCAD SHX Text
Scale

AutoCAD SHX Text
REVISIONS

AutoCAD SHX Text
Project Manager:

AutoCAD SHX Text
3100/3124 BROADWAY,  RIVIERA BEACH, FL

AutoCAD SHX Text
BERKELEY LANDING

AutoCAD SHX Text
2021

AutoCAD SHX Text
JUAN C. CAYCEDO AIA

AutoCAD SHX Text
JC

AutoCAD SHX Text
SITE PLAN APPROVAL 04/14/2021

AutoCAD SHX Text
4/14/2021

AutoCAD SHX Text
21016.00

AutoCAD SHX Text
PGC

AutoCAD SHX Text
AS2.00

AutoCAD SHX Text
SITE DETAILS

AutoCAD SHX Text
COLOR LEGEND

AutoCAD SHX Text
PRIMARY COLOR SHERWIN WILLIAMS SW 6995 SUPER WHITE

AutoCAD SHX Text
SIMULATED LAP SIDING COLOR SHERWIN WILLIAMS SW 7059 UNUSUAL GRAY

AutoCAD SHX Text
ACCENT COLOR SHERWIN WILLIAMS SW 6897 SUNDANCE

AutoCAD SHX Text
WOOD CANOPY DARK BROWN (ESPRESSO)

AutoCAD SHX Text
A

AutoCAD SHX Text
B

AutoCAD SHX Text
C

AutoCAD SHX Text
D



RL
C

14
 S

E 
4t

h 
St

re
et

,  
Bo

ca
 R

at
on

, F
L 

33
43

2
Te

l 5
61

 3
93

 6
55

5 
 F

ax
 5

61
 3

95
 0

00
7

W
eb

 w
w

w
.rl

ca
rc

hi
te

ct
s.

co
m

AutoCAD SHX Text
CONC. FOUNDATION

AutoCAD SHX Text
CONCRETE SLAB

AutoCAD SHX Text
CONC. FILLED, GALV STEEL PIPE (SCHED. 40) W/ CONC. DOMED TOP, PAINT YELLOW

AutoCAD SHX Text
SCALE:

AutoCAD SHX Text
2

AutoCAD SHX Text
AS2.01

AutoCAD SHX Text
BOLLARD

AutoCAD SHX Text
1/2" = 1'-0"

AutoCAD SHX Text
NOTE:  DEPICTION OF THE DESIGN OF THIS SHELTER IN THESE DOCUMENTS IS INTENDED ONLY AS A REPRESENTATION OF A SHELTER, NOT THE ACTUAL FINISH PRODUCT.  FINAL DESIGN AESTHETIC WILL BE COMPLETED DURING THE DESIGN DEVELOPMENT STAGE.

AutoCAD SHX Text
SOUTH ELEVATION

AutoCAD SHX Text
WEST ELEVATION

AutoCAD SHX Text
NORTH ELEVATION

AutoCAD SHX Text
EAST ELEVATION

AutoCAD SHX Text
FLOOR PLAN

AutoCAD SHX Text
12" CONCRETE PANEL

AutoCAD SHX Text
METAL ROOF AND STEEL BEAMS

AutoCAD SHX Text
CONCRETE PANEL

AutoCAD SHX Text
RESTROOMS

AutoCAD SHX Text
12" CONCRETE PANEL

AutoCAD SHX Text
METAL ROOF AND STEEL BEAMS

AutoCAD SHX Text
CONCRETE PANEL

AutoCAD SHX Text
RESTROOMS

AutoCAD SHX Text
12" CONCRETE PANEL

AutoCAD SHX Text
METAL ROOF AND STEEL BEAMS

AutoCAD SHX Text
12" CONCRETE PANEL

AutoCAD SHX Text
METAL ROOF AND STEEL BEAMS

AutoCAD SHX Text
CONCRETE PANEL

AutoCAD SHX Text
ROOF OVERHANG

AutoCAD SHX Text
SCALE:

AutoCAD SHX Text
1

AutoCAD SHX Text
AS2.01

AutoCAD SHX Text
CABANA

AutoCAD SHX Text
1/4"= 1'-0"

AutoCAD SHX Text
A

AutoCAD SHX Text
C

AutoCAD SHX Text
D

AutoCAD SHX Text
B

AutoCAD SHX Text
1

AutoCAD SHX Text
A2.01

AutoCAD SHX Text
A

AutoCAD SHX Text
1

AutoCAD SHX Text
A2.01

AutoCAD SHX Text
C

AutoCAD SHX Text
1

AutoCAD SHX Text
A2.01

AutoCAD SHX Text
B

AutoCAD SHX Text
1

AutoCAD SHX Text
A2.01

AutoCAD SHX Text
D

AutoCAD SHX Text
CIVIL EL:

AutoCAD SHX Text
ARCH. EL:

AutoCAD SHX Text
FINISH FLOOR

AutoCAD SHX Text
+9,50'

AutoCAD SHX Text
+0'-0"

AutoCAD SHX Text
2

AutoCAD SHX Text
1

AutoCAD SHX Text
3

AutoCAD SHX Text
A

AutoCAD SHX Text
B

AutoCAD SHX Text
D

AutoCAD SHX Text
C

AutoCAD SHX Text
E

AutoCAD SHX Text
F

AutoCAD SHX Text
G

AutoCAD SHX Text
4

AutoCAD SHX Text
5

AutoCAD SHX Text
6

AutoCAD SHX Text
7

AutoCAD SHX Text
8

AutoCAD SHX Text
9

AutoCAD SHX Text
10

AutoCAD SHX Text
H

AutoCAD SHX Text
I

AutoCAD SHX Text
K

AutoCAD SHX Text
J

AutoCAD SHX Text
1

AutoCAD SHX Text
3

AutoCAD SHX Text
2

AutoCAD SHX Text
4

AutoCAD SHX Text
5

AutoCAD SHX Text
6

AutoCAD SHX Text
7

AutoCAD SHX Text
8

AutoCAD SHX Text
9

AutoCAD SHX Text
10

AutoCAD SHX Text
11

AutoCAD SHX Text
12

AutoCAD SHX Text
13

AutoCAD SHX Text
14

AutoCAD SHX Text
15

AutoCAD SHX Text
16

AutoCAD SHX Text
11

AutoCAD SHX Text
12

AutoCAD SHX Text
13

AutoCAD SHX Text
14

AutoCAD SHX Text
CONSULTANT

AutoCAD SHX Text
INFO/LOGO

AutoCAD SHX Text
15

AutoCAD SHX Text
16

AutoCAD SHX Text
THE DRAWINGS AND ALL THE IDEAS, ARRANGEMENTS, DESIGNS AND PLANS INDICATED THEREON OR REPRESENTED THEREBY ARE OWNED BY AND REMAIN THE PROPERTY OF RLC ARCHITECTS, P.A. AND NO PART THEREOF SHALL BE UTILIZED BY ANY PERSON, FIRM OR CORPORATION FOR ANY PURPOSE WHATSOEVER EXCEPT WITH THE SPECIFIC WRITTEN PERMISSION OF RLC ARCHITECTS, P.A.

AutoCAD SHX Text
COPYRIGHT RLC ARCHITECTS, P.A. STATE of FLORIDA REGISTERED ARCHITECTS No. AA26001060

AutoCAD SHX Text
 A r c h i t e c t sA r c h i t e c t s

AutoCAD SHX Text
Project Director:

AutoCAD SHX Text
Checked by:

AutoCAD SHX Text
Drawing Title

AutoCAD SHX Text
Principal:

AutoCAD SHX Text
Sheet No.

AutoCAD SHX Text
Drafted by:

AutoCAD SHX Text
Plot Date

AutoCAD SHX Text
Project No.

AutoCAD SHX Text
Scale

AutoCAD SHX Text
REVISIONS

AutoCAD SHX Text
Project Manager:

AutoCAD SHX Text
3100/3124 BROADWAY,  RIVIERA BEACH, FL

AutoCAD SHX Text
BERKELEY LANDING

AutoCAD SHX Text
2021

AutoCAD SHX Text
JUAN C. CAYCEDO AIA

AutoCAD SHX Text
JC

AutoCAD SHX Text
SITE PLAN APPROVAL 04/14/2021

AutoCAD SHX Text
4/14/2021

AutoCAD SHX Text
21016.00

AutoCAD SHX Text
PGC

AutoCAD SHX Text
AS2.01

AutoCAD SHX Text
SITE DETAILS

AutoCAD SHX Text
COLOR LEGEND

AutoCAD SHX Text
PRIMARY COLOR SHERWIN WILLIAMS SW 6995 SUPER WHITE

AutoCAD SHX Text
SIMULATED LAP SIDING COLOR SHERWIN WILLIAMS SW 7059 UNUSUAL GRAY

AutoCAD SHX Text
ACCENT COLOR SHERWIN WILLIAMS SW 6897 SUNDANCE

AutoCAD SHX Text
WOOD CANOPY DARK BROWN (ESPRESSO)

AutoCAD SHX Text
A

AutoCAD SHX Text
B

AutoCAD SHX Text
C

AutoCAD SHX Text
D



“ ”

D
:
\
B

P
 
P

r
o

j
e
c
t
s
\
2
0
2
1
 
P

r
o

j
e
c
t
s
\
2
1
-
0
0
9
 
B

e
r
k
e
l
e
y
\
2
1
-
0
0
9
 
B

e
r
k
e
l
e
y
 
L
a
n

d
i
n

g
 
B

o
u

n
d

a
r
y
 
-
T
o

p
o

g
r
a
p

h
i
c
 
S
u

r
v
e
y
 
-
 
P

l
a
t
.
d

w
g

,
 
8
/
1
3
/
2
0
2
1
 
2
:
2
4
:
5
9
 
P

M
,
 
_
A

u
t
o

C
A

D
 
P

D
F
 
(
G

e
n

e
r
a
l
 
D

o
c
u

m
e
n

t
a
t
i
o

n
)
.
p

c
3

AutoCAD SHX Text
NOT TO SCALE

AutoCAD SHX Text
%%ULOCATION MAP

AutoCAD SHX Text
561-615-3988,  615-3986 FAX

AutoCAD SHX Text
CERTIFICATE OF AUTHORIZATION # LB 6473

AutoCAD SHX Text
BROWN  &  PHILLIPS,  INC.

AutoCAD SHX Text
THIS INSTRUMENT WAS PREPARED BY

AutoCAD SHX Text
JOHN E. PHILLIPS III, P.S.M. 4826

AutoCAD SHX Text
1860 OLD OKEECHOBEE RD., SUITE 509

AutoCAD SHX Text
WEST PALM BEACH, FLORIDA  33409

AutoCAD SHX Text
1. TRACT A: TRACT A, AS SHOWN HEREON, IS HEREBY RESERVED BY BERKELEY LANDING, LTD., ITS  SUCCESSORS AND ASSIGNS, FOR PURPOSES CONSISTENT WITH THE ZONING REGULATIONS OF THE CITY OF RIVIERA BEACH, FLORIDA, AND IS THE PERPETUAL MAINTENANCE OBLIGATION OF SAID BERKELEY LANDING, LTD., ITS SUCCESSORS AND ASSIGNS, WITHOUT RECOURSE TO THE CITY OF RIVIERA BEACH.

AutoCAD SHX Text
%%UPREPARING SURVEYOR & MAPPER'S STATEMENT

AutoCAD SHX Text
SURVEYOR & MAPPER'S CERTIFICATE

AutoCAD SHX Text
_______________________________

AutoCAD SHX Text
BERKELEY LANDING

AutoCAD SHX Text
THIS IS TO CERTIFY THAT THE PLAT SHOWN HEREON IS A TRUE AND CORRECT REPRESENTATION OF A SURVEY MADE UNDER MY  RESPONSIBLE DIRECTION AND SUPERVISION;  THAT SAID SURVEY IS ACCURATE  TO THE BEST OF MY KNOWLEDGE AND BELIEF;  THAT PERMANENT REFERENCE MONUMENTS (P.R.M.s),  AND MONUMENTS, ACCORDING TO SEC.177.091(9), F.S., HAVE BEEN PLACED AS REQUIRED BY LAW;  AND FURTHER, THAT THE SURVEY DATA COMPLIES WITH ALL THE REQUIREMENTS OF CHAPTER 177, FLORIDA STATUTES, AS AMENDED, AND THE ORDINANCES OF THE CITY OF RIVIERA BEACH, FLORIDA.

AutoCAD SHX Text
_______________

AutoCAD SHX Text
DATE

AutoCAD SHX Text
SURVEYOR & MAPPER'S NOTES:

AutoCAD SHX Text
DEDICATION AND RESERVATION STATE OF FLORIDA  COUNTY OF PALM BEACH KNOW ALL MEN BY THESE PRESENTS THAT BERKELEY LANDING, LTD., A FLORIDA LIMITED PARTNERSHIP,  OWNER OF THE LAND SHOWN HEREON AS:                                   BERKELEY LANDING BERKELEY LANDING BEING A REPLAT OF LISA PARK, RECORDED IN PLAT BOOK 28, PAGE 74, OF THE PUBLIC RECORDS OF   REPLAT OF LISA PARK, RECORDED IN PLAT BOOK 28, PAGE 74, OF THE PUBLIC RECORDS OF  PALM BEACH COUNTY, FLORIDA, AND A PORTION OF GOVERNMENT LOT 2, IN THE NORTHEAST QUARTER  OF SECTION 28, TOWNSHIP 42 SOUTH, RANGE 43 EAST, CITY OF RIVIERA BEACH, PALM BEACH COUNTY,  FLORIDA, MORE PARTICULARLY DESCRIBED AS FOLLOWS:A, MORE PARTICULARLY DESCRIBED AS FOLLOWS:, MORE PARTICULARLY DESCRIBED AS FOLLOWS:MORE PARTICULARLY DESCRIBED AS FOLLOWS:

AutoCAD SHX Text
SEAL

AutoCAD SHX Text
SURVEYOR'S

AutoCAD SHX Text
HAVE CAUSED THE SAME TO BE SURVEYED AND PLATTED AS SHOWN HEREON AND DO HEREBY DEDICATE  AS FOLLOWS:

AutoCAD SHX Text
1. BEARINGS ARE BASED ON N21 07'29"W (ASSUMED) ALONG THE CENTERLINE OF LAKE SHORE DRIVE. BEARINGS ARE BASED ON N21°07'29"W (ASSUMED) ALONG THE CENTERLINE OF LAKE SHORE DRIVE.2. AREA = 174,637 SQUARE FEET (4.009 ACRES), MORE OR LESS. AREA = 174,637 SQUARE FEET (4.009 ACRES), MORE OR LESS. 3. NO BUILDING OR ANY KIND OF CONSTRUCTION, TREES OR SHRUBS SHALL BE PLACED    ON ANY EASEMENT WITHOUT PRIOR WRITTEN CONSENT OF ALL EASEMENT BENEFICIARIES AND    ALL APPLICABLE CITY APPROVALS OR PERMITS AS REQUIRED FOR SUCH ENCROACHMENTS. 4. BUILDING SETBACKS SHALL CONFORM TO THE CITY OF RIVIERA BEACH LAND DEVELOPMENT CODE. 5. IN THOSE CASES WHERE EASEMENTS OF DIFFERENT TYPES CROSS OR COINCIDE, DRAINAGE    EASEMENTS SHALL HAVE FIRST PRIORITY, UTILITY EASEMENTS SHALL HAVE SECOND PRIORITY,     ACCESS EASEMENTS SHALL HAVE THIRD PRIORITY, AND ALL OTHER EASEMENTS SHALL BE     SUBORDINATE TO THESE WITH THEIR PRIORITIES DETERMINED BY USE RIGHTS GRANTED. 6. ALL ON-SITE WATER AND WASTEWATER UTILITIES SHALL BE PRIVATELY OWNED AND MAINTAINED,    WITHOUT RECOURSE TO THE CITY OF RIVIERA BEACH. 7. NOTICE:     THIS PLAT, AS RECORDED IN ITS GRAPHIC FORM, IS THE OFFICIAL DEPICTION OF THE SUBDIVIDED    LANDS DESCRIBED HEREIN AND WILL IN NO CIRCUMSTANCES BE SUPPLANTED IN AUTHORITY BY    ANY OTHER GRAPHIC OR DIGITAL FORM OF THE PLAT.           THERE MAY BE ADDITIONAL RESTRICTIONS THAT ARE NOT RECORDED ON THIS PLAT THAT MAY    BE FOUND IN THE PUBLIC RECORDS OF THIS COUNTY.

AutoCAD SHX Text
(IF AVAILABLE)

AutoCAD SHX Text
MORTGAGEE SEAL

AutoCAD SHX Text
CITY OF RIVIERA BEACH SEAL

AutoCAD SHX Text
N

AutoCAD SHX Text
IN WITNESS WHEREOF, THE ABOVE-NAMED LIMITED PARTNERSHIP HAS CAUSED THESE PRESENTS TO BE SIGNED  BY ITS _____________, AND ITS COMPANY SEAL TO BE AFFIXED HERETO BY AND WITH THE AUTHORITY OF  ITS BOARD OF DIRECTORS, THIS       DAY OF             , 202_.        DAY OF             , 202_.   DAY OF             , 202_.              , 202_.  , 202_.                                               BERKELEY LANDING, LTD.                                              A FLORIDA LIMITED PARTNERSHIP                                                                                    BY:____________________________________                                                ______________, ________________                                                 (PRINT NAME)       (PRINT TITLE  

AutoCAD SHX Text
WITNESS:____________________                    ____________________                    (PRINT NAME)  WITNESS:____________________    ____________________         (PRINT NAME) 

AutoCAD SHX Text
BROWN & PHILLIPS, INC. PROJECT NO.19-085

AutoCAD SHX Text
REVIEWING SURVEYOR'S SEAL

AutoCAD SHX Text
(IF AVAILABLE)

AutoCAD SHX Text
BERKELEY LANDING, LTD., SEAL

AutoCAD SHX Text
ACKNOWLEDGEMENT STATE OF __________  COUNTY OF _________ THE FOREGOING INSTRUMENT WAS ACKNOWLEDGED BEFORE ME BY MEANS OF __ PHYSICAL PRESENCE OR  __ ONLINE NOTARIZATION, THIS ___ DAY OF __________, 202_, BY ____________, AS ____________  ONLINE NOTARIZATION, THIS ___ DAY OF __________, 202_, BY ____________, AS ____________ ONLINE NOTARIZATION, THIS ___ DAY OF __________, 202_, BY ____________, AS ____________ FOR BERKELEY LANDING, LTD., ON BEHALF OF OF THE LIMITED PARTNERSHIP, WHO IS __ PERSONALLY KNOWN TO ME OF THE LIMITED PARTNERSHIP, WHO IS __ PERSONALLY KNOWN TO ME  PERSONALLY KNOWN TO ME PERSONALLY KNOWN TO ME OR HAS PRODUCED _______________(TYPE OF IDENTIFICATION) AS IDENTIFICATION. MY COMMISSION EXPIRES:__________                   (SEAL) (SEAL) COMMISSION NUMBER:_____________ ____________________(SIGNATURE)        ____________________(PRINT NAME)      NOTARY PUBLIC

AutoCAD SHX Text
MORTGAGEE'S JOINDER  AND CONSENT  STATE OF _______________________   COUNTY OF______________________  THE UNDERSIGNED HEREBY CERTIFIES THAT IT IS THE HOLDER OF A MORTGAGE UPON THE PROPERTY DESCRIBED HEREON  AND DOES HEREBY JOIN IN AND CONSENT TO THE DEDICATION OF THE LAND DESCRIBED IN SAID DEDICATION BY THE  OWNER THEREOF AND AGREES THAT ITS MORTGAGE WHICH IS RECORDED IN OFFICIAL RECORD BOOK _____, AT PAGE ____  OF THE PUBLIC RECORDS OF PALM BEACH COUNTY, FLORIDA, SHALL BE SUBORDINATED TO THE DEDICATION SHOWN HEREON.  IN WITNESS WHEREOF, THE SAID CORPORATION HAS CAUSED THESE PRESENTS TO BE SIGNED BY ITS  _________________[PRESIDENT] [VICE PRESIDENT] AND ITS CORPORATE SEAL TO BE AFFIXED HEREON  BY AND WITH THE AUTHORITY OF ITS BOARD OF DIRECTORS THIS __ DAY OF _________, 202_.  _________________________ (MORTGAGEE NAME) BY:_______________________________ __________ ___________(PRINT NAME)              ___________(PRINT NAME)                                              __________ ___________(PRINT TITLE)       ___________(PRINT TITLE)       WITNESS: ___________________________       __________________(PRINT NAME)     __________________(PRINT NAME)   __________________(PRINT NAME)   

AutoCAD SHX Text
ACKNOWLEDGEMENT STATE OF ______________________  COUNTY OF _____________________ THE FOREGOING INSTRUMENT WAS ACKNOWLEDGED BEFORE ME BY MEANS OF __ PHYSICAL PRESENCE OR  __ ONLINE NOTARIZATION, THIS ___ DAY OF _________ , 202_, BY _________________(PRINT NAME)  ONLINE NOTARIZATION, THIS ___ DAY OF _________ , 202_, BY _________________(PRINT NAME) ONLINE NOTARIZATION, THIS ___ DAY OF _________ , 202_, BY _________________(PRINT NAME) AS ______________(PRINT TITLE) FOR ________________, ON BEHALF OF THE ____________________,   ______________(PRINT TITLE) FOR ________________, ON BEHALF OF THE ____________________,  THE ____________________,  WHO IS __ PERSONALLY KNOWN TO ME OR HAS PRODUCED _________________(TYPE OF IDENTIFICATION)  PERSONALLY KNOWN TO ME OR HAS PRODUCED _________________(TYPE OF IDENTIFICATION) PERSONALLY KNOWN TO ME OR HAS PRODUCED _________________(TYPE OF IDENTIFICATION) AS IDENTIFICATION. MY COMMISSION EXPIRES:__________                   (SEAL) (SEAL) COMMISSION NUMBER:_____________ _________________(SIGNATURE)        _________________(PRINT NAME)      NOTARY PUBLIC

AutoCAD SHX Text
A REPLAT OF LISA PARK, RECORDED IN PLAT BOOK 28, PAGE 74,  OF THE PUBLIC RECORDS OF PALM BEACH COUNTY, FLORIDA, AND A PORTION OF GOVERNMENT LOT 2, IN THE NORTHEAST QUARTER OF  SECTION 28, TOWNSHIP 42 SOUTH, RANGE 43 EAST,  CITY OF RIVIERA BEACH, PALM BEACH COUNTY, FLORIDA SHEET 1 OF 2

AutoCAD SHX Text
TITLE CERTIFICATION STATE OF FLORIDA             COUNTY OF ____________ I, N. DWAYNE GRAY, JR., A DULY LICENSED ATTORNEY IN THE STATE OF FLORIDA, DO HEREBY CERTIFY THAT I HAVE EXAMINED THE TITLE TO THE HEREON DESCRIBED PROPERTY; THAT I FIND THE TITLE TO  THE PROPERTY IS VESTED IN BERKELEY LANDING, LTD., A FLORIDA LIMITED PARTNERSHIP;  THAT THE CURRENT TAXES HAVE BEEN PAID;  THAT ALL MORTGAGES NOT SATISFIED OR RELEASED OF THAT ALL MORTGAGES NOT SATISFIED OR RELEASED OF RECORD NOR OTHERWISE TERMINATED BY LAW ARE SHOWN HEREON;  AND THAT THERE ARE ENCUMBRANCES AND THAT THERE ARE ENCUMBRANCES OF RECORD BUT THOSE ENCUMBRANCES DO NOT PROHIBIT THE CREATION OF THE SUBDIVISION DEPICTED BY THIS PLAT.  ZIMMERMAN KISER SUTCLIFFE  DATED:__________           BY:_______________________________                                   N. DWAYNE GRAY, JR.                                  ATTORNEY-AT-LAW LICENSED IN FLORIDA                                  FLORIDA BAR NUMBER 375527                               

AutoCAD SHX Text
CITY OF RIVIERA BEACH APPROVALS

AutoCAD SHX Text
COUNTY OF PALM BEACH STATE OF FLORIDA IT IS HEREBY CERTIFIED THAT THIS PLAT ENTITLED "BERKELEY LANDING" HAS BEEN OFFICIALLY APPROVED FOR RECORD BY THE CITY OF RIVIERA BEACH, FLORIDA, THIS __ DAY  OF _______, 202_. BY: _____________________________    RONNIE L. FELDER, MAYOR BY: _____________________________    CLAUDENE L. ANTHONY, CMD, CITY CLERK  BY: _____________________________    TERRENCE N. BAILEY, P.E., CITY ENGINEER

AutoCAD SHX Text
REVIEWING SURVEYOR APPROVAL

AutoCAD SHX Text
_______________________________

AutoCAD SHX Text
ON BEHALF OF THE THE CITY OF RIVIERA BEACH, IN ACCORDANCE WITH CHAPTER 177.081(1) FLORIDA STATUTES, THIS PLAT HAS BEEN REVIEWED FOR CONFORMITY TO CHAPTER 177, PART 1, FLORIDA STATUTES, AND THE ORDINANCES OF THE CITY OF RIVIERA BEACH.  THIS REVIEW DOES NOT INCLUDE THE VERIFICATION OF THE GEOMETRIC DATA, OR THE FIELD VERIFICATION OF THE PERMANENT REFERENCE MONUMENTS (PRMs) OR MONUMENTS AT LOT CORNERS.

AutoCAD SHX Text
_______________

AutoCAD SHX Text
DATE

AutoCAD SHX Text
4. UTILITY EASEMENTS:  THE UTILITY EASEMENTS AS SHOWN HEREON ARE HEREBY DEDICATED TO THE CITY OF RIVIERA BEACH  UTILITY SPECIAL DISTRICT FOR THE CONSTRUCTION AND MAINTENANCE OF WATER AND SANITARY SEWER  FACILITIES. 

AutoCAD SHX Text
JOHN E. PHILLIPS, III, P.S.M.  LICENSE NO. 4826        STATE OF FLORIDA

AutoCAD SHX Text
BROADWAY (U.S.1)

AutoCAD SHX Text
SITE

AutoCAD SHX Text
EAST BLUE HERON BLVD

AutoCAD SHX Text
TERRENCE N. BAILEY P.E.#60706 CITY ENGINEER  SEAL

AutoCAD SHX Text
GARY M. RAYMAN PROFESSIONAL SURVEYOR AND MAPPER LICENSE NO. LS2633  STATE OF FLORIDA

AutoCAD SHX Text
LEGEND:

AutoCAD SHX Text
ABBREVIATIONS:     :     P.O.B. - POINT OF BEGINNING ORB - OFFICIAL RECORD BOOK  D.B. - DEED BOOK P.B. - PLAT BOOK  RPB - ROAD PLAT BOOK NO. - NUMBER PG. - PAGE  R/W - RIGHT-OF-WAY SEC. - SECTION     - CENTERLINE  NAD - NORTH AMERICAN DATUM PBC - PALM BEACH COUNTY

AutoCAD SHX Text
LB - LICENSED BUSINESS   28/42/43 - SECTION 28, TOWNSHIP 42 SOUTH,            RANGE 43 EAST     U.E. - UTILITY EASEMENT D.E. - DRAINAGE EASEMENT FPL - FLORIDA POWER & LIGHT  FDOT - FLORIDA DEPARTMENT         OF TRANSPORTATION IR - IRON ROD IR/C - IRON ROD WITH CAP AS NOTED P.C. - POINT OF CURVATURE

AutoCAD SHX Text
LISA PARK, ACCORDING TO PLAT THEREOF ON FILE IN THE OFFICE OF THE CLERK OF THE CIRCUIT  IN AND FOR PALM BEACH COUNTY, FLORIDA, AS RECORDED IN PLAT BOOK 28, PAGE 74. ALSO DESCRIBED AS A PARCEL OF LAND IN GOVERNMENT LOT 2, OF SECTION 28, TOWNSHIP 42 SOUTH,  RANGE 43 EAST, PALM BEACH COUNTY, FLORIDA, BOUNDED AS FOLLOWS: ON THE SOUTH BY A LINE PARALLEL TO AND 185 FEET NORTHERLY FROM, MEASURED AT RIGHT ANGLES  TO THE SOUTH LINE OF THE NORTHERLY HALF OF SAID GOVERNMENT LOT 2,  ON THE NORTH BY A LINE PARALLEL TO AND 285 FEET NORTHERLY FROM, MEASURED AT RIGHT ANGLES,  THE SOUTH LINE OF THE NORTHERLY HALF OF SAID GOVERNMENT LOT 2,  ON THE WEST BY THE EASTERLY RIGHT-OF-WAY LINE OF STATE ROAD #5 (FORMERLY STATE ROAD #4  AND DESCRIBED AS U.S. HIGHWAY #1)  AND ON THE EAST BY THE WESTERLY RIGHT-OF-WAY LINE OF AVENUE “A”, AS SHOWN IN ROAD PLAT BOOK 1,  A”, AS SHOWN IN ROAD PLAT BOOK 1,  , AS SHOWN IN ROAD PLAT BOOK 1,  PAGE 157, PUBLIC RECORDS OF PALM BEACH COUNTY, FLORIDA, LESS HOWEVER, THE EAST 250 FEET THEREOF. AND TOGETHER WITH THE FOLLOWING DESCRIBED PARCEL OF LAND: BEGINNING A POINT 25 FEET NORTH OF AND 27 FEET EAST OF THE POINT OF INTERSECTION OF THE SOUTH  LINE OF THE NORTH 1/2 OF GOVERNMENT LOT 2, SECTION 28, TOWNSHIP 42 SOUTH, RANGE 43 EAST,  WITH A LINE RUNNING WITH U.S. HIGHWAY #1 (BROADWAY OR S.R. #5) KNOWN AS THE POTTER LINE AND BEING  27 FEET WEST OF THE EASTERLY RIGHT-OF-WAY OF SAID U.S. #1;  THENCE EASTERLY FOR 664.23 FEET;  THENCE SOUTHERLY FOR 50 FEET;  THENCE EASTERLY FOR 160.45 FEET TO THE WESTERLY RIGHT-OF-WAY LINE OF AVENUE A;  THENCE NORTHERLY ALONG SAID WESTERLY RIGHT-OF-WAY LINE FOR 227.52 FEET;  THENCE WESTERLY FOR 736.7 FEET TO THE EASTERLY RIGHT-OF-WAY LINE OF U.S. #1;  THENCE SOUTHERLY WITH THE EASTERLY RIGHT-OF-WAY LINE OF U.S. #1 FOR 160.14 FEET;  TO THE POINT OF BEGINNING.  SAID LANDS BEING IN PALM BEACH COUNTY, FLORIDA.

AutoCAD SHX Text
STATE OF FLORIDA             COUNTY OF PALM BEACH THIS PLAT WAS FILED FOR RECORD AT _____ _.M. THIS __ DAY OF _________, A.D. 202_, AND DULY RECORDED IN PLAT BOOK ___ ON PAGES ___ AND ___ JOSEPH ABRUZZO,  CLERK OF THE CIRCUIT COURT & COMPTROLLER BY:___________________     DEPUTY CLERK              

AutoCAD SHX Text
CLERK OF THE CIRCUIT COURT AND COMPTROLLER'S SEAL

AutoCAD SHX Text
LAKE SHORE DR

AutoCAD SHX Text
EAST 34th ST

AutoCAD SHX Text
RIVIERA DR

AutoCAD SHX Text
INTRACOASTAL WATERWAY

AutoCAD SHX Text
2. CIVIC OPEN SPACES: TRACTS COS-1 AND COS-2, AS SHOWN HEREON, ARE HEREBY RESERVED FOR BERKELEY LANDING, LTD, ITS SUCCESSORS AND ASSIGNS, FOR OPEN PUBLIC SPACE, AND ARE THE PERPETUAL MAINTENANCE OBLIGATION OF SAID BERKELEY LANDING, LTD, ITS SUCCESSORS AND ASSIGNS, WITHOUT RECOURSE TO THE CITY OF RIVIERA BEACH.

AutoCAD SHX Text
TOGETHER BEING MORE PARTICULARLY DESCRIBED AS FOLLOWS: A PARCEL OF LAND IN GOVERNMENT LOT 2, SECTION 28, TOWNSHIP 42 SOUTH, RANGE 43 EAST,  CITY OF RIVIERA BEACH, PALM BEACH COUNTY, FLORIDA, MORE PARTICULARLY DESCRIBED AS FOLLOWS: BEGIN AT THE INTERSECTION OF THE EAST RIGHT-OF-WAY OF U.S. HIGHWAY NO.1 (STATE ROAD NO.5),  PER FLORIDA DEPARTMENT OF TRANSPORTATION RIGHT-OF-WAY MAP, PROJECT NO.93040-2108, WITH  THE NORTH LINE OF THE SOUTH 25.00 FEET OF THE NORTH ONE-HALF OF SAID GOVERNMENT LOT 2; THENCE ALONG SAID NORTH LINE OF THE SOUTH 25.00 FEET, S88°27'19"E FOR 664.23 FEET;THENCE S01°32'41"W FOR 50.00 FEET;THENCE S88°27'19"E FOR 160.45 FEET TO THE WESTERLY RIGHT-OF-WAY OF LAKE SHORE DRIVE,PER ROAD PLAT BOOK 1, PAGE 157, OF SAID PUBLIC RECORDS;  THENCE ALONG SAID WESTERLY RIGHT-OF-WAY, N21°07'29"W FOR 193.42 FEET TO THE POINT OF CURVATUREOF A CURVE CONCAVE TO THE EAST, HAVING A RADIUS OF 3852.83 FEET; THENCE CONTINUE NORTHERLY ALONG SAID RIGHT-OF-WAY AND CURVE TO THE RIGHT, THROUGH A CENTRAL ANGLE OF 0°30'25" FOR 34.10 FEET TO A LINE 185.00 FEET NORTH OF, MEASURED PERPENDICULAR,AND PARALLEL WITH, THE SOUTH LINE OF THE NORTH ONE-HALF OF SAID GOVERNMENT LOT 2;  THENCE ALONG SAID PARALLEL LINE, N88°27'19"W FOR 268.59 FEET TO THE EAST BOUNDARY OF THE PLAT OFLISA PARK, RECORDED IN PLAT BOOK 28, PAGE 74, OF SAID PUBLIC RECORDS, BEING A CURVE CONCENTRIC WITH THE SAID WEST RIGHT-OF-WAY OF LAKE SHORE DRIVE, AND HAVING A RADIUS OF 4102.83 FEET; THENCE NORTHERLY, ALONG SAID EAST BOUNDARY AND CURVE TO THE RIGHT, THROUGH A CENTRAL ANGLE  OF 1°29'10" FOR 106.42 FEET TO THE NORTHEAST CORNER OF SAID PLAT OF LISA PARK;THENCE ALONG THE NORTH BOUNDARY OF SAID PLAT OF LISA PARK, N88°27'19"W FOR 423.01 FEET TO THESAID EAST RIGHT-OF-WAY OF U.S. HIGHWAY NO.1 (STATE ROAD NO.5), BEING A NON-TANGENT CURVE, CONCAVE TO THE EAST, HAVING A RADIUS OF 28,618.37 FEET, WHERE A RADIAL LINE BEARS S86°11'07"E;THENCE SOUTHERLY, ALONG SAID RIGHT-OF-WAY AND CURVE TO THE LEFT, THROUGH A CENTRAL ANGLE  OF 0°31'15" FOR 260.16 FEET TO THE POINT OF BEGINNING.

AutoCAD SHX Text
3. TRACT PS: TRACT PS, AS SHOWN HEREON, IS HEREBY RESERVED FOR BERKELEY LANDING, LTD, ITS SUCCESSORS AND ASSIGNS, FOR FUTURE ROAD RIGHT-OF-WAY.  TRACT PS SHALL BE THE PERPETUAL MAINTENANCE OBLIGATION  OF BERKELEY LANDING, LTD, ITS SUCCESSORS AND ASSIGNS, WITHOUT RECOURSE TO THE CITY OF RIVIERA BEACH.

AutoCAD SHX Text
SYMBOLS: :     PERMANENT REFERENCE MONUMENT (P.R.M.), SET 4"x4" CONCRETE MONUMENT      WITH DISK STAMPED "PRM LB6473", OR NAIL AND DISK IN CONCRETE STAMPED      "PRM LB6473", UNLESS NOTED OTHERWISE     MONUMENT - SET 1/2" IRON ROD WITH "BROWN & PHILLIPS" CAP 



BR
O

AD
W

AY
 (U

.S
.1

)-S
TA

TE
 R

O
AD

 #
5

LAKE SHORE DR.

TRACT A

NOT INCLUDED

COS-1

T
R

A
C

T
 
P

S

C

O

S

-

2

COS-1

T
R

A
C

T
 
P

S

COS-1

T
R

A
C

T
 
P

S

D
:
\
B

P
 
P

r
o

j
e
c
t
s
\
2
0
2
1
 
P

r
o

j
e
c
t
s
\
2
1
-
0
0
9
 
B

e
r
k
e
l
e
y
\
2
1
-
0
0
9
 
B

e
r
k
e
l
e
y
 
L
a
n

d
i
n

g
 
B

o
u

n
d

a
r
y
 
-
T
o

p
o

g
r
a
p

h
i
c
 
S
u

r
v
e
y
 
-
 
P

l
a
t
.
d

w
g

,
 
8
/
1
3
/
2
0
2
1
 
2
:
2
5
:
0
3
 
P

M
,
 
_
A

u
t
o

C
A

D
 
P

D
F
 
(
G

e
n

e
r
a
l
 
D

o
c
u

m
e
n

t
a
t
i
o

n
)
.
p

c
3

AutoCAD SHX Text
LISA PARK (P.B.28 PG.74)

AutoCAD SHX Text
SOUTH LINE OF THE NORTH 1/2 OF GOVERNMENT LOT 2

AutoCAD SHX Text
TRACT B: PARCEL "A"  (ORB 30685 PG.1464)

AutoCAD SHX Text
TRACT B: PARCEL "B"  (ORB 30685 PG.1464)

AutoCAD SHX Text
LAKE HARBOR COVE CONDOMINIUM ORB 2796 PG.327

AutoCAD SHX Text
WILSHIRE NORTH CONDOMINIUM ORB 2205 PG.641 LOT 1 COVINGTON PARK P.B.29 PG.90

AutoCAD SHX Text
UNPLATTED ORB 16385 PG.1708

AutoCAD SHX Text
SOUTHERN BELL - RIVIERA BEACH (P.B.31 PG.181)

AutoCAD SHX Text
FOUND  LAG BOLT

AutoCAD SHX Text
FOUND  1/2" IR

AutoCAD SHX Text
FOUND  2"x2" C.M.

AutoCAD SHX Text
688.89'(P & M)

AutoCAD SHX Text
TRACT B: PARCEL "A"  (ORB 30685 PG.1464)

AutoCAD SHX Text
W. R/W (FDOT PROJECT NO.93040-2108)

AutoCAD SHX Text
CENTERLINE

AutoCAD SHX Text
  OF SURVEY (FDOT PROJECT NO.93040-2108)

AutoCAD SHX Text
50'

AutoCAD SHX Text
30'

AutoCAD SHX Text
40'

AutoCAD SHX Text
285'(D)

AutoCAD SHX Text
185'(D)

AutoCAD SHX Text
250'(D)

AutoCAD SHX Text
FOUND 5/8" IR/C "LB4431"

AutoCAD SHX Text
N21°07'29"W 193.42'

AutoCAD SHX Text
S88°27'19"E 664.23'

AutoCAD SHX Text
N88°27'19"W 268.59'

AutoCAD SHX Text
N88°27'19"W 423.01'

AutoCAD SHX Text
S01°32'41"W 50.00'

AutoCAD SHX Text
R=28,618.37' Δ=0°31'15" A=260.16' 

AutoCAD SHX Text
Δ=1°29'10" A=106.42' R=4102.83' 

AutoCAD SHX Text
R=3852.83'  Δ=0°30'25"  A=34.10'

AutoCAD SHX Text
N21°07'29"W 400.42'(M) 400.25'(RPB 1 PG.157)

AutoCAD SHX Text
S88°27'19"E 160.45'

AutoCAD SHX Text
25'(D)

AutoCAD SHX Text
33'

AutoCAD SHX Text
33'

AutoCAD SHX Text
R=3819.83'

AutoCAD SHX Text
RPB 1  PG.157

AutoCAD SHX Text
radial=S86°11'07"E

AutoCAD SHX Text
R=28,658.37'

AutoCAD SHX Text
R=28,698.37'

AutoCAD SHX Text
WEST R/W

AutoCAD SHX Text
EAST BOUNDARY LISA PARK

AutoCAD SHX Text
NORTH BOUNDARY LISA PARK

AutoCAD SHX Text
P.C.

AutoCAD SHX Text
(BEARING BASIS-ASSUMED)

AutoCAD SHX Text
10.01'

AutoCAD SHX Text
10'

AutoCAD SHX Text
R=28,608.37'    Δ=0°31'16"   A=260.16' 

AutoCAD SHX Text
EAST R/W

AutoCAD SHX Text
(AVENUE "A")

AutoCAD SHX Text
413.00'

AutoCAD SHX Text
A=21.12' Δ=30°45'45" R=39.33'

AutoCAD SHX Text
49.40' N88°27'16"W

AutoCAD SHX Text
A=7.78' Δ=12°37'09" R=35.33'

AutoCAD SHX Text
26.97' N75°50'07"W

AutoCAD SHX Text
Δ=77°21'38" A=15.30' R=11.33'

AutoCAD SHX Text
24.88' N01°31'31"E

AutoCAD SHX Text
R=2.33' A=3.66' Δ=90°00'58"

AutoCAD SHX Text
S88°27'31"E 15.00'

AutoCAD SHX Text
N01°30'43"E 0.67' 

AutoCAD SHX Text
N01°32'41"E 3.63'

AutoCAD SHX Text
S88°27'19"E 5.00'

AutoCAD SHX Text
S88°27'38"E 23.38'

AutoCAD SHX Text
 S01°32'47"W 5.61'

AutoCAD SHX Text
S88°27'17"E 23.95'

AutoCAD SHX Text
11.16' S01°32'42"W

AutoCAD SHX Text
S88°36'51"E 17.29'

AutoCAD SHX Text
21.38'  N01°35'36"E 

AutoCAD SHX Text
S88°27'45"E 20.86'

AutoCAD SHX Text
N02°19'19"E 10.02' 

AutoCAD SHX Text
S85°51'39"E 6.61'

AutoCAD SHX Text
Δ=0°07'00" A=58.20' 

AutoCAD SHX Text
Δ=0°18'45" A=156.05' 

AutoCAD SHX Text
Δ=0°05'31" A=45.91'  

AutoCAD SHX Text
162.82'

AutoCAD SHX Text
N21°07'29"W 64.24'

AutoCAD SHX Text
S03°44'55"W 91.86'

AutoCAD SHX Text
S88°27'19"E  52.71'

AutoCAD SHX Text
S69°39'18"W  5.07'

AutoCAD SHX Text
R=5.00' Δ=89°13'13" A=7.79' 

AutoCAD SHX Text
28.43'

AutoCAD SHX Text
2.17'

AutoCAD SHX Text
2.00'

AutoCAD SHX Text
P.O.B.

AutoCAD SHX Text
(3.752 ACRES) (163,432 SQUARE FEET)

AutoCAD SHX Text
12'

AutoCAD SHX Text
23'

AutoCAD SHX Text
12'

AutoCAD SHX Text
12'

AutoCAD SHX Text
39.92'

AutoCAD SHX Text
S01°32'41"W

AutoCAD SHX Text
11.00'

AutoCAD SHX Text
S88°27'19"E 301.39'

AutoCAD SHX Text
S88°51'44"E 261.25'

AutoCAD SHX Text
S88°27'19"E

AutoCAD SHX Text
19.50'

AutoCAD SHX Text
5.00'

AutoCAD SHX Text
S88°27'19"E      57.12'

AutoCAD SHX Text
S01°32'41"W

AutoCAD SHX Text
18.40'

AutoCAD SHX Text
S88°27'19"E

AutoCAD SHX Text
12.00'

AutoCAD SHX Text
18.40'

AutoCAD SHX Text
S88°27'19"E 155.27'

AutoCAD SHX Text
S01°32'41"W

AutoCAD SHX Text
20.00'

AutoCAD SHX Text
S88°27'19"E

AutoCAD SHX Text
12.00'

AutoCAD SHX Text
20.00'

AutoCAD SHX Text
S88°27'19"E  21.47'

AutoCAD SHX Text
S01°32'41"W

AutoCAD SHX Text
10.00'

AutoCAD SHX Text
S88°27'19"E

AutoCAD SHX Text
12.00'

AutoCAD SHX Text
21.00'

AutoCAD SHX Text
S88°27'19"E 68.32'

AutoCAD SHX Text
S88°51'44"E 266.19'

AutoCAD SHX Text
S01°32'41"W

AutoCAD SHX Text
S88°27'19"E

AutoCAD SHX Text
S01°32'41"W

AutoCAD SHX Text
S01°32'41"W

AutoCAD SHX Text
S01°32'41"W

AutoCAD SHX Text
UTILITY EASEMENT

AutoCAD SHX Text
UTILITY EASEMENT

AutoCAD SHX Text
10'

AutoCAD SHX Text
6'

AutoCAD SHX Text
6'x10' UTILITY  EASEMENT

AutoCAD SHX Text
5.19'

AutoCAD SHX Text
U.E.

AutoCAD SHX Text
U.E.

AutoCAD SHX Text
SEE UTILITY EASEMENT DETAIL  AT LOWER LEFT OF THIS SHEET

AutoCAD SHX Text
Δ=0°21'36"

AutoCAD SHX Text
A=24.20'

AutoCAD SHX Text
561-615-3988,  615-3986 FAX

AutoCAD SHX Text
CERTIFICATE OF AUTHORIZATION # LB 6473

AutoCAD SHX Text
BROWN  &  PHILLIPS,  INC.

AutoCAD SHX Text
THIS INSTRUMENT WAS PREPARED BY

AutoCAD SHX Text
JOHN E. PHILLIPS III, P.S.M. 4826

AutoCAD SHX Text
1860 OLD OKEECHOBEE RD., SUITE 509

AutoCAD SHX Text
WEST PALM BEACH, FLORIDA  33409

AutoCAD SHX Text
%%UPREPARING SURVEYOR & MAPPER'S STATEMENT

AutoCAD SHX Text
BERKELEY LANDING

AutoCAD SHX Text
BROWN & PHILLIPS, INC. PROJECT NO.19-085

AutoCAD SHX Text
A REPLAT OF LISA PARK, RECORDED IN PLAT BOOK 28, PAGE 74,  OF THE PUBLIC RECORDS OF PALM BEACH COUNTY, FLORIDA, AND A PORTION OF GOVERNMENT LOT 2, IN THE NORTHEAST QUARTER OF  SECTION 28, TOWNSHIP 42 SOUTH, RANGE 43 EAST,  CITY OF RIVIERA BEACH, PALM BEACH COUNTY, FLORIDA SHEET 2 OF 2

AutoCAD SHX Text
0

AutoCAD SHX Text
20

AutoCAD SHX Text
40

AutoCAD SHX Text
80

AutoCAD SHX Text
SCALE: 1" = 40'

AutoCAD SHX Text
N

AutoCAD SHX Text
SYMBOLS: :     PERMANENT REFERENCE MONUMENT (P.R.M.), SET 4"x4" CONCRETE MONUMENT      WITH DISK STAMPED "PRM LB6473", OR NAIL AND DISK IN CONCRETE STAMPED      "PRM LB6473", UNLESS NOTED OTHERWISE     MONUMENT - SET 1/2" IRON ROD WITH "BROWN & PHILLIPS" CAP 

AutoCAD SHX Text
LEGEND:

AutoCAD SHX Text
ABBREVIATIONS:     :     P.O.B. - POINT OF BEGINNING ORB - OFFICIAL RECORD BOOK  D.B. - DEED BOOK P.B. - PLAT BOOK  RPB - ROAD PLAT BOOK NO. - NUMBER PG. - PAGE  R/W - RIGHT-OF-WAY SEC. - SECTION     - CENTERLINE  NAD - NORTH AMERICAN DATUM PBC - PALM BEACH COUNTY

AutoCAD SHX Text
LB - LICENSED BUSINESS   28/42/43 - SECTION 28, TOWNSHIP 42 SOUTH,            RANGE 43 EAST     U.E. - UTILITY EASEMENT D.E. - DRAINAGE EASEMENT FPL - FLORIDA POWER & LIGHT  FDOT - FLORIDA DEPARTMENT         OF TRANSPORTATION IR - IRON ROD IR/C - IRON ROD WITH CAP AS NOTED P.C. - POINT OF CURVATURE

AutoCAD SHX Text
R=28,618.37'

AutoCAD SHX Text
10.01'

AutoCAD SHX Text
R=28,608.37'

AutoCAD SHX Text
U.E.

AutoCAD SHX Text
12'

AutoCAD SHX Text
12'

AutoCAD SHX Text
S87°31'47"E 104.58'

AutoCAD SHX Text
S42°39'49"E

AutoCAD SHX Text
30.26'

AutoCAD SHX Text
S01°32'41"W 85.70'

AutoCAD SHX Text
39.92'

AutoCAD SHX Text
S87°31'47"E 99.90'

AutoCAD SHX Text
S42°39'49"E

AutoCAD SHX Text
20.44'

AutoCAD SHX Text
S01°32'41"W 85.83'

AutoCAD SHX Text
4.33'

AutoCAD SHX Text
S01°32'41"W

AutoCAD SHX Text
12.00'

AutoCAD SHX Text
S88°27'19"E

AutoCAD SHX Text
19.50'

AutoCAD SHX Text
5.00'

AutoCAD SHX Text
S88°27'19"E

AutoCAD SHX Text
S01°32'41"W

AutoCAD SHX Text
S88°27'19"E

AutoCAD SHX Text
S88°27'19"E

AutoCAD SHX Text
WEST PLAT BOUNDARY

AutoCAD SHX Text
NORTH PLAT BOUNDARY

AutoCAD SHX Text
Δ=0°03'09"

AutoCAD SHX Text
A=26.18'

AutoCAD SHX Text
Δ=0°01'27"

AutoCAD SHX Text
A=12.00'

AutoCAD SHX Text
12'

AutoCAD SHX Text
U.E.

AutoCAD SHX Text
12'

AutoCAD SHX Text
57.12'

AutoCAD SHX Text
UTILITY EASEMENT DETAIL

AutoCAD SHX Text
EASEMENT CONTINUED ABOVE



9

10
10

10
10

8

9

11

9

10

9

5

4
4

1110

51010
4

DOG WALK AREA

TOT LOT

 PLAN)
HARDSCAPE

(SEE
AREA

POOL

765 SF
1 STORY

CABANA

(60,285 SF) 53 DWELLINGS UNITS

3 STORY RESIDENTIAL
(72,105 SF) 59 DWELLINGS UNITS

3 STORY RESIDENTIAL

(RESIDENTS ONLY)
PRIVATE AMENITY AREA TOT LOT

(9,504 SF)
0.22 ACRES

DRY RETENTION

S 
O

 D
S 

O
 D

S 
O

 D

(66' R.O.W.)
LAKESHORE DRIVE10'

13.5'

9' 10'

S3
MH: 25

S1
MH: 25

S2
MH: 25

S2
MH: 25

S2
MH: 25

S2
MH: 25

S2
MH: 25

S1
MH: 25

S2
MH: 25

S2
MH: 25

S2
MH: 25

S2
MH: 25

LS2
MH: 3.5

LS2
MH: 3.5

LS3
MH: 0

LS3
MH: 0

LS3
MH: 0

LS3
MH: 0

LS3
MH: 0

LS3
MH: 0 LS3

MH: 0

LS3
MH: 0

LS3
MH: 0

LS3
MH: 0

LS3
MH: 0

LS3
MH: 0

LS3
MH: 0

LS3
MH: 0 LS3

MH: 0

LS3
MH: 0

LS3
MH: 0

LS3
MH: 0

LS3
MH: 0

LS3
MH: 0

LS3
MH: 0

LS3
MH: 0

LS3
MH: 0

LS3
MH: 0

LS3
MH: 0

LS1
MH: 3.5

LS1
MH: 3.5

LS2
MH: 3.5

LS2
MH: 3.5

LS2
MH: 3.5

LS2
MH: 3.5

LS2
MH: 3.5

LS2
MH: 3.5

LS2
MH: 3.5

LS2
MH: 3.5

LS2
MH: 3.5

LS2
MH: 3.5

LS2
MH: 3.5

LS1
MH: 3.5

LS1
MH: 3.5

LS1
MH: 3.5

LS2
MH: 3.5

LS2
MH: 3.5

LS2
MH: 3.5

5.1 6.3 7.9 7.9 6.2 4.8 10.3 2.6

4.4 5.5 6.4 6.4 5.4 4.2 2.8 2.0

3.7 6.6 4.6 4.3 3.8 3.4 2.6 1.8

0.1 0.1 0.1 0.1 0.1 0.0

0.9 0.4 0.1 0.1 0.1 0.1

19.9 2.3 0.2 0.1 0.1 0.1 0.0

14.4 2.0 0.2 0.2 0.1 0.1 0.1

0.7 0.4 0.2 0.2 0.2 0.2 0.2 0.2 0.2 0.2 0.2 0.2 0.3 0.4 2.7 29.4 4.7 0.5 0.3 0.3 0.6 0.9 1.2 1.4 1.5 1.6

0.3 0.3 0.3 0.3 0.3 0.3 0.3 0.3 0.3 0.3 0.3 0.3 0.4 0.4 0.8 1.9 1.0 0.5 0.4 0.4 0.7 0.9 1.1 1.3 1.4 1.6

0.4 0.4 0.4 0.4 0.4 0.4 0.4 0.4 0.5 0.5 0.5 0.5 0.5 0.6 0.6 0.7 0.7 0.7 0.7 0.7 0.8 1.0 1.1 1.3 1.7 2.2

0.5 0.6 0.6 0.6 0.7 0.7 0.7 0.7 0.7 0.7 0.7 0.8 0.8 0.9 0.9 1.0 1.0 1.0 1.0 1.0 1.1 1.2 1.3 1.5 4.0 20.7

0.7 0.7 0.8 0.9 0.9 1.0 1.0 1.0 1.1 1.1 1.1 1.2 1.2 1.3 1.4 1.4 1.5 1.5 1.5 1.5 1.5 1.5 1.6 1.7 3.9 16.4

0.8 0.9 1.0 1.1 1.2 1.3 1.4 1.4 1.5 1.5 1.6 1.6 1.7 1.8 1.9 1.9 2.0 2.0 2.0 2.0 2.0 2.0 2.0 2.0 2.2 2.6

1.1 1.2 1.4 1.5 1.6 1.7 1.8 1.9 1.9 2.0 2.1 2.2 2.2 2.3 2.4 2.4 2.4 2.5 2.4 2.4 2.3 2.3 2.3 2.4 2.4

1.2 1.4 1.5 1.7 1.8 2.0 2.1 2.2 2.3 2.4 2.4 2.5 2.6 2.7 2.8 2.8 2.8 2.8 2.8 2.7 2.7 2.6

1.6 1.8 1.9 2.1 2.3 2.4 2.6 2.7 2.7 2.9 3.0 3.1 3.1 3.1 3.0

8.9 8.0 5.8 4.6 3.3 2.4 1.8 1.5 1.6 1.9 2.5 3.3 4.4 5.0 5.8 6.6 5.6 5.0 4.3 3.1 2.3 1.6 1.0

1.8 1.7 1.7 1.8 1.7 1.6 1.5 1.5 1.5 1.4 1.3 1.3 1.3 1.3 1.3 1.5 1.5 1.5 1.5 1.6 1.6 1.6 1.6 1.7 1.7 1.5 1.4 1.5 1.9 2.4 3.0 3.5 4.4 4.8 5.4 6.0 5.8 5.1 4.5 3.7 2.9 2.5 2.3 2.4 2.8 3.3 4.0 4.7 5.3 5.8 5.8 5.7 5.2 4.8 4.0 3.2 2.4 1.9

2.3 2.0 1.9 1.9 2.0 2.0 1.9 1.9 1.8 1.7 1.6 1.6 1.4 1.3 1.3 1.5 1.7 1.8 1.9 2.0 2.0 2.1 2.2 2.3 2.3 2.3 2.3 2.6 3.2 3.9 4.5 4.8 5.1 5.3 5.4 5.2 5.3 5.0 4.6 4.2 3.9 3.7 3.6 3.8 4.2 4.6 4.9 5.4 5.9 6.1 6.0 5.8 5.5 5.3 4.9 4.3 3.6 3.0 2.4 1.9 1.3

2.6 2.1 1.9 2.0 2.4 2.5 2.5 2.6 2.6 2.4 2.2 2.0 1.6 1.3 1.3 1.6 2.1 2.4 2.6 2.8 2.9 2.8 2.8 2.8 2.8 2.8 3.0 3.5 4.3 5.2 5.5 5.7 5.5 5.3 5.0 4.8 4.5 4.2 4.2 4.3 4.4 4.4 4.5 4.6 4.8 5.0 5.0 5.3 5.5 5.7 5.7 5.6 5.5 5.3 4.9 4.8 4.2 3.6 2.7 2.0

4.9 4.0 2.8 2.1 1.9 2.1 2.7 3.4 3.7 4.1 4.1 3.6 3.3 2.5 1.7 1.3 1.3 1.7 2.4 3.4 4.0 4.5 4.6 4.2 3.8 3.1 2.8 2.9 3.3 4.2 5.3 6.4 6.6 6.4 5.7 4.8 4.0 3.5 3.1 2.9 3.0 3.3 4.0 4.5 4.9 5.4 5.5 5.2 4.9 4.6 4.4 4.4 4.7 5.0 5.1 5.5 5.6 5.0 4.4 3.8

5.5 4.4 2.9 2.2 2.0 2.3 3.0 4.1 5.3 6.2 6.3 5.3 4.2 2.8 2.0 2.0 2.7 4.1 5.4 6.7 6.7 5.6 4.4 3.4 3.0 3.0 3.4 4.7 6.0 7.4 7.5 6.3 4.7 3.2 2.5 2.1 1.9 2.1 2.6 3.5 4.6 5.2 6.5 7.1 5.9 5.2 4.4 3.8 3.8 4.1 4.8 5.7 7.5 8.8 6.8 4.9 3.7

5.5 4.2 2.9 2.2 2.3 2.9 3.9 4.9 6.1 7.7 7.8 6.4 4.9 3.8 2.6 2.7 4.2 5.6 7.3 9.3 9.3 7.5 5.8 4.7 3.5 3.0 2.9 3.8 5.2 8.4 4.7 2.6 1.9

4.5 3.7 2.7 2.2 2.4 3.4 1.8 1.2 1.5 2.4

4.0 3.2 2.5 2.1 2.2 2.6 1.3 1.1 1.8 2.7

2.0 1.9 2.0 2.3 1.2 1.3 2.2 3.1 4.0

1.7 1.7 1.9 2.2 2.2 1.6 1.3 1.6 2.6 3.3 4.4 6.1

1.7 1.9 2.1 2.3 2.6 2.6 2.7 2.7 2.7 2.6 2.4 2.3 2.1 2.0 2.1 2.3 2.3 2.4 2.5 2.5 2.4 2.2 2.1 1.7 1.5 2.0 2.9 3.7 4.6 6.3

2.2 2.4 2.6 2.8 2.9 2.9 3.0 3.1 3.1 3.0 2.8 2.7 2.7 2.7 2.8 2.8 2.8 2.8 3.0 3.1 3.0 2.8 2.6 2.4 2.3 2.7 3.3 3.8 4.3 5.5

2.6 2.7 2.9 3.1 3.3 3.5 3.6 3.7 3.9 3.9 3.8 3.5 3.5 3.5 3.4 3.4 3.4 3.4 3.4 3.5 3.7 3.8 3.8 3.6 3.4 3.3 3.1 3.4 3.6 3.7 4.0 3.9

1.3 1.8 2.3 2.9 3.3 3.6 3.5 3.7 3.4 3.2 2.9 2.7 2.7 2.9 3.2 3.6 4.0 4.3 4.5 4.4 4.4 4.1 3.9 3.6 3.3 3.2 3.2 3.3 3.7 4.0 4.4 4.5 4.4 4.3 4.0 3.7 3.4 3.4 3.3 3.0 3.1

1.2 1.8 2.5 3.5 3.9 4.6 5.2 4.7 4.1 3.7 3.0 2.5 2.4 2.5 2.9 3.6 4.3 4.7 5.4 5.6 5.1 4.5 4.2 3.4 3.0 2.8 2.8 3.1 3.8 4.4 4.8 5.5 5.6 4.9 4.4 4.0 3.4 3.2 2.8 2.4 2.2

1.0 1.7 2.4 3.6 4.8 7.3 9.7 2.0 2.1 2.5 3.3 4.4 5.6 8.2 9.5 7.2 5.1 4.1 3.1 2.6 2.3 2.4 2.7 3.5 4.5 6.1 9.3 9.7 6.6 4.7 3.8

0.1

0.4

0.7

1.0

1.2

1.2

0.9

0.5

0.3

0.2

0.1

0.1

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.1 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.1

0.1

0.1

0.1

0.2

0.4

0.6

0.8

1.0

1.2

1.4

1.2
0.30.40.50.50.40.60.70.50.50.50.50.50.60.60.60.80.90.60.60.70.60.50.40.40.40.40.4

0.2

0.2

0.3

0.5

0.6

0.4

0.3

0.4

0.4

0.4

1.01.61.82.02.01.81.51.11.01.10.90.80.91.01.11.31.41.41.31.10.91.01.10.80.70.70.70.70.70.60.50.30.20.30.40.40.20.10.00.00.00.00.0

0.4 0.2 2.3 6.2 11.2 5.4 1.9 1.1 3.0

3.2 0.2 0.2 0.8 2.9 5.2 2.5 1.4 6.9

7.8 1.3 0.1 0.1 0.1 0.2 0.2 0.3 1.8 9.6

3.0 0.9 0.2 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.1 1.4 5.4

0.3 0.1 0.1 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.1 0.5

0.6 0.3 0.1 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0

14.2 2.9 0.2 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0

18.3 3.4 0.2 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0

0.8 0.3 0.1 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0

0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.1 0.0

0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.1 0.3 0.2

0.0 0.0 0.0 0.1 0.3 2.2

0.0 0.0 0.0 0.1 1.8 8.3

0.3 0.1 0.1 0.2 3.5 11.5

8.1 0.6 0.1 0.3 3.0

16.0 0.8 0.2 0.6 1.9

0.9 0.2 0.4 3.4

0.1 0.1 1.4 9.3

0.2 0.2 1.3 6.5

3.2 0.8 1.0

38.3 3.0 0.3

4.4 0.9 0.1

8.4 8.2 6.5 5.1 4.0 2.7

19.9 6.5 5.4 4.1 2.7 34.0

4.3 4.3 3.8 3.4 2.4 1.7

Luminaire Schedule
Symbol Label Arrangement Total Lamp Lumens LLF Lum. Watts Lum. Lumens

S1 BACK-BACK N.A. 0.900 225 28703
S2 SINGLE N.A. 0.900 225 24375
S3 SINGLE N.A. 0.900 225 23157
LS1 SINGLE N.A. 0.900 12.1 745
LS2 SINGLE N.A. 0.900 12.1 649
LS3 SINGLE N.A. 0.900 9.7 711

Calculation Summary
Label CalcType Units Avg Max Min Avg/Min Max/Min
DOG PARK Illuminance Fc 4.96 10.3 1.8 2.76 5.72
NW PLAZA Illuminance Fc 1.66 29.4 0.0 N.A. N.A.
PARKING AND DRIVE LANE Illuminance Fc 3.58 9.7 1.0 3.58 9.70
PROPERTY LINE Illuminance Fc 0.32 2.0 0.0 N.A. N.A.
SE PLAZA Illuminance Fc 1.79 38.3 0.0 N.A. N.A.
TOT LOT Illuminance Fc 7.08 34.0 1.7 4.16 20.00 PLAN NORTH

RL
C

14
 S

E 
4t

h 
St

re
et

,  
Bo

ca
 R

at
on

, F
L 

33
43

2
Te

l 5
61

 3
93

 6
55

5 
 F

ax
 5

61
 3

95
 0

00
7

W
eb

 w
w

w
.rl

ca
rc

hi
te

ct
s.

co
m

AutoCAD SHX Text
TRUE NORTH

AutoCAD SHX Text
SCALE:

AutoCAD SHX Text
1

AutoCAD SHX Text
AS2.02

AutoCAD SHX Text
PHOTOMETRIC PLAN

AutoCAD SHX Text
1"=100'-0"

AutoCAD SHX Text
2

AutoCAD SHX Text
1

AutoCAD SHX Text
3

AutoCAD SHX Text
A

AutoCAD SHX Text
B

AutoCAD SHX Text
D

AutoCAD SHX Text
C

AutoCAD SHX Text
E

AutoCAD SHX Text
F

AutoCAD SHX Text
G

AutoCAD SHX Text
4

AutoCAD SHX Text
5

AutoCAD SHX Text
6

AutoCAD SHX Text
7

AutoCAD SHX Text
8

AutoCAD SHX Text
9

AutoCAD SHX Text
10

AutoCAD SHX Text
H

AutoCAD SHX Text
I

AutoCAD SHX Text
K

AutoCAD SHX Text
J

AutoCAD SHX Text
1

AutoCAD SHX Text
3

AutoCAD SHX Text
2

AutoCAD SHX Text
4

AutoCAD SHX Text
5

AutoCAD SHX Text
6

AutoCAD SHX Text
7

AutoCAD SHX Text
8

AutoCAD SHX Text
9

AutoCAD SHX Text
10

AutoCAD SHX Text
11

AutoCAD SHX Text
12

AutoCAD SHX Text
13

AutoCAD SHX Text
14

AutoCAD SHX Text
15

AutoCAD SHX Text
16

AutoCAD SHX Text
11

AutoCAD SHX Text
12

AutoCAD SHX Text
13

AutoCAD SHX Text
14

AutoCAD SHX Text
CONSULTANT

AutoCAD SHX Text
INFO/LOGO

AutoCAD SHX Text
15

AutoCAD SHX Text
16

AutoCAD SHX Text
THE DRAWINGS AND ALL THE IDEAS, ARRANGEMENTS, DESIGNS AND PLANS INDICATED THEREON OR REPRESENTED THEREBY ARE OWNED BY AND REMAIN THE PROPERTY OF RLC ARCHITECTS, P.A. AND NO PART THEREOF SHALL BE UTILIZED BY ANY PERSON, FIRM OR CORPORATION FOR ANY PURPOSE WHATSOEVER EXCEPT WITH THE SPECIFIC WRITTEN PERMISSION OF RLC ARCHITECTS, P.A.

AutoCAD SHX Text
COPYRIGHT RLC ARCHITECTS, P.A. STATE of FLORIDA REGISTERED ARCHITECTS No. AA26001060

AutoCAD SHX Text
 A r c h i t e c t sA r c h i t e c t s

AutoCAD SHX Text
Project Director:

AutoCAD SHX Text
Checked by:

AutoCAD SHX Text
Drawing Title

AutoCAD SHX Text
Principal:

AutoCAD SHX Text
Sheet No.

AutoCAD SHX Text
Drafted by:

AutoCAD SHX Text
Plot Date

AutoCAD SHX Text
Project No.

AutoCAD SHX Text
Scale

AutoCAD SHX Text
REVISIONS

AutoCAD SHX Text
Project Manager:

AutoCAD SHX Text
3100/3124 BROADWAY,  RIVIERA BEACH, FL

AutoCAD SHX Text
BERKELEY LANDING

AutoCAD SHX Text
2021

AutoCAD SHX Text
JUAN C. CAYCEDO AIA

AutoCAD SHX Text
JC

AutoCAD SHX Text
SITE PLAN APPROVAL 08/09/2021

AutoCAD SHX Text
8/11/2021

AutoCAD SHX Text
21016.00

AutoCAD SHX Text
LH

AutoCAD SHX Text
AS2.02

AutoCAD SHX Text
PHOTOMETRIC PLAN



Project Catalog # Type

Prepared by Notes Date

PS500020EN   page 1
April 12, 2021 1:45 PM

Quick Facts
• Lumen packages range from 4,200 - 80,800   

(34W - 640W)
• Efficacy up to 156 lumens per watt

Interactive Menu
• Ordering Information page 2

• Mounting Details page 3

• Optical Distributions page 4

• Product Specifications page 4

• Energy and Performance Data page 4

• Control Options page 9

Dimensional Details

Area / Site Luminaire

McGraw-Edison  
GLEON Galleon

Typical Applications

Outdoor • Parking Lots • Walkways • Roadways • Building Areas 

"A"

3-15/16" 
[100mm]

21-3/4" [553mm] "B"

Number of  
Light 

Squares

 
"A"  

Width

"B"  
Standard 

Arm Length

"B"  
Extended 

Arm Length 1

“B”  
Quick Mount 
Arm Length

“B”  
Quick Mount 

Extended 
Arm Length

1-4 15-1/2" 7" 10" 10-5/8" 16-9/16"

5-6 21-5/8" 7" 10" 10-5/8" 16-9/16"

7-8 27-5/8" 7" 13" 10-5/8" --

9-10 33-3/4" 7" 16" -- --

NOTES: 
For arm selection requirements and additional line art, see Mounting Details section.

Connected Systems
• WaveLinx
• Enlighted

Product Certifications

Product Features

LumenSafe Technology Enlighted WaveLinx Light ARchitectTM

https://www.cooperlighting.com/global/brands/wavelinx.html
https://www.cooperlighting.com/s/connectedlighting/products/lumawatt/index.html?wtredirect=www.eaton.com/flash/electrical/connectedlighting/products/lumawatt/index.html%0D
https://www.cooperlighting.com/global/brands/cls/lumensafe.html
https://www.cooperlighting.com/s/connectedlighting/products/lumawatt/index.html?wtredirect=www.eaton.com/flash/electrical/connectedlighting/products/lumawatt/index.html%0D
http://www.cooperindustries.com/content/public/en/lighting/connected_systems/wavelinx_wireless_connected_lighting_system.html
https://www.cooperlighting.com/s/lightarchitect/index.html


GLEON GalleonMcGraw-Edison

PS500020EN   page 2
April 12, 2021 1:45 PM

Product Family Camera Type Data Backhaul

L=LumenSafe Technology     D=Standard Dome Camera 
H=Hi-Res Dome Camera 
Z=Remote PTZ Camera

C=Cellular, No SIM 
A=Cellular, AT&T 
V=Cellular, Verizon 
S=Cellular, Sprint

R=Cellular, Rogers 
W=Wi-Fi Networking w/ Omni-Directional Antenna
E=Ethernet Networking

Product Family 1, 2
Light Engine Color  

Temperature
Voltage Distribution Mounting Finish

Configuration Drive Current

GLEON=Galleon SA1= 1 Square
SA2= 2 Squares
SA3= 3 Squares
SA4= 4 Squares
SA5= 5 Squares 4

SA6= 6 Squares
SA7= 7 Squares 5

SA8= 8 Squares 5

SA9= 9 Squares 6

SA0= 10 Squares 6

A=600mA
B=800mA 
C=1000mA 
D=1200mA 16

722=70CRI, 2200K
727=70CRI, 2700K
730=70CRI, 3000K
735=70CRI, 3500K
740=70CRI, 4000K 
750=70CRI, 5000K 
760=70CRI, 6000K 
827=80CRI, 2700K
830=80CRI, 3000K 
AMB=Amber, 590nm 14, 16

U=120-277V 
1=120V 
2=208V 
3=240V 
4=277V 
8=480V 7, 8 
9=347V 7 

T2=Type II
T2R=Type II Roadway
T3=Type III
T3R=Type III Roadway
T4FT=Type IV Forward Throw
T4W=Type IV Wide
5NQ=Type V Narrow
5MQ=Type V Square Medium
5WQ=Type V Square Wide
SL2=Type II w/Spill Control
SL3=Type III w/Spill  Control
SL4=Type IV w/Spill Control
SLL=90° Spill Light Eliminator Left
SLR=90° Spill Light Eliminator Right 
RW=Rectangular Wide Type I
AFL=Automotive Frontline

[Blank]=Arm for Round or Square Pole
EA=Extended  Arm 9

MA= Mast Arm Adapter 10

WM=Wall Mount
QM=Quick Mount Arm  (Standard Length) 11

QMEA=Quick Mount Arm (Extended Length) 12

AP=Grey
BZ=Bronze
BK=Black
DP=Dark Platinum
GM=Graphite Metallic
WH=White 

Ordering Information
SAMPLE NUMBER:  GLEON-SA4C-740-U-T4FT-GM

LumenSafe Integrated Network Security Camera Technology Options (Add as Suffix)

Options (Add as Suffix) Controls and Systems Options (Add as Suffix) Accessories (Order Separately)

DIM=External 0-10V Dimming Leads 19, 20

F= Single Fuse (120, 277 or 347V Specify Voltage)
FF=Double Fuse (208, 240 or 480V Specify Voltage)
20K=Series 20kV UL 1449 Surge Protective Device
2L=Two Circuits 17, 18

HA=50°C High Ambient 

HSS=Installed House Side Shield 28 

GRSBK=Glare Reducing Shield, Black 23  

GRSWH=Glare Reducing Shield, White 23  

LCF=Light Square Trim Painted to Match Housing 27

MT=Installed Mesh Top
TH=Tool-less Door Hardware
CC=Coastal Construction finish 3

L90=Optics Rotated 90° Left
R90=Optics Rotated 90° Right
CE=CE Marking 29

AHD145=After Hours Dim, 5 Hours 22

AHD245=After Hours Dim, 6 Hours 22

AHD255=After Hours Dim, 7 Hours 22

AHD355=After Hours Dim, 8 Hours 22

DALI=DALI Drivers

BPC=Button Type Photocontrol
PR=NEMA 3-PIN Photocontrol Receptacle
PR7=NEMA 7-PIN Photocontrol Receptacle 21

SPB2=Dimming Occupancy Sensor with Bluetooth Interface, 8’ - 20’ Mounting 34

SPB4=Dimming Occupancy Sensor with Bluetooth Interface, 21’ - 40’ Mounting 34

MS-L20=Motion Sensor for ON/OFF Operation, 9’ - 20’ Mounting Height 24

MS-L40W=Motion Sensor for ON/OFF Operation, 21’ - 40’ Mounting Height 24

MS/X-L20=Bi-Level Motion Sensor, 9’ - 20’ Mounting Height 24, 25

MS/X-L40W=Bi-Level Motion Sensor, 21’ - 40’ Mounting Height 24, 25

MS/DIM-L20=Motion Sensor for Dimming Operation, 9’ - 20’ Mounting Height 24

MS/DIM-L40W=Motion Sensor for Dimming Operation, 21’ - 40’ Mounting Height 24

ZW=WaveLinx Module and 4-PIN Receptacle
ZD=WaveLinx Module with DALI driver and 4-PIN Receptacle
SWPD4XX=WaveLinx Sensor Only, 7’-15’ 13, 32, 33

SWPD5XX=WaveLinx Sensor Only, 15’-40’ 13, 32, 33

WOBXX=WaveLinx Sensor with Bluetooth, 7’-15’ 13, 32

WOFXX=WaveLinx Sensor with Bluetooth, 15’-40’ 13, 32

LWR-LW=Enlighted Sensor, 8'–16' Mounting Height 26

LWR-LN=Enlighted Sensor, 16'–40' Mounting Height 26

DIM10-MS/DIM-L08=Synapse Occupancy Sensor (<8' Mounting) 19

DIM10-MS/DIM-L20=Synapse Occupancy Sensor (9'-20' Mounting) 19

DIM10-MS/DIM-L40=Synapse Occupancy Sensor (21'-40' Mounting) 19

OA/RA1016=NEMA Photocontrol Multi-Tap - 105-285V
OA/RA1027=NEMA Photocontrol - 480V
OA/RA1201=NEMA Photocontrol - 347V
OA/RA1013=Photocontrol Shorting Cap
OA/RA1014=120V Photocontrol
MA1252=10kV Surge Module Replacement
MA1036-XX=Single Tenon Adapter for 2-3/8” O.D. Tenon
MA1037-XX=2@180° Tenon Adapter for 2-3/8” O.D. Tenon
MA1197-XX=3@120° Tenon Adapter for 2-3/8” O.D. Tenon
MA1188-XX=4@90° Tenon Adapter for 2-3/8” O.D. Tenon
MA1189-XX=2@90° Tenon Adapter for 2-3/8” O.D. Tenon
MA1190-XX=3@90° Tenon Adapter for 2-3/8” O.D. Tenon
MA1191-XX=2@120° Tenon Adapter for 2-3/8” O.D. Tenon
MA1038-XX=Single Tenon Adapter for 3-1/2” O.D. Tenon
MA1039-XX=2@180° Tenon Adapter for 3-1/2” O.D. Tenon
MA1192-XX=3@120° Tenon Adapter for 3-1/2” O.D. Tenon
MA1193-XX=4@90° Tenon Adapter for 3-1/2” O.D. Tenon
MA1194-XX=2@90° Tenon Adapter for 3-1/2” O.D. Tenon
MA1195-XX=3@90° Tenon Adapter for 3-1/2” O.D. Tenon
FSIR-100=Wireless Configuration Tool for Occupancy Sensor 24

GLEON-MT1=Field Installed Mesh Top for 1-4 Light Squares
GLEON-MT2=Field Installed Mesh Top for 5-6 Light Squares
GLEON-MT3=Field Installed Mesh Top  for 7-8 Light Squares
GLEON-MT4=Field Installed Mesh Top for 9-10 Light Squares
GLEON-QM=Quick Mount Arm Kit  11

GLEON-QMEA=Quick Mount Extended Arm Kit  12 
LS/HSS=Field Installed House Side Shield  28, 30 

LS/GRSBK=Glare Reducing Shield, Black 23, 30 

LS/GRSWH=Glare Reducing Shield, White 23, 30 

LS/PFS=Perimeter Shield, Black 15

WOLC-7P-10A=WaveLinx Outdoor Control Module 19, 31

SWPD4-XX=Wavelinx Wireless Sensor, 7'–15' Mounting Height 13, 19, 32, 33 

SWPD5-XX=Wavelinx Wireless Sensor, 15'–40' Mounting Height 13, 19, 32, 33 

NOTES: 
1. Customer is responsible for engineering analysis to confirm pole and fixture compatibility for all applications. Refer 
 to our white paper WP513001EN for additional support information.  
2. DesignLights Consortium® Qualified. Refer to www.designlights.org Qualified Products List under Family Models 
for details.  
3. Coastal construction finish salt spray tested to over 5,000-hours per ASTM B117, with a scribe rating of 9 per ASTM 
D1654. Not available with TH option. 
4. Not compatible with MS/4-LXX or MS/1-LXX sensors.  
5. Not compatible with extended quick mount arm (QMEA).  
6. Not compatible with standard quick mount arm (QM) or extended quick mount arm (QMEA).  
7. Requires the use of an internal step down transformer when combined with sensor options. Not available with 
sensor at 1200mA. Not available in combination with the HA high ambient and sensor options at 1A.  
8. 480V must utilize Wye system only. Per NEC, not for use with ungrounded systems, impedance grounded systems 
or corner grounded systems (commonly known as Three Phase Three Wire Delta, Three Phase High Leg Delta and Three 
Phase Corner Grounded Delta systems.)  
9. May be required when two or more luminaires are oriented on a 90° or 120° drilling pattern. Refer to arm mounting  
requirement table.  
10. Factory installed.  
11. Maximum 8 light squares.  
12. Maximum 6 light squares.  
13. Requires ZW or ZD receptacle.
14. Narrow-band 590nm +/- 5nm for wildlife and observatory use. Choose drive current A; supplied at 500mA drive 
current only. Available with 5WQ, 5MQ, SL2, SL3 and SL4 distributions. Can be used with HSS option. 
15. Set of 4 pcs. One set required per Light Square. 
16. Not available with HA option.  
17. 2L is not available with MS, MS/X or MS/DIM at 347V or 480V. 2L in SA2 through SA4 requires a larger housing, 
normally used for SA5 or SA6. Extended arm option may be required when mounting two or more fixtures per pole at 
90° or 120°. Refer to arm mounting requirement table.  

18. Not available with Enlighted wireless sensors.  
19. Cannot be used with other control options.  
20. Low voltage control lead brought out 18” outside fixture.  
21. Not available if any “MS” sensor is selected. Motion sensor has an integral photocell.  
22. Requires the use of BPC photocontrol or the PR7 or PR photocontrol receptacle with photocontrol accessory. See After Hours Dim supplemental 
guide for additional information.  
23. Not for use with T4FT, T4W or SL4 optics. See IES files for details. 
24. The FSIR-100 configuration tool is required to adjust parameters including high and low modes, sensitivity, time delay, cutoff and more. Consult 
your lighting representative at Cooper Lighting Solutions for more information.  
25. Replace X with number of Light Squares operating in low output mode.  
26. Enlighted wireless sensors are factory installed only requiring network components LWP-EM-1, LWP-GW-1 and LWP-PoE8 in appropriate quantities. 
27. Not available with house side shield (HSS).  
28. Not for use with 5NQ, 5MQ, 5WQ or RW optics. A black trim plate is used when HSS is selected. 
29. CE is not available with the LWR, MS, MS/X, MS/DIM, BPC, PR or PR7 options. Available in 120-277V only.  
30. One required for each Light Square.  
31. Requires PR7.  
32. Replace XX with sensor color (WH, BZ or BK.) 
33. WAC Gateway required to enable field-configurability: Order WAC-PoE and WPOE-120 (10V to PoE injector) power supply if needed. 
34. Smart device with mobile application required to change system defaults. See controls section for details.

https://www.cooperlighting.com/global/brands/cls/lumensafe.html


GLEON GalleonMcGraw-Edison

PS500020EN   page 3
April 12, 2021 1:45 PM

Mounting Details 
Standard Arm (Drilling Pattern) 
 TYPE "N"

3/4" [19mm]
Diameter

Hole

(2) 9/16" [14mm]
Diameter

Holes

1-3/4"
[44mm]

7/8" [22mm]

2"
[51mm]

2 @ 180° Triple1 4 @ 90°

2 @ 90° Triple2

2 @ 120°

NOTES: 1 Round poles are 3 @ 120°. Square poles are 3 @ 90°. 2 Round poles are 3 @ 90°.

Arm Mounting Requirements

8-1/8" [206mm]

1-13/16"
[47mm]

(2) 27/64"
[11mm]

Dia. Hole

3"
[76mm]

3-13/16"
[97mm]

3-13/64"
[82mm]

Mast Arm Mount

10-5/32" 
[256mm]

6-3/16" 
[157mm]

21-3/4"
[553mm]

7"
[178mm]

2-7/16"
[61mm]

Standard Wall Mount

Number of  
Light Squares

Standard Arm  
@ 90° Apart

Standard Arm  
@ 120° Apart

Quick Mount Arm 
@ 90° Apart

Quick Mount Arm  
@ 120° Apart

1 Standard Standard QM Extended Quick Mount

2 Standard Standard QM Extended Quick Mount

3 Standard Standard QM Extended Quick Mount

4 Standard Standard QM Extended Quick Mount

5 Extended Standard QM Extended Quick Mount

6 Extended Standard QM Extended Quick Mount

7 Extended Extended -- Quick Mount

8 Extended Extended -- Quick Mount

9 Extended Extended -- --

10 Extended Extended -- --

4-15/16"
[125mm]

3-3/4"
[96mm]

6-15/16"
[177mm]

4"
[102mm]

4-7/8"
[124mm]

1-1/4" [32mm]

9/16"
[15mm]

Dia. Hole

Quick Mount Arm (Includes fixture adapter)

"A"

QM Quick Mount Arm (Standard) QMEA Quick Mount Arm (Extended)

21-3/4" [553mm]21-3/4" [553mm]
10-5/8"

[269mm]
16-9/16" 
[421mm]

3-15/16"
[100mm]

Fixture Weights and EPAs

Number of  
Light Squares

Weight with Standard and 
Extended Arm (lbs.)

EPA with Standard and 
Extended Arm (Sq. Ft.)

Weight with Quick Mount 
Arm (lbs.)

EPA with Quick Mount 
Arm (Sq. Ft.)

Weight with Quick Mount 
Extended Arm (lbs.)

EPA with Quick Mount 
Extended Arm (Sq. Ft.)

1-4 33 0.96 35 1.11 38 1.11

5-6 44 1.00 46 1.11 49 1.11

7-8 54 1.07 56 1.11 -- --

9-10 63 1.12 -- -- -- --

QM Quick Mount Arm (Standard) QMEA Quick Mount Arm (Extended)



GLEON GalleonMcGraw-Edison

PS500020EN   page 4
April 12, 2021 1:45 PM

Asymmetric Area Distributions

Symmetric Distributions

T3
(Type III)

SL2
(Type II with Spill Control)

SL3
(Type III with Spill Control)

T4FT
(Type IV Forward Throw)

T4W
(Type IV Wide)

SL4
(Type IV with Spill Control)

Rotated OpticsSpecialized Distributions

Asymmetric Roadway Distributions

AFL
(Automotive Frontline)

SLL
(90° Spill Light Eliminator Left)

SLR
(90° Spill Light Eliminator Right)

T2R
(Type II Roadway)

RW
(Rectangular Wide Type I)

T3R
(Type III Roadway)

5NQ
(Type V Square Narrow)

5MQ
(Type V Square Medium)

5WQ
(Type V Square Wide)

T2
(Type II)

Standard

Street Side

House Side

Street
Side

Street
Side

Optics Rotated Left @ 90° [L90] Optics Rotated Right @ 90° [R90]

House 
Side

House 
Side

Optical Distributions

Construction 
• Extruded aluminum driver enclosure 
• Heavy-wall, die-cast aluminum end caps
• Die-cast aluminum heat sinks
• Patent pending interlocking housing and heat sink 

Optics
• Patented, high-efficiency injection-molded 

AccuLED Optics technology
• 16 optical distributions
• 3 shielding options including HSS, GRS and PFS
• IDA Certified (3000K CCT and warmer only)

 Electrical
• LED drivers are mounted to removable tray 

assembly for ease of maintenance
• Standard with 0-10V dimming
• Standard with Cooper Lighting Solutions 

proprietary circuit module designed to withstand 
10kV of transient line surge

• Suitable for operation in -40°C to 40°C ambient 
environments. Optional 50°C high ambient (HA) 
configuration. 
 
Mounting

• Standard extruded arm includes internal bolt 
guides and round pole adapter

• Extended arms (EA and QMEA) may be required 
in 90° or 120° pole mount configurations, see arm 
mounting requirements table

• Mast arm (MA) factory installed
• Wall mount (WM) option available
• Quick mount arm (QM and QMEA) includes pole 

adapter and factory installed fixture mount for  
fast installation to square or round poles

Finish
• Super housing durable TGIC polyester powder  

coat paint, 2.5 mil nominal thickness
• Heat sink is powder coated black
• RAL and custom color matches available
• Coastal Construction (CC) option available

Warranty
• Five year warranty

Product Specifications

View GLEON IES files

Optical Distributions

Energy and Performance Data
Lumen Maintenance (TM-21) 

Drive Current
Ambient 

Temperature
25,000 
hours*

50,000 
hours*

60,000 
hours*

100,000 
hours**

Theoretical 
L70 hours**

Up to 1A

25°C 99.4% 99.0% 98.9% 98.3% > 2.4M

40°C 98.7% 98.3% 98.1% 97.4% > 1.9M

50°C 98.2% 97.2% 96.8% 95.2% > 851,000

1.2A
25°C 99.4% 99.0% 98.9% 98.3% > 2.4M

40°C 98.5% 97.9% 97.7% 96.7% > 1.3M

* Supported by IES TM-21 standards  
** Theoretical values represent estimations commonly used; however, refer to the IES position on LED Product Lifetime Prediction, IES PS-10-18, 
     explaining proper use of IES TM-21 and LM-80.

Lumen Multiplier

Ambient  
 Temperature

Lumen  
Multiplier

0ºC 1.02

10ºC 1.01

25ºC 1.00

40ºC 0.99

50ºC 0.97

https://www.cooperlighting.com/global/brands/mcgraw-edison/gleon-galleon-led.html


GLEON GalleonMcGraw-Edison

PS500020EN   page 5
April 12, 2021 1:45 PM

Nominal Power Lumens (1.2A)
Number of Light Squares 1 2 3 4 5 6 7 8 9 10

Nominal Power (Watts) 67 129 191 258 320 382 448 511 575 640

Input Current @ 120V (A) 0.58 1.16 1.78 2.31 2.94 3.56 4.09 4.71 5.34 5.87

Input Current @ 208V (A) 0.33 0.63 0.93 1.27 1.57 1.87 2.22 2.52 2.8 3.14

Input Current @ 240V (A) 0.29 0.55 0.80 1.10 1.35 1.61 1.93 2.18 2.41 2.71

Input Current @ 277V (A) 0.25 0.48 0.70 0.96 1.18 1.39 1.69 1.90 2.09 2.36

Input Current @ 347V (A) 0.20 0.39 0.57 0.78 0.96 1.15 1.36 1.54 1.72 1.92

Input Current @ 480V (A) 0.15 0.30 0.43 0.60 0.73 0.85 1.03 1.16 1.28 1.45

Optics

T2

4000K Lumens  7,972  15,580  23,245  30,714  38,056  45,541  53,857  61,024  68,072  75,366 

BUG Rating B1-U0-G2 B2-U0-G3 B3-U0-G4 B3-U0-G4 B3-U0-G5 B3-U0-G5 B4-U0-G5 B4-U0-G5 B4-U0-G5 B4-U0-G5

Lumens per Watt  119  121  122  119  119  119  120  119  118  118 

T2R

4000K Lumens  8,462  16,539  24,680  32,609  40,401  48,348  57,176  64,783  72,266  80,010 

BUG Rating B1-U0-G2 B2-U0-G2 B3-U0-G3 B3-U0-G4 B3-U0-G4 B3-U0-G5 B4-U0-G5 B4-U0-G5 B4-U0-G5 B4-U0-G5

Lumens per Watt  126  128  129  126  126  127  128  127  126  125 

T3

4000K Lumens  8,125  15,879  23,693  31,307  38,787  46,417  54,893  62,197  69,381  76,818 

BUG Rating B1-U0-G2 B2-U0-G3 B3-U0-G4 B3-U0-G4 B3-U0-G5 B4-U0-G5 B4-U0-G5 B4-U0-G5 B4-U0-G5 B4-U0-G5

Lumens per Watt  121  123  124  121  121  122  123  122  121  120 

T3R

4000K Lumens  8,306  16,232  24,220  32,001  39,651  47,447  56,114  63,580  70,924  78,523 

BUG Rating B1-U0-G2 B2-U0-G3 B3-U0-G4 B3-U0-G4 B3-U0-G5 B3-U0-G5 B4-U0-G5 B4-U0-G5 B4-U0-G5 B4-U0-G5

Lumens per Watt  124  126  127  124  124  124  125  124  123  123 

T4FT

4000K Lumens  8,173  15,970  23,831  31,488  39,014  46,686  55,212  62,558  69,783  77,261 

BUG Rating B1-U0-G3 B2-U0-G3 B3-U0-G4 B3-U0-G5 B3-U0-G5 B4-U0-G5 B4-U0-G5 B4-U0-G5 B4-U0-G5 B4-U0-G5

Lumens per Watt  122  124  125  122  122  122  123  122  121  121 

T4W

4000K Lumens  8,067  15,764  23,522  31,080  38,510  46,082  54,499  61,751  68,881  76,263 

BUG Rating B2-U0-G2 B3-U0-G3 B3-U0-G4 B3-U0-G5 B4-U0-G5 B4-U0-G5 B4-U0-G5 B4-U0-G5 B4-U0-G5 B5-U0-G5

Lumens per Watt  120  122  123  120  120  121  122  121  120  119 

SL2

4000K Lumens  7,958  15,552  23,206  30,662  37,989  45,462  53,763  60,920  67,952  75,235 

BUG Rating B2-U0-G3 B3-U0-G3 B3-U0-G4 B3-U0-G5 B3-U0-G5 B4-U0-G5 B4-U0-G5 B4-U0-G5 B4-U0-G5 B4-U0-G5

Lumens per Watt  119  121  121  119  119  119  120  119  118  118 

SL3

4000K Lumens  8,124  15,877  23,690  31,302  38,784  46,410  54,885  62,189  69,372  76,805 

BUG Rating B1-U0-G2 B2-U0-G3 B3-U0-G4 B3-U0-G5 B3-U0-G5 B3-U0-G5 B4-U0-G5 B4-U0-G5 B4-U0-G5 B4-U0-G5

Lumens per Watt  121  123  124  121  121  121  123  122  121  120 

SL4

4000K Lumens  7,719  15,085  22,510  29,741  36,850  44,097  52,148  59,089  65,913  72,977 

BUG Rating B1-U0-G3 B2-U0-G4 B2-U0-G5 B3-U0-G5 B3-U0-G5 B3-U0-G5 B3-U0-G5 B3-U0-G5 B4-U0-G5 B4-U0-G5

Lumens per Watt  115  117  118  115  115  115  116  116  115  114 

5NQ

4000K Lumens  8,380  16,375  24,436  32,287  40,003  47,870  56,610  64,144  71,552  79,221 

BUG Rating B3-U0-G1 B3-U0-G2 B4-U0-G2 B5-U0-G2 B5-U0-G3 B5-U0-G3 B5-U0-G4 B5-U0-G4 B5-U0-G4 B5-U0-G4

Lumens per Watt  125  127  128  125  125  125  126  126  124  124 

5MQ

4000K Lumens  8,534  16,676  24,885  32,881  40,739  48,752  57,653  65,326  72,868  80,679 

BUG Rating B3-U0-G2 B4-U0-G2 B5-U0-G3 B5-U0-G4 B5-U0-G4 B5-U0-G4 B5-U0-G5 B5-U0-G5 B5-U0-G5 B5-U0-G5

Lumens per Watt  127  129  130  127  127  128  129  128  127  126 

5WQ

4000K Lumens  8,556  16,723  24,951  32,968  40,847  48,881  57,808  65,499  73,063  80,894 

BUG Rating B3-U0-G2 B4-U0-G2 B5-U0-G3 B5-U0-G4 B5-U0-G4 B5-U0-G5 B5-U0-G5 B5-U0-G5 B5-U0-G5 B5-U0-G5

Lumens per Watt  128  130  131  128  128  128  129  128  127  126 

SLL/
SLR

4000K Lumens  7,140  13,951  20,817  27,506  34,081  40,783  48,231  54,649  60,959  67,492 

BUG Rating B1-U0-G3 B2-U0-G3 B3-U0-G4 B3-U0-G5 B3-U0-G5 B3-U0-G5 B3-U0-G5 B4-U0-G5 B4-U0-G5 B4-U0-G5

Lumens per Watt  107  108  109  107  107  107  108  107  106  105 

RW

4000K Lumens  8,304  16,228  24,215  31,994  39,641  47,437  56,100  63,566  70,907  78,504 

BUG Rating B3-U0-G1 B4-U0-G2 B4-U0-G2 B5-U0-G3 B5-U0-G3 B5-U0-G4 B5-U0-G4 B5-U0-G4 B5-U0-G5 B5-U0-G5

Lumens per Watt  124  126  127  124  124  124  125  124  123  123 

AFL

4000K Lumens  8,335  16,287  24,302  32,110  39,784  47,610  56,303  63,796  71,163  78,790 

BUG Rating B1-U0-G1 B2-U0-G2 B3-U0-G2 B3-U0-G3 B3-U0-G3 B3-U0-G3 B4-U0-G4 B4-U0-G4 B4-U0-G4 B4-U0-G5

Lumens per Watt  124  126  127  124  124  125  126  125  124  123 

* Nominal data for 70 CRI. ** For additional performance data, please reference the Galleon Supplemental Performance Guide.

Supplemental Performance Guide**

https://www.cooperlighting.com/content/dam/cooper-lighting/brands/mcgraw-edison/spec-sheets/mcgraw-gleon-galleon-lumen-tables.pdf


GLEON GalleonMcGraw-Edison

PS500020EN   page 6
April 12, 2021 1:45 PM

Nominal Power Lumens (1A)

Number of Light Squares 1 2 3 4 5 6 7 8 9 10

Nominal Power (Watts) 59 113 166 225 279 333 391 445 501 558

Input Current @ 120V (A) 0.51 1.02 1.53 2.03 2.55 3.06 3.56 4.08 4.60 5.07

Input Current @ 208V (A) 0.29 0.56 0.82 1.11 1.37 1.64 1.93 2.19 2.46 2.75

Input Current @ 240V (A) 0.26 0.48 0.71 0.96 1.19 0.41 1.67 1.89 2.12 2.39

Input Current @ 277V (A) 0.23 0.42 0.61 0.83 1.03 1.23 1.45 1.65 1.84 2.09

Input Current @ 347V (A) 0.17 0.32 0.50 0.64 0.82 1.00 1.14 1.32 1.50 1.68

Input Current @ 480V (A) 0.14 0.24 0.37 0.48 0.61 0.75 0.91 0.99 1.12 1.28

Optics

T2

4000K Lumens  7,267  14,201  21,190  28,000  34,692  41,515  49,096  55,627  62,053  68,703 

BUG Rating B1-U0-G2 B2-U0-G3 B3-U0-G3 B3-U0-G4 B3-U0-G4 B3-U0-G5 B4-U0-G5 B4-U0-G5 B4-U0-G5 B4-U0-G5

Lumens per Watt  123  126  128  124  124  125  126  125  124  123 

T2R

4000K Lumens  7,715  15,077  22,497  29,725  36,829  44,073  52,122  59,056  65,876  72,937 

BUG Rating B1-U0-G2 B2-U0-G2 B3-U0-G3 B3-U0-G3 B3-U0-G4 B3-U0-G4 B3-U0-G5 B4-U0-G5 B4-U0-G5 B4-U0-G5

Lumens per Watt  131  133  136  132  132  132  133  133  131  131 

T3

4000K Lumens  7,408  14,475  21,598  28,539  35,358  42,313  50,039  56,698  63,246  70,024 

BUG Rating B1-U0-G2 B2-U0-G2 B3-U0-G3 B3-U0-G4 B3-U0-G4 B3-U0-G5 B4-U0-G5 B4-U0-G5 B4-U0-G5 B4-U0-G5

Lumens per Watt  126  128  130  127  127  127  128  127  126  125 

T3R

4000K Lumens  7,571  14,798  22,078  29,172  36,145  43,253  51,153  57,959  64,653  71,581 

BUG Rating B1-U0-G2 B2-U0-G3 B3-U0-G4 B3-U0-G4 B3-U0-G5 B3-U0-G5 B4-U0-G5 B4-U0-G5 B4-U0-G5 B4-U0-G5

Lumens per Watt  128  131  133  130  130  130  131  130  129  128 

T4FT

4000K Lumens  7,451  14,559  21,725  28,703  35,564  42,558  50,330  57,027  63,613  70,430 

BUG Rating B1-U0-G2 B2-U0-G3 B3-U0-G4 B3-U0-G5 B3-U0-G5 B3-U0-G5 B4-U0-G5 B4-U0-G5 B4-U0-G5 B4-U0-G5

Lumens per Watt  126  129  131  128  127  128  129  128  127  126 

T4W

4000K Lumens  7,354  14,371  21,442  28,333  35,105  42,007  49,681  56,291  62,792  69,521 

BUG Rating B1-U0-G2 B2-U0-G3 B3-U0-G4 B3-U0-G4 B3-U0-G5 B4-U0-G5 B4-U0-G5 B4-U0-G5 B4-U0-G5 B4-U0-G5

Lumens per Watt  125  127  129  126  126  126  127  126  125  125 

SL2

4000K Lumens  7,254  14,178  21,155  27,951  34,631  41,443  49,011  55,533  61,944  68,584 

BUG Rating B1-U0-G2 B2-U0-G3 B3-U0-G4 B3-U0-G5 B3-U0-G5 B4-U0-G5 B4-U0-G5 B4-U0-G5 B4-U0-G5 B4-U0-G5

Lumens per Watt  123  125  127  124  124  124  125  125  124  123 

SL3

4000K Lumens  7,406  14,474  21,596  28,534  35,355  42,307  50,033  56,690  63,237  70,014 

BUG Rating B1-U0-G2 B2-U0-G3 B3-U0-G4 B3-U0-G5 B3-U0-G5 B3-U0-G5 B3-U0-G5 B4-U0-G5 B4-U0-G5 B4-U0-G5

Lumens per Watt  126  128  130  127  127  127  128  127  126  125 

SL4

4000K Lumens  7,037  13,751  20,519  27,112  33,592  40,198  47,538  53,864  60,087  66,524 

BUG Rating B1-U0-G3 B2-U0-G4 B2-U0-G5 B3-U0-G5 B3-U0-G5 B3-U0-G5 B3-U0-G5 B3-U0-G5 B3-U0-G5 B4-U0-G5

Lumens per Watt  119  122  124  120  120  121  122  121  120  119 

5NQ

4000K Lumens  7,640  14,928  22,275  29,431  36,465  43,637  51,606  58,472  65,226  72,218 

BUG Rating B3-U0-G1 B3-U0-G2 B4-U0-G2 B5-U0-G2 B5-U0-G3 B5-U0-G3 B5-U0-G4 B5-U0-G4 B5-U0-G4 B5-U0-G4

Lumens per Watt  129  132  134  131  131  131  132  131  130  129 

5MQ

4000K Lumens  7,779  15,203  22,684  29,973  37,137  44,441  52,555  59,549  66,427  73,545 

BUG Rating B3-U0-G2 B4-U0-G2 B5-U0-G3 B5-U0-G3 B5-U0-G4 B5-U0-G4 B5-U0-G5 B5-U0-G5 B5-U0-G5 B5-U0-G5

Lumens per Watt  132  135  137  133  133  133  134  134  133  132 

5WQ

4000K Lumens  7,800  15,243  22,744  30,052  37,236  44,560  52,697  59,708  66,603  73,742 

BUG Rating B3-U0-G2 B4-U0-G2 B5-U0-G3 B5-U0-G4 B5-U0-G4 B5-U0-G5 B5-U0-G5 B5-U0-G5 B5-U0-G5 B5-U0-G5

Lumens per Watt  132  135  137  134  133  134  135  134  133  132 

SLL/
SLR

4000K Lumens  6,510  12,719  18,977  25,075  31,067  37,176  43,967  49,817  55,569  61,525 

BUG Rating B1-U0-G2 B2-U0-G3 B2-U0-G4 B3-U0-G5 B3-U0-G5 B3-U0-G5 B3-U0-G5 B3-U0-G5 B4-U0-G5 B4-U0-G5

Lumens per Watt  110  113  114  111  111  112  112  112  111  110 

RW

4000K Lumens  7,570  14,793  22,073  29,165  36,137  43,243  51,140  57,945  64,637  71,564 

BUG Rating B3-U0-G1 B4-U0-G2 B4-U0-G2 B5-U0-G3 B5-U0-G3 B5-U0-G4 B5-U0-G4 B5-U0-G4 B5-U0-G4 B5-U0-G5

Lumens per Watt  128  131  133  130  130  130  131  130  129  128 

AFL

4000K Lumens  7,598  14,847  22,154  29,272  36,267  43,400  51,326  58,156  64,872  71,824 

BUG Rating B1-U0-G1 B2-U0-G2 B3-U0-G2 B3-U0-G3 B3-U0-G3 B3-U0-G3 B4-U0-G4 B4-U0-G4 B4-U0-G4 B4-U0-G4

Lumens per Watt  129  131  133  130  130  130  131  131  129  129 

* Nominal data for 70 CRI. ** For additional performance data, please reference the Galleon Supplemental Performance Guide.

Supplemental Performance Guide**

https://www.cooperlighting.com/content/dam/cooper-lighting/brands/mcgraw-edison/spec-sheets/mcgraw-gleon-galleon-lumen-tables.pdf


GLEON GalleonMcGraw-Edison

PS500020EN   page 7
April 12, 2021 1:45 PM

Nominal Power Lumens (800mA)

Number of Light Squares 1 2 3 4 5 6 7 8 9 10

Nominal Power (Watts) 44 85 124 171 210 249 295 334 374 419

Input Current @ 120V (A) 0.39 0.77 1.13 1.54 1.90 2.26 2.67 3.03 3.39 3.80

Input Current @ 208V (A) 0.22 0.44 0.62 0.88 1.06 1.24 1.50 1.68 1.87 2.12

Input Current @ 240V (A) 0.19 0.38 0.54 0.76 0.92 1.08 1.30 1.46 1.62 1.84

Input Current @ 277V (A) 0.17 0.36 0.47 0.72 0.83 0.95 1.19 1.31 1.42 1.67

Input Current @ 347V (A) 0.15 0.24 0.38 0.49 0.63 0.77 0.87 1.01 1.15 1.52

Input Current @ 480V (A) 0.11 0.18 0.29 0.37 0.48 0.59 0.66 0.77 0.88 0.96

Optics

T2

4000K Lumens  5,871  11,474  17,121  22,622  28,029  33,542  39,667  44,944  50,134  55,508 

BUG Rating B1-U0-G2 B2-U0-G2 B2-U0-G3 B3-U0-G4 B3-U0-G4 B3-U0-G4 B3-U0-G5 B3-U0-G5 B4-U0-G5 B4-U0-G5

Lumens per Watt  133  135  138  132  133  135  134  135  134  132 

T2R

4000K Lumens  6,233  12,181  18,176  24,016  29,756  35,608  42,111  47,714  53,224  58,929 

BUG Rating B1-U0-G1 B2-U0-G2 B2-U0-G2 B3-U0-G3 B3-U0-G3 B3-U0-G4 B3-U0-G4 B3-U0-G4 B3-U0-G5 B4-U0-G5

Lumens per Watt  142  143  147  140  142  143  143  143  142  141 

T3

4000K Lumens  5,986  11,695  17,450  23,057  28,568  34,186  40,430  45,809  51,099  56,576 

BUG Rating B1-U0-G2 B2-U0-G2 B3-U0-G3 B3-U0-G4 B3-U0-G4 B3-U0-G4 B3-U0-G5 B4-U0-G5 B4-U0-G5 B4-U0-G5

Lumens per Watt  136  138  141  135  136  137  137  137  137  135 

T3R

4000K Lumens  6,117  11,955  17,838  23,569  29,203  34,946  41,328  46,827  52,235  57,832 

BUG Rating B1-U0-G2 B2-U0-G2 B2-U0-G3 B3-U0-G4 B3-U0-G4 B3-U0-G5 B3-U0-G5 B3-U0-G5 B4-U0-G5 B4-U0-G5

Lumens per Watt  139  141  144  138  139  140  140  140  140  138 

T4FT

4000K Lumens  6,019  11,763  17,551  23,190  28,734  34,384  40,663  46,074  51,396  56,904 

BUG Rating B1-U0-G2 B2-U0-G3 B3-U0-G4 B3-U0-G4 B3-U0-G5 B3-U0-G5 B3-U0-G5 B4-U0-G5 B4-U0-G5 B4-U0-G5

Lumens per Watt  137  138  142  136  137  138  138  138  137  136 

T4W

4000K Lumens  5,942  11,610  17,324  22,891  28,363  33,940  40,138  45,480  50,732  56,169 

BUG Rating B1-U0-G2 B2-U0-G2 B3-U0-G3 B3-U0-G4 B3-U0-G4 B3-U0-G5 B4-U0-G5 B4-U0-G5 B4-U0-G5 B4-U0-G5

Lumens per Watt  135  137  140  134  135  136  136  136  136  134 

SL2

4000K Lumens  5,862  11,454  17,091  22,583  27,980  33,484  39,598  44,867  50,048  55,411 

BUG Rating B1-U0-G2 B2-U0-G3 B3-U0-G4 B3-U0-G4 B3-U0-G5 B3-U0-G5 B4-U0-G5 B4-U0-G5 B4-U0-G5 B4-U0-G5

Lumens per Watt  133  135  138  132  133  134  134  134  134  132 

SL3

4000K Lumens  5,985  11,694  17,447  23,053  28,565  34,182  40,424  45,804  51,092  56,568 

BUG Rating B1-U0-G2 B2-U0-G3 B2-U0-G3 B3-U0-G4 B3-U0-G5 B3-U0-G5 B3-U0-G5 B3-U0-G5 B3-U0-G5 B4-U0-G5

Lumens per Watt  136  138  141  135  136  137  137  137  137  135 

SL4

4000K Lumens  5,685  11,111  16,577  21,905  27,140  32,478  38,409  43,520  48,546  53,748 

BUG Rating B1-U0-G2 B1-U0-G3 B2-U0-G4 B2-U0-G5 B3-U0-G5 B3-U0-G5 B3-U0-G5 B3-U0-G5 B3-U0-G5 B3-U0-G5

Lumens per Watt  129  131  134  128  129  130  130  130  130  128 

5NQ

4000K Lumens  6,172  12,061  17,997  23,778  29,462  35,256  41,694  47,242  52,699  58,347 

BUG Rating B2-U0-G1 B3-U0-G1 B4-U0-G2 B4-U0-G2 B5-U0-G2 B5-U0-G3 B5-U0-G3 B5-U0-G3 B5-U0-G4 B5-U0-G4

Lumens per Watt  140  142  145  139  140  142  141  141  141  139 

5MQ

4000K Lumens  6,285  12,283  18,328  24,217  30,004  35,907  42,462  48,112  53,669  59,421 

BUG Rating B3-U0-G1 B4-U0-G2 B4-U0-G2 B5-U0-G3 B5-U0-G3 B5-U0-G4 B5-U0-G4 B5-U0-G4 B5-U0-G5 B5-U0-G5

Lumens per Watt  143  145  148  142  143  144  144  144  144  142 

5WQ

4000K Lumens  6,303  12,317  18,377  24,281  30,085  36,001  42,575  48,241  53,812  59,579 

BUG Rating B3-U0-G1 B4-U0-G2 B5-U0-G3 B5-U0-G3 B5-U0-G4 B5-U0-G4 B5-U0-G5 B5-U0-G5 B5-U0-G5 B5-U0-G5

Lumens per Watt  143  145  148  142  143  145  144  144  144  142 

SLL/
SLR

4000K Lumens  5,260  10,276  15,332  20,259  25,101  30,037  35,522  40,249  44,898  49,708 

BUG Rating B1-U0-G2 B2-U0-G3 B2-U0-G4 B3-U0-G4 B3-U0-G5 B3-U0-G5 B3-U0-G5 B3-U0-G5 B3-U0-G5 B3-U0-G5

Lumens per Watt  120  121  124  118  120  121  120  121  120  119 

RW

4000K Lumens  6,116  11,952  17,834  23,563  29,196  34,938  41,317  46,817  52,224  57,819 

BUG Rating B3-U0-G1 B3-U0-G2 B4-U0-G2 B4-U0-G2 B5-U0-G3 B5-U0-G3 B5-U0-G3 B5-U0-G4 B5-U0-G4 B5-U0-G4

Lumens per Watt  139  141  144  138  139  140  140  140  140  138 

AFL

4000K Lumens  6,139  11,996  17,899  23,650  29,302  35,064  41,468  46,987  52,412  58,030 

BUG Rating B1-U0-G1 B2-U0-G2 B2-U0-G2 B3-U0-G2 B3-U0-G3 B3-U0-G3 B3-U0-G3 B3-U0-G3 B4-U0-G4 B4-U0-G4

Lumens per Watt  140  141  144  138  140  141  141  141  140  138 

* Nominal data for 70 CRI. ** For additional performance data, please reference the Galleon Supplemental Performance Guide.

Supplemental Performance Guide**

https://www.cooperlighting.com/content/dam/cooper-lighting/brands/mcgraw-edison/spec-sheets/mcgraw-gleon-galleon-lumen-tables.pdf


GLEON GalleonMcGraw-Edison

PS500020EN   page 8
April 12, 2021 1:45 PM

Nominal Power Lumens (600mA)

Number of Light Squares 1 2 3 4 5 6 7 8 9 10

Nominal Power (Watts) 34 66 96 129 162 193 226 257 290 323

Input Current @ 120V (A) 0.30 0.58 0.86 1.16 1.44 1.73 2.03 2.33 2.59 2.89

Input Current @ 208V (A) 0.17 0.34 0.49 0.65 0.84 0.99 1.14 1.30 1.48 1.63

Input Current @ 240V (A) 0.15 0.30 0.43 0.56 0.74 0.87 1.00 1.13 1.30 1.43

Input Current @ 277V (A) 0.14 0.28 0.41 0.52 0.69 0.81 0.93 1.04 1.22 1.33

Input Current @ 347V (A) 0.11 0.19 0.30 0.39 0.49 0.60 0.69 0.77 0.90 0.99

Input Current @ 480V (A) 0.08 0.15 0.24 0.30 0.38 0.48 0.53 0.59 0.71 0.77

Optics

T2

4000K Lumens  4,787  9,357  13,961  18,448  22,856  27,353  32,347  36,651  40,884  45,265 

BUG Rating B1-U0-G1 B2-U0-G2 B2-U0-G3 B2-U0-G3 B3-U0-G4 B3-U0-G4 B3-U0-G4 B3-U0-G5 B3-U0-G5 B3-U0-G5

Lumens per Watt  141  142  145  143  141  142  143  143  141  140 

T2R

4000K Lumens  5,083  9,934  14,822  19,585  24,266  29,038  34,341  38,911  43,404  48,055 

BUG Rating B1-U0-G1 B1-U0-G2 B2-U0-G2 B2-U0-G2 B3-U0-G3 B3-U0-G3 B3-U0-G4 B3-U0-G4 B3-U0-G4 B3-U0-G5

Lumens per Watt  150  151  154  152  150  150  152  151  150  149 

T3

4000K Lumens  4,880  9,537  14,231  18,803  23,296  27,878  32,970  37,358  41,671  46,137 

BUG Rating B1-U0-G1 B2-U0-G2 B2-U0-G2 B3-U0-G3 B3-U0-G4 B3-U0-G4 B3-U0-G4 B3-U0-G5 B3-U0-G5 B4-U0-G5

Lumens per Watt  144  145  148  146  144  144  146  145  144  143 

T3R

4000K Lumens  4,988  9,749  14,547  19,220  23,814  28,497  33,703  38,188  42,598  47,162 

BUG Rating B1-U0-G2 B1-U0-G2 B2-U0-G3 B2-U0-G3 B3-U0-G4 B3-U0-G4 B3-U0-G5 B3-U0-G5 B3-U0-G5 B3-U0-G5

Lumens per Watt  147  148  152  149  147  148  149  149  147  146 

T4FT

4000K Lumens  4,909  9,591  14,312  18,911  23,432  28,040  33,161  37,574  41,913  46,404 

BUG Rating B1-U0-G2 B2-U0-G3 B2-U0-G3 B3-U0-G4 B3-U0-G4 B3-U0-G5 B3-U0-G5 B3-U0-G5 B3-U0-G5 B4-U0-G5

Lumens per Watt  144  145  149  147  145  145  147  146  145  144 

T4W

4000K Lumens  4,845  9,468  14,128  18,668  23,130  27,678  32,732  37,088  41,371  45,805 

BUG Rating B1-U0-G2 B2-U0-G2 B2-U0-G3 B3-U0-G3 B3-U0-G4 B3-U0-G4 B3-U0-G5 B3-U0-G5 B4-U0-G5 B4-U0-G5

Lumens per Watt  143  143  147  145  143  143  145  144  143  142 

SL2

4000K Lumens  4,779  9,341  13,937  18,416  22,818  27,305  32,292  36,589  40,813  45,188 

BUG Rating B1-U0-G2 B2-U0-G3 B2-U0-G3 B3-U0-G4 B3-U0-G4 B3-U0-G5 B3-U0-G5 B3-U0-G5 B4-U0-G5 B4-U0-G5

Lumens per Watt  141  142  145  143  141  141  143  142  141  140 

SL3

4000K Lumens  4,879  9,536  14,229  18,800  23,294  27,874  32,965  37,351  41,666  46,130 

BUG Rating B1-U0-G2 B1-U0-G3 B2-U0-G3 B2-U0-G4 B3-U0-G4 B3-U0-G5 B3-U0-G5 B3-U0-G5 B3-U0-G5 B3-U0-G5

Lumens per Watt  144  144  148  146  144  144  146  145  144  143 

SL4

4000K Lumens  4,637  9,059  13,519  17,863  22,132  26,486  31,322  35,490  39,589  43,831 

BUG Rating B1-U0-G2 B1-U0-G3 B2-U0-G4 B2-U0-G4 B2-U0-G5 B3-U0-G5 B3-U0-G5 B3-U0-G5 B3-U0-G5 B3-U0-G5

Lumens per Watt  136  137  141  138  137  137  139  138  137  136 

5NQ

4000K Lumens  5,033  9,835  14,676  19,392  24,026  28,751  34,002  38,526  42,975  47,581 

BUG Rating B2-U0-G1 B3-U0-G1 B3-U0-G2 B4-U0-G2 B4-U0-G2 B4-U0-G2 B5-U0-G2 B5-U0-G3 B5-U0-G3 B5-U0-G3

Lumens per Watt  148  149  153  150  148  149  150  150  148  147 

5MQ

4000K Lumens  5,126  10,015  14,946  19,747  24,468  29,281  34,628  39,236  43,766  48,457 

BUG Rating B3-U0-G1 B3-U0-G2 B4-U0-G2 B4-U0-G2 B5-U0-G3 B5-U0-G3 B5-U0-G4 B5-U0-G4 B5-U0-G4 B5-U0-G4

Lumens per Watt  151  152  156  153  151  152  153  153  151  150 

5WQ

4000K Lumens  5,139  10,043  14,985  19,801  24,533  29,359  34,721  39,339  43,883  48,586 

BUG Rating B3-U0-G1 B4-U0-G2 B4-U0-G2 B5-U0-G3 B5-U0-G3 B5-U0-G4 B5-U0-G4 B5-U0-G4 B5-U0-G5 B5-U0-G5

Lumens per Watt  151  152  156  153  151  152  154  153  151  150 

SLL/
SLR

4000K Lumens  4,289  8,380  12,502  16,520  20,469  24,494  28,967  32,823  36,613  40,537 

BUG Rating B1-U0-G2 B1-U0-G3 B2-U0-G3 B2-U0-G4 B3-U0-G4 B3-U0-G5 B3-U0-G5 B3-U0-G5 B3-U0-G5 B3-U0-G5

Lumens per Watt  126  127  130  128  126  127  128  128  126  126 

RW

4000K Lumens  4,987  9,746  14,543  19,215  23,808  28,491  33,695  38,178  42,587  47,151 

BUG Rating B2-U0-G1 B3-U0-G1 B4-U0-G2 B4-U0-G2 B4-U0-G2 B5-U0-G3 B5-U0-G3 B5-U0-G3 B5-U0-G4 B5-U0-G4

Lumens per Watt  147  148  151  149  147  148  149  149  147  146 

AFL

4000K Lumens  5,007  9,782  14,597  19,285  23,896  28,594  33,817  38,317  42,742  47,322 

BUG Rating B1-U0-G1 B1-U0-G1 B2-U0-G2 B2-U0-G2 B3-U0-G2 B3-U0-G3 B3-U0-G3 B3-U0-G3 B3-U0-G3 B3-U0-G3

Lumens per Watt  147  148  152  149  148  148  150  149  147  147 

* Nominal data for 70 CRI. ** For additional performance data, please reference the Galleon Supplemental Performance Guide.

Supplemental Performance Guide**

https://www.cooperlighting.com/content/dam/cooper-lighting/brands/mcgraw-edison/spec-sheets/mcgraw-gleon-galleon-lumen-tables.pdf


Cooper Lighting Solutions
1121 Highway 74 South
Peachtree City, GA 30269
P: 770-486-4800
www.cooperlighting.com

© 2021 Cooper Lighting Solutions
All Rights Reserved.
 
Specifications and dimensions  
subject to change without notice.

GLEON Galleon

PS500020EN   page 9
April 12, 2021 1:45 PM

McGraw-Edison
Control Options
0-10V (DIM)
This fixture is offered standard with 0-10V dimming driver(s). The DIM option provides 0-10V dimming wire leads for use with a lighting control  panel or other control method.

Photocontrol (BPC, PR and PR7)
Optional button-type photocontrol (BPC) and photocontrol receptacles (PR and PR7) provide a flexible solution to enable “dusk-to-dawn” lighting by  sensing light levels. Advanced control 
systems compatible with NEMA 7-pin standards can be utilized with the PR7 receptacle.

After Hours Dim (AHD)
This feature allows photocontrol-enabled luminaires to achieve additional energy savings by dimming during scheduled portions of the night.  The dimming profile will automatically take effect 
after a “dusk-to-dawn” period has been calculated from the photocontrol input. Specify the  desired dimming profile for a simple, factory-shipped dimming solution requiring no external control 
wiring. Reference the After Hours Dim  supplemental guide for additional information.

Dimming Occupancy Sensor (SPB, MS/DIM-LXX, MS/X-LXX and MS-LXX)
These sensors are factory installed in the luminaire housing. When the SPB or MS/DIM sensor options are selected, the occupancy sensor is connected  to a dimming driver and the entire lumi-
naire dims when there is no activity detected. When activity is detected, the luminaire returns to full light  output. The MS/DIM sensor is factory preset to dim down to approximately 50 percent 
power with a time delay of five minutes. The MS-LXX sensor  is factory preset to turn the luminaire off after five minutes of no activity. The MS/X-LXX is also preset for five minutes and only con-
trols the  specified number of light engines to maintain steady output from the remaining light engines. SPB motion sensors require the Sensor Configuration mobile application by Wattstopper 
to change factory default dimming level, time delay, sensitivity and other parameters. Available for iOS and Android devices. The SPB sensor is factory preset to dim down to approximately 10% 
power with a time delay of five minutes. The MS/DIM occupancy sensors require the FSIR-100 programming tool to adjust factory defaults.

Enlighted Wireless Control and Monitoring System (LWR-LW and LWR-LN)
Enlighted is a connected lighting solution that combines a broad selection of energy-efficient LED luminaires with a powerful integrated wireless sensor system. The sensor controls the lighting 
system in compliance with the latest energy codes and collects valuable data about building performance and use. Software applications turn the granular data into  
information through energy dashboards and specialized apps that make it simple and help optimize the use of building resources, beyond lighting.

WaveLinx Wireless Outdoor Lighting Control Module (WOLC-7P-10A)
The 7-pin wireless outdoor lighting control module enables WaveLinx to control outdoor area, site and flood lighting. WaveLinx controls  outdoor lighting using schedules to provide ON, OFF and 
dimming controls based on astronomic or time schedules based on a 7 day week.

LumenSafe Integrated Network Security Camera (LD)
Cooper Lighting Solutions brings ease of camera deployment to a whole new level. No additional wiring is needed beyond providing line power to the luminaire. A variety of networking options allows 
security integrators to design the optimal solution for active surveillance. As the ideal solution to meet the needs for active surveillance, the LumenSafe integrated network camera is a streamlined, 
outdoor-ready fixed dome that provides HDTV 1080p video. This IP camera is optimally designed for deployment in the video management system or security software platform of choice. 

Synapse (DIM10)
SimplySNAP integrated wireless controls system by Synapse. Includes factory installed DIM10 Synapse control module and MS/DC motion sensor; requires additional Synapse system 
components for operation. Contact Synapse at www.synapsewireless.com for product support, warranty and terms and conditions.

0-10V
This fixture is offered standard with 0-10V dimming driver(s). The DIM option provides 0-10V dimming wire leads for use with a lighting control 
panel or other control method.

Photocontrol (P, R and PER7)
Optional button-type photocontrol (P) and photocontrol receptacles (R and PER7) provide a flexible solution to enable “dusk-to-dawn” lighting by 
sensing light levels. Advanced control systems compatible with NEMA 7-pin standards can be utilized with the PER7 receptacle.    

After Hours Dim (AHD)
This feature allows photocontrol-enabled luminaires to achieve additional energy savings by dimming during scheduled portions of the night. 
The dimming profile will automatically take effect after a “dusk-to-dawn” period has been calculated from the photocontrol input. Specify the 
desired dimming profile for a simple, factory-shipped dimming solution requiring no external control wiring. Reference the After Hours Dim 
supplemental guide for additional information.

Dimming Occupancy Sensor (MS/DIM-LXX and MS-LXX)
These sensors are factory installed in the luminaire housing. When the MS/DIM-LXX sensor option is selected, the occupancy sensor is connected 
to a dimming driver and the entire luminaire dims when there is no activity detected. When activity is detected, the luminaire returns to full light 
output. The MS/DIM sensor is factory preset to dim down to approximately 50 percent power with a time delay of five minutes. The MS-LXX sensor 
is factory preset to turn the luminaire off after five minutes of no activity. The MS/X-LXX is also preset for five minutes and only controls the 
specified number of light engines to maintain steady output from the remaining light engines.

These occupancy sensors includes an integral photocell that can be activated with the FSIR-100 accessory for “dusk-to-dawn” control or daylight 
harvesting - the factory preset is OFF. The FSIR-100 is a wireless tool utilized for changing the dimming level, time delay, sensitivity and other 
parameters. A variety of sensor lens are available to optimize the coverage pattern for mounting heights from 8’-40’.

For mounting heights up to 20' (SPB2, -L20)

0 0

20

30

4016
24 8 18 0

Coverage Side Area (Feet)

For mounting heights from 8' to 16' (LWR-LW) For mounting heights from 16' to 40' (LWR-LN)

Coverage Side Area (Feet)
0 10 20 30 40102030408 18 24

For mounting heights up to 40' (SPB4, -L40W)

LumaWatt Pro Wireless Control and Monitoring System (LWR-LW and LWR-LN)
The LumaWatt Pro powered by Enlighted is a connected lighting solution that combines a broad selection of energy-efficient LED luminaires 
with a powerful integrated wireless sensor system. The sensor controls the lighting system in compliance with the latest energy codes and collects 
valuable data about building performance and use. Software applications turn the granular data into information through energy dashboards and 
specialized apps that make it simple and help optimize the use of building resources, beyond lighting.

WaveLinx Wireless Outdoor Lighting Control Module (WOLC-7P-10A)
The 7-pin wireless outdoor lighting control module enables WaveLinx to control outdoor area, site and flood lighting. WaveLinx controls 
outdoor lighting using schedules to provide ON, OFF and dimming controls based on astronomic or time schedules based on a 7 day week.

0

40

27

15

50 30 0
Coverage Side Area (Feet)

30 5040 1020 10 20 40
20

15

10

5

0

20 18 15 12 9 6 63 9 12 15 183 0 20
Coverage Side Area (Feet)

0 0

20

30

4016
24 8 18 0

Coverage Side Area (Feet)

For mounting heights from 8' to 16' (LWR-LW) For mounting heights from 16' to 40' (LWR-LN)

Coverage Side Area (Feet)
0 10 20 30 40102030408 18 24

http://www.synapsewireless.com


















 
 

  

www.KEITHteam.com 
 

pompano beach (HQ)          fort Lauderdale          miami          west palm beach          orlando           tallahassee 
  

Ms. Mary F. Savage Dunham, AICP, CFM 
Assistant Director of Development Services 
City of Riviera Beach 
600 W. Blue Heron Blvd. 
Riviera Beach, FL 33404 
(561) 845-4037 
msavagedunham@rivierabeach.org  
 
RE: SP-21-04, ZA-21-02, & PA-21-01 
 BERKELEY LANDING SITE PLAN 
 AND PLAT 
 
 
Dear Ms. Savage Dunham: 
 
Please accept the below responses and attached amended materials in response to recent comments 
issued by City Staff.  
 
The Applicant’s responses follow in Bold: 
 
CITY ENGINEER (JOHN ARMSTRONG) 
 
Engineering Utility District comments are provided below: 
 

1. The revised conceptual water & sewer plan was not revised as requested in the prior comments’ 
memo. 

 
Response: Apologies for the confusion, the previous utility comment received on 5/10/21 
was addressed moving all three (3) potable water meters and the backflow preventers to 
the SW corner next to ROW line as requested.  

 
2. Please confirm the project is not a Community Development District. 

 
Response:  Confirmed, this project is not a Community Development District. 

 
3. Are there any existing water use permits for this site? If so, please provide a copy of the water 

use permits.  
 
Response: No there are no existing water use permits for this site. 

 
4. The revised conceptual water & sewer plan is now inconsistent with the plat as the conceptual 

water & sewer plan shows a utility easement for one of the water mains.  
 
Response: The utility easement was shown on all our previous submittals. However, the 
plat has been revised to be consistent with our revised water and sanitary plan attached 
and both call out the dedication of the utility easement to City of Riviera Beach Utility 
Special District. 
 



August 15, 2021 
Page 2 of 3 
 

 

 
 

 
5. Please relocate the proposed sculpture and the two palm trees that are in the proposed utility 

easement or relocate the proposed water main and easement. 
 
Response: Water main and easement were shifted north to avoid conflict with civic open 
area. This comment was previously addressed with the prior submittal. 
 

6. The proposed sanitary sewer main in Lakeshore Dr. ROW shall be at least 6 feet from the ROW 
line unless a utility easement is provided to the City of Riviera Beach Utility Special District. 
 
Response: Sanitary sewer line has been revised slightly shifting the East proposed MH to 
6’ from property line along Lakeshore ROW line. See revised water and sewer plan. 
 

7. If any of the water and sewer mains are proposed to be publicly owned and maintained, show a 
minimum 12-foot utility easement dedicated to the City of Riviera Beach Utility Special District on 
both the plat and conceptual water & sewer plan.  
 
Response: Water and sewer mains are proposed to be publicly owned and maintained with 
a utility easement per attached revised water and sewer plans and easement dedication 
will be to the City of Riviera Beach Utility Special District, also shown on the revised plat. 

 
8. Please revise the water meter size to building No. 2 to be the same as the service pipe size. 

 
Response: Plans have been revised accordingly. The proposed water meter and service 
line are 3” with a 3” DDCV and 3” service to each building. See revised Utility Plan attached. 

 
9. Please relocate the southwestern-most proposed oak tree to be further from the water main. 

 
Response: Oak tree has been relocated west to provide the proper clearance. Landscape 
has been added to our water/sewer plan in the background for coordination purposes and 
to show clearances with utility lines.  

 
10. The plan indicates a proposed ten-foot dedication along Broadway to the City. As this is a State 

Road and the dedication is to be to the FDOT and the FDOT does not allow the proposed water 
meters within the FDOT ROW, please move the proposed water meters outside the FDOT ROW 
and provide a utility easement dedicated to the City of Riviera Beach Utility Special District with 
the meters 6 foot from the edge of the easement.  
 
Response: Previous re-submittal corrected the dedication to FDOT. Water meters have 
been moved east of FDOT RW line and sidewalk and a 10’x6 easement has been added for 
the three potable water meters. See revised water and sewer plan. 
 

11. Planting the proposed trees at the same location as the proposed water services is not 
recommended (this is just a recommendation and not a requirement). 
 
Response: water lines and trees have been shifted to provide as much spacing as possible 

between the small trees and the two private potable water services, and root barrier has been 
added to provide protection to water lines @ the SE corner of the West Building. 

 
 



August 15, 2021 
Page 3 of 3 
 

 

 
 

 
 
Additional Engineering Utility District comment received on 8-11-21. 
 

1. Please add language to cap the existing 4” service at the NE property line and confirm any 
private gravity sewer MHs have been grouted properly. 

 
 

 Response: See revised Water and Sewer Plan and revised demolition plan, both have 
notes for the contractor to cap the existing 4” sewer lateral in the ROW and demolish the onsite 
private MHs if not properly grouted. 
 
We appreciate your prompt attention in this matter.  Please contact me if you have any questions or 
require additional information.  
 
Sincerely,  
  
KEITH 
Consulting Engineers 

 

Christopher A. Rogers, P.E. 
Director of Engineering 





Department of State / Division of Corporations / Search Records / Search by Entity Name /

Document Number

FEI/EIN Number

Date Filed

State

Status

Last Event

Event Date Filed

Event Effective Date

Detail by Entity Name
Florida Limited Partnership

BERKELEY LANDING, LTD.

Filing Information

A16000000401

81-4758481

08/12/2016

FL

ACTIVE

LP AMENDMENT

09/30/2020

NONE

Principal Address

1105 KENSINGTON PARK DR.

SUITE 200

ALTAMONTE SPRINGS, FL 32714

Mailing Address

1105 KENSINGTON PARK DR.

SUITE 200

ALTAMONTE SPRINGS, FL 32714

Registered Agent Name & Address

RHODEN, REBECCA 

215 N EOLA DRIVE

ORLANDO, FL 32801

Name Changed: 03/09/2021

Address Changed: 03/09/2021 

General Partner Detail

Name & Address

Document Number L16000148738

BERKELEY LANDING GP, LLC 

1105 KENSINGTON PARK DR, STE. 200

ALTAMONTE SPRINGS, FL 32714

PC BERKELEY, LLC 

D������� �� C�����������Florida Department of State



9400 SOUTH DADELAND BLVD

SUITE 100

MIAMI, FL 33156

Annual Reports

Report Year Filed Date

2019 01/31/2019

2020 03/18/2020

2021 03/09/2021

Document Images

03/09/2021 -- ANNUAL REPORT View image in PDF format

09/30/2020 -- LP Amendment View image in PDF format

03/18/2020 -- ANNUAL REPORT View image in PDF format

01/31/2019 -- ANNUAL REPORT View image in PDF format

09/28/2018 -- LP Amendment View image in PDF format

02/27/2018 -- ANNUAL REPORT View image in PDF format

12/22/2017 -- LP Amendment View image in PDF format

02/17/2017 -- ANNUAL REPORT View image in PDF format

08/12/2016 -- Domestic LP View image in PDF format

Florida Department of State, Division of Corporations



Department of State / Division of Corporations / Search Records / Search by Entity Name /

Document Number

FEI/EIN Number

Date Filed

State

Status

Last Event

Event Date Filed

Event Effective Date

Detail by Entity Name
Florida Limited Liability Company

BERKELEY LANDING GP, LLC

Filing Information

L16000148738

35-2572503

08/10/2016

FL

ACTIVE

LC AMENDMENT

12/03/2018

NONE

Principal Address

1105 KENSINGTON PARK DRIVE, STE 200

ALTAMONTE SPRINGS, FL 32714

Mailing Address

1105 KENSINGTON PARK DRIVE, STE 200

ALTAMONTE SPRINGS, FL 32714

Registered Agent Name & Address

RHODEN, REBECCA 

215 N EOLA DRIVE

ORLANDO, FL 32801

Name Changed: 03/09/2021

Address Changed: 03/09/2021 

Authorized Person(s) Detail

Name & Address

Title MGR AND MBR

WOLF, JONATHAN L 

1105 KENSINGTON PARK DRIVE, STE 200

ALTAMONTE SPRINGS, FL 32714

Title MBR

JONATHAN AND NANCY WOLF FAMILY TRUST I, DATED AUGUST 6, 2018 

D������� �� C�����������Florida Department of State



1105 KENSINGTON PARK DRIVE, STE 200

ALTAMONTE SPRINGS, FL 32714

Annual Reports

Report Year Filed Date

2019 02/06/2019

2020 03/18/2020

2021 03/09/2021

Document Images

03/09/2021 -- ANNUAL REPORT View image in PDF format

03/18/2020 -- ANNUAL REPORT View image in PDF format

02/06/2019 -- ANNUAL REPORT View image in PDF format

12/03/2018 -- LC Amendment View image in PDF format

09/28/2018 -- LC Amendment View image in PDF format

02/27/2018 -- ANNUAL REPORT View image in PDF format

02/17/2017 -- ANNUAL REPORT View image in PDF format

08/10/2016 -- Florida Limited Liability View image in PDF format

Florida Department of State, Division of Corporations











Department of State / Division of Corporations / Search Records / Search by Entity Name /

Document Number

FEI/EIN Number

Date Filed

Effective Date

State

Status

Detail by Entity Name
Florida Limited Liability Company

EC COMMERCIAL PROPERTIES LLC

Filing Information

L14000121212

47-1493739

08/01/2014

08/01/2014

FL

ACTIVE

Principal Address

7965 Lantana Road

Lake Worth, FL 33467

Changed: 04/05/2019 

Mailing Address

PO BOX 540669

Lake Worth, FL 33454

Changed: 04/05/2019

Registered Agent Name & Address

HEINE, CHRIS 

2765 Lake Drive

RIVIERA BEACH, FL 33404

Name Changed: 02/09/2018

Address Changed: 02/09/2018 

Authorized Person(s) Detail

Name & Address

Title MGR

HEINE, CHRIS, SR 

2765 LAKE DRIVE

SINGER ISLAND, FL 33404

Title MGR

D������� �� C�����������Florida Department of State



SMIGIEL, L.C., GARY 

PO BOX 540669

LAKE WORTH, FL 33454

Annual Reports

Report Year Filed Date

2019 04/05/2019

2020 03/05/2020

2021 01/12/2021

Document Images

01/12/2021 -- ANNUAL REPORT View image in PDF format

03/05/2020 -- ANNUAL REPORT View image in PDF format

04/05/2019 -- ANNUAL REPORT View image in PDF format

02/09/2018 -- ANNUAL REPORT View image in PDF format

03/20/2017 -- ANNUAL REPORT View image in PDF format

04/30/2016 -- ANNUAL REPORT View image in PDF format

01/15/2015 -- ANNUAL REPORT View image in PDF format

08/01/2014 -- Florida Limited Liability View image in PDF format

Florida Department of State, Division of Corporations











Department of State / Division of Corporations / Search Records / Search by Entity Name /

Document Number

FEI/EIN Number

Date Filed

Effective Date

State

Status

Detail by Entity Name
Florida Limited Liability Company

EAST COAST PROPERTY INVESTMENT GROUP LLC

Filing Information

L14000113074

47-1485527

07/17/2014

07/17/2014

FL

ACTIVE

Principal Address

7965 Lantana Road

Lake Worth, FL 33467

Changed: 03/16/2016 

Mailing Address

PO Box 540669

Lake Worth, FL 33454

Changed: 03/16/2016

Registered Agent Name & Address

SMIGIEL, GARY, INC. 

7965 LANTANA ROAD

LAKE WORTH, FL 33467

Name Changed: 03/16/2016

Address Changed: 03/16/2016 

Authorized Person(s) Detail

Name & Address

Title MGR

HEINE, CHRIS 

2765 LAKE DRIVE

SINGER ISLAND, FL 33404

Title MGR

D������� �� C�����������Florida Department of State



HEINE, NICHOLIS 

120 SHORE DRIVE

RIVIERA BEACH, FL 33404

Title MGR

SMIGIEL, GARY 

PO BOX 540669

LAKE WORTH, FL 33454

Annual Reports

Report Year Filed Date

2019 04/04/2019

2020 03/04/2020

2021 01/08/2021

Document Images

01/08/2021 -- ANNUAL REPORT View image in PDF format

03/04/2020 -- ANNUAL REPORT View image in PDF format

04/04/2019 -- ANNUAL REPORT View image in PDF format

03/09/2018 -- ANNUAL REPORT View image in PDF format

01/18/2017 -- ANNUAL REPORT View image in PDF format

03/16/2016 -- ANNUAL REPORT View image in PDF format

03/23/2015 -- ANNUAL REPORT View image in PDF format

07/17/2014 -- Florida Limited Liability View image in PDF format

Florida Department of State, Division of Corporations



 
 
 
April 14, 2021 
 

Engineer’s Drainage Statement 
 
 
Subject:  Berkeley Landing  
   3100 & 3124 Broadway Ave. 
   Riviera Beach, FL 33404 
   KEITH Project No. 11974.00 
 
Project Description: 
The site is located in Section 43, Township 42 S, Range 28 E within the City of Riviera Beach. The address of 
the site is 3100 & 3124 Broadway Ave., Riviera Beach, FL 33404. The project consists of the two (2) three-
story apartment buildings with total of 112 units along with leasing space, live/work loft units, community 
amenities and surface parking. The site is bounded on the west by Broadway Ave., on the east by Lake Shore 
Dr., on the north by an ATT training site and a vacant lot, and on the south by a mobile home park. 
 
Existing Conditions: 
The site consists of a vacant lot, previously a mobile home park, of mostly grassed area with a small pavement 
entrance, a driveway connection at Broadway Ave. and driveway connection at Lake Shore Dr. There are no 
existing storm water management facilities or permit for this site. The stormwater runoff generated from the site 
discharge via overland flow toward Lake Shore Dr drainage system then flowing to the Lake Worth Lagoon 
east of the project site. 
 
The site breakdown for the existing conditions are as follows:  
 

Land Use Description Sub-Area Area 
Impervious Area     0.22 ac 
   Building 0.00 ac   
   Sidewalk 0.00 ac   
   Pavement 0.22 ac   

Pervious Area     3.79 ac 
   Pervious 3.79 ac   

Total Site Area     4.01 ac 
  
Permitting Requirements: 
An Environmental Resource Permit (ERP) with South Florida Water Management District (SFWMD) is required 
for this project. Additionally, the project will be reviewed by the City of Riviera Beach Engineering Department. 
 
Drainage Facilities: 
The proposed improvements shall be designed to meet requirements of SFWMD, Florida Administrative Code 
Rule 14-86, Article 11 of Palm Beach County’s ULDC and City of Riviera Beach requirements. The site is within 
South Florida Water Management District (SFWMD) intracoastal basin. Ground water elevation is at -0.5’ 
NAVD. Exfiltration trenches and dry retention area shall be constructed in order to attenuate any adverse impact 
to the existing drainage systems and to provide the required storm water storage and treatment. The project 



 
will be designed to detain on-site more than the first inch of run-off or run-off from a 3 year – 1hour event. Due 
to detention being provided by subsurface exfiltration systems, the 5-year – 1-day storm event will be used as 
the criteria to provide flood protection to paved areas. The proposed stormwater system will be designed to 
detain the stormwater on site for the 25-year, 3-day storm with controlled outfall and finished floor elevations 
will be above the 100-year 3-day zero discharge flood elevation. 
 
The proposed drainage system shall consist of drainage structures constructed within the drive aisles and 
parking areas that will be connected to 15-inch diameter drainage pipes that will convey stormwater into 
exfiltration trenches and dry detention area in order to provide the required water quality treatment. Legal 
positive outfall for this project will be through a weir-controlled structure that will discharge into the existing Lake 
Shore Dr drainage system connected to the Lake Worth Lagoon. Pre- vs. post-development storm water 
management and Cascade calculations shall be produced to demonstrate that offsite discharge will be 
reduced, and the development will not adversely impact adjacent properties. 
 
The site breakdown for the proposed conditions are as follows:  
 

Land Use Description Sub-Area Area 
Impervious Area     2.59 ac 
  Building (West) 0.54 ac   
  Building (East) 0.46 ac   
  Cabana 0.02 ac   
  Pavement (west) 0.93 ac   
  Pavement (east) 0.37 ac   
  Sidewalk 1 0.13 ac   
  Sidewalk 2 0.06 ac   
  Sidewalk 3 0.07 ac   
  Sidewalk (civic) 0.01 ac   
Pervious Area     1.42 ac 
  Landscape 1 0.19 ac   
  Landscape 2 0.19 ac   
  Landscape 3 0.09 ac   
  Landscape 4 0.30 ac   
  Landscape 5 0.36 ac   
  Dry Detention (sides) 0.22 ac   
  Dry Detention (bottom) 0.07 ac   
Total Site Area (Drainage On-site)   4.01 ac 

 
We appreciate your prompt attention in this matter. Please contact me at CRogers@KEITHteam.com or 
(954) 788-3400 if you have any questions or require additional information. 
 
Sincerely, 
 
KEITH 
Consulting Engineers 
 
 
 
________________________ 
  Christopher A. Rogers, P.E. 
     Florida Reg. No. 67359 
              (for the firm) 









Berkeley Landing Legal Description 
 
 
ORB 27036 PAGE 212: 
 
LISA PARK, ACCORDING TO PLAT THEREOF ON FILE IN THE OFFICE OF THE CLERK OF 
THE CIRCUIT IN AND FOR PALM BEACH COUNTY, FLORIDA, AS RECORDED IN PLAT 
BOOK 28, PAGE 74. 
 
ALSO DESCRIBED AS A PARCEL OF LAND IN GOVERNMENT LOT 2, OF SECTION 28, 
TOWNSHIP 42 SOUTH, RANGE 43 EAST, PALM BEACH COUNTY, FLORIDA, BOUNDED 
AS FOLLOWS: 
 
ON THE SOUTH BY A LINE PARALLEL TO AND 185 FEET NORTHERLY FROM, 
MEASURED AT RIGHT ANGLES TO THE SOUTH LINE OF THE NORTHERLY HALF OF 
SAID GOVERNMENT LOT 2, ON THE NORTH BY A LINE PARALLEL TO AND 285 FEET 
NORTHERLY FROM, MEASURED AT RIGHT ANGLES, THE SOUTH LINE OF THE 
NORTHERLY HALF OF SAID GOVERNMENT LOT 2, ON THE WEST BY THE EASTERLY 
RIGHT-OF-WAY LINE OF STATE ROAD #5 (FORMERLY STATE ROAD #4  
AND DESCRIBED AS U.S. HIGHWAY #1) AND ON THE EAST BY THE EASTERLY RIGHT-
OF-WAY LINE OF AVENUE “A”, AS SHOWN IN ROAD PLAT BOOK 1, PAGE 157, PUBLIC 
RECORDS OF PALM BEACH COUNTY, FLORIDA, LESS HOWEVER, THE EAST 250 FEET 
THEREOF. 
 
 
ORB 27692 PAGE 631: 
 
BEGINNING A POINT 25 FEET NORTH OF AND 27 FEET EAST OF THE POINT OF 
INTERSECTION OF THE SOUTH LINE OF THE NORTH 1/2 OF GOVERNMENT LOT 2, 
SECTION 28, TOWNSHIP 42 SOUTH, RANGE 43 EAST, WITH A LINE RUNNING WITH 
U.S. HIGHWAY #1 (BROADWAY OR S.R. #5) KNOWN AS THE POTTER LINE AND 
BEING 27 FEET WEST OF THE EASTERLY RIGHT-OF-WAY OF SAID U.S. #1;  
THENCE EASTERLY FOR 664.23 FEET;  
THENCE SOUTHERLY FOR 50 FEET;  
THENCE EASTERLY FOR 160.45 FEET TO THE WESTERLY RIGHT-OF-WAY LINE OF 
AVENUE A;  
THENCE NORTHERLY ALONG SAID WESTERLY RIGHT-OF-WAY LINE FOR 227.52 FEET;  
THENCE WESTERLY FOR 736.7 FEET TO THE EASTERLY RIGHT-OF-WAY LINE OF U.S. 
#1;  
THENCE SOUTHERLY WITH THE EASTERLY RIGHT-OF-WAY LINE OF U.S. #1 FOR 
160.14 FEET;  
TO THE POINT OF BEGINNING.   
SAID LANDS BEING IN PALM BEACH COUNTY, FLORIDA. 
 







 

2021 07-28 2nd Review 

Project No. 14151.28 

Page 1 of 1 
  

     

               July 28, 2021 

Mary F. Savage Dunham, Senior Planner 

City of Riviera Beach 

Planning & Zoning Division 

600 West Blue Heron Blvd. 

Riviera Beach, Florida, FL 33404 

(Via E-Mail: msavagedunham@rivierabeach.org) 

 

Re:  Berkeley Landing 

 First Plat Review 

 Engenuity Group Project No. 14151.28 

 

Dear Mr. Gray: 

This is the second review of this plat. This review is done for compliance with the City 

of Riviera Beach regulations and to check legal descriptions for closure and 

sufficiency.  This does not include a review of the included survey for compliance 

with Chapter 61G-17, Florida Administrative code. Following are our comments: 

General 

1. All of our previous have been adequately addressed.  

2. Add the area of Tract A on Sheet 2, as the City of Riviera Beach will need 

this information for approval of subsequent permit applications. 

  

Plat Sheets.  

Sheet 1 

1. In the last line of the Description, the dimension of 280.16 feet should be    

changed to 260.16 feet as shown on Sheet 2. 

 

           If you have any questions, please do not hesitate to contact me.  

 

 

Sincerely,     

  

                                                                          

 

 

 

                                                                               Gary M. Rayman, P.S.M.  

Senior Project Manager 

mailto:msavagedunham@rivierabeach.org




 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

BERKELEY     
LANDING 

3100 – 3124 Broadway Avenue                                

Riviera Beach, FL 33404 

 

April 13, 2021 

 

 

Project No: 11974.00 
 

PARKING DEMAND ANALYSIS 

Prepared By: 
 
 
 
 
301 East Atlantic Boulevard 
Pompano Beach, FL 33060 
 



 

 

BERKELEY LANDING 

3100 - 3124 Broadway Avenue,                                                                 

Riviera Beach, FL 33404 

 

 

 

 

PARKING DEMAND ANALYSIS 

 

Prepared For: 

PINNACLE COMMUNITIES, LLC 

9400 S. Dadeland Blvd # 100 

Miami, FL 33156 

 

 

 

Prepared By: 

 

 

301 East Atlantic Boulevard 

Pompano Beach, Florida 33060 



 

1 BERKELEY LANDING 

TABLE OF CONTENTS 

 
Introduction ................................................................................................................................ 2 

Existing Conditions .................................................................................................................... 2 

Parking Analysis ........................................................................................................................ 5 

City of Riviera Beach Parking Requirements .............................................................................. 6 

Conclusion ................................................................................................................................. 7 

 

LIST OF FIGURES 

Figure 1: Project Location .......................................................................................................... 2 

Figure 2: Existing Pedestrian and Bicycle Facilities .................................................................... 3 

Figure 3: Existing Bus Stop Locations, PBC Routes 1 and 30 .................................................... 4 

 

LIST OF TABLES 

Table 1: Average Peak Period Parking Demand - ITE ................................................................ 5 

Table 2: 85th Percentile Peak Period Parking Demand - ITE ...................................................... 5 

Table 3: City of Riviera Beach Parking Requirements ................................................................ 6 

Table 4: Comparison between Pinnacle Data Collection, ITE, and City of Riviera Beach ........... 7 

 

LIST OF APPENDICES 

Appendix A – Site Plan ............................................................................................................... I 

Appendix B – ITE Parking Demand ............................................................................................ II 

Appendix C – City of Riviera Beach’s Parking Requirements .....................................................III 

Appendix D – Pinnacle Parking Data ........................................................................................ IV 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 



 

2 BERKELEY LANDING 

INTRODUCTION 
 

KEITH was retained by Pinnacle Communities, LLC to prepare a parking demand analysis for the 

affordable housing development at 3100 - 3124 Broadway Avenue in Riviera Beach, Florida. The 

developer proposes building two  three-story residential buildings with 112 dwelling units, 

including two “live/work lofts” with ground floor office/commercial space facing Broadway, and 

providing 191 total parking spaces. A copy of the site plan is included in Appendix A. Figure 1 

shows an aerial location of the proposed development.  Broadway/US-1 Federal Highway 

connects to the east-west arterial Blue Heron Boulevard which provides connection to Singer 

Island in the east.  

Figure 1: Project Location 

 

EXISTING CONDITIONS 
 

Lake Shore Drive is a two-lane undivided local road. It runs in the north/south direction and is 

maintained by the City of Riviera Beach. The speed limit is not posted. 

Broadway / US-1 Federal Highway is a four-lane bi-directional divided state principal arterial with 

a posted speed limit of 35 miles per hour. This roadway runs in the north/south direction and 

includes sidewalks on both east and west sides. The existing pedestrian and bike facilities are 

shown in Figure 2. Figure 3 depict Routes One (1) and Thirty (30), major Palm Beach County 

Transit Routes within the proposed development, and the existing bus stop locations. 



 

3 BERKELEY LANDING 

 

 

Figure 2: Existing Pedestrian and Bicycle Facilities 

 



 

4 BERKELEY LANDING 

 

 

Figure 3: Existing Bus Stop Locations, PBC Routes 1 and 30 

 



 

5 BERKELEY LANDING 

PARKING ANALYSIS 
 
The Institute of Transportation Engineers (ITE) Parking Generation, 5th Edition was utilized to 

determine if the number of proposed parking spaces will be adequate to meet the estimated peak 

demand. ITE Land Use Code 221  for Multifamily Housing (Mid-Rise) was applied for this analysis. 

Table 1 shows the ITE Average Peak Parking Demand: 

 

Table 1: Average Peak Period Parking Demand - ITE 

ITE Land Use 
ITE Land 
Use Code 

Average 
Rate 

Dwelling 
Units 

Peak 
Parking 
Demand 

Provided 
on Site 

Surplus 
Parking 
Spaces 

Multifamily 
Housing 

 (Mid-Rise) 
221 

1.45 per 
dwelling unit 

112 162 191 29 

Source: ITE Parking Generation, 5th Edition (Average Rate Peak Period Parking Demand)                                                                         

ITE LUC 221: Mid-rise multifamily housing includes apartments, townhouses, and condominiums located within the same 

building with at least three other dwelling units and that have between three and 10 levels (floors). 

                                         

Using the ITE average rate, the calculated peak parking demand was found to be 162 spaces for 

the total number of 112 dwelling units which is less than the 191 spaces to be provided.  As shown 

in Table 2 below, the ITE data for the 85th Percentile Peak Period Parking Demand is 1.27 vehicles 

per dwelling unit, which equates to 142 spaces for the 112 dwelling units. Based on the data 

provided by the ITE Parking Generation, the proposed 191 spaces will satisfy the 85th Percentile 

parking demand expected at the site, allowing for flexible supply needs for resident events, larger 

than usual demand on weekends, serving the complex, and customers for the live/work space. 

 

Table 2: 85th Percentile Peak Period Parking Demand - ITE 

ITE Land Use 
ITE Land 
Use Code 

Peak Parking 
Demand 

Rate 

Dwelling 
Units 

Peak 
Parking 
Demand 

Provided 
on Site 

Surplus 
Parking 
Spaces 

Multifamily 
Housing 

 (Mid-Rise) 
221 

1.27 per 
dwelling unit 

112 142 191 49 

Source: ITE Parking Generation, 5th Edition (85th Percentile Peak Period Parking Demand)                                                       

ITE LUC 221: Mid-rise multifamily housing includes apartments, townhouses, and condominiums located within the same building with at least 

three other dwelling units and that have between three and 10 levels (floors).                                    



 

6 BERKELEY LANDING 

 

Based on the ITE parking demand analysis, it is anticipated that the proposed 191 parking spaces 

will accommodate the projected parking demand with a potential surplus of 49 additional parking 

spaces at its peak utilization. The ITE parking demand data summaries and land use code are 

included in Appendix B. 

CITY OF RIVIERA BEACH PARKING REQUIREMENTS 
 

The City of Riviera Beach parking requirements (Code of Ordinances Sec. 31-577) was reviewed 

for the proposed development. Table 3 provides the code required for the proposed development 

per Ordinance 4114 for affordable housing developments, which is one parking space per 

dwelling unit:  A copy of the City of Riviera Beach’s parking code is included in Appendix C. 

 

Table 3: City of Riviera Beach Parking Requirements 

 

 

As shown in Table 3, per the City of Riviera Beach’s parking requirements, the proposed 

development must provide 112 parking spaces or a parking ratio of approximately one parking 

space per unit for affordable housing developments.  In addition, parking usage data was obtained 

from four comparable garden apartment affordable housing facilities developed by Pinnacle in 

Miami-Dade and Broward Counties and is included in Appendix D.  The data shows an average 

rate of 1.52 parking spaces per unit.  Table 4 summarizes the calculations and compares the 

results with four other Pinnacle properties located in south Florida to estimate the average parking 

usage per unit ratio.    



 

7 BERKELEY LANDING 

Table 4: Comparison between Pinnacle Data Collection, ITE, and City of Riviera Beach 

Parking Requirement per 
Pinnacle Parking Survey 

Data 

Parking Requirement per 
ITE Rate 

Parking Requirement per ITE 
Rate for 85th Percentile 

Parking Requirement per 
City’s Rate 

Pinnacle 
Rate 
(Cars 

per unit) 

Required 
Parking 
Spaces 

ITE Rate 
(Cars 

per unit) 

Required 
Parking 
Spaces 

ITE Rate 
(Cars per 

unit) 

Required 
Parking 
Spaces 

City’s 
Rate 
(Cars 

per unit) 

Required 
Parking Spaces 

1.52 112 * 1.52 = 170 1.45 112 * 1.45 = 162 1.27 112 * 1.27 = 142 1.0 112 * 1.0 = 112 

Source: ITE Parking Generation, 5th Edition     

As shown in Table 4, the average number of parking spaces being used in other comparable 

facilities reflects a rate of 1.52 parking spaces per dwelling unit.  The ITE rate shows 1.45 parking 

spaces per unit whereas the 85th percentile parking demand rate shows a rate of 1.27 spaces per 

unit.  The City code requires 1.0 parking spaces per dwelling unit.  The number of parking spaces 

provided on-site is 191 at the rate of 1.71 spaces per unit.   

It is important to note that the unit mix in the proposed development consists of 1 live/work studio, 

27 1 bedroom/1bath units (one of which is a live/work space), 61 2 bedroom/2 bath units and 23 

3 bedroom/2 bath units.  The 84 units with 2 or more bedrooms could require parking higher than 

the City’s code, as many of these residents may have more than one vehicle.  Based on the 

parking rate of 1.52 spaces per unit as obtained from the survey of comparable Pinnacle facilities 

in Broward and Miami-Dade counties, the number of spaces required for this facility comes to 170 

spaces (Table 4).  Additional 21 parking spaces are being provided to account for any fluctuations 

in the required parking rate and to ensure there is no spillover parking into adjoining areas which 

do not have the capacity to handle such a scenario.   

CONCLUSION 
 

KEITH was retained by Pinnacle Communities, LLC to prepare a parking demand analysis for the 

affordable housing development at 3100 - 3124 Broadway Avenue in Riviera Beach, Florida. The 

developer proposes building a three-story residential building with 112 dwelling units, providing 

191 parking spaces. The Institute of Transportation Engineers (ITE) Parking Generation, 5th 

Edition, and the Parking Data provided by Pinnacle Communities, LLC were utilized to determine 

if the number of proposed parking spaces would be adequate to meet the expected peak demand. 

Based on the ITE parking demand analysis as well as the survey of comparable Pinnacle facilities, 



 

8 BERKELEY LANDING 

it is anticipated that the 191 parking spaces will accommodate the projected parking demand and 

will adequately absorb any potential parking spillovers into adjoining properties.   

The City’s four major points under Ordinance No. 4114 pertaining to the Parking Analysis and 

Management Plan have been addressed in this report as follows: 

1. The Parking Analysis and Management Plan shall include but is not limited to the following 

items: 

a. Parking inventory and needs assessment; including current and proposed parking ratios, 

number of parking spaces utilized and required, including guest parking spaces, and number of 

vehicles owned by residents.  

The City code requires one parking space per dwelling unit.  Based on the parking survey of 

comparable Pinnacle properties in Miami-Dade and Broward counties, a parking rate of 1.52 

spaces per unit was estimated.  ITE Parking Generation identifies a rate of 1.45 spaces per unit 

and 1.27 spaces per unit for 85th percentile demand.  Since the proposed development would 

have 84 units with 2 or more bedrooms, it is expected that the parking requirement for these units 

would be higher than for the one (1) bedroom units.  The development is proposing 21 additional 

parking spaces than the required number of spaces (170 spaces) using the rate of 1.52 spaces 

per unit obtained from the survey data.  These additional spaces will account for any variability in 

guest parking during certain times of the year and will also ensure there is no parking spillover 

into adjoining areas which do not have the capacity to handle such a scenario. 

b. A narrative demonstrating how property management will accommodate anticipated parking 

needs and enforce parking provisions.  

As discussed above, the parking spaces provided on site meets and exceeds City’s code and 

provides adequate buffer for any fluctuations in parking demand. However, the Owner and its 

management team will enforce parking standards as follows: 

i. All residents will have to register their vehicles with property management, and may 

be asked to display a decal or barcode on the vehicle to ensure the vehicle can be 

identified by management as an authorized vehicle.  

ii. Upon leasing, all residents will be required to review with the leasing agent the terms 

of their lease, which include parking standards and requirements, design to prevent 

unauthorized parking, derelict vehicles, unauthorized work on vehicles and guest 

parking standards and requirements.  



 

9 BERKELEY LANDING 

iii. Management will impose limitations on the number of vehicles per household, 

depending on the size of the household and number of occupants, and parking 

availability. 

iv. Management will enter into an agreement with a towing company to remove 

unauthorized vehicles violating the parking requirements, in accordance with any 

applicable city ordinances.  

v. Residents will be advised that they are not to park vehicles or authorized their guests 

to park vehicles off-site in areas not designated for parking by the city, or on private 

property which could create a trespass.  

c. Identification of mass transit access; bus stops and routes, shelters, benches and other 

infrastructure.  

Figure 3 on page 4 of this report depicts the bus stops along Broadway/US-1 Federal Highway 

and the Palm Beach County Bus Route One (1) in reference to the project site.  

d. Identification of pedestrian connectivity within the neighborhood and adjacent area, including 

bicycle paths and racks. 

As depicted in Figure 2 on page 2 of this report, sidewalk exists on both sides of Broadway Avenue 

and Lakeshore Drive.  Bicycle sharrows currently exist on both sides of Broadway Avenue.  

“Sharrows” are road markings used to indicate a shared lane environment for bicycle and 

automobiles.  The project site and the surrounding areas are well connected to bicycle and 

pedestrian amenities.   

Berkeley Landing will enhance the pedestrian experience with its proximity to services and 

creation of two (2) separate public plazas on Broadway and Lakeshore Drive.  The public plazas 

will combine to exceed 2,000 SF and incorporate the use of benches, public art and a new Palm 

Tran bus shelter (designed to be architecturally consistent with the development).  The walkability 

of this site is exceptional with grocery stores and restaurants such as Publix, Dollar Tree, Natural 

Vibrations Smoothie Café, McDonalds, and Dunkin Donuts located within a half mile of the 

development.  Berkeley landing will also consist of outdoor and indoor bike storage (including at 

the bus shelter) for its residents and community members.  This will allow for easy trips to public 

amenities such as the Riviera Beach Public Library, Phil Foster Park, Wells Rec Center, Jim Barry 

Light Harbor Park and Inlet Grove Community Highschool (all under .75 miles).  Beachgoers will, 

also, have access to two (2) public beaches with entry points less than 1.5 miles away. All in all, 

Berkeley Landing will offer an abundant amount of tools/space for all community members, 

enhanced by the development’s central location and pedestrian access.   



 

   I BERKELEY LANDING 

 

 

APPENDIX A 

SITE PLAN 



79
.1

' S
ID

E 
SE

TB
AC

K

BR
O

AD
W

AY
(8

0'
 R

.O
.W

.)

LAKESHO
RE DRIVE

(66' R.O
.W

.)

DOG WALK AREA

DRY RETENTION
0.29 ACRES
(12,699 SF)

12' SIDEWALK

CIVIC
OPEN
SPACE
725 SF

CIVIC

OPEN

SPACE

500 SF

5.
0'

 L
AN

D
SC

AP
E 

BU
FF

ER

5.0' LANDSCAPE BUFFER

5.
0'

 L
AN

D
SC

AP
E 

BU
FF

ER

5.
0'

 L
AN

D
SC

AP
E 

BU
FF

ER

10' MIN. FRONT SETBACK

5.
0'

 S
ID

E 
SE

TB
AC

K

5.
0'

 L
AN

D
SC

AP
E 

BU
FF

ER

9.0'

12.0'5.0'

24
.0

'

18
.0

'

9.0'

24
.0

'

4.
0'

 S
ID

EW
AL

K

4.0' SIDEWALK

24
.0

'

R20.0' (TYP.)

R15.0'

R15
.0'

R1
5.

0'

R15.0'R15
.0'

15
.5

'

15
.5

'

2.
0'

 O
VE

R
H

AN
G

2.0' OVERHANG

2.
5'

 O
VE

R
H

AN
G

6.0' LANDSCAPE ISLAND TYP.

6.0' LANDSCAPE ISLAND TYP.

R=28,618.37'
Δ=0°31'15"
A=260.16'

Δ=1°29'10" A=106.42'
R=4102.83'

N88°27'19"W 268.59'

R=3852.83'
Δ=0°30'25"
A=34.10'

N21°07'29"W 193.42'

160.45' S88°27'19"E

S88°27'19"E 664.23'

CENTERLINE PER
SURVEY

W
. R

/W
 (F

D
O

T 
PR

O
JE

C
T 

N
O

.9
30

40
-2

10
8)

5.0' LANDSCAPE BUFFER

5.0' SIDEWALK

40'

33.0'

33.0'

CENTERLINE PER SURVEY

72.4' SIDE STREET SETBACK

139 SF

ASSIT.
MANAGER

135 SF
MANAGER

94 SF
WC

79 SF
WC

446 SF

BREAK
ROOM/STORAGE

220 SF

OUTDOOR
MAIL

95 SF
PACKAGES

58 SF
ELEC.

71 SF
FIRE

522 SF
MAINTENANCE

548 SF
FITNESS

RECEPTION

168 SF
BUSINESS

1,612 SF
CLIUBHOUSE

ENTRANCE/FOYER

5.0'

5.
2'

EX. FENCE
ON ADJACENT
PROPERTY

EX. OVERHEAD WIRE (TYP.)

DUMPSTER/COMPACTOR

32.8'

27.2'

14.5'

2.
5'

 O
VE

R
H

AN
G

EX. OVERHEAD WIRE (TYP.)

R30.0' (TYP.)

EX. OVERHEAD WIRE (TYP.)

FLUA: DMU (DOWNTOWN MIXED USE)
ZONING: DG (DOWNTOWN GENERAL)
PCN: 56-43-42-28-59-001-0000
EXISTING USE: VACANT

FLUA: DMU (DOWNTOWN MIXED USED)
ZONING: DR (DOWNTOWN RESIDENTIAL)
PCN: 56-43-42-28-00-002-0170
EXISTING USE: VACANT COMM. BLDG /
                           MOBILE HOME PARK

FLUA: MF-20 (HIGH DENSITY
MULTI-FAMILY)
ZONING: RM-20
(HIGH DENSITY MULTI-FAMILY
DWELLING DISTRICT)
PCN: 56-43-42-28-52-000
EXISTING USE: CONDOMINIUM

FL
U

A:
 D

M
U

 (D
O

W
N

TO
W

N
 M

IX
ED

 U
SE

) /
 M

F 
20

 (H
IG

H
 D

EN
SI

TY
 M

U
LT

I F
AM

IL
Y)

ZO
N

IN
G

: D
G

 (D
O

W
N

TO
W

N
 G

EN
ER

AL
)

   
   

D
R

 (D
O

W
N

TO
W

N
 R

ES
ID

EN
TI

AL
)

PC
N

: 5
6-

43
-4

2-
28

-1
0-

00
0-

03
32

EX
IS

TI
N

G
 U

SE
: M

O
BI

LE
 H

O
M

E 
PA

R
K

8' SIDEWALK MIN.

10'

23
'

24
.0

'

27
.0

'

24
.0

'

TREE GRATE 4'x4'
(TYP. OF 4)

FUTURE
MEDIAN
EXTENSION
BY OTHERS

TOT LOT

75
.7

' S
ID

E 
SE

TB
AC

K

9

10
10

10
10

8

9

11

9

11

10

7 4
4

1111

5101076

5

16
.0

'

6' HT. BLACK
ALUMINUM FENCE (TYP.)

6' HT. BLACK
ALUMINUM FENCE (TYP.)

6' HT. BLACK
ALUMINUM FENCE (TYP.)

FLUA: DMU (DOWNTOWN MIXED USE)
ZONING: DR (DOWNTOWN RESIDENTIAL)
PCN: 56-43-42-28-00-002-0080
EXISTING USE: VACANT

EX. WALL (TYP.)
ON ADJACENT PROPERTY

POOL
AREA

(SEE
HARDSCAPE

 PLAN)

8.0'EXISTING SIDEWALK (TYP.)

PAVILION (TYP.)
(SEE HARDSCAPE PLAN)

12
'

10
'

17
'

12
'

17
'

8' 8'

10
'

12
'

8'

40'

14.4' FRONT SETBACK (15' MAX.)

8.0' EXISTING SIDEWALK (TYP.)

6.
0'6.0'

7.
5'

4.7' EX.

SIDEWALK

35
.0

' P
LA

ZA

24.4'

40.0' PLAZA

W
IDTH

11.8' PLAZA DEPTH

BLADE SIGNAGE
FOR DEVELOPMENT

D
ra

w
in

g 
na

m
e:

 H
:\J

O
BS

\B
er

ke
le

y 
La

nd
in

g_
20

-0
14

\P
in

na
cl

e_
D

D
_.

00
0\

D
ra

w
in

gs
\S

ite
 P

la
n\

20
21

.0
4.

05
_B

er
ke

le
y 

La
nd

in
g.

dw
g

Urban Planning & Design
Landscape Architecture
Communication Graphics

Revision Dates:

Designed By:
Drawn By:
Checked By:

Project No.:
Date:

Scale:

0

NORTH

Copyright:
All ideas, designs, arrangements, and plans
represented by this drawing are owned by  and
the property of the designer, and were created
for the exclusive use of the specified project.
These ideas, designs, arrangements or plans
shall not be used by, or disclosed  to any person,
firm, or corporation without  the written
permission of the designer.

610 Clematis Street, Suite CU02
West Palm Beach, FL 33401
561.366.1100   FAX  561.366.1111
www.udsflorida.com
#LCC000035

03.02.2021
20-014.000
Architect
TRM
SM

SP-1
of 1

31
00

 / 
31

24
 B

ro
ad

w
ay

, R
iv

er
ia

 B
ea

ch
, F

L
Si

te
 P

la
n

B
er

ke
le

y 
La

nd
in

g

60'30'15'

1" = 30'-0"

PROPERTY DEVELOPMENT REGULATIONSSITE DATA
PROJECT NAME: BERKELEY LANDING
APPLICATION NUMBER: TBD
LAND USE DESIGNATION: DOWNTOWN MIXED USE
EXISTING ZONING DISTRICT: DOWNTOWN GENERAL

DOWNTOWN RESIDENTIAL
PROPOSED ZONING DISTRICT: DOWNTOWN GENERAL
SECTION / TOWNSHIP / RANGE 43 / 42 / 28
OVERLAY/STUDY AREA: CRA DOWNTOWN
PROPERTY CONTROL NUMBER:: 56-43-42-28-002-0020,  

56-43-42-28-000-0010
EXISTING USE: VACANT
PROPOSED USE:                            MULTIFAMILY
TOTAL SITE AREA: 4.01 AC (174,637.37 SF)
PROPOSED TOTAL BUILDING SQUARE FOOTAGE 130,875 SF

WEST BUILDING SQUARE FOOTAGE 71,034 SF
EAST BUILDING SQUARE FOOTAGE 59,841 SF

DENSITY 27.93 D.U./AC.
PROPOSED UNITS 112 UNITS

1 BEDROOM UNIT 28 UNITS
2 BEDROOM UNIT 61 UNITS
3 BEDROOM UNIT 21 UNITS
LIVE WORK UNITS 2 UNITS

PARKING REQUIRED: 112 SPACES*
1 SPACE PER 1 BEDROOM UNIT 28 SPACES
1 SPACE PER 2 BEDROOM UNIT 61 SPACES
1 SPACE PER 3 BEDROOM UNIT 21 SPACES
1 SPACE PER LIVE WORK UNIT 2 SPACES
HANDICAP SPACES 3 SPACES

PARKING PROVIDED: 191
STANDARD (9'x18') 112
GUEST (9'x18') 71
HANDICAP  (12'x18') 8

TRAFFIC ANALYSIS ZONE: 126
RECREATION AREA 8,119 SF
PERIMETER BUFFERS 10,346 SF
CIVIC OPEN SPACE 1,225 SF (.7%)
PERVIOUS AREA 57,547 SF (33%)
IMPERVIOUS AREA 117,090.37 SF (67%)
BICYCLE SPACES REQUIRED (1 SP PER UNIT): 38 SPACES
BICYCLE SPACES PROVIDED: 38 SPACES

NOTES:
     *1 per unit (per Ordinance 4114, which allows this ratio of 1 parking space per dwelling unit,
      for affordable housing developments)

(D
G

)

ZONING 

OR POD    
DISTRICT COV.           

   MINIMUM LOT DIMENSIONS

FRONTAGESIZE

2,000 SF

DEPTH

20' Min.

WIDTH

200' 65% Min. 80%2.0

FAR            LOT SETBACKS/SEPARATION*

SIDEFRONT STREET

10' Min.

REAR 

Provided

Required 0' 20'10' MIN.
15' MAX.on Primary St.

BUILDING HEIGHT

3 Stories Max.

174,637 SF 260' 800' 65% xx%1.32 70.5'5' 3 Stories

MAX.           
Secondary

Site

NTS

LOCATION MAP:

BLUE HERON BLVD

A1
A

PR
ESID

EN
T BAR

AC
K O

BAM
A H

W
Y

BR
O

AD
W

AY
 A

VE

M.L.K. JR BLVD

LA
KE

 S
H

O
R

E 
D

R
.

SILVER BEACH RD.

10' N/A

AutoCAD SHX Text
LAKE HARBOR COVE CONDOMINIUM ORB 2796 PG.327

AutoCAD SHX Text
UP

AutoCAD SHX Text
16R@6.875"

AutoCAD SHX Text
15T@10"

AutoCAD SHX Text
UP

AutoCAD SHX Text
16R@6.875"

AutoCAD SHX Text
15T@10"



 

   II BERKELEY LANDING 

 

 

APPENDIX B 

ITE PARKING DEMAND 





 

  III BERKELEY LANDING 

 

 

APPENDIX C 

CITY OF RIVIERA BEACH’S                          

PARKING REQUIREMENTS 



 

 

 

    Created: 2021-03-01 11:29:57 [EST] 

(Supp. No. 50) 

 

Page 1 of 2 

https://library.municode.com/fl/riviera_beach/codes/code_of_ordinances?nodeId=PTIICOOR_CH31ZO_ARTVIIORE

PALO_S31-577OREPARA 

 

Sec. 31-577. Off-street parking ratios. 

The minimum off-street parking requirements for the uses indicated are as follows. Floor area and floor 

space in all instances not otherwise designated shall mean gross floor area.  

(1) Residential uses. For all residential uses:  

a. Residential units shall have at least two parking spaces per unit, including PUD residential 

developments.  

b. Parking for units for the elderly shall provide at least 0.8 parking spaces per unit. Units for the 

elderly shall include independent living units and assisted living units.  

c. Affordable housing units shall provide at least one parking space per unit. A parking analysis and 

management plan shall be provided in order to ensure that transportation and off-street parking 

needs will be met.  

1. The parking analysis and management plan shall include but is not limited to the following 

items:  

i. Parking inventory and needs assessment; including current and proposed 

parking ratios, number of parking spaces utilized and required, including guest 

parking spaces, and number of vehicles owned by residents.  

ii. A narrative demonstrating how property management will accommodate 

anticipated parking needs and enforce parking provisions.  

iii. Identification of mass transit access; bus stops and routes, shelters, benches 

and other infrastructure.  

iv. Identification of pedestrian connectivity within the neighborhood and adjacent 

area, including bicycle paths and racks.  

(2) Hotels, motels and lodging houses or boardinghouses. There shall be provided a minimum of one 

parking space for each guest room, plus one additional space for each five guest rooms up to a 

maximum of 20 additional spaces.  

(3) Hospitals. For hospitals, including sanitariums, orphanages, convalescent homes and homes for the 

aged, there shall be at least one off-street parking space for each 300 square feet of floor area.  

(4) Medical and dental clinics. For medical and dental clinics, there shall be at least one parking space for 

each 250 square feet of gross floor area.  

(5) Places of assembly. For places of assembly, including theaters, clubs, churches, schools, mortuaries and 

other similar places, there shall be at least one off-street parking space for every 200 square feet of 

floor area.  

(6) Auditoriums, stadiums, arenas, recreation facilities, amusements and attractions, exhibits, etc. For 

stadiums, arenas, auditoriums, etc., there shall be one parking space for every four bleacher seats 

whenever bleacher seats are provided, or 30 parking spaces per athletic field, whichever is greater. For 

outdoor attractions and other recreation areas there shall be one parking space for each 70 square feet 

of total floor area of covered space, plus five spaces for each acre of outdoor attraction area. For 

motorcycles there shall be 20 parking spaces per acre.  



 

 

 

    Created: 2021-03-01 11:29:57 [EST] 

(Supp. No. 50) 

 

Page 2 of 2 

(7) Restaurants. Restaurants, including nightclubs, diners, lunch counters, drive-ins and all other similar 

dining establishments shall have at least one off-street parking space for every 150 square feet of floor 

area.  

(8) Retail establishments. For retail establishments there shall be at least one off-street parking space for 

every 200 square feet of floor area.  

(9) Office buildings. For office buildings, including governmental and professional buildings, there shall be 

at least one off-street parking space for each 300 square feet of floor area.  

(10) Wholesale/warehousing establishments. For wholesale/warehousing establishments there shall be at 

least one off-street parking space for each 1,000 square feet of floor area, or one parking space for 

every two separate miniwarehousing units, whichever is the greater.  

(11) Industrial plants. For those manufacturing uses which have more than 50 percent gross area devoted 

to storage or which demonstrate a low employee to gross square footage ratio to the satisfaction of 

the CDEC director, there shall be at least one off-street parking space for every 500 square feet of floor 

area.  

(12) Marina facilities. Parking spaces shall be provided on abutting dock properties as follows:  

a. Wet slips. One parking space for every two wet slips for private vessels not carrying passengers 

for hire.  

b. Dry storage. One parking space for every four dry storage spaces.  

c. Sight-seeing; charter; commercial.  

1. Minimum three parking spaces for each passenger-carrying vessel carrying six or less 

passengers for hire.  

2. Minimum one parking space for every two passenger-carrying vessels carrying more than 

six passengers for hire, as ascertained by a U.S. Coast Guard Certificate of Inspection.  

(13) Other uses. For uses not indicated, parking shall be as required by the closest similar use above, as 

interpreted by the planning director.  

(14) Daycare. One space per employee (minimum three spaces) plus adequate provision for drop-off of 

children.  

(15) Self-service storage. For self-service storage buildings, there shall be at least one off-street parking 

space for each 75 storage bays or fraction thereof, but no less than five total parking spaces.  

(Ord. No. 2152, § 3(B)(23.AA-25.III), 3-17-82; Ord. No. 2179, § 1, 2-2-83; Ord. No. 2213, § 1, 9-21-83; Ord. No. 2271, 

§ 5, 4-3-85; Ord. No. 2800, § 1, 1-20-99; Ord. No. 3021, § 4, 11-15-06; Ord. No. 4114, § 3, 9-5-18; Ord. No. 4143 , § 

4, 9-16-20) 

 

 













 

  IV BERKELEY LANDING 

 

 

APPENDIX D 

PINNACLE PARKING DATA 



Day: 

Tuesday 

3/2/2021

Day: 

Wednesday 

3/3/2021

Day: 

Thursday 

3/4/2021

Day: 

Friday 

3/5/2021

Day: 

Saturday 

3/6/2021

Day: 

Sunday 

3/7/2021

Day: 

Monday 

3/8/2021

Day: 

Tuesday 

3/9/2021

Day: 

Wednesday 

3/10/2021

Day: 

Thursday 

3/11/2021

Day: 

Friday 

3/12/2021

Day: 

Saturday 

3/13/2021

Day: 

Sunday 

3/14/2021

Average 

Cars for 

Sample 

Period

Average 

Cars Per 

Unit

Pinnacle at Avery Glen , 

Sunrise, Broward 

County

140 271 185 187 191 211 215 210 195 216 200 196 209 188 205 201 1.43

Day: 

Tuesday 

3/2/2021

Day: 

Wednesday 

3/3/2021

Day: 

Thursday 

3/4/2021

Day: 

Friday 

3/5/2021

Day: 

Saturday 

3/6/2021

Day: 

Sunday 

3/7/2021

Day: 

Monday 

3/8/2021

Day: 

Tuesday 

3/9/2021

Day: 

Wednesday 

3/10/2021

Day: 

Thursday 

3/11/2021

Day: 

Friday 

3/12/2021

Day: 

Saturday 

3/13/2021

Day: 

Sunday 

3/14/2021

Day: 

Monday 

3/15/2021

Day: 

Tuesday 

3/16/2021

Day: 

Wednesda

y 3/17/2021

Average 

Cars for 

Sample 

Period

Average 

Cars Per 

Unit

Golden Square & 

Golden Villas , 

Pompano Beach, 

Broward County

302 531 509 506 512 531 511 531 531 509 518 1.71

Day: 

Tuesday 

3/2/2021

Day: 

Wednesday 

3/3/2021

Day: 

Thursday 

3/4/2021

Day: 

Friday 

3/5/2021

Day: 

Saturday 

3/6/2021

Day: 

Sunday 

3/7/2021

Day: 

Monday 

3/8/2021

Day: 

Tuesday 

3/9/2021

Day: 

Wednesday 

3/10/2021

Day: 

Thursday 

3/11/2021

Day: 

Friday 

3/12/2021

Day: 

Saturday 

3/13/2021

Day: 

Sunday 

3/14/2021

Day: 

Monday 

3/15/2021

Day: 

Tuesday 

3/16/2021

Day: 

Wednesda

y 3/17/2021

Average 

Cars for 

Sample 

Period

Average 

Cars Per 

Unit

Kings Terrace , Miami, 

Miami-Dade County
300 451 435 430 420 440 438 425 433 426 431 1.44

Day: 

Tuesday 

3/2/2021

Day: 

Wednesday 

3/3/2021

Day: 

Thursday 

3/4/2021

Day: 

Friday 

3/5/2021

Day: 

Saturday 

3/6/2021

Day: 

Sunday 

3/7/2021

Day: 

Monday 

3/8/2021

Day: 

Tuesday 

3/9/2021

Day: 

Wednesday 

3/10/2021

Day: 

Thursday 

3/11/2021

Day: 

Friday 

3/12/2021

Day: 

Saturday 

3/13/2021

Day: 

Sunday 

3/14/2021

Cars for 

Sample 

Period

Average 

Cars Per 

Unit

Old Cutler Village,  

Miami, Miami-Dade 

County

288 507 438 407 443 437 444 449 429 420 418 432 1.50

AVERAGE PARKING 

USAGE PER UNIT
1.52

Property Name

Total 

Number 

of Units

Total 

Number 

Parking 

Spaces

Number of Vehicles - Week of 3/2 - 3/9 Number of Vehicles - Week 3/10 - 3/17

Property Name
Total 

Units

Total 

Number 

Parking 

Spaces

Number of Vehicles - Week of 3/2 - 3/7 Number of Vehicles - Week 3/8 - 3/14

Property Name
Total 

Units

Total 

Number 

Parking 

Spaces

Number of Vehicles - Week of 3/2 - 3/7 Number of Vehicles - Week 3/8 - 3/14

Property Name

Total 

Number 

of Units

Total 

Number 

Parking 

Spaces

Number of Vehicles - Week of 3/2 - 3/9 Number of Vehicles - Week 3/10 - 3/17



 
 

"The Best Waterfront City in Which to Live, Work And Play." 

 
CITY OF RIVIERA BEACH STAFF REPORT 
ORDINANCE NUMBER 4179 
 
 

 

AN ORDINANCE OF THE CITY COUNCIL OF THE CITY OF RIVIERA 

BEACH, PALM BEACH COUNTY, FLORIDA, AMENDING CHAPTER 29 

SECTION 29-66 OF THE CITY’S CODE OF ORDINANCES ENTITLED 

“RELOCATION AND USE OF PUBLIC RIGHTS-OF-WAY”, IN ORDER 

TO CHANGE THE TITLE OF THE SECTION; INSERT PURPOSE, 

INTENT AND DEFINITIONS; PROVIDE A PROCESS FOR THE 

ABANDONMENT OF PUBLIC RIGHT OF WAYS; CLARIFY CRITERIA 

FOR RELOCATION OF RIGHTS OF WAY; PROVIDING FOR 

APPLICABILITY, CONFLICTS, SEVERABILITY AND CODIFICATION; 

AND PROVIDING FOR AN EFFECTIVE DATE. 

 
 

 
A. Applicant: The Applicant is the City of Riviera Beach.   

 
B. Request: The application is a proposed amendment to the Code of Ordinances Chapter 29, 

Section 29-66 “Relocation and Use of Public Rights-of-Way”, in order to change the section title, 
insert a purpose statement, intent and definitions sections, provide a process for the 
abandonment of public rights-of-ways, clarify the criteria for relocation of rights-of-way, and 
provide for applicability, conflicts, severability and codification, and providing for an effective 
date.    
 

C. Location: The Ordinance is applicable city wide. 

 
D. Property Description and Uses: N/A 

  
E. Adjacent Property Description and Uses:  N/A 

 
F. Background: 

 
This proposed amendment to the code of ordinances is being brought forward as an initiative of 
the administration, partially in response to increased development pressure in the City.  Because 
land is at a premium it is not uncommon for project proponents to express interest in abandoning 
rights-of-way that fall within their project perimeter in order to have more usable developable 
area.   
 
Typically rights-of-way have a public purpose in that they may provide vehicular or pedestrian 
access to a destination for the public or a travel route to another location.  Rights of way also 



 

"The Best Waterfront City in Which to Live, Work And Play." 

frequently have utilities (water, sewer, drainage) located within the boundary of the right-of-way.  
The most common right-of-way is a road.   
 
Administration is interested in establishing a process for consideration of right-of-way 
abandonment requests and would like to establish a mechanism for the City to be reimbursed for 
the real property that is essentially being transferred to the project proponent to increase the 
developable area.     
 

 
G. Staff Analysis: 

  
The revision of the Code of Ordinances to provide for abandonment of right of ways makes good 
sense.  And it also is reasonable for the City to receive compensation for the land being abandoned to 
make way for development.  Palm Beach County (PBC) has a process in place for this and receives a 
privilege fee from applicants as part of the process.  The proposed amendment to the City of Riviera 
Beach’s Code of Ordinances in large part mirrors the PBC language (copy attached).  

 

H. Recommendation:      

Staff recommends that the Planning and Zoning Board find that it is reasonable and appropriate for 
the City to amend the Code of Ordinances relative to the abandonment and relocation of rights-of-
way, and thus, recommend approval of this Ordinance 4179 as proposed.   

 



Draft ordinance language on abandonment of right-of-way 
8-17-2021 mfsd 

 

 
    Created: 2021-03-01 11:29:46 [EST] 

(Supp. No. 50) 

 
Page 1 of 5 

Sec. 29-66. Relocation,  and use of and abandonment of public rights-of-way. 

A. Purpose and Intent - In order to preserve and enhance the existing, interconnected street 

and block structure in downtown Riviera Beach, public rights-of-way shall not be 

relocated or abandoned without consideration of the impacts and necessary mitigation.  

 

B. Definitions – The following words, terms and phrases, when used in this article, shall 

have the meanings ascribed to them in this section, except where the context clearly 

indicates a different meaning: 

a. Abandon, and any variant thereof, includes the terms “vacate” and “annul.” 

b. Abutting property- means any parcel of real property whose boundaries, or any 

part thereof, also serves as the boundary, or portion thereof, of the petition site. 

c. Affected Property- means any parcel of real property, or portion thereof, which 

lies within three hundred (300) feet of the boundaries of the petition site.  

d. Land value – means the value of land as established for the tax base by the 

property appraiser's office prior to any or all exemptions. 

e. Owner – means that person, governmental entity or business entity which is the 

fee simple title holder of real property. 

f. Owners association means any association or corporation created under the laws 

of the state, the membership of which is comprised of all owners of real property 

over which the owners association has jurisdiction by virtue of a declaration of 

covenants and restrictions, declaration of condominium, or similar instrument. 

The term shall include the terms "homeowners association," "condominium 

association," "cooperative association," and "property owners association." 

g. Petitioner means the person, governmental entity or business entity submitting a 

petition for abandonment pursuant to this chapter. The term "petitioner" shall 

include "co-petitioner" where appropriate. 

h. Petition for abandonment or petition means the form prescribed by the 

department which requests the abandonment of a plat, or portion thereof, right-

of-way or public easement pursuant to this Section. 

i. Petition site means any parcel of real property subject to a petition for 

abandonment pursuant to this Section. 

j. Private right-of-way means any right-of-way dedicated or deemed to an owners 

association or the owner of the abutting property or which is dedicated as a right-

of-way and is the perpetual maintenance obligation of any owners association or 

the owner of abutting property. 

 

C. Relocation or Use of Public Rights-of-Way - In order to preserve and enhance the 

existing, interconnected street and block structure in downtown Riviera Beach, public 



Draft ordinance language on abandonment of right-of-way 
8-17-2021 mfsd 

 

 
    Created: 2021-03-01 11:29:46 [EST] 

(Supp. No. 50) 

 
Page 2 of 5 

rights-of-way shall not be abandoned. The City Council commission may consider 

requests for the relocation or use of pubic rights-of-way using the following criteria:  

a. The proposed relocation resolves existing incompatibilities such as conditions 

where the fronts of some parcels face the backs of other parcels due to shifts in 

the block structure and street grid;  

  

 The proposed relocation resolves existing incompatibilities such as conditions 

where the fronts of some parcels face the backs of other parcels due to shifts in 

the block structure and street grid;  

b. The subject right-of-way is an alley or designated as a secondary street. Primary 

streets are not eligible for relocation or re-orientation unless a new primary street 

is provided; 

c. The applicant provides a new route within the project that is parallel to the 

subject right-of-way, establishes a potential (future) street connection on the 

zoning map, or creates greater connectivity within the city's street network; 

d. The proposed relocation maintains or increases public access to the waterfront;  

e. The relocation will not create a block with a perimeter measuring more than 

2,000 feet; 

f. The proposed relocation supports a marine industry, whereby vessel size 

necessitates increased dimensions of the parcel. Approval of the use of public 

rights-of-way for marine industry is conditional upon maintaining the industry as 

the primary use; permits shall stipulate that rights-of-way revert to the city upon 

the redevelopment of parcels for primarily residential or commercial uses; 

g. Permits shall stipulate that commencement of construction shall occur within 

two years of approval; otherwise use of the subject right-of-way shall revert to 

the city; 

a.h. Requests to use public rights-of-way for sidewalk encroachments for frontage 

conditions such as arcades, galleries, or balconies will be considered on a case 

by case basis. 

 The proposed relocation resolves existing incompatibilities such as conditions where the 

fronts of some parcels face the backs of other parcels due to shifts in the block structure and 

street grid;  

(2) The subject right-of-way is an alley or designated as a secondary street. Primary streets 

are not eligible for relocation or re-orientation unless a new primary street is provided;  

(3) The applicant provides a new route within the project that is parallel to the subject 

right-of-way, establishes a potential (future) street connection on the zoning map, or 

creates greater connectivity within the city's street network;  

(4)  The proposed relocation maintains or increases public access to the waterfront;  



Draft ordinance language on abandonment of right-of-way 
8-17-2021 mfsd 

 

 
    Created: 2021-03-01 11:29:46 [EST] 

(Supp. No. 50) 

 
Page 3 of 5 

(5) The relocation will not create a block with a perimeter measuring more than 2,000 feet.  

(6) The proposed relocation supports a marine industry, whereby vessel size necessitates 

increased dimensions of the parcel. Approval of the use of public rights-of-way for 

marine industry is conditional upon maintaining the industry as the primary use; 

permits shall stipulate that rights-of-way revert to the city upon the redevelopment of 

parcels for primarily residential or commercial uses.  

(7) Permits shall stipulate that commencement of construction shall occur within two years 

of approval; otherwise use of the subject right-of-way shall revert to the city.  

(8) Requests to use public rights-of-way for sidewalk encroachments for frontage 

conditions such as arcades, galleries, or balconies will be considered on a case by case 

basis.  

D. Petitions for Abandonment of Rights-of-Way - Any person, governmental entity or 

business entity desiring to abandon the public's interest in and to any right-of-way shall 

be required to make application to the City pursuant to this article. Such application 

shall be on the petition form prescribed by the Development Services Department, and the 

information contained therein shall be verified by the petitioner under oath. Unless 

initiated by the City, any petition for abandonment of rights-of-way shall be signed by 

all owners of abutting property.  

 

a. Signatures – Any petition made on behalf of the City for right of way abandonment 

shall be signed by the City Engineer and City Manager.  Private petitions for right of 

way abandonment shall be signed by the owner of the property or an agent acting on 

behalf of the owner of the property.   

b. Application fee – Except as provided herein, each petition for abandonment of a right 

of way shall be accompanied by a fee as set by the City to cover the cost of 

administrative review, site analysis and investigation, and publication of notice.  No 

refunds shall be made.  Any petition made on behalf of the City is not required to 

submit an application fee.   

c. Privilege fee – A privilege fee is hereby established, payable by any petitioner 

requesting the abandonment of a right of way.  The privilege fee is to be used for the 

purpose of reimbursing the City’s costs and expenses incurred when acquiring real 

property for public use, or other municipal purpose’s for the benefit of the residents. 

Any petition made on behalf of the City is not required to provide a privilege fee. 

d. The privilege fee shall be determined and fixed by computing eighty (80) percent of 

the total land value of the petition site.  The total land value of the petition site, per 

square foot, shall be equal to the averaged square foot land value of the abutting 

property, as established by the most current county property appraiser records. This 

calculation shall be based upon the cumulative land value of the abutting properties 

(cumulative value), determining the average value of the properties on a square 

footage basis (square footage value), and multiplying the square footage value by the 

number of square feet of the petition site to ascertain the total land value of the 

petition site.   



Draft ordinance language on abandonment of right-of-way 
8-17-2021 mfsd 

 

 
    Created: 2021-03-01 11:29:46 [EST] 

(Supp. No. 50) 

 
Page 4 of 5 

e. Notice of Intent - Immediately prior to filing the petition for abandonment with the 

department, the petitioner shall cause to be published a notice of intent in a 

newspaper of general circulation in the city once weekly for two (2) consecutive 

weeks. Such notice of intent shall state the intent of the petitioner to file a petition 

pursuant to this Section. 

f. Petition application procedures –In addition to any other information required by the 

Development Services Department, the petition shall contain the following: 

i. Legal description – A complete and accurate legal description of the petition 

site. 

ii. Justification Statement – A statement identifying the scope of the request and 

the purpose for the request. 

iii. Survey – A certified land survey shall be prepared by a state registered land 

surveyor in accordance with the minimum technical standards of Florida 

Statutes Section 472.027, and chapter 21HH-6, Florida Administrative Code, 

and attached as an exhibit to the petition.  The survey shall also contain or 

depict the following information: 

1. An accurate drawing of the petition site; 

2. The boundaries of abutting properties; 

3. The square footage of the petition site; and, 

4. Existing structures, utilities, easements, encroachments and other 

improvements, including but not limited to the location of overhead, 

underground or surface utility lines and equipment, ditches, fences, 

buildings, pathways and drainage structures contained on the petition 

site. 

iv. Location map – A drawing which clearly and legibly identifies the location of 

the petition site in relation to the nearest pubic right of way, excluding the 

petition site, and all affected properties. The location map may be located on 

the survey in a separate block. 

v. List of owners of affected property – A complete list of all owners of affected 

property, their mailing addresses and legal description of the property owned.  

All owners of abutting property shall be so designated on this list.  The petition 

shall state the source of the information used to compile the list and shall 

contain an affidavit of the preparer that to the best of his knowledge said list is 

complete and accurate.  

E. Process – Petitions for right of way abandonment shall be subject to internal staff review 

and/or peer review as deemed necessary to evaluate the proposal.  The petition shall 

then be heard at a duly noticed public hearing with the Planning and Zoning Board who 

act in an advisory capacity to the City Council.  After the Planning and Zoning Board 

hearing the petition shall be heard and acted on by the City Council at a duly noticed 

public hearing. 

 

 

 



Draft ordinance language on abandonment of right-of-way 
8-17-2021 mfsd 

 

 
    Created: 2021-03-01 11:29:46 [EST] 

(Supp. No. 50) 

 
Page 5 of 5 

 

 

 

(Ord. No. 4038, § 2(Exh. A), 12-18-13) 

 

 



ARTICLE III. - ROAD ABANDONMENT AND PLAT VACATION

Footnotes: 

--- (3) ---

State Law reference— Home rule powers of chartered counties, Fla. Const., art. VIII, § 1(g); 

authority to vacate roads, F.S. § 336.09 et seq. 

Sec. 22-41. - Definitions.

The following words, terms and phrases, when used in this article, shall have the meanings 

ascribed to them in this section, except where the context clearly indicates a different meaning: 

Abandon, and any variant thereof, includes the terms "vacate" and "annul." 

Abutting property means any parcel of real property whose boundaries, or any part thereof, 

also serves as the boundary, or portion thereof, of the petition site. 

Affected property means any parcel of real property, or portion thereof, which lies within three 

hundred (300) feet of the boundaries of the petition site. 

County includes the board of county commissioners. 

County right-of-way means any right-of-way acquired by the county or the public by virtue of a 

dedication to the public or the county on a plat, by separate instrument of conveyance, or by 

prescription. 

Department means the county department of engineering and public works. 

Land value means the value of land as established for the tax base by the property appraiser's 

office prior to any or all exemptions. 

Owner means that person, governmental entity or business entity which is the fee simple title 

holder of real property. 

Owners association means any association or corporation created under the laws of the state, 

the membership of which is comprised of all owners of real property over which the owners 

association has jurisdiction by virtue of a declaration of covenants and restrictions, declaration of 

condominium, or similar instrument. The term shall include the terms "homeowners association," 

"condominium association," "cooperative association," and "property owners association." 

Petitioner means the person, governmental entity or business entity submitting a petition for 

abandonment pursuant to this chapter. The term "petitioner" shall include "copetitioner" where 

appropriate. 

Page 1 of 11Palm Beach County, FL Code of Ordinances

5/20/2021file:///C:/Users/jkeller/AppData/Local/Temp/WTT4AW56.htm



(a) 

Petition for abandonment or petition means the form prescribed by the department which 

requests the abandonment of a plat, or portion thereof, right-of-way or public easement pursuant 

to this article. 

Petition site means any parcel of real property subject to a petition for abandonment pursuant 

to this chapter. 

Plat means any drawing of real property made and recorded pursuant to chapter 177, Florida 

Statutes, or the ordinances of the county. 

Private right-of-way means any right-of-way dedicated or deemed to an owners association or 

the owner of the abutting property or which is dedicated as a right-of-way and is the perpetual 

maintenance obligation of any owners association or the owner of abutting property. 

Public easement means any utility or drainage easement which is dedicated by plat in 

perpetuity for utility or drainage purposes, or which is conveyed by separate instrument recorded 

in the public records to the public or the county, which instrument has been approved by the 

county for recordation. The term shall not include instruments of conveyances or dedications 

made to specifically named utility companies, owners associations, drainage districts, or other 

governmental agencies. 

Public records means the records filed in the office of the clerk of the circuit court in and for 

the county. 

Right-of-way means any strip of land dedicated or deeded for ingress and egress or access 

purposes. The term shall include the terms "road," "highway," "alley," "accessway," and any other 

similar term. The term shall mean both county right-of-way and private right-of-way. 

Utility company means any public or franchised entity which provides electrical, gas or 

communication services. 

(Ord. No. 86-18, § III, 6-24-86) 

Sec. 22-42. - Declaration of jurisdiction and control of the board of county commissioners; application 

of article.

Any dedication or conveyance of real property for the purpose of streets, rights-of-way, 

access, ingress and egress, utilities and drainage which is made on or by a plat, 

easement, deed or other instrument of any kind, which instruments are approved by 

the board of county commissioners for filing of record in the public records of the 

Page 2 of 11Palm Beach County, FL Code of Ordinances

5/20/2021file:///C:/Users/jkeller/AppData/Local/Temp/WTT4AW56.htm



(b) 

(c) 

(a) 

(b) 

(c) 

county or which instruments convey any interest in real property to the board of 

county commissioners is hereby deemed to be under the jurisdiction and control of the 

board of county commissioners for the purposes of the vacation, annulment and/or 

abandonment of plats, or portions thereof, rights-of-way, and easements for utility and 

drainage purposes. 

The provisions of this article shall apply to all plats, rights-of-way and easements under 

the jurisdiction and control of the board of county commissioners. 

The procedures set forth in this article shall apply to applications pursuant to section 

177.101(1) and (2), Florida Statutes, and to all applications for vacating plats, or any 

portion thereof, including public easements, pursuant to section 177.101(3), Florida 

Statutes. Any petition to vacate a plat, or portion thereof, which plat, or portion 

thereof, contains private rights-of-way shall not require a public hearing pursuant to

section 22-49; however, a public hearing shall be required if the petition site includes a 

county right-of-way or public easement for drainage purposes which services a county 

right-of-way. 

(Ord. No. 86-18, § II, 6-24-86) 

Sec. 22-43. - Petitions generally.

Petitions for abandonment of plats: Any person, governmental entity or business entity 

desiring to abandon a plat, or any portion thereof, including public easements, shall be 

required to make application to the county pursuant to section 177.101, Florida 

Statutes, and the provisions of this article. Such application shall be on the petition 

form prescribed by the department, and the information contained therein shall be 

verified by the petitioner under oath. Unless initiated by the county, the petition shall 

be signed by all owners of any portion of the petition site. 

Petitions for abandonment of rights-of-way. Any person, governmental entity or 

business entity desiring to abandon the public's interest in and to any right-of-way shall 

be required to make application to the county pursuant to this article. Such application 

shall be on the petition form prescribed by the department, and the information 

contained therein shall be verified by the petitioner under oath. Unless initiated by the 

county, any petition for abandonment of rights-of-way shall be signed by all owners of 

abutting property. 

Signature of county engineer. Any petition made on behalf of the county shall be 

signed by the office of the department of engineering and public works. 

Page 3 of 11Palm Beach County, FL Code of Ordinances

5/20/2021file:///C:/Users/jkeller/AppData/Local/Temp/WTT4AW56.htm



(a) 

(b) 

(c) 

(d) 

(e) 

(f) 

(1) 

(2) 

(3) 

(4) 

(Ord. No. 86-18, § IV, 6-24-86) 

Sec. 22-44. - Application and privilege fees.

Application fee. Except as provided herein, each petition shall be accompanied by a fee 

as set by resolution of the board of county commissioners to cover the cost of 

administrative review, site analysis and investigation, publications, and official 

recording. Said fee will be credited to any privilege fee imposed. No refund shall be 

made. Petitions of the county or any other governmental agency shall be exempt from 

the application fee. 

A privilege fee is hereby established, payable by any petitioner requesting the 

abandonment of the interest of the county and public in and to any right-of-way under 

the jurisdiction and control of the board of county commissioners. The privilege fee is 

to be used for the purpose of reimbursing the county's costs and expenses incurred 

when acquiring real property for public use. 

The board of county commissioners shall make the final determination of the 

application of the privilege fee based upon recommendations submitted by county 

staff at the scheduled public hearing for abandonment of the petition site. 

The privilege fee shall be determined and fixed by computing eighty (80) percent of the 

total land value of the petition site. 

The total land value of the petition site, per square foot, shall be equal to the averaged 

square foot land value of the abutting property, as established by the most current 

county property appraiser records. This calculation shall be based upon the cumulative 

land value of the abutting properties (cumulative value), determining the average value 

of the properties on a square footage basis (square footage value), and multiplying the 

square footage value by the number of square feet of the petition site to ascertain the 

total land value of the petition site. 

Such privilege fee shall not apply to petitions submitted by the following: 

The fee simple owner of the property subject to an easement; 

The original gratuitous conveyor of all the public rights-of-way to be abandoned; 

Rights-of-way contained in plats which were recorded in the public records of the 

county and when no conveyance of lots by reference to the plat appear of record; 

or 

Page 4 of 11Palm Beach County, FL Code of Ordinances

5/20/2021file:///C:/Users/jkeller/AppData/Local/Temp/WTT4AW56.htm



(g) 

(1) 

When the petitioner is a duly organized governmental body. This exception from 

the privilege fee does not apply where such governmental body requires payment 

from the county for transfer or acquisition of land and or right-of-way for public 

purposes. 

The privilege fee may not apply when the petitioner will convey necessary real property 

for county rights-of-way designated on the county thoroughfare plan, which is equal to 

or more than the total square footage to be abandoned, as determined by the board of 

county commissioners. 

(Ord. No. 86-18, § V, 6-24-86; Ord. No. 02-034, §§ 1, 2, 8-20-02) 

Sec. 22-45. - Access to water.

No right-of-way, road, street or public accessway giving access to any publicly accessible 

waters in the county shall be closed, vacated or abandoned except in those instances wherein the 

petitioner(s) offers to trade or give to the county comparable land or lands for a right-of-way, 

road, street or public accessway to give access to the same body of water, such access to be of 

such condition as not to work a hardship to the users thereof, the reasonableness of the distance 

and comparable land being left to the discretion of the board of county commissioners. 

(Ord. No. 86-18, § VI, 6-24-86) 

Sec. 22-46. - Notice of intent.

Immediately prior to filing the petition for abandonment with the department, the petitioner 

shall cause to be published a notice of intent in a newspaper of general circulation in the county 

once weekly for two (2) consecutive weeks. Such notice of intent shall state the intent of the 

petitioner to file a petition pursuant to this chapter and, in the case of plat abandonment, or any 

portion thereof, chapter 177, Florida Statutes. 

(Ord. No. 86-18, § VII, 6-24-86) 

Sec. 22-47. - Petition application procedures.

In addition to any other information required by the department, the petition shall contain the 

following: 

Legal description of petition site. A complete and accurate legal description of the 

petition site. 

Page 5 of 11Palm Beach County, FL Code of Ordinances

5/20/2021file:///C:/Users/jkeller/AppData/Local/Temp/WTT4AW56.htm



(2) 

a. 

b. 

c. 

d. 

e. 

(3) 

a. 

b. 

c. 

d. 

(4) 

(5) 

Type of petition. A statement identifying the type of petition as being for 

abandonment of: 

A plat; 

A portion of plat; 

A county right-of-way; 

The public's interest in a private right-of-way; or 

A public easement. 

The statement shall identify the source of the county's or public's interest, together 

with a reference to the recording information for same, in and to the petition site. 

Survey. A certified land survey measuring eight and one-half (8½) inches by eleven 

(11) inches stock, no less than 12 font size shall be prepared by a state registered 

land surveyor in accordance with the minimum technical standards of F.S. § 

472.027, and chapter 21HH-6, F.A.C., and attached as an exhibit to the petition. The 

survey shall also contain or depict the following information: 

An accurate drawing of the petition site; 

The boundaries of abutting properties; 

The square footage of the petition site; and 

Existing structures, utilities, easements, encroachments and other 

improvements, including but not limited to the location of overhead, 

underground or surface utility lines and equipment, ditches, fences, buildings, 

pathways and drainage structures contained on the petition site. 

Location map. A drawing measuring not less than eight and one-half (8½) inches by 

eleven (11) inches and no larger than eleven (11) inches by seventeen (17) inches 

which clearly and legibly identifies the location of the petition site in relation to the 

nearest public right-of-way, excluding the petition site, and all affected properties. 

The location map may be located on the survey in a separate block. 

List of owners of affected property. A complete list of all owners of affected 

property, their mailing addresses and legal description of the property owned. All 

owners of abutting property shall be so designated on this list. The petition shall 

state the source of the information used to compile the list and shall contain an 

affidavit of the preparer that to the best of his knowledge said list is complete and 

accurate. If the affected property is under the jurisdiction of an owner's association, 

Page 6 of 11Palm Beach County, FL Code of Ordinances

5/20/2021file:///C:/Users/jkeller/AppData/Local/Temp/WTT4AW56.htm



a. 

b. 

c. 

(6) 

(7) 

(8) 

(9) 

(10) 

this requirement of notice to affected property owners may be fulfilled by mailing 

such notice to said owners association, provided, however, that all abutting 

property owners must also be separately notified. Said list shall be accompanied by 

a number ten (10) white envelope for each affected property owner and each 

petitioner as follows: 

The following return address shall be printed or typed thereon: 

Engineering and Public Works Department 

Attn: Land Development Division 

160 Australian Avenue, Suite 206 

P.O. Box 21229 

West Palm Beach, FL 33416-1229 

It shall be pre-stamped with sufficient postage for certified, return receipt 

postage for addressees in the United States and registered mail postage for 

addresses in foreign countries. 

A properly completed certified mail receipt or registered mail receipt, as 

applicable, shall be clipped to each envelope. 

Utility and drainage district approvals. The written approval or consent of the utility 

providing service to or within the petition site shall be attached to the petition. In 

the case of any petition affecting drainage easements, canals, lakes or other water 

management systems, the written approval or consent of the drainage district(s) 

having jurisdiction over the petition site shall also be attached to the petition. 

Access to affected property. The petition shall contain a statement that to the best 

of the petitioner's knowledge, the granting of the petition would not affect the 

ownership or right of convenient access of persons owning other parts of the 

subdivision. 

Federal or state highway statement. The petitioner shall certify that the petition 

site, or any portion thereof, is not a part of any state or federal highway and was 

not acquired or dedicated for state or federal highway purposes. 

Notice of intent. Proof of publication of the notice of intent required by section 22-

46 shall be attached to the petition. 

Page 7 of 11Palm Beach County, FL Code of Ordinances

5/20/2021file:///C:/Users/jkeller/AppData/Local/Temp/WTT4AW56.htm



(11) 

(12) 

(13) 

(14) 

(a) 

Evidence of title. The petition shall state the source of the petitioner's ownership or 

interest in and to the petition site, and a reference to the recording information for 

same. A copy of the source instrument shall be certified by the clerk of the circuit 

court and attached to the petition. 

Evidence of taxes paid. The petition shall state that all state, municipal and county 

taxes on the petition site have been paid. The certificate of the tax collector's office 

showing payment of same (as payment is defined in section 177.101(4), Florida 

Statutes) shall be attached to the petition. If the petition site or any portion thereof 

is tax-exempt, the petition shall so state and a copy of the tax roll from the tax 

collector's office which shows such exemption shall be attached to the petition. 

Municipal resolution. The petition shall state whether the petition site lies within 

the corporate limits of a municipality, within the unincorporated area, or both. If 

any portion of the petition site lies within the corporate limits of a municipality, the 

municipality shall first abandon its interest in the petition site by appropriate 

resolution, and a certified copy of the municipal resolution shall be attached to the 

petition. 

Fees. The petition shall state whether the petition site is subject to the privilege fee, 

the amount of the fee, and that the application fee is submitted therewith. The 

petition shall include the appropriate documentation supporting the petitioner's 

calculation of the privilege fee. 

Justification. The petition shall detail the relevant reasons in support of the request 

and granting of the petition. 

(Ord. No. 86-18, § VIII, 6-24-86; Ord. No. 02-034, §§ 1, 2, 8-20-02) 

Sec. 22-48. - Review of petition.

Each petition shall be reviewed by the department, the county planning, building and 

zoning department, and any governmental agency or county department deemed 

affected by the department. Upon receipt, the department shall distribute the petition 

to the reviewing departments and agencies. Within twenty (20) days of receipt of the 

petition, the reviewing departments and agencies shall submit a written report 

containing their findings and recommendations to the designated staff of the 

department. Upon receipt of all written reports, the department shall review the 

petition and reports and shall notify the petitioner in writing of any reasonable 

conditions to be performed prior to forwarding the petition and reports pursuant to 

Page 8 of 11Palm Beach County, FL Code of Ordinances

5/20/2021file:///C:/Users/jkeller/AppData/Local/Temp/WTT4AW56.htm



(b) 

(c) 

(1) 

(2) 

(a) 

(b) 

(c) 

paragraph (b). Within ninety (90) days of receipt of the department's notification, the 

petitioner shall either comply with, agree and commit in writing to the conditions, or 

disagree in writing to the conditions. Failure to respond to the department's 

notification may result in a recommendation to deny the petition by the department. 

After expiration of the ninety-day period above or sooner, if conditions are not 

imposed, or if imposed are responded to by the petitioner in the manner set forth 

above, the department shall forward the petition together with its findings and 

recommendations of same to the board of county commissioners for their review in 

accordance with this section. The department shall set the petition for public hearing in 

accordance with section 22-49 unless the petition is not subject to a public hearing 

pursuant to section 22-49, paragraph (c). If a public hearing is not required, upon its 

review the board shall adopt a resolution either approving or denying the petition. The 

board may reject a petition if a petition covering the same lands had been considered 

at any time within six (6) months of the date the later petition is submitted. 

The department shall not be charged with the duty of: 

Searching the official records of the clerk of the circuit court and any other records 

in and for the county; or 

Any other investigation to determine the truth and accuracy of the statements and 

information contained in the petition and any attachments thereto. 

(Ord. No. 86-18, § IX, 6-24-86) 

Sec. 22-49. - Public hearing of petitions for abandonment of county rights-of-way and public easements 

for drainage of county rights-of-way.

Required. Pursuant to section 336.10, Florida Statutes, a public hearing shall be held 

for any petition for abandonment which affects a county right-of-way and public 

easements for drainage which service a county right-of-way. 

Time and place of hearing. The board of county commissioners hereby exercise their 

authority as set forth in section 336.09, Florida Statutes, by authorizing and directing 

the department to establish a definite time and place to hold the public hearing 

required by section 336.10, Florida Statutes, and this chapter and to publish the notice 

of the hearing. 

Page 9 of 11Palm Beach County, FL Code of Ordinances

5/20/2021file:///C:/Users/jkeller/AppData/Local/Temp/WTT4AW56.htm



(d) 

(e) 

(f) 

(g) 

(a) 

Publication of notice of public hearing. Notice of such public hearing shall be published 

by the department in a newspaper of general circulation in the county one (1) time at 

least fourteen (14) days prior to the date set for the public hearing. 

Posting of notice of public hearing. The department shall notify the petitioner of the 

date and time of the public hearing and shall direct the petitioner to post the property 

with a notice of petition to vacate. The petitioner shall place the notice in a conspicuous 

and easily visible location, abutting a public thoroughfare when possible, on the subject 

property at least ten (10) days prior to the public hearing. 

Mailing of notice of public hearing. The department shall mail a copy of the notice of 

public hearing to each addressee in the envelope provided by petitioner pursuant to

section 22-47, subsection (5). 

Testimony. At the public hearing, all interested persons shall be entitled to be heard; 

however, the board may refuse to hear testimony that is repetitious, irrelevant or 

immaterial. If the board approves the petition, the board may vacate all or any portion 

of the subject property and may attach such conditions as the board may deem to be 

in the public interest. 

Notice of adoption of resolution. If the board of county commissioners shall by 

resolution grant the petition, notice thereof shall be published one (1) time within thirty 

(30) days following the date of adoption of such resolution in a newspaper of general 

circulation published in the county. The proof of publication of the notice of public 

hearing, and the proof of publication of the notice of the adoption of the resolution, 

and a copy of the resolution shall be recorded in the public records. 

(Ord. No. 86-18, § X, 6-24-86) 

Sec. 22-50. - Recordation of resolution.

Upon adoption of a resolution approving a petition, a certified copy of same shall be filed in 

the public records in accordance with section 177.101 or section 336.10, Florida Statutes, 

whichever is applicable. 

(Ord. No. 86-18, § XI, 6-24-86) 

Sec. 22-51. - Effect of recording resolution of abandonment.

Page 10 of 11Palm Beach County, FL Code of Ordinances

5/20/2021file:///C:/Users/jkeller/AppData/Local/Temp/WTT4AW56.htm



(b) 

For county rights-of-way, upon the recordation of the proof of publication of notice of 

public hearing, proof of publication of the notice of adoption of the resolution, and 

copy of the resolution in the public records, the interest of the rights-of-way so closed 

shall be vested in accordance with provisions of section 336.12, Florida Statutes. 

For plats, or portions thereof, recordation in the public records of resolutions 

approving abandonment of a plat or a portion thereof shall have the effect of vacating 

all streets and alleys in accordance with section 177.101(5), Florida Statutes, and shall 

either return the vacated property to the status of unplatted acreage or shall vacate 

the first plat in accordance with section 177.101(1) or (2), Florida Statutes, as 

applicable. 

(Ord. No. 86-18, § XII, 6-24-86) 

Secs. 22-52—22-60. - Reserved.

Page 11 of 11Palm Beach County, FL Code of Ordinances

5/20/2021file:///C:/Users/jkeller/AppData/Local/Temp/WTT4AW56.htm







 

P a g e  | 1 

 

R. Russell Barnes, P.E.  

Principal/Sr. Vice President 

SPECIAL QUALIFICATIONS 

▪ Russell is a senior engineer and project manager with 32 years of experience. He has 

provided  project management and design support for sanitary sewer, water resources, 

municipal park design, corridor location studies, roadway design projects, and airport 

design projects in four states. His civil engineering experience includes drainage design, 

permitting, and the preparation of plans and specifications. His transportation planning 

experience includes roadway design, intersection and signal design, signing and pavement marking and Complete Streets 

planning and design. 

▪ He has led infrastructure improvement efforts in numerous South Florida municipalities, including the cities of Miami, Miami Beach, 

Miami Lakes, Lake Worth Beach, South Miami, and the Towns of Palm Beach and Bay Harbor Islands 

EDUCATION AND TRAINING 

Bachelor of Science, Civil Engineering, North Carolina State University, 1989 

REGISTRATIONS AND CERTIFICATIONS 

Professional Engineer in Florida, #48592, February 1, 1994 

PROFESSIONAL AFFILIATIONS 

American Society of Civil Engineers (ASCE) 

Institute of Transportation Engineers (ITE) 

PROJECT EXPERIENCE 

City of Miami Beach Public Works, Citywide Wastewater Inflow/Infiltration Study and Mitigation Program  — Project manager 

for the 150-mile citywide sewer evaluation and trenchless method rehabilitation design project. This highly successful program 

employed a multi-phased approach beginning with broad program development and proceeding with successively narrowing targets of 

further study, resulting in reconstruction of only those portions of the sanitary system that would provide substantial, cost-effective I/I 

elimination. The initial study identified 8 MGD of infiltration into the system. Subsequent phases involved identifying the sources of the 

I/I, designing corrective rehabilitations, and providing oversight of the construction. By working closely with rehabilitation contractors, 

Kimley-Horn was able to obtain some of the lowest per-unit costs in the country.   

Townwide Undergrounding of Utilities Program, Town of Palm Beach — Principal-in-charge. Subsequent to a state of Florida 

mandate that FPL “storm harden” all vital infrastructure and utility lines statewide, resulting in the installation of taller, concrete electric 

poles, the Town of Palm Beach chose instead to convert all aerial electric, communication, and cable lines to an underground 

location. Kimley-Horn serves as program manager and prime consultant designing and permitting the underground conversion process 

in close coordination with FPL, AT&T and Comcast. Kimley-Horn first developed a master plan to outline the schedule, sequencing, 

phasing, management of traffic impacts, project delivery methods, data collection, public outreach, design criteria, and projected costs. 

At the same time, Kimley-Horn performed the detailed design of Phase 1 of the program, which is now complete.   



 

R. Russell Barnes, P.E. 

Relevant Experience, cont. 

 

P a g e  | 2 

Miami Lakes Downtown Phase I and II, and Lake Patricia Roadway Drainage Improvement Projects, Miami Lakes — Principal-

in-charge. Kimley-Horn was involved with the design and permitting services to implement a large roadway and drainage improvement 

project located in Downtown Miami Lakes. The project area consisted of Bull Run Road from NW 67th Avenue south to Ludlum Road 

and Miami Lakeway North from NW 67th Avenue to Miami Lakes Drive. It also included Main Street and Meadow Walk from Bull Run to 

Miami Lakeway North. The capital project included approximately one mile of roadway restoration/resurfacing and drainage 

improvements in residential/business areas, curbing and sidewalk improvements, a new outfall pipe, swale restoration, signing and 

pavement markings, and site restoration. The drainage improvements consisted of approximately 3,000 linear feet of exfiltration trench, 

approximately 2,500 linear feet of HDPE piping, approximately 40 drainage structures and one outfall structure and headwall. Kimley-

Horn also provided construction phase services to expedite the project, confirm the project was built in accordance with the design 

plans, and to minimize impacts to the community during construction. 

Development of a Bikeway Network Plan, City of Doral — Principal-in-charge of the Kimley-Horn team that prepared a Bikeway 

Network Master Plan for the City of Doral. Our scope of services began with the preparation of an initial conceptual Bikeway Network 

Map. The purpose of this map was to set the framework for the study by identifying potential bikeways for evaluation throughout the 

remainder of the study. Subsequent tasks included performing a data collection and existing conditions inventory, intergovernmental 

coordination, and public outreach. Based on the findings of these tasks, a proposed plan of bikeways was developed that builds upon 

and refines the conceptual Bikeway Network Map prepared in the initial task.  

OB Johnson Park, Hallandale Beach — Principal for master planning, landscape architecture, engineering design and permitting 

services, as well as construction observation and administration for this 6.4-acre park. The park included a 42,000 SF multigenerational 

facility that included a teen center, indoor basketball courts, after school and senior programming, exercise room, administrative offices, 

and other accessory uses for computer and dance classes, food distribution, and other programming for all ages. The exterior park 

amenities included a walking trail, playground, tennis courts, a field house, and a football/soccer field. Additionally, the park 

improvements included a centrally located surface parking lot, site infrastructure and landscaping. 

Lake Worth Streetscape Design-Build, Lake Worth — Project manager for this streetscape project in the City of Lake Worth. The 

project extended from I-95 to Dixie Highway along 6th Avenue and 10th Avenue. This was part of an effort by the Community 

Redevelopment Agency to improve major roads in their community. Kimley-Horn teamed with Burkhardt Construction, Inc., on this 

design/build project. 

North Bay Village Main Wastewater Pump Station Rehabilitation, North Bay Village — Member of the Kimley-Horn team 

responsible for development of design, permitting, and construction phase services for the rehabilitation of the City’s main wastewater 

pump station. The project included analyzing the existing pumping and control equipment to evaluate present operating parameters 

and to develop a rehabilitation approach to increase system efficiency, reduce system maintenance, and provide a reliable, redundant 

pump station to better serve the City. Existing shaft driven wastewater pumps were converted to submersible pumps for use in a dry pit 

area and the complete control system was upgraded including a new Citywide SCADA system. The design approach required 

construction coordination and planning to keep the existing station in service during the rehabilitation and service upgrade process. 

Clematis Streetscape, West Palm Beach — Utilities task manager responsible for coordination of installation through this highly 

sensitive retail district. Because of public involvement and consensus building, design solutions were implemented without negatively 

impacting the highly sensitive and fragile retail environment. Other services included construction document preparation and 

development of revitalization strategies 



 

R. Russell Barnes, P.E. 

Relevant Experience, cont. 

 

P a g e  | 3 

Brickell City Centre, Miami — Principal-in-charge. Located at the core of the City’s financial district, Brickell City Centre is a nine-acre 

mixed-use development—and one of the largest projects ever built in the City of Miami. The site comprises three city blocks. The $1.05 

billion project includes 2.9 million square feet of retail, office, residential, and entertainment space. The parking demand for this 

proposed development will be satisfied by the construction of a two-level subterranean parking garage, which will extend beneath the 

right of way for full connectivity between the three blocks. This LEED® Neighborhood Certified project will also include sustainable 

elements such as a climate ribbon, green roofs and cisterns for irrigation use. As the engineer of record, Kimley-Horn is providing an 

array of civil engineering, transportation planning, and traffic engineering services.   

Boynton Beach Boulevard Extension and Promenade, Boynton Beach — Project manager for the extension of Boynton Beach 

Boulevard to the Intracoastal Waterway and the creation of a boardwalk along the water. Involved in the planning, design, coordination, 

and plans production of this streetscape project funded by the City of Boynton Beach Community Redevelopment Agency. The project 

included extensive environmental permitting, utility coordination for future development, and traffic calming measures. The scope of 

services included the design of the roadway, utilities (including water, sewer, drainage, and electric), the layout and design of a 500-

foot promenade/boardwalk, and 1,300 feet of Riverwalk on the Intracoastal. 

City of Kissimmee CRA Design-Build Consultant Lakefront Redevelopment, Kissimmee — Project manager on the Kimley-Horn 

team selected as part of a design/build team to provide planning/design and permitting for the Kissimmee CRA. We will be working with 

the CRA to redevelop a waterfront park, the streets within the CRA, and upgrade the utilities within the area. This project is starting with 

the planning of the proposed improvements.   

Martin Luther King (MLK) Boulevard for Boynton Beach Community Redevelopment Agency (CRA), Boynton Beach — Project 

manager. Kimley-Horn provided the initial planning and design services for MLK Boulevard between Seacrest Boulevard and US 1. 

This section of MLK Boulevard is currently a two-lane roadway with parallel parking along both sides. The roadway is somewhat limited 

as it relates to pedestrian features, such as wide sidewalks and hardscape elements. There are no shade trees along the corridor and 

very limited additional landscaping. The plans for this section of roadway included the reconstruction of the entire roadway with 

dedicated parking, landscaping, wider sidewalks, and more pedestrian features.   

Dr. Martin Luther King, Jr. (MLK) Boulevard Beautification Master Plan and Façade Design Standards, Miami — Project 

manager. This project included developing a two-part master plan for the MLK Boulevard corridor within the City of Miami. The first part 

of the master plan involved developing beautification standards for right-of-way elements along the corridor. The second part of the 

master plan included developing specific façade improvement standards for existing and future buildings along the corridor. The overall 

goal is to enhance the physical appearance, retail potential and cultural character of the corridor to create a higher degree of living 

standard and economic vitality in the neighborhood. The project included a heavy emphasis on public involvement and participation. 

ITS and Smart Parking System Program Management, Miami Beach — QA/QC reviewer. Kimley-Horn is developing a project 

system engineering management plan, concept of operations, project plan, and procurement documents for a Smart Cities initiative 

combining ITS and smart parking. The project will deploy cameras, arterial dynamic message signs, vehicle detection, parking 

occupancy information to communicate real time traffic and parking conditions throughout the City. Also through this contract, Kimley-

Horn is providing hot spot signal timing support for the City of Miami Beach in coordination with Miami-Dade County. 

Resorts World Miami — Principal-in-charge. Resorts World Miami is an urban mixed-use development with multiple towers and 

underground parking. Kimley-Horn is providing a full array of consulting services for this project which includes preliminary 

entitlements, environmental remediation, utility master planning, platting, parking analysis, roadway design, and transportation and 

traffic services. 



2021 Meeting Schedule 

City of Riviera Beach 

Department of 

Development Services 

600 W. Blue Heron Blvd. 

Riviera Beach, FL 33404 

 

Phone: 561-841-0203 

Fax: 561-845-4038 

General Email: 

poc@rivierabeach.org 

Meeting Dates 
 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

The Planning and Zoning 

Board meets on the second 

(and occasional fourth) 

Thursday of the month.  

Planning and Zoning Board 

 

January 14 & 28, 2021 

 

February 11 & 25, 2021 

 

March 11 & 25, 2021 

 

April 08 & 22, 2021 

 

May 13 & 27, 2021 

 

June 10 & 24, 2021 

 

July 08 & 22, 2021 

 

August 12 & 26, 2021 

 

September 09 & 23, 2021 

 

October 14 & 28, 2021 

 

November 04, 2021 

 

December 16, 2021 

Meetings are held at the 

Marina Event Center located 

at 190 E. 13th St. Riviera 

Beach, beginning promptly 

at 6:30 p.m. 

Updated 08.04.21 by SMD 


	August 26, 2021 agenda - FINAL
	Site Plan App for New Building Riviera Beach
	Riviera Beach Narrative and Zoning Verification
	Affadavit of Completeness
	Agent Authorization Form July 2021 update
	PZB Staff Report SP-20-11
	CRADetoxProjectComments
	Memo.DevServices.pdf
	Memo-detox_facility.pdf
	CRA_Plan.Avenue_E_Neighborhood (1).pdf

	Applicant letter announcing 3 august community meeting
	August 3 2021 community meeting Notes and Sign In Sheet
	Photometric Plan 2-26-20
	Sheets and Views
	Model


	Phtometric Plan Details 2-26-20
	Sheets and Views
	Model


	Survey
	Medical Building Traffic Statement
	TPS letter for Medical Building 11-3-20
	Riviera Beach Medical Percolation Test
	Applicant  Response to comments
	Fire Comments
	Final Engineering comments
	Engineering Medical Building Plan Review 3-12-2021
	Application - Uniform LU App - Berkeley Landing
	Justification Statement
	Architectural Summary
	Location Aerial
	Location Map
	PZB Staff Report
	CRA Letter 8-13-2021
	CRA RESOLUTION NO 2020-23-BERKLEY LANDING-LIHTC
	TPS approval letter PBC - Berkeley Landing 7-21-21
	School Concurrency Form
	SCHOOL CAPACITY AVAILABILITY DETERMINATION (SCAD) Letter.Berkeley Landing.signed
	Graphics - Renderings
	Plans - Site Plan
	Plans - Landscape_Hardscape
	Plans - Civil Engineering
	CD-101 DEMOLITION PLAN
	CG-101 EROSION CONTROL PLAN
	CM-101 PAVEMENT MARKING AND SIGNAGE PLAN
	CP-101 PAVING, GRADING, AND DRAINAGE PLAN
	CP-501 PAVING, GRADING, AND DRAINAGE DETAILS
	CP-502 PAVING, GRADING, AND DRAINAGE DETAILS
	CP-503 PAVING, GRADING, AND DRAINAGE DETAILS
	CP-504 PAVING, GRADING, AND DRAINAGE DETAILS
	CS-101 SITE LAYOUT PLAN
	CU-101 WATER AND SEWER PLAN
	CU-501 WATER AND SEWER DETAILS
	CU-502 WATER AND SEWER DETAILS
	CU-503 WATER AND SEWER DETAILS
	GI-000 COVER SHEET
	GI-002 LEGEND AND ABBREVIATIONS
	Sheets and Views
	GI-002 LEGEND AND ABBREVIATIONS


	GI-003 GENERAL CONSTRUCTION NOTES
	GI-004 CONSTRUCTION SPECIFICATIONS

	Plans - Architecture
	Plans - Architecture re
	A0.00 COVER SHEET
	Sheets and Views
	A0.00 COVER SHEET


	A1.11 GROUND FLOOR PLAN
	Sheets and Views
	A1.11 GROUND FLOOR PLAN
	GROUND FLP



	A1.12 2ND FLOOR PLAN
	Sheets and Views
	A1.12 2ND FLOOR PLAN


	A1.13 3RD FLOOR PLAN
	Sheets and Views
	A1.13 3RD FLOOR PLAN


	A1.14 ROOF PLAN
	Sheets and Views
	A1.14 ROOF PLAN
	ROOF



	A1.21 GROUND FLOOR PLAN
	Sheets and Views
	A1.21 GROUND FLOOR PLAN


	A1.22 2ND FLOOR PLAN
	Sheets and Views
	A1.22 2ND FLOOR PLAN


	A1.23 3RD FLOOR PLAN
	Sheets and Views
	A1.23 3RD FLOOR PLAN


	A1.24 ROOF PLAN
	Sheets and Views
	A1.24 ROOF PLAN


	A3.01 BUILDING 1 ELEVATIONS
	Sheets and Views
	A3.01 BUILDING 1 ELEVATIONS
	NORTH ELEVATION
	EAST ELEVATION



	A3.02 BUILDING 2 ELEVATIONS
	Sheets and Views
	A3.02 BUILDING 2 ELEVATIONS



	AS2.00 SITE DETAILS
	Sheets and Views
	AS2.00 SITE DETAILS
	TYP. PARALLEL PARKING STALL
	TYP. H.C. SIGN WALL MOUNTED
	TYP. H.C. SIGN POLE MOUNTED
	TYP. GARAGE PARKING STALL
	TYP. GARAGE H.C. PARKING STALL
	TYP. GARAGE COMPACT PARKING STALL
	LONG TERM BICYCLE STORAGE
	BICYCLE RACK



	AS2.01 SITE DETAILS
	Sheets and Views
	AS2.01 SITE DETAILS



	Plans - Preliminary Plat
	Sheets and Views
	21-009 Berkeley Landing Boundary -Topographic Survey - Plat-Plat Sheet 1
	21-009 Berkeley Landing Boundary -Topographic Survey - Plat-Plat Sheet 2


	Plans - Photometric
	Sheets and Views
	AS2.02 PHOTOMETRIC PLAN


	Plans - Photometric Cut Sheets
	Applicant final response to staff comments
	Berkeley Landing Resubmission Letter
	Consent Auth Agent Statement UDS
	Consent Forms EC Comm Prop
	Consent Forms ECPIG
	Drainage Statement
	Engineering PW comments
	Fire Prevention Comments
	Legal Description
	Planning comments
	Plat 2nd Peer Review
	Traffic Submittal Letter
	Report - Parking Analysis
	1
	1
	1
	2
	3
	4
	5
	6
	7
	8
	9
	Appendix A
	Site Plan
	Appendix B
	ITE PArking Demand
	Appendix C
	City's Parking Requirements - Page 1 of 2
	City's Parking Requirements - Page 2 of 2
	Ordinance No. 4114 - Page 1 of 5
	Ordinance No. 4114 - Page 2 of 5
	Ordinance No. 4114 - Page 3 of 5
	Ordinance Np. 4114 - Page 4 of 5
	Ordiancne No. 4114 - Page 5 of 5
	Appendix D
	Pinnacle Parking Data

	PZB Staff Report
	Sec._29_66.___Relocation_and_use_of_public_rights_of_way PROPOSED LDC revised 17 August for PZB
	PalmBeachCounty Abandonment Article III Sec 22 with callouts
	Mr. Russell Barnes application for PZB alternate position
	Barnes_Russell_Profile
	PZB Meeting Schedule 2021

	PS500020EN-2: 
	PS500020EN-4: 
	Date : 
	PS500020EN-1: 
	PS500020EN-3: 
	PS500020EN-5: 


